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FIELD HEARING ON PARENTAL CHOICE

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 1990

House OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,
AND VocATIONAL EpUCATION,
CoMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
Milwaukee, WI.

The subcommittee met, pursuant tc call, at 9:30 a.m., in Room
140, Department of Natural Resources, 2300 Martin Luther King
Drive, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Hon. Augustus F. Hawkins [Chair-
man] preeiding.

Members present: Representatives Hawkins and Hayes.

Staff present: Barbara Dandridge, majority staff member; John
Smitll;; majority staff member; and Amy Lozupone, minority staff
member.

Chairman Hawkins. The Committee on Education and Labor is
called to order. We would like to take this opportunity of express-
ing the committee’s appreciation to the citizens of Milwaukee for
their hospitality and their generous cooperation. We have been
asked a dozen times already, what are we doing in Milwaukee? 1
would like to reciprocate by thanking you for allowing us to be
here. We are here merely to ascertain facts in connection with one
of the proposals that has been put forth. It is one of a series of
hearingy that we have held around the country. As a congressional
committee, we are charged with the oversight responsibili?' to
follow Federal money wherever it goes and to attempt to address
the merit of educational policies and practices because they usually
are replicated elsewhere, and for that reason, it is not just of con-
cern to the citizens of Milwaukee, but I am sure to all the citizens
of Wisconsin and those beyond Wisconsin.

We will attempt to ascertain facts with respect to the so-called
choice proposal which has been put forth in Milwaukee, and we
hope that we will learn from you what it is that is happening and
that we will able to include this in a final report of the committee
at the end of the year. Milwaukee will not be dezlt with alone in
that report, but it will obviously cover many, many school districts.

At this time, I would like to yield to my colleague, our distin-
guished colleague from Illinois, Mr. Charles Hayes, for any re-
marks that he may have.

Mr. Havzs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just briefly, I must say
that I am glad to be with you here today and dealing with what is
an issue that is not only of concern to Milwaukee or the state of
Wisconsin, but one that certainly, we can call to the attention of
people in my state of Illinois and other sections of the country. I

(1)
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notice we have got a rather lengthy list of witneeses, which means
that we are going to consume a lot of time today. I would like to
yield in the interest of time and maybe get right to the witness list
and get the testimony under way because I know that other geople
have things they have to do. And of course, I do not have bat 90
miles to go to Chicago from here, but you have got to go back to
Washington and I certainly do not want to delay you in that effort
this weekend. So, I thank you very much.

Chairman Hawxins. Thank you. May | have the witnesses, inso-
far as possible to confine themselves to brief remarks in their open-
ing statement so that we will have more time to question the wit-
nesses. The prepared testimony, however, will be entered in the
record in its entirety. And with that, we would hope to go through
the agenda. We will not break for lunch, which is sometimes the
usual process. But we will try to go through so as not to hold up
the witnesses and to complete the hearing at a reasonable time in
the afternoon.

We are very pleased to have on the first panel the Honorable
Robert Jauch. Am I pronouncing that correctly?

Mr. JaucH. That'’s correct.

Chairman Hawkins. Chairman of the Senate Education Commit-
tee. And the Henorable Richard Grobechmidt, Vice Chairman of
the Assembly Education Committee. Gentlemen, we are very de-
lighted to have you as our opening witnesses, and we commen you
on the work that you are doing in your own legislative body. We
have had an opportunity {0 discuss with the staff the cooperation
that you have extended to them, and we are very thankful for that
cooperation.

Mr. Jauch, we call un you first.

STATEMENTS OF THE HONORABLE ROBERT JAUCH, CHAIRMAN,
SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE AND THE HONORABLE RiCH.
ARD GROBSCHMIDT, VICE CHAIRMAN, ASSEMBLY EDUCATION
COMMITTEE

Mr. JaucH. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I applaud your
willingness to allow us to testify on behalf of America’s children in
the interest of public education and the opportunity to discuss the
value society needs to place on investing in our young people.

I also want to—I am pleased and honored to have the opportuni-
ty to commend you for your many years of service. I am disappoint-
ed that you will no longer be a member of Co . You have been
a spirited fighter on be of educution, cn be of children, and
your work tremendously rewarded young people throughout
this country. I am proud to have the opportunity to thank you in
person.

Letmeginbyahon ing that I think it is appropriate duri
American Education Week that we heve a discussion of choice an
of the interests of our responsibilities of education as a whole. To
me, choice is a charade. It is a pretension that we are doing some-
thing for political expediency reasons to help kids, while we are
fo ing the majority of children and ignoring the majority of

lems in our public education system. It is really an illusion
that we are accomplishing something to improve public education,
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when, in fact, we are setting up two classes of education, and we
are ignoring the basic problems that presumably parents and chil-
dren are escaping from in a public education system through
choice. It is really educational escapiam. Choice implies that there
is so much wrong with our public education system that it is neces-
sary for parents to send their children to private education, where
they will get a better education.

I think that is faultyvlgﬁic on two accounts. One, there is no evi-
dence that all children will get a better education in private educa-
tion—a private school. And B, public education serves a tremen-
dous edpurpoae. Public educators do an excellent job. They are bur-
dened with many of society's problems, and I think we are fortu-
nate with the quality of effort and results that we get in our public
educational system.

But the choice program establishes two classes of aducation. It
becomes educational elitism because it allows those children who
come from motivated families, whose parents care about them
enough to make the decision as to where their children wﬂ“ ; it
gives them the opportunity, and it does nothing for those children
who are left over.

The children in public education are also entitled to financial
and public commitment--and a deeper commitment of public re-
sources. The class system of allowing kids—certain kids—to go to a
different school while nothing is done to improve the condition at
the public school system is simply unfair. }f we are going to sup-

rt education, we should be l?‘:omotin;g; educational opportunities

or all, not for a select few. Public education does not select the
children who it wishes to educate.

If you ﬁo to the private schools which children are attending
through the choice program, you will not find any severely handi-
capped children where it takes three aids or teachers whose task
for an entire l,.\;ear is to simply try to help thet person learn how to
feed him or herself or try tc attain some sense of independence.
You will not find anyone in private schools under the Learn Fair
Program, which is a program in Wisconsin designed to encourage
students, many of whom are habitually truant, to come back to
school. They are disruptive; they are difficult to teach; they are
your habitual at risk students, and those are not the students that
you are going to find in private education. Yet public education has
tke responsibility to provide for those individuals. You are not
%oing to find emotionally disturbed students. You are not going to

ind a need for counselors in these private schools because the stu-
dents ?re generally the better behaved and just better students in
general.

Choice really is a politically convznient buzzword that does not
cost very much for politicians under the notion that we are reform-
inz. elucation. Bui at the same time, it means that we are turning
our ' ucks—turning our backs on our responsibilities to public kids
throughout the state.

The $2.5 million that will be invested in Wisconsin’s choice pro-
gram is more money per student than we provide for most school
distr:ots in Wisconsin. I 1epresent a district that is primarily rural.
As ;. matter of fact, Congressman Hayes, it is closer to your district
in 'ilinois than it is to my district. I live up in the Lake Superior

)
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region. It is 370 miles from Milwaukee to m&district. It is primari-
ly rural. You can fit Rhode Island and Connecticut within my
senate district and still have some room left over. There is no
choice for those children in northern Wisconsin. They have to
travel—if theg'owanhed to find a private achocl, they would have to
travel 90 to 150 miles in order to have that program.

And in my district, I have—Mercer, which is a minimum aid
school district. The State of Wisconsin spends less money on public
schoo) kids in the community of Mercer than it does on the Mil-
waukee choice plan for public school kids going to private school.
And that reverses our priorities. We have an obligation to those
children in Mercer and to those parents. And I will poiat out that
the taxes for the parents in Mercer are more expensive than the
taxes to the Milwaukee school district. The fact ie that we are un-
derfunding education in the Nation, and we are significantly un-
derfunding it here in Wisconsin. We are only providing 46.5 per-
cent of the total educational costs.

And the debate in Wisconsin is to provide more money to private
schools through choice and control costs in public education, leav-
ing them no room to prcvide the reforms necessary to improve
public education. We are failing our children. We eare failing in our
responsibilities to taxpayers, and this is nothing but a scheme to
divert attention from our own failures and it does nothing to meet
our responsibilities to these kids or to the taxpayers.

I would like to make one additional point and that is one of the
most significant problems in educaticn today is not only in the
quality of the learning, but it is the environment in which the
learning takes place. We have a tremerdous problem of aging
unsafe school buildings in this ccuntry. Wisconsin has been spend-
ing the last two years trying to address the problem of improving
the condition of ow buildings. Five out of the seven school build-
ings in the private school choice program are pre-1930 buildings,
which are the buildings that not only are the cldast, but are gener-
ally the most unsafe and have the greatest safety hazards. far
as | know, we have not, as a state, inspected those seven buildings
and required them to oomw with the same standards as are re-
quired in public buildings. We need to assure the taxpayers of the
state and the citizens that those buildings meet the same codes, the
same conditions and that they teach the same students. If they
want to be uging public money, then they should have to conform
with the same public standards that public education must conform
to.

Finally, I would like to say that a society that vaines education
will ke a society that gatisfios itself for generations. Wisconsin is a
society—a state that has valued education, has invested in ecuca-
tion, and I am deeply disappointed that we are now the model state
with a voucher plan that is really ignoring—avoiding and i%::o i
our responsibilitiee to public education. I would hope that t mnulglﬁ
hearings like this one, through public discussions, that we will
identify a master plan for all students, not a select few students.

I thank you very much for your willingness to help us accom-
plish an investment for all of education.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Robert Jauch follows:]

R




Test.imony of
STATE SENATOR ROB JAUCH
bef-re the
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Committee on Bducation and Labor
OVERSIGHT HRAR(NGC ON PARENT CHDICE

November 16, 1590
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Mr. Chairman, thank you for holding thie hearing for America’s
children. I appreciate the cpportunity to testify regarding the
value our society must place on education if we are to meet the
challenges of the next century. It is especially appropriate that
we consider during American Bducation week the investment we are
making in the future of our y»ung peopls.

The Milwaukee "Choice” Plan, however, is not an investmeat.
It is a charade of political expediency, based on faulty market
assumptions. “"Choice" allows politicians to foster the illusion
that we have taken action to improve our edacational system when
what we have really done is turn our backs on those problems which
most desperately ncad attention. It {s a convenient bugsword which
hides the fact that we are robbing our public schools, distributing
tax money with nc serious attempt st accountability, and shirking

our responsibilities to the next generation.
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Under the current °"Chcice” program, the state pays 52,440 for
each of a limited number of K-12 pupils residing in the City of
Milwaukee to attend nonsectarian, private schools located in the
city. Eligibility is limited to pupils whose total family income
does not exceed 175% of the federal poverty level and who either
attended one of Milwaukee public schools (MPS) during the preceding
year or were not in achocl at all. No more thin 1% of the total
MPS enrcllment of 97,000 can participate in any one school year.
Approximately 350 gtudents are currently enrolled in the seven
private schools which chose to participate during 1990-91.

Those private schoole, the grades they serve and the number cf
pupil attending through the "Choice" program are as follows:

Woodland School (K-8) Urban Day School (K-8)

1669 S. Fifth Street
25 students

United Community Center
(K-B)
1028 s. Ninth  Street

44 students

SER-Joba for Progress
(9-12)

1020-30 west Mitchell
26 students

Harambee School
110 W. Burleigh
83 students

(K-8)

144]1 N. 24th Street
101 studente

Lakeshora Montessori

(4 yr. old kindergarten)
1841 N. Prospect

3 students

Juanita Virgil Academy (K-8)
3435 N. Port Washington Rd.
63 students

"Choice” participants may make up no wore than 49% of a

private achool’s enrollmeat. If the number of pupils wishing to

sattend a given aschool under the “"Choice” program exceeds the

available openings, the private school must decide which to accept

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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on a random basis -- an educational lottery, if you will. In order
to remain in the program ths following yeer, the private school
must meet one of four excesedingly broad performance criteria.

The program is not funded by a separate allocation. Rather,
after parents inform the state of their child'e participation, the
equivalent of Milwaukee’'s per pupil allocation (currently $2,440)
is subtracted from state aid which would otherwise have gone to the
Milwaukee Public School system and forwarded to the appropriate
private school in four installments. A proviséion under which the
program would sunmet after the 15%4-95 mchool year was removed by
gubernatorial veto.

legislative History

The Milwaukee School “Choice® Plan wes adopted as part of a
large budget adjustment bill and thus was not reviewsd by the
education committea of either house, A similar bill introduced by
Representative Annette Williams passed the Assembly on a vote of
62-35 after receiving a public hearing by their Committee on Urban
Education. That bill died in the Senate, where it had been refer-
red to the Senate Committee on Edurational Finance, which 1 chair,
less than two weeke before the end of the biennial session. No
hearings were scheduled as 1 felt the time remaining was insuf-
ficient to adequately review a subject of such significance.

As mentioned, Pepresentative Wiiliama was successfuvl 1in
aluding further committee review by rolling a "Choice-” proposal
into the omnibus budget review bill. As you may know, a state ap-

pellate court recently declared the "Choice” Program unconstitu-

BcST COPY AVAILABLE,
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tional because the legislature is required to address local matiars
in separate bille rather than in omnibus legislation such as a
budget.

The issues underlying "Choice", however, are larger than the
format in which the bill was passed. They involve the purpose of
public education, relation between public dollars and accounta-
bility, and the responsibilities of society as a whole for the
future of its children.

IThe Market Analogy is Flawed

Unfortunately, the Milwaukee "Choice” “Plan- is based oi three
points of flawed logic. Perhaps the biggest is that competition
between public and private schools wiil inherently resvlt in better
education for all students. There is little evidence to support
this assertion. On the contrary, many orivate schools by design
adait only the most able, most committed and best behaved. Private
schools often avoid students who are handicapped, mentally
retarded, emotionally disturbed, or who are compalled to attend by
Learnfare sanctions.

The private market has no incentive to accept these children
because they are axrensive to educate and cut into the profit
margin. And make no mistake, the private market is driven by
profit, not altruism. Wwhile the schools currently participating
may be motivated by a desire to alleviate society's shortcomings,
experience with other markets has shown that extension of the
"Choice” model will likely result in high priced "boutique” schools

for the affluent, “blue light specials" for most, and an ignored

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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and underfunded system of public schools for those with the
greatest educaticoril needs.
Schools Reflect Sociaty

The macond lie underlying "Choice" is that public education
has failed to educate our children. I believe that given the
obstacles they face -- children who come to school hungry and
unready to learn, preoccupied parents, drugs and violence in the
neighborhocrs, ove bureaucratization, erosion of societal valuess,
a panoply of epecial ¢ .ucational needs -- our public school
teachers have done a good job.

Unfortunately, it is easier to berate public schools than to
face the reality that society is undergoing radical cultural

hange. Our school reflect the resulting cultural stress. The
answor is not for the state to abandon our cystem of public
educaticn, but to provide adequate rescurces and encourage
innovatione which allow public schools to meet the changing
individual needs of their pupils.
ZChojce” will not woxk in many areas

The last fallacy regarding "Choice" is that it offers a model
for Wisconsin and the nation. I represent the 25th state senate
district located 400 miles from here in the northwest corner of
vWisconsin. The district is large, encompassing as much territory
as the states of Connecticut and Rhode Island combined. The
schools in my district and in Mi{lwaukee share many of the same
prob’ ema: above avcoage unemployment rates, iinsdeguate health

care, high rates f substance abuse, poverty, and a growing
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discrepancy between the way schooles are perceived by majority and
minority comsunities.

Yet "Choice" present8 nr alterna=ive for my constituents.
There are too few students to support alternative schools in most
districts, and distances between neighboring communities -- which
may be fifty miles as the crow flies -~ are simply too great to
commute. In districts such as mine, the public school system ims
the only viable option for most students.

"Choice" Robs Publi¢ Schools

The "Choice" proposal, however, encourages the state to evade
its financial obligation to public schools. Let me give you an
example. My district includes Mercer, a community with an average
annual income of $10,223 per housshold. This year the state of
Wisconsin will provide the pubiic schools in Mercer with a totsl of
$71,000 -- roughly 8% of what it sends to peven private schools
through the "Choice" program. Bach public schocl student in Meicer
is supported by the state with slightiy more than $700: in
Milwaukee the private schools receive 52,440 for each "Choice-
atudent.

This is not an isolated situation. Under the current program
the state provides more general aid to seven private schools in
Milwaukee than it does to 64% of Wisconsin'’e public schools.

Clearly the bulk of the money to operate the public schools,
in Mercer and elsewhere, comes from the local property taxpayere,
and just as clearly, local taxpayers can not continue to bear the

coste of the school system. We have no business sending public
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money to private institutions when public schools are so clearly
underfunded. Rather than face this respensibility, however, the
legislature finds it easier to divert the public with the smoke and
mirrors of "Choice".

ck Accoun

One other point must be made. Not only does "Choice” funnel
state and federal money to private schools, it does so without
public accountability. “Choice” proponents claim it is8 necessary
to throw off burdensome state restrictions in order to provide
effective education. As a state legislator who has voted on many
of theese requirements, I say, "Phooey!” While some trimming may he
useful, most state oversight specifically guarantees educa“ional
standards or protectsa student’'s health and safety.

Last year, for example, Wisconsin required that public schools
undergo regular state inspection and meet newly uvpdated buiiding
codes. This legislation was adopted after state-wide inspections
showed that B80% of pre-1930 schools had deteriorated to the point
that they threatened the health and safety of the children inside.
As Chair of the Senate Subcommittee on Aging Schools, 1 am
concerned to learn that four of the seven private schools now
participatirng in the "Choice" program are pre-1930 schools which
will not be held to public school health and Bafety standards.

We Have Another Qption

It’s time we pee "Choice" for what it is -- bad public policy

dividing children into two classes: those who are capable enough

to be worthy of private sector interest anc whose parents care

1,
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enough to apply and who are lucky enough to win the educational
lotto -~ and everyone alse.

This is not educational improvement, it is educational
escapism! The problems that face ocur public schools are allowed to
fester, but society as a whole is encouraged to believe it need no
longer have the interest, will, or rescurces to solve them. Mil-
waukee public school enroliment <rew almost 1,000 students more
than expected this year. "Choice" did nothing to provide thes=
students with a better education. Their needs -- and the needs of
the 90,000 remaining in MPS -- were ignored in the hoopla
surrounding the 300 who left.

‘Choice* thus diverts attention and mconey away from what
ehould be our primary focus: providing every child with an
oxcellent education in his or her local public school. 1f, as
Choice proponents claim, their children are trapped in a system
which allows them to drop out or stagnate, then it is our responsi-
bility -- parents, educators, and socisty together -- to help the
public schools improve. Together we can provide the resources,
motivation and partnerships which ensure each public school appro-
priately serves every child. This lies within our grasp -- if we

will ignore the smoke and keep our focus clear.
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Chairman Hawxkins. Thank you, Senator. We wiil hear from As-
semblyman Grobschmidt, and then open up the panel to questions.
Mr. Grobschmidt, we salute you and look forward to your testimo-

ny.

Mr. GrosscHMIDPT. Thank you Congressman Hawkins and Con-
ﬁemman Hayes. I thank you for having this hearing in the city of

ilwaukee because when I travel throughout the United States to
various legislative conferences and the education commission of the
states, the topic of conversation seems to be either one of horror—
how could you ever establish a voucher plan in the progressive
state of Wisconsin—to one of, this really seems to be fostering com-
petition among education, and how can we do this in our state?

What I would like to talk to you about today is how my perspec-
tive is that of a former teacher. I taught social studies in a subur-
ban high school here in the Milwaukee area for 13 years before 1
was elected to the legislature and now serve as Vice Chairman of
the Assembly Education Committee and because of that, I do have
an interest in education.

In Wisconsin, we spend over four billion dollars a year on educa-
tion. By combining state responsibility and also continuing local
control, we have developed one of-—if not the best school system in
the United States. Our ACT scores are among the Nation’s highest.
Our SAT scores are always in the top 10 percent. However, we
have not reached perfection. We are faced with many problems, es-
pecially here in the Milwaukee area where we have about 100,000
students. Everyone agrees that improvements are desirable and ab-
solutely necessary. Reform has been ongoing, and I believe signifi-
cant and successful strides have been made in our area schools.

Congressman Hawkins, I share with you great concern that our
private school choice program or voucher system not only under-
mines our reform efforts by distracting people from the real issues
of education, but it also reopens the m to discrimination and
educational inequities.

I know that you might be aware of the recent appellate court de-
cision which overturned the choice program saying that the law
was enacted in an improper way. It was a local and private bill
which was added to our state budget, which is in violation of our
state constitution. After hearing the court decision, I thought first
of the 360 children who are participating in the program. Although
I am against the choice program, I am concerned about their edu-
cational future and the transition of those students back into the
public schools.

I know that you are aware that the court did not rule on the con-
stitutionality of the educational aspects of the program, but the de-
cision has given us time and we will be revisiting this issue when
the legislature reconvenes in January. As the proponents argue,
there are many positive effects of choice. I do not think we could
disagree that those 360 children who are able to attend private
schools are not benefiting from the opportunities. But we have a
responsibility to take a deeper look at the future consequences of
allowing choice programs. A realistic examination reveals that
choice is not the ﬂamwea it is marketed to be.

Putting aside the arguments about standards, accountability and
accessibility, including discrimination against handicapped chil-

1
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dren, we are setting a dangerous and terribly frightening precedent
by sending state dollars to private institutions. This precedent
throws out the idea of common schools—a concept that has set us
aside from other countries. It says it is okay to surround yourself
with people of the same beliefs, attitudes, values and even preju-
dices as yourself. It is a step in the wrong direction, a step back-
wards toward segregation and isolation. Choice programs allow pri-
vate schools to choose students that they want. There is no doubt
that the pupils they select will be successful. They probably would
have been successful in the public schools. Choice allows private
schools to use state dollars to segregate and isolate pupils.

And what about the thousands of pupils whose parents are
unable to give the support that the private schools require? What
happens to them? This piogram is not solving any of the existing
obetacles to academic acﬁievement. Choice opens tie door to creat-
ing elite academies for the few and second-rate schools for the
many. Any groups, such as the Ku Klux Klan or the cermnita-
tus could or:n a private school here in the state of Wisconsin in
the Milwaukee area and receive state funds to operate. State funds
that otherwise could have gone to public education. Contrary to
what many people believe, this is a very real possibility.

Private school choice sets a pr ent that is a step towards
market competition. People argue this is a good thing. They say
private and unregulated competition will produce quality schools. I
say, “Nonsense.” In the business world, quality is only a function
of profit. If a company can show a greater profit by |i>roviding a
cheaper and lower quality service, that is what they will do. We do
not want this in education. People who argue that the market will
protect our children certainly had their eyes closed during the sav-
ings and loan crisis that deregulation produced. The free market
does not necessarily guarantee a success story.

Private school choice holds many pitfalls, but I do believe that an
element of choice can be a good thing. There already exists choice
within the Milwaukee public school system. There 18 the Chapter
220 Program here in the Milwaukee area. Back in the 1970’s, we
were under a court order that recl:xired school desegregation on a
metropolitan-wide basis. Here in the Milwaukee area, we have de-
veloped a model program of voluntary school integration which has
currently 15,000 students within the Milwaukee district itself
transferring to schools of their choice and 5,000 school children
transferring from the Milwaukee public school system to one of 23
suburban districts and vice versa. These transfers, both within and
outside the Milwaukee district, has established alternative educa-
tion l;rograms through the specialty schools and the suburban
school districts. Without a doubt, these plans are the choice pro-
grams we should be expanding.

Milwaukee public schools has also been involved in partnerships
and contracts out for services that address v..e needs of the student
at risk. And Superintendent Peterkia from the Milwaukee public
schools will be elaborating on those programs.

We should give parents more choice, but through the magnet and
specialty schools that remain accountable to the public good. Mil-
waukee public schools is interested in expanding these programs,
but they are faced with the realities of limited revenue. There 1s no

!(
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question that our public schools must do a better job of educating
our children. But we cannot achieve success with a band-aid ap-
proach that treats the few.

We need to address the real challenges that face urban education
here in the state of Wisconsin and throughout the United States.
We must ensure that when children enter school, they are pre-
pared to learn. They must expand—we must expand early child-
hood education programs to ensure that affordable health care
exists for youngsters. We need to get parents involved in the educa-
tion process. We need to improve accountability of our schools so
that children who go to school are actually learning. We need to
develop performance-based assessments and create school-to-work
transitions. These are just a few of the things that need to be done
here in the state of Wisconsin, the Milwaukee area and the entire
United States.

Reform is in progress and it is working. We are identifying the
problems; we are addressing them. Private school choice only dis-
tracts ue from the real reform. It also drains us—drains away the
limited resources that exist currently in public education.

I would like to finish with a quote from a recent Newsweek arti-
cle on achool choice. It says, “There are simple solutions and good
ones. But there are no good simple solutions.” We must remember
that choice is not a panacea and that for all that is wrong with
education, we cannot allow ourselves to be distracted with a false
solution. We must address the real problems for all pupils, not just
a few.

Again, thank you for your interest, and welcome to the state of
tVZdisconsin. We appreciate the opportunity to appear before you

ay.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Richard Grobschmidt follows:]

~——
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Testimony

Rep. Rick Grobschmidt

November 16, 1990

Public Hearing on Milwaukee School Choice

I'D LIKE TO THANK YOU CONGRESS!AN HAWKINS AND COMMITTEE MEMBFRS FOR
HOLDING THIS PUBLIC HEARING AND FOR INVITING ME TQO AFPFAR BEFORE
YOU. AS A FORMER EDUCATOR, 1 HAVE ALWAYS BEEN INTERESTED IN
EDUCATIONAL REFORM AND I HAVE MADE IT ANE OF MY PRIORITIES WHILE
SERVING IN THE WISCONSIN LEGISLATURE.

IN WISCONSIN, WE SPEND OVER $4 BILLION A YEAR ON EDUCATION. BY
COMBINING STATE RESPONSIBILITY AND ALL-IMPORTANT, LOCAL CONTROL, WE
HAVE DEVELOPED ONE OF~-IF NOT THE--BEST SCHOOL SYSTEMS IN THE
NATION. HOWEVER, WE HAVE NOT REACHED PERFECTION. WE ARE FACED WITH
MANY PROBLEMS ESPECTALLY HFRE IN MILWAUKEE, WHERE WE HAVE ABOUT
100,000 STUDENTS. EVFRYONE AGREES IMPROVEMENTS ARE DESIRABLE AND
ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY. REFORM S ONGOING, AND I BELIFVE THAT
SIGNIFPICANT AND SUCCESSFUL STRIDES HAVE BEEN MADE ‘TO BETTER QUR
SCHOOLS .

CONGRESSMAN HAWKINS 1 SHARE WITH YOU A GREAT CONCERN THAT PRIVATE

SCHOOL CHOTCE PROGRAMS OR VOUCHER SYSTEMS NOT ONLY UNDERMINE CURRENT
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REFORM EFFORTS, BUT ALSO RE-OPEN THE DOOR TO DISCRIMINATION AND
EDUCATIONAL INEQUITIES.

I KNOW THAT YOU ARE AWARE OF THE RECENT APPELLATE COURT DECISION
OVERTURNING THE ™!LWAUKEE SCHOOL CHOICE PROGRAM. AFTER HEARING OF
THE COURT’'S DECISION, T FIRST THOUGHT OF THE 360 CHILDREN WHO ARE
PARTICIPATING IN THE PROGRAM. ALTHOUGH 1 AM AGAINST THE CHOICE
PROGRAM, 1 AM CONCERNED WITH THE EDUCATIONAIL FUTURE OF THOSE KIDS.
AFTER ALL THEY'RE WHAT IT 5 ALL ABIT.

! ALSO KNOW THAT YOU ARE AWARE THA™ THE COURT DID NOT RULF ON THE
CONSTITUTIONALITY OF THE PROGRAM 'TSELF, SUT THE DFCYSION HAS GIVEN
US TIME TO FULLY DISCUSS AND EXAMINE CHOICE AND ITS EFFECTS.

A3 PROPONENTS ARGUE, THERE ARE MANY POSITIVE EFFECTS OF CHOICE. I
DON'T THINK THAT [ COULD DISAGREE THAT THOSE 360 SPECIFIC KIDS WHO
ARE ABLE TO ATTEND PRIVATE SCHOOLS ARE BENEFITTING FROM THE
OPPORTUNITY. BUT WE HAVE A RESPONSIBILITY TO TAKE A DEEPER LOOK AT
FUTURE CONSEQUENCES OF ALLOWING CHOICE PROGRAMS. A REALISTIC
EXAMINATION REVEALS THAT CHOICE 15 NOT THE PANACEA THAT 15 15 BEING

MARKETED AS.
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PUTTING ASIIE ALL THE ARGUMEMTS ABOUT STANDARDS, ACCOUNTABILITY AND
ACCESSIBILITY TO ALL, INCLUDING HANDICAPPED CHTILDREN, WE ARE
SETTING A DANGEROUS AND TERRIBLY FRIGHTENING PRECEDENT BY SENDING
STATE DOLLARS TO PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS.

TMIS PRECEDENT THROWS OUT THE IDEA OF COMMON SCHOOLS--2 CONCEPT THAT
SETS US ASIDE FROM OTHER COUNTRIES-~AND SAYS ITS O.K. TO SURROUND
YOURSELF WITH PEOPLE WHC HAVE THE SAME BELIEFS, ATTiTUDES, VALUES
AND EVEN PREJUDICES AS YCURSELF. IT 1S A STEP IN THE WRONG
DIRECTION. A STEP BACKWARD, TOWARD SEGREGATION AND ISOLATION.
CHOICE PROGRAMS ALLOW PRIVATE S.:00LS TO CHOOSE STUDENTS THAT THEY
WANT. AND THERE 1S NO DOUBT THAT THOSE PUPILS THEY SELECT WILL BE
SUCCESSFUL, THEY ARE THE ONES THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN SUCCESSFUL EVEN
IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS. CHOICE ALLOWS PRIVATE SCHOOLS TO USE STATE
DOLLARS TC SEGREGRATE AND ISOLATF PUFILS.

WHAT ABOUT (HE OTHER THOUSANDS OF PUPTLS, WHO HAPPEN TO BE DIFFEREMT
OR WHOSE PARENTS ARE UNABLE TC GIVE THE SUPPORT THAT THE PRIVATE
SCHOOLS REQUIRE? WHAT HAPFENS TO THEM? WE ARE NOT SOLVING ANY OF

THE EXISTING OBSTACLES TO ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT,
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CHOICE OPENS THE DOOR TO CREATING ELITF ACADEMIES FOR THE FEW, AND
SECOND-RATE SCHOOLS FOR THE MANY. IT OPENS THE DOOR TC CULT
SCROOLS. ANY GROUP LIKE THE KU KLUX KLAN OR THE POSSE COMITATUS
COULD OFEN A PRIVATE SCHOOL AND RECEIVE STATE FUNDS TC OPERATE.
STATE FUNDS THAT OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE GONE TO PUBLIC EDUCATION.
CONTRARY TC WHAT MANY BELIEVE, THIS IS A VERY REAL POSSIBILITY.
PRIVATE SCHOOL THOICE SETS A PRECEDENT THAT 15 A STEP TOWARD
MARKET COMPETITION PEOPLE ARGUE THAT THIS 15 A GOOD THING, THEY
SAY PRIVATE, UNREGULATEL COMPETITION WILL PRODUCE QUALITY SCHOOLS.
I SAY NONSENSE. IN THE RBUSINESS WORLD QUAILITY IS ONLY A FUNCTION OF
PROFIT. 1F A COMPANY CAN SHOW A GREATER PROFIT BY PROVIDING A
CHEAPER, LOWER~QUALITY SERVICE, THAT'S WHAT THEY'LL DO.
PEOPLE WHO ARGUE THAT THE MARKET WILL PROTECT QUR CHILDREN, SURELY
HAVE THEIR EYES CLOSED TO THE SAVINGS AND LOAN CRISIS THAT
DEREGULATION HAS PRODUCED. A FREE MARKET DGES NOT NECESSARILY
GUARANTEE A SUCCISS STORY.
PRIVATE SCHOOL CHOICE HOLDS MANY PITFALLS. BUT I DO BELIEVE THAT AN

ELEMENT OF CHOICE CAN BE A GOOD THING. THFRE ALREADY BXISTS SOME
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CHOICE WITHIN THE MILWAUKEE PUBLIC SCHOU SYSTEM. ASIDE FROM THE
COURT-MANDATED CHAPTER 220 INTEGRATION PLAN, WHICH PROVIDES FOR
TRANSFERS BOTH WITHI® AND QUTSIDE OF THE MILWAUKEE DISTRICT, MPS HAS
ESTABLISHED SOME ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION FROGRAMS AND SPECIALTY
SCHOOLS. WITHOUT A DOUBT THESE SHNULD BE EXPANDED. MPS 1S ALSO
INVOLVED IN SOME PARTNER S/HNQLS ANDG CONTRACTS OUT FOR SOME SERVICES
TO ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF AT-RISK STUDENTS. THESE PROGRAMS INVOLVE
PRIVATE SCHOCLS BUT THEY REMAIN ACCOUNTABLFE ANL ARE REQUIRED TO MEET
STATE STANDARDS. WE SHOULD GIVE PARENTS MORE CHOICE, BUT, THROUGH
MAGNET AND SPECIALTY SCHOOLS WHICH REMAIN ACCOUNTABLE. MPS 1§
{NTERESTED IN EXPANDING THESE PROGRAMS. BUT THEY ARE FACED WITH THE
REALITY OF LIMITED REVENUE. THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT OUR PUBLIC
SCHOOLS MUS. 00 A BETTER JOB OF EDUCATING OUR CHILDREN. BUT WE
CANNOT ACHIEVE SUCCESS WITH A BAND-AID APPROACH THAT TREATS THE FEW.
WE JEED TO ADDRESS THE REAL CHALLENGES THAT FACE URBAN EDUCATION.

WE MUST ENSURE THAT WHEN THEY ENTER SCHOOL ALL CHILDREN ARE PREPARED
TO LEARN. WE MUST MUST EXPAND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION PROGRAMS.

WE REED TO ENSURE AFFORDABLE HEALTH CARE EXIST FOR YOUNGSTERS. WE

20
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NEED TO GET PARENTS INVOLVED IN THE EDUCATION PROCESS, WITHOUT
PARENTS ANY IMPROVEMENTS WOULD BE MUTE. WE NEED TO IMPROVE
ACCOUNTABILITY OF QUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, S0 THAT WHEN KIDS GO TO SCHOOL
THEY ARE ACTUALLY LEARNING. WE NEED TO DEVELOP PERFORMANCE-BASED
ASSESSMENTS. WE NEED TQ CREATE A SCHOOL-TO-WORK TRANSITION SO
PUPILS CAN EFFECTIVELY SEE THE LINK BETWEEN ACADEMIC SUCCESS AND
EARNING POTENTIAL.

THESE ARE JUST A FEW THINGS THAT WILL IMPROVE EDUCATION, FROM
PRE~-SCHOOL THROUGH HIGH SCHOOL. REFORM IS IN PROGRESS, AND ITS
WORKING. WE ARE IDENTIFYING THE PROBLIMS AND WE ARE ADDRESSING
THEM. PRIVATE SCHOOL CHOICE ONLY DISTRACTS FROM REAL REFORM. IT
ALSO DRAINS FROM THE LIMITED REVENUES THAT EXIST FOR PUBLIC
EDUCATION.

I'D LIKE TO FINISH WITH A QUOTE FROM A RECENT NEWSWEEK ARTICLE ON
SCHOOL CHOICE: “THERE ARF SIMPLE SOLUTIONS AND GOOD ONES. BUT
THERE ARE NO GOOD, SIMPLE SOLUTIONS.* WE MUST REMEMBER THAT CHOICE

IS NOT A PANACEA FOR ALL THAT IS WRONG WITH EDUCATION. WE CANNOT
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ALLOW QURSELVES TO BE DISTRACTED WITH A FALSE SOLUYTON, WE MUST

ACDRESS THE RE~I PROBLEMS FOR ALL PUPILS, NOT JUST THE FEW.

AGAIN, I WOULD LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK BEFORE

YCU. 1I'D BE HAPPY ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS THAT YOU MAY HAVE.

"
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Wisconsin's Chapter 220 Program

Chapter 220, the nation’s oldest and most successful
voluntary interdistrict school choice program, was enacted in
Apri), 1976. At that time the Wiasconsin Legislature declared that
it is the announced policy of the state to facilitate the
transfer of students between schools and between school districts
to promote cultural and racial integration ... that it is a
proper state expense to encouraga such transfers throug' the
provision of special aids".

Under the Chapter 220 Program, minority students residing 1in
the city of Milwaukee are permitted to attend schools in 22
suburban school districts. Conversely, white students from the 23
suburban districts are permittad to attend schools located in the
City of Milwaukee. The program is completely voluntary.

in addition, the legislation provided financial assistance
to support intra-district transfers within the City of Milwaukee
to help Milwaukee Pubiic Schools achieve racial balance. Both
programs a.¢ discussed i this memorandum.

Under the inter-district transfer program, the home s:thool
district of a participating student is entitled to count the
student for state aid ,urposes as if the student were enrolled in
his/her home district. The receiving district rncejives an amount
equal to the average cost of educating students in <Lhat district.
All transportation costs are picked up as well.

Under the intra-district transfer program, an individual
school in MPS is classified as a ainority school if minority
students comprise as least 30% of the students living in the
school’s attendance area. The program éncourages minority
students to transfer to non-uinority schools and non-minority
students to transfer to minority schools. This portion of the
program is funded by counting each student transferred as 1.325
students for state aid purposes. In order tco prevent forced
bussing, only voluntary or court-ordered transfers may be
counted.

Transfers between school districts are facilitated by local
planning councils, comprised of 5 members from each district.
Following planning council recommendation, districts enter into,
contracts which establish the number, grade levels, and other
characteristics of transfer opportunities.

oo
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When originally created in 1976 the inter-district program
covered school districts located within Milwaukee County. The
program was expanded sffective fall, 1988, to cover out-of-county
districts as part of the voluntary settlement of the school
desegregation lawsuit. The court order which came out of the
sattlement governs the operation of and state support for the
program through the 1992-1993 school Year.

A total of 5,878 students participate in the inter-district
program during the 1990-1991 school year. During the same period,
26,800 participate in the intra-district program.

Mickey Beil Pete Christianson
Milwaukee Public Schools Suburban Schools Legislative
Committee

30/31/kkt
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WISCONSIN LEG:SLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF MEMORANDUM

One East Main, Suite 40); P.O. Box 2536; Madison, W1 53701-2536
Telephone (608) 266- 1304

DATE: May 1, 1990
TO: INTERESTED LEGISLATORS AND OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS
FROM: Russ Whitesel, Senior Staff Attorney

SUBJECT: Milwaukee Parental Choice Program

This memorandum describes the “Milwaukee Parental Choice Program®
which was included as part of 1989 Senate Bill 542 (the Budget
Modification Bill). The legislation was signed into law as 1989 Wisconsin
Act 336 by the Governor on April 27, 1990,

g i Provisi

Beginning in the 1990-91 school year, the legislation allows pupils
enrolled in grades kindergarten to 12 who are members of families with
incomes that do not exceed 1.75 times the federal poverty level to attend
any nonsectarian private school located in the City of Milwaukee that is
participating in the program. The legislation directs the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction to pay the private school for eacn
such pupil an amount equal to the average state aid per pupil paid to the
Milwaukee Public Schools (MPS) system. The State Superintendent is
directed to reduce the amount of state aid paid directly to MPS by this
amount.

Elinibility for Participation

Beginning in the 1990-91 school year, any pupil in grades
kindergarten to 12 who resides within the City of Milwaukee may attend, at
no charge, any nonsectarian private school located in the city only if all
of the following apply:

1. The pupii is a member of a family that has a total family income
that does not exceed an amount equal to 1.75 times the federal poverty

~~
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level. [For a family of three, the maximum income level would be $18,400
($10,560 x 1.75).]

2. In the previous school year, the pupil was enrolled in MPS, was
attendin? a private school as a transfer Student under the program or was
not enrolled in school.

3. The private school notified the State Superintendent of its
intent to participate in the program by June 30 of the previous school
year.

4. The private school complies with federal nondiscrimination
standards.

5. The private school meets all hzalth and safety laws or codes that
apply to public schools.

Enrollment Limitations

Under the legislation, no more than 1% of the school district's
membership may attend private schools under the program in any School
year. This provision would 1limit participation to approximately 930

students of the estimated 92,947 students currently included in the
membership count for MPS.

The legislation provides that no more than 49% of a private school's
enroliment may consist of pupils attending the private school under the
program.

Application Process

In order to be eligible for the program, the pupil or the pupil's
parent or guardian must submit an application on a form provided by the
State Superintendent to the participatin? private school indicating that
the pupil wishes to attend. This form must be filed with the
participating school by June 30 of the scheol year immediately preceding
the school year in which he or she wishes to enroll. Within 60 days after
receiving this application, the private schoo) must notify the applicant
in writing of whether the applicant has been accepted. The legislation
directs the State Superintendent to ensure that the private school
determines which pupils to accept on a random basis.

Payments
Once the pupil's parent or guardian has provided proof of the pupil's

enrolIment in the private school, the State Superintendent must pay the
private school, for each eligible student, the total amount of state aid
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to which the school district is entitled, divided by the school district
membership. [This total is estimated to be $2.497 per pupil for the
1990-91 school year.] The legislation directs the State Superintendent to
pay 25% of this amount in September, 25% in November, 25% in February and
25% in May.

The legisliation allows the MPS to inciude in their membership count
all pupils who enrolled in a private school under the program whu, in the
school year prior to their initial enrollment in the private school, were
enrolled in MPS or not enrolled in the school.

Quties of Stéte Superintendent

Under the legislation, the State Superintendent must do the
following:

1. Annually reduce the amount of aid paid to Milwaukee by the amount
of aid paid to the private schools based on the per capita state aid for
MPS students.

2. Ensure tha: state aid paid to other school districts is neither
reduced nor increased as a result of the payments to the private schools
under the program or the reduction of aid to MPS.

3. Ensure that pupils and parents anc guardians of pupils who reside
in the city are informed annually of the private schnols participating in
the program.

4, Annually submit to the Legislature and to each private school
participating in the program a report comparing the academic achievement,
daily attendance record, percentage of dropouts, percentage of pupils
suspended and expelled and parenta? involvement and activities of pupils
attending a private school under the program and pupils enrolled in the
MPS.

Transportation

Under the legislation, the MPS Board must provide transportation to
pupils attending a private schoo! under this section if the Board is
currently required to transport similarly situated students under
applicable statutes, The Board may claim transportation aid under state
statutes for any eligible pupils transported to private schools
participating in the program.

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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Standards

Under the legislation, each private school participating in the
program under the section must meet at least one of the following
standards:

1. At least 70% of the pupils in the program advance one grade level
each year.

2. The private school's average attendance rate for the pupils in
the program is at least 90%.

3. At least 80% of the pupils in the program demonstrate significant
academic progress,

4, At least 70% of the families of pupils in the program meet parent
involvement criteria established by the private school,

Under the legislation, the State Superintendent is regquired to
monitor the performance of pupils attending the private schools under this
section. If the State Superintendent determines in any school year that
the private school is not meeting at least one of the standards, that
private school may not participate in the program under this section in
the following school yecar.

Pupil Assignment Council

The legislation creates a pupil assignment council composed of one
representative from each private school participating in the program.
Annually, by June 30, the council must make recommendations to the
participating private schools to achieve, to the extent possible, a
bala?ced representation of pupils participating in the program under this
section.

Financial Performance Audi

Under the legislation, the State Superintendent may conduct one or
more financial or performance evaluation audits oy the program under this
section.

In addition, the Legislative Audit Bureau mist perform a financial
and performance evaluation audit on the program. The Bureau is directed

to submit copies of the audit report to the Legisiature for distribution
by January 15, 1985,

3.
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Sunset Provision

The legislation as originally passed applied beginning in the 1990-91
school year and ended in the 1994-95 school year. This provision meant
that without further legislative action to extend the prooram, it would
“sunset” following the 1994-95 school year. The Governor used his item
veto power to remove the “sunset" provision from the legislation,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to
contact me directly at the Legislative Council offices.

RW:jajiksm;k jf
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WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF MEMORANDUM

One East Man, Suite 401; P.O. Box 2536: Madison, WI £3701-2514
Tclephone (608} 266-1304

—

DATE; October 25, 1990
T0: REPRESENTATIVE ROSEMARY POTTER
FROM: Jane R. Henkel, Senior Staff Attorney

SUBJECT: Participation in the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program

This memorandum was prepared in response to Yyour request for
informztion on: (1) the number of pupils participating ¢ the Milwaukee
Parental Choice Program; and (2) the amount, per child, paid to edcn
participating private school.

According to the Department of Public I[nstruction (oPl), for the
1990-91 school year, there are 320 pupils enrolled 1n seven private
schools under the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program. The amount that will
be paid, per child, to participating private schools is estimated to be

441. .

52,441

You also asked what percentage of the Milwaukee Public Schools' (MPS)
shared costs per pupil is represented by this payment. [Under the
Program, the per pupil amount paid to participating private schools equals
the total general state aid to which the MP5 is entitled, divided by the
MPS membership.] According to the DOPI, the payment represents
apyroximately 54% of the MPS's shared cost per pupil.

If I can be of any further assistance to you in thys matter, do not
hesitate to contact me,

JRH: jtiwu ;ksm
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Chairman Hawxins. Well, thank you, Assemblyman.

They are two very excellent statements—very clear, but let me
try to direct attention to a couple of points that 1 am not quite
clear about. First, with to admissions to the Yrivate schools,
is the admission controlled by the private schools? if 8o, is it on a
first-come, first-served basis, or have they any right of selection—
either one of the witnesses?

Mr. Jauch. Admission is very selective. Frankly, I think choice is
noth.in%more than filling empty seats. You do not build a new pri-
vate school if there are more public school students who want to
attend that private school. So, there is a limitation. In the law,
they are required—there are tions. It cannot be a student
who was already in the private school. There are income standards.
But basically, they can pick and choose which students. To me, it
becomes almost a lottery in education because if there are more
students apglyi.nﬁI for one particular school than there are slots or
seats available, then the school can pick and choose which one of
those students they want to be there. And that sort of selective
educational process is intellectual segregation, and it is elitism and
inahgpro riate.

r. GrosscCHMIDT. I think one of the most disturbing types of dis-
crimination involves the discrimination against handicapped stu-
dents. Public schools are required to educate all handicapped stu-
dents. The stg)erintendent of schools had argued that the private
schools should be required to comply with such laws. The U.S. De-
partment of Education filed their statement with our state circuit
court in the first legal challenge to this &rticular plan. And our
state circuit court agreed with the U.S. Department of Education
saying that these private schools do not have to comply with the
handicapped education standards that all public schools in the
entire country must comply with.

There is also an undercurrent of discrimination that schools set
themselves—private schools set themselves apart in one way or an-
other and in an implied way, select students. I went to a Catholic
&rochial school. They did not have a requirement that you must

Catholic to attend that parochial school. But just by being called
St. Mary’s Catholic School, there was an implication that Catholic
students would be welcome and others may not. And I guess that is
one of our concerns with private schools. K’hﬂt they may set them-
selves up as an all black school or all white school or some other
type of specialty school appealing to a certain group of people, and
we do not believe that that is in the best interest of education.

Chairman HAwxins. May I ask with respect to the manner in
which the proposal was adopted, were hearings held in the usual
m by either one of the committees in the Assembly or in the

nate’

Mr. JaucH. There were gublic hearings in the Assembly, and the
Asseroly deliberated the bill and did it to the Senate in the
last ‘week of the legislative session. 1 believe the Senate received
the bill with approximately five days left, and the bill was referred
t- my committee. There was not enough time to have debate and
ogen discussion on the issue, and no Rblic hearing was held. But
the item was included in our budget. There was no minimum delib-
eration. Frankly, in the last hours, people were anxious to get
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home. There were many items in that budget. People were preoccu-
ied. And it did not receive the kind of scrutiny that it deserves
use there is still one question that remains unanswered. What
does this do to improve education, and what are we doing to help
those wlio are still in public education to assure that they receive a
education? That opportunity was not afforded us. And I voted
or the budget, I will admit that, Mr. Chairman, and I am deeply
disappointed that I did.

Mr. GrosscmipT. Mr. Chairman, I did not vote for the budget
and that was one of the reasons I did not vote for it.

Chairman Hawkins. That was the reason you did not vote for
the budget——

Mr. GroBscHMIDT. Yes, sir.

Chairman Hawkins. You could not vote for the budget without
also approving the choice proposal?

Mr. GroBscHMIDT. Yes, and that was a very serious concern of
mine. The Assembly Education Committee did not deliberate and
hold public hearings on this particular plan. It was by the Urban
Education Committee, which was primarily a group of legislators
who represented the Milwaukee area. And it would be my inten-
tion that if this legislative proposal be reintroduced by the Gover-
nor in his soalled “proposed special session of the legislature,”
that the Education Committee, which is interested in education for
all students in the entire state of Wisconsin hold public hearings
on this particular bill, scrutinize it carefully and dispose of it in a
manner in which the committee sees n .

Mr. JaucH. I am hoping, Mr. Chairman, if I can very quicklv—I
am hoping that we will have a statewide public discussion, aid I
am going to be drafting a proposal to entertain a statewide ndviso-
ry referendum in the spring election to determine what the pub-
lic’s interest and public opinion is on this issue. I believe over-
whelmingly that the public will reject this simple band-aid ap-
proach to education.

Chairman HAwkINs. In other words, you feel that there has not
been really a fair hearing on the preposal as of this time?

Mr. JAucH. Absolutalgi

Chairman HAWKINS. My understanding is there are approximate-
ly 360 children already involved. Are there? Is there any Federal
mon? involved at all in the operation of the program fo date? I
would assume that many of the children out of 3 cLual on the
basis of income for Federal assistance, including possibly pter 1,
the handicapped money, the bilingual money. I suppose they would
qualify for other Federal Jmmms So far as you know, are they
actually receivirg the Federal money at the same time that they
are being helped in the private schools?

Mr. Jauch. I do not know specifically that they would be eligible
for Title I monies, s0——

Chairman HAwkINs. Well, if they are in the low income groups,
and I would assume most of them—the limit, as I understand it, is
1756 percent of poverty. I would assume that is the top. But that
money may be in a much lower income bracket, unless they have
been so selective, they have selected out all of those in the lower
income bracket.
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Mr. JAUCH. I am sure they are eligible. I do not know whether
they are receiving any of the money, but they vwould be eligible and
they would be provided the services by public education. Further-
more, I would like to point out that we provide a better cash pay-
ment plan for &rivat&—under the voucher plan than we do for
public schools. We pay them the year that they—that they are pro-
viding the education in four—in quarterly payments. And in public
education, we pay them the year after they have provided the serv-
ices.

Chairman HawkiIns. Thank you, Rob.

Mr. Hayes.

Mr. Haves. Thank you. I was listening with interest to both of
your testimonies, and I agree with many of the concerns you
raised, particularly where you seem to both feel that you would
find a reinstitution of ation in the school system as a result
of the choice program. ile segregated school¢ in some districts
still essentially exist, I find your opinions interesting. And another
thing that you raised which I think is a statement of fact is that
the economically disadvantaged kids would be really disadvantaged
when it comes to having an educational opportunity. My question
is, do you feel that this program of choice would create a market
for private profiteers without adequate standards to even guide
them? Do you see that gaining momentum as a result of this kind
of program?

r. GroprscHMIDT. Well certainly, the door is open for that.
There are no standards or regulations for the schools as to what
curriculum they wouid have or what classes would be teaght. The
legislative audit bureau is supposed to do a financial audit and
make sure that the money is spent by the school itself, but there
are no requirements as to what percentage goes to salary and what
percentage goes to capital improvement for that particular school.
And it could—it does open the door, and that is a concern of ours.

Mr. JaucH. Let me say that one of the basic fallacies about the
whole choice ent is that it treats education like shor ing for
fruits or vegetables. Education should not be competing like a K-
Mart blue light special. “Come to our school because we can offer a
better athletic program or a beiter foreign language program.” We
cannot treat education in selective ways because public education
has the task of educating all children.

Milwaukee public schools have 325 students who are going to pri-
vate school being paid for with $2.5 million of public money. Mil-
waukee public schools also gained almost 1,000 students they did
not expect. This program does nothing to address the educational
qualiiy or the educational needs of those 1,000 new students or the
remaining 95 or 98,000 students in Milwaukee. That is the real
shame of this marketing issue.

Mr. Hayzs. What are the basic and underlyir. 3 statistics that the
proponents of this kind of a choice program—what are they relying
on to try to gain support of this kind?

Mr. JaucH. Let me say that I think some really want to provide
better opportunities for their kids. There are a number of people
who truly believe that this is the best way to help their kids
cause they are frustrated wiili a public school system that has
many, many problems. It is very large. It is very difficult to pro-
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vide an education for 95- to 100,000 students in a city this large. So
[ think there is genuine desire for children on one hand. I think
the other—for the other thing is that most politicians, it is a quick
fix political scheme that sounds apd it ie—it does not coet a
lot of money. It does not cost anything. The President of the United
States can promote choice and not have to invest another dime in
helping education. And so, on one hand, there is legitimate con-
cern; on the other hand, I think it is a political charade.

Mr. Gropscumiot. | would like to add that being from a subur-
ban Milwaukee area, from a metropolitan area that is sometimes
criticized as one of the most segregated commuuities in the United
States, we have worked hard to develop a voluntary in tion
plan of sending minority students from Milwaukee city to the sub-
urban districts. We have a number of white students from the sub-
urban districts who are voluntarily chonsing to come to the Mil-
waukee public schools, and the program is working. Each year the
suburban districts are accept'mg more students. h year there
are more students from the suburban areas choosing to come to
Milwaukee.

I think that is really where our dollars should be—in that gar
ticular voluntary choice plan, which remains in the g:blic school
sector. It also helps to promote the understandi tween the
races here in the Milwaukee area, which we need so badly. I do not
want to see the program that we have worked on so hard and has
been successful here in the Milwaukee area at a disadvantage be-
cause a choice plan presents these t of false hopes for young
people. 1 also do not want to gend them to schools that may not
pygvide the quality education that they say they are going to pro-
vide.

Mr. JaucH. Very quickly, the other concern is the notion that we
are promoting a better education in private education and that we
are admitting to failures in public education. What does that say to
the parents who send their kids to public education every y?
What does it say to the teachers who provide so much loyalty every
day? What does it say when the Secretary of Education comes to
Milwaukee and visits only a private school? What does it say when
the Vice President of the United States comes to Milwaukee and
vigits only a private school? What is it saying about public educa-
tion? It is time that they start putting support into public educa-
tion. And if there were a level playing fie d—if the support was
genuine, maybe choice would be a viable option. But until we start
committing ourselves and our loyalty to public education, this is
nothing but an eecape.

Mr. Flavzs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Go ahead.

Chairman Hawxins. Thank you. Are the choice schools located
in the metropolitan area, or are they scattered throughout the
county? They are all within the city, I assume?

Mr. GropscHMIDT. Yes.

Chairman HAWXING. Are they located in the downtown area, in
the so-called ghetto area—just what is the location?

Mr. GropscaMipr. Their location primarily is in the northern
half of the county, although there are one or two that are near the
south side, but they are essentially roucentrated within the smaller
metropolitan city of Milwaukee area.
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Chairman Hawkins. Have they helped integration, or have they,
in a sense, resegregated?

Mr. GrosscHMIDT. Well, the schools do draw from both races. |
cannot say that the schools are exclusively one race or another.
Many of the schools are community schools that have the best of
intentions. They have accepted students—I mentioned 860 stu-
dents, although the plan did allow 1,000 students. Basically, they,
as Senator Jauch mentioned, accepted students to fill empty seats.
And I do not know what their plans are to expand or their future

lans as far as what their racial make-up may or may not be in the
uture,

Mr. Hayes. Is—part of the admission?

Mr. GROBSCHMIDT. Is——

Mr. Haves. Grade level.

Mr. GRoBSCHMIDT. Grade level?

Mr. Haves. Yes.

Mr. GroBsCHMIDT. I do not know what the standards are as far
as grade level. It seems to be that if there is a space in the class,
students will be added. So if you had a claes of 14 and you might
have 20 seats you add six students in the second grade.

Chairman Hawxins. Okay. Thank you very much.

Mr. GroescHMIDT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hayes. Before you leave, Mr. Jauch, I have just got to satisfy
my curiosity. You mentioned you represent the rural area in upper

isconsin.

Mr. JAaucH. Yes, sir.

Mr. Haves. Do you cross paths with my colleague who is a part
of our committee, Congressman Gunderson?

Mr. JaucH. He actually represents the district just south of me.
Actually, I used to work with Congressman Obey.
h_Mr. ves. I thought maybe you might be able to work with

im.

Mr. JaucH. He needs a little educs .ion.

Chairman Hawxkins. Thank you very much.

The Chair understands that we have in the audience Ms. Marcia
Coggs, the state representative from the 18th Assembly district,
who rﬂ)ﬂresents the district, I think, in which this hearing is being
held. Ms. Coggs, is she present?

Voice. She 1s right here.

Chairman Hawkine We just wanted to acknowledge your pres-
ence and to invite you in any way to participate in the hearing
that you would desire to particy)ate and we thank you for allowing
us to have the hearing in your district.

Ms. Cocas. Thank you and welcome to my district.

Chairman Hawkins. Well, thank you. t is the warmest wel-
come we have had yet.

The next panel will consist then of Dr. Herbert Grover, State Su-
gerintendent, Wisconsin Public Instruction; Dr. Robert Peterkin,

uperintendent, Milwaukee Public School System; Dr Julie Under-
wood, Associate Professor, the University of Wisconsin-Madison;
and Mr. Robert Friebert of the law firm lY"riebert, Finerty and St.
John, Attorney at Law. Gentlemen and Dr. Underwood, we wel-
come you to the hearing. We look forward to your testimony. It
will be entered in the record in its entirety, and we would ask you
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to then confine yourselves to the highlights. We will begin with Dr.
Grover, State Superiatendent. Dr. Grover.

STATEMENTS OF DR. HERBERT GROVER, STATE SUPERINTEND-
ENT, WISCONSIN PUBLIC INSTRUCTION; DR. ROBERT PETER-
KIN, SUPERINTENDENT, MILWAUKEE PUBLIC SCHCOL SYSTEM;
DR, JULIE K. UNDERWOOD, ASSOCIATE PROFESSNR, UNIVERSI-
TY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON; MR. ROBERT H. FRIEBERT, FRIE-
BERT, FINERTY & ST. JOHN, 8.C., ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Dr. Grover. Thank you, Congressman Hawkins. It is guod to see
you again. Ané Congressman Hayes. I am Bert Grover, Superin-
tendent of Public Instruction. I ain very pleased that you are here
in Milwaukee today.

As you know, Wisconsin has become the inadvertent test site for

rivatization of public education in America. And as you know, we
ve vigorously opposed this program, and we are pleasad that the
State Court of Appeals has agreed that the , rogram is unconstitu-
tional. And we are gratified to learn that the voters of Oregcn, by a
2 to 1 margin, :ﬁwted 1 statewide voucher Krogram last week.

The deb~te will continue, however, over the desirability of choice
and vouchers as a solution to the perceived problems of public edu-
cation. So I want te be clear today on our reasons for opposing this
program or any other attempt to privatize education in this great
progressive state of Wisconsin.

To begin with, this program permits any non-sectarian private
school in Milwaukee to receive more state aid per pupil than a ma-
jority of the other public school districts in the state, while holding
them essentially to no standards of educational accountability. The
educational standards which apf)ly to all public schools are not a
requirement here. Where is the level playing field? If this is to be a
free marketplace and open competition the promoter of choice
want, then why do we have stan for public schoolt. and none
for the private voucher schools? If this were a question of due proc-
ess and fundamental fairness, this dual system would surely fail.
Public money continues to flow without regard for the educational
levels of staff, the availability of counseling and nursing services,
the scope of the curriculum or whether the school’s doors are open
to the handicapped. Schools participating in this program must sat-
isfy only one of four conditions, and in so doing, may set their own
pammf standard. From the standpoint of public trust and stand-
ards of public accountability, this is simply unacceptable.

A second objection involves what we believe to be the abandon-
ment of the common school. Beware of those who would steal a na-
tion's dreams. A private school voucher program permits us—in
fact encourages us—to abandon the social institution best able and
most likely to preserve our commitment to equal opportunity, plu-
ralism and cuﬁural diversity. Without a societal commitment to
the institution of public education, we will flee one another in
search of our own isolated educational response. We will return to
a gre—-1954 condition when separate passed for e%ual

would argue then that we cannot have two kinds of education
for America’s youth. Our nation has seen the benefit of a tax-sup-
ported common public school system which in the 19508 became
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the test educational enrine for p in the world. It was
the foundation from which we responded to the challenges of Sput-
nik in the 1960s. It was the impetus that led us to the conclusion as
a nation that separate could not be equal. But the world is chang-
ing, and sommpear to be advocating under the symbol of compe-
tition, a new ive n‘garat.ism_n return to racir. and eco-
nori~ and political isolation. We will spend $57 millior this year in
Wisconsin to encourage voluntary integration, b=t up to $2.5 mil-
lion under this program to support esseatially racially isvlated pri-
vate schools. the 345 children in it, Congressmen, two schools
are essentially Hispanic, three are essentially black and two are es-
sentially white. Eighty percent of the children are essentially mi-
pority children enrolled in these schools. If it is good for one minor-
ity group, equitg' will soon demsnd that all qroupa have the same
opportunity, and v e sind this also unacceptable.
ere i8 no 4ucstion but that the public schools need to do a
better job of succerding with all children and of adequately prepar-
ing students for post-secondary educational opportunities and the
world of work and citizenship. But the cruelest hoax of all in the
hoopla surrounding vouchers is that somehow, this simple choice
will revolutionize education and solve all of its perceived ills. Noth-
ing could be further from ‘ e truth.
hat effect will vouchers have upon the real problems confront-
ing education in America? What impact will choice have in improv-
ing the conditions surrounding our children? Will such a program
improve our international ranking of 19th in infant mortality, 29th
in low birth weight babies? Will it address the reality that children
are the poorest segment of our society ard that this country ranks
eighth among industrialized nations in cnildhood poverty? Will it
reduce the daily ritual in America in which 1,100 teeu-agers have
abortions, six teen-agers commit suicide and 3,000 chiidren see
their parents divorced? How will this resolve the Milwgukee condi-
tion in which 60 percent of the pupils come from low iacome fami-
lies; 28 percent within the minority community are underem-
ployed—or unemployed; there are 7,700 child abuse cases reported
annually in Milwaukee; there are 2,500 homeless children; the teen
pregnancy rate is twice the National average; and 35 percent of the
pupils change schools each year because of family housing or em-
plﬂment conditions.
ow can children learn when their lives are in such turmoil?
How can our Governor and our President truly believe that they
are facing up to the real iss..es surrounding our children when we
in Wisconsin and our Public Education Commissior are now faced
with coet controls, and we are going to spend with no cost controls
to privatize the system? It takes hard work and dedication and pru-
dent investment and the ability to resist glitzy, quick fixes. It re-
&ireu the kind of commitment and vision you have demonstrated,
ngressman Hawkins, in the Hawkins-Stafford Elemen ary/Sec-
ondary Education Bill of 1988 and the Vocationel Education Reau-
thorization o 1990 and your fight for public school proyrams for
latch key chi_dren.
Dr. Peterkin and 1 have taken what we believe is a uiq%ﬁcnnt
step with the proposals we are jointly announcing today. They re-
flect our awareness of the conditions of our children and the need
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to make substantial investments in their readiness to learn, includ-
ing health care, child care, early education opportunities and great-
er parent education and involvement in the learning process.

We are committed to these changes and will pursue them vigor-
ously in the weeks and months snead when our legislature recon-
venes to consider, among other things, the investment this state
will make in its children. And we are ready for those who will
question our ability to fund such initiatives.

To those who say we cannot afford the needed investments in our
children, I say, and we all know in our hearts that we cannot
afford not to make that investment, we must recognize our needs
and responsibilities and adjust our priorities. We must resist the
temptation of quick fixes and the distraction of programs that
would divide us.

Public education has served us all well. It is in need of improve-
ment—in some cases, desperately in need. What i8 needed most is
active support and involvemeni. Criticism is welcome, especially
when it comes with a constructive suggestion. What it does not
need is abandonment or the provocative, but vain, search for a
silver bullet. The solution must reflect the values we hope to
impart to our children—-hard work, equal opportunity, public ac-
countability and the willingness to tackle tough issues and an ir-
revocable commitment to pluralism and democratic ideals.

This is not Wisconsin, Congressman Hawkins, this bill. We be-
lieve in equity. We believe in the common schooi, not with common
people, but common to all people. This bill and this proposal and
this new educational condition left unchecked will grow separat-
ism. It will grow racial isolationism. It will grow a new condition in
our society where people will abandon the financial commitment to
the public school that serves the majority of our children. There is
no regulation of these schools. We ought not to have two school sys-
tems in Wisconsin. We emphatically oppose this legislation. We
think it is the wrong way to go. It sets America back a long ways
in terms of the whole question of separate, but equal. It will ulti-
mately allow other people to say, “If you can have racially isolated,
publicly funded private minority schools cannot—you have the
same condition for the minority—majority condition in our socie-
ty.” At a time when our population is increasingly diverse, we need
to meet in the cornmon school condition, and we need to ensure
equity and excellence for every child in a common school experi-
ence.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Peter Grover follows:]
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Congressman Hawkins, members of the committee, ladies and
gentlemen. 1 am Bert Grover, State Syperintendent of Public
Instruction. I am very pleased to welcome you to Wisconsin,
and in particular to Milwaukee, to hear testimony on this

extraordinarily important issue.

As you know, Wisconsin has become the inadvertent test site

for the privntizaFion of education. As you also know, we have
vigorously opposed this program. We '-e pleased the State Court
of Appeals has agreed that the program is unconstitutional. And
we were gratified to learn that the voters of Oregon, by a 2-to-1

margin, rejected a statewide voucher program last week.

The debate will continue, however, over the desirability of
choice and vouchers as a solution to the perceived problems of
public education, so I want to be clear today on our reasons
for opposing this program or any other attempt to privatize

education--our most sacred PUBLIC trust.

To begin with, this program permits any nonsectarian private

school in Milwaukee to receive more state aid per pupil than
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a majority of other public school districts in the state while
holding them to essentially no standards of educational
accountability. The educational standards waich apply to all
public schools are not a requirement here. Where is the "level
playing field"? If it is the free marketplace and open
competition the promoters of choice want, then why do we have
standards for public schools and none for private voucher
schools? If this ueﬁsig question of due process and fundamental
fairness, this dual sgsteu would surely fail. Public money
continues to flow without regard for the educational level of
staff, the availability of counseling and nursing services,

the scope of the curriculum, or whether the school's doors are
open to handicapped children. Schools participating in this
program mMust sntisfy;only one of four conditions and, in so
doing, may set their own passing standard. From the standpoint
of the public trust and standards of public accountability, this

iz zimply unacceptable.

A second objection involves what we believe to be the abandonment
of the common school. BEWARE of those who would steal a nation's
dreams! A private school voucher program permits us——in fact,
encourages us-—to abandon the social institution best able and
most likely to preserve our commitment Lo equal opportunity,
pluralism, and cultural diversity. Without a societal commitment
to the institution of public education, we will flee one another
in search of our own isolated educational repose. We will return

tn pre-1954 vhen separate passed for equal.
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As John Goodlad has argued, there is no freedom without sustained
attention to the personal and collective efforts required to
maintain it. "“This requires, as Jefferson and others forging the
Republic argued, a well-educated citizenry, not werely a
well-educated 2lite. Maintaining our freedom vequires not merely
educated leadership but an educated polity, capable of judging
whether this leadership deserve; our trust and continued support.
‘There must not be, then, two kinds of education for our

citizens."

Our nation has seen the benefit of a tax-supported ccmmon public
school system which, in the '50s, became the greatest educational
engine for progress in the world. It was the foundation from
which we responded to the challenge of Sputnik in the '60s. It
was the impetus which led to the conclusion as a nation that
separate could not be equal. But the world is changing, and

some appear to be advocating, under the symbol of "competition,"
a nev and regressive separatism—a return to racial, economic,
and political isolation. We will spend $57 million this year

in Wisconsin to encourage voluntary integration but up to

$2.5 willion under this program to support racially isclated
private schools. If it is good for one minority group, equity
will soon demand that all other groups have the same opportunity.

This, too, is unacceprable.
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There is no question but that public schools need to do a better
job of succeeding with all childres and of adequately prepariny
students for post-secondary educstional opportunities and the
world of work and citizenship. But the cruelest hoax of all inm
the hoopla surrounding vouchers is that somehow this simple
choice will revolutionize education and solve all its perceived
ills. Nothing could be further from the truth.

What effect will vouchers have upon the REAL problems confronting
education in America? What impact will choice Plve in improving
the condition that surrounds our children? Will such a8 program
improve our international ranking of 19th in infant mortality rnd
29th in low birthweight babies? Will it address the reality that
children are the poorest segment of our society, and that this
country ranks 8th among industrialized nations in childhood
poverty? Will it reduce the daily ritual in America in which
1,100 teenagers have abortions; six teenagers commit suicide; and
3,000 children see their parents divorced? How does it resolve
the Milwaukee condition in which 60 percent of the pupils come
from low-income families; 28 percent within the minority
community are unemployed; there are 7,700 child abuse cases
reported; there are 2,500 homeless children; the teen pregnancy
rate is twice the national average; and 15 percent of the pupils
change schools each year because of family housing or employment

situations.
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How can children learn when their lives are in such turmoil? How
can our governor and our president truly believe they are facing
up to the real issues surrounding our children? It takes hard
work, dedicati»n, prudent investment, and the ability to resist
glitzy, quiclk fixes. It requires the kind of commitment and
vision you have demonstrated, Congressman Hawkins, in the
Hawkins-Stafford Elementary/Secondary Education Bill of 1988,

the Vocational Education reauthorization of 1990, and your fight

for public school programs for latchkey children.

Dr. Peterl.n and I-have taken what we believe is a significant
step with the proposals we are jointly announcing today. They
reflect our awareness of the condition of our children and the
need to make substantial investments in taeir readiness to learn,
including health care, child care, early education opportunilies,
and greater parent education and involvement in the learning

process.

We are committed to these changes and will pursue them vigorously
in the weeks and months ahead when our legislature reconvenes to
consider, among other things, the investwent this state will make
in its children. And we are ready for those who will question

our ability to fund such initiatives.

How 1s it--we will ask--~that, between 1982 and 1989, 2.1 million
children fell into poverty while the number of American

billionaires quintupled? How as a nation were we able to invest

O
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$1.9 trillion in national defense while cutting $10 billion from
programs to defend poor childrven and families? And why do we
prefer to spend $27,000 a year to keep a juvenile in custody to
spending $2,500 & year to support a child in Head Start? And how
is it that the Wisconsin Business Development Fund can provide
$900,000 to the U.S. Stick Corporation to buy machinery to
manufacture paint paddles and corndog sticks——corporate welfare
by any other name--while 167,000 children in Wisconsin go without

health insurance?

To those who say we cannot afford the needed investment in our
children, I say--and we all know in our hearts—-that we cannot
afford NOT to make that investment. We must recognize our needs
and responsibilities and adjust our priorities. We must resist
the temptation of quick fixes and the distraction of programs

that would divide us.

Public education has served us all well. It is in need of
improvement--in some cases, desperately in need. What it needs
most is active support and involvement. Criticism is welcome,
especially if it comes with a constructive suggestion. What it
doesn't need is abandonment or the provocative but vain search
for a silver bullet. The solution must reflect the values we
hope to impart to our children--hard work, equal opportunity,
public accountability, the willingness to tackle tough issues,

and an irrevocable commitment to pluralism and democratic ideals.
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Chairrman HaAwxkins. Thank you, Mr. Grover.

The next witness, Dr. Robert Peterkin. Dr. Peterkin, we are very
delighted to see you again and look forward to your testimony.

Dr. PeTEEKIN. 'I‘hagt you, Congressman. First of all, I would like
to welcome you and Congressman Hayes to Milwaukee on behalf of
99,000 beautiful children, and I invite you to visit some of our
s;:lhools él;ould your dﬁz rmit.f Ithwoul halao like to add to the
chorus, Congressman Hawkins, of those who are going to miss you
sorely in the halls of Co. and to thank you goru:f\e opportuni-
g to work with you and the National Conference for ucatmﬁ

lack Children and serving {(our committee on the ad hoc tas
force for effective education. Your legacy is long. I just hope this
ration does not forget it and forget where it comes from and that
we are able to « 'ntinue.

I would like to try to change a little bit the thrust of my com-
meuts. It is tourh when you are the fourth speaker to give some
new information and some new perspective. One of the things I
would like t¢ say is that I am not here todaiﬂto condemn the pri-
vate schools. I do not think any of us are. I have been in partner-
ship with some of these schools for m'f:htwo and a half years here in
Milwaukee. They do not pass bills. They are trying to provide an
education for 360-390 youngsters.

I would also like to say that neither the State Superintendent
nor | is interested in disrupting the lives of 360 youngsters once
more this year and that we will make every eiffort whatever the
outcome of this legal maneuvering to make sure that they are rein-
forced, as all of the school children that the State Superintendent
is responsible for in Wisconsin, and I am here in the city of Mil-
waukee.

You have heard enough about the Milwaukee schools in terms of
its population. I would just like to indicate that we have been on
the road to restructuring our schools for better than three years.
We do have 99,000 children. We have 70 percent on free or reduced
lunch. But basically, we have great kids.

It is somewhat fitting that we have this conference here today—
this heari.t% here today because-—not just because it is National
Education Week, but more importantly for me because it comes on
the heels of the Milwaukee choice plan being declared unconstitu-
tional this past Tuesday. You have to understand that decision was
not based on the merits of the J)rog::n It focused attention on the
choice %rogram in this city, and it opened the way for an inten-
sive public debate about what choice is, what it can be and where,
and 1if it fits in the vast panorama that is urban education today.

I intend to use my time before you today to dispel a variety of
myths that have developed and are in danger of becoming accepted
fact in the debate about public education.

These m are so damaging, as you heard, that recently, the
Vice President of the United States and the Secretary of Education
visited Milwaukee on se te occasions and spent their time in
private schools. It is my firm belief that this act of ignoring public
education in this city is a direct result of these myths about choice
and is a further indication that some in this debate are not so
much interested in the education of children as they are in further-
ing their own political agenda.

O
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The most damaging myth is the one being advanced by the so-
called free market educational experts. They contend that if poor
parents are allowed to send their children to private schools at
public expense, the competition will force the %I: lic schools to im-

rove. Indeed, at a national forum on choice Tuesday morning in

i n, former Governor Pete duPont said that the Milwau-

kee choice program had forced the entire Milwaukee schoo] system

to turn itself upside down to try to improve. Well, if Governor
duPont said that, Mr. Chairman, he told a lie.

Even before my arrival two and a half years ago, the Milwaukee
Public Schools Board of Directors had made the decision to reform
the 150 schools under its jurisdiction. It set a course, a vision, hired
a superintendent to carry out its program and has guided a course
of fundamental reform that reaches into every long-neglected crev-
ice in this district.

Before there was ever a murmur about choice, the district had
moved to downsize and decentralize its bureaucracy, to empower
teachers and schools, to activate parents, to rewrite a dormant cur-
riculum, to involve the greater community in the education of it8
children and to establish high level and very public standards of
accountability. And I will leave you with that material from my
Board, the objectives and goals that we use to measure our success
or our failure and also the system of rewards and sanctions that we
use with our schools and departments.

Choice had nothing—I repeat—nothing to do with those efforts
which were begun by individuals of dgood will who held close to
their hearts a burning desire to provide an education of excellence
and equity to all children.

Another dangerous myth is the one that has taken root in this
state. Proponents of choice have been dashing around screaming at
the top of their lungs that the public education system is a disas-
ter. I profoundly reject that characterization. But it is not enouﬁh
that I reject it. There are thousands and thousands of children who
bear eloquent testimony to the success of this system. They are
children of all colors and of all socioeconomic strata. This system
has successfully educated rich and poor, black, white, Hispanic,
Asian and Native American.

I will not spend mﬂ brief time with you today with a litany of
statistics. They are there for &ll to see. But more than statistics,
there is living evidence of the success of Milwaukee ublic schools.
Come into our schools, both our magnet specialty schools and our
neighborhood schools, and you will see it.

early, we have not well educated eno h of these children and
we have not well educated all of these children. But we have suc-
cessfully educated thousands of them. The teachers and adminis-
trators of the Milwaukee public schools know how to do it. The
task before us is to do it for all children. And we are moving for-
ward with that task. These doomsayers serve only to delay the
eventual fulfillment of that task.

The third and perhape most damaging myth is that those of us
who labor in public education are opposed to choice. That is simply
not true. The Milwaukee public schools has pioneered a choice pro-
gram within the public schools that is as extensive as any in the
country. It is not perfect. And certainly, not every parent avails
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him or herself of that choice. But it is there. Qur students may
choose from about 15 high schools, 18 middle schools and 107 ele-
mentary schools, as well as a variety of special programs. We are
in the process of re-examining this program to ensure that we
remove any inequities and that we solve the problem of quality
education in all schools.

Milwaukee also has a long history of contracting with private,
non-sectarian community-based organizations to provide alterna-
tive educational programs and day care centers to provide kinder-
garten programs in a day care setting. One thousand children are
already in these two programs.

In addition, we have developed, as you have heard, a choice
option that allows our minority children to attend school in public
suburbs in any of the 28 suburbe—suburban schools in any of the
23 suburbs which ring this city. Over 6000 of our students are mi-
nority students and have chosen that program. And 1000 white stu-
dents come in from the suburbs to attend our schools.

And our Board is currently considering further expansion of
choice for low-income children who are at risk or who are chronic
disrupters. In fact, last night, the subcommittee of our Board took
the first step by its approval of a contract with First Guadalupe, a
choice achool, one of those private schools that the Secretary of
Education visited during his visit to Milwaukee.

But most significantly, we do not oppose the concept of allowing
poor children to attendy private schools at public expense. In fact,
we propose legislation to expand choice for our parents throursh the
creation of a public/private school partner p am. And ‘uider
that program, a low-income child enrolled in Milwaukee public
schools could choose to attend a private school which had entered
iuto a contract with Milwaukee public schools. Many of these same
private schools involved in our current program would have been
involved in our program. Our program was intended to serve chil-
dren who were not experiencing satisfactory achievement in Mil-
waukee public schools.

Let me ke blunt about this. The question is whether public
schools should be allocated to provide a private school education to
a child who is already successful in the public school system. And
Congressmen, | believe that the answer to that question is clearly
no.

Our plan would have assured equity of access to these private
schools and established rigorous accountability standards similar to
those which public schools are held. And it would have had an edu-
cational, as well as economic component as a part of the criteria
for eligibility.

Our proposal died under the weight of the hastily ll::: together
pro which was eventually adopted and which received
such acclaim throughout our nation. Qur plan would have been
what any choice plan should be—a part of the total effort to reform
our schools. Fundamental change in schools requires curriculum
reform, increased staff development, decentralization, shared deci-
sion-making, increased parent involvement, change in school orga-
nization, greater collaboration with our community and freedom
from intrusive governmental intervention, as well as choice.
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With the recent decision by the State Court of Appeals, it is my
full expectation that the legislature will undoubtedly take up the
matter of a choice program and discuss it on its merits. I intend to
be a significant voice in that debate, urging that our State Depart-
ment of Public Instruction and others join in the fight for a choice
program that if we are going to have it, really means something to
the youngsters for whom it is intended.

Any public/private choice program which is enacted must in-
clude the following provisions:

Effective monitoring to ensure compliance with Federal law and
which permit students who believe their right under that Federal
law have been violated to file compleints.

Requiring private schools to prepare self assessments similar to
those required of public achools under the various Civil Rights Act.

Clear delineation of the responsibilities of private schools regard-
ing both special and bilingual education.

Protection against interference with the desegregation process in
the Milwaukee public schools.

And the establishment of meaningful educational criteria and ac-
countability standards.

Mr. Chairman, Congressman Hayes, other members who are not
here, 1 wish to thank you for this opportunity.

Increasing the options for parents and children is what education
in the urban area is all about. But simple solutions will not solve
complex problems. And choice, as described by many, is just that.
A simple solution.

As | said before, private school choice can be & small part of a
total effort to provide quality education for all children. But it is a
minor part. This incredible level of debate about choice is sapping
time and energy from the real job before all of us.

Investing our schools with vision and money and hard work in
whst true choice in educational refo. n is all aboui. Indeed, that is
what the Milwaukee public school system is all about.

Thank you very much.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Robert Peterkin follows:]
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Dr. Robert S. Peterkin
Remarks
United States House of Representatives
Committee on Education and Labor
November 16, 1990

It is a pleasure to be here today and to discuss "choice™ which
has become the buzzword for education in the 1990's.

It is altogether fitting and proper that you, Mr. Chairman, have
elected to hold this hearing in Milwaukee, since this community is the
sitc of the first private-school choice program in the United States.

It is also fitting that this discussion be taking place today, in
light of the court decision Tuesday that declared the Milwaukee Choice
plan unconstitutional. While that decision was not based on the merits
of the program, it did focus attention on the choice program in this city
and has opened the way for an intensive public debate about what
choice is, what it can be, and where it fits in the vast panorama th2: is
urban education today.

I intend to use my time before you today to dispel a variety of
myths that have developed and are in danger of becoming accepted
fact in the debate about public education.

These myths are so damaging that recently the vice president of
the United States and the Secretary of Education visited Milwaukee on
separate occasions, and spent their time in private schools. It is my
firm belief that this act of ignoring public education in this city is a
direct result of these myths about choice and is a further indication
that some in this debate are not so much interested in the education of
children as they are in furthering their own political agenda.

The most damaging myth is the onc being advanced by the
so-called free market educational experts. They contend that if poor
parents are allowed to send their children to private schools at public
expense the competition will force the public schools to improve.
Indeed, at a national forum on choice Tuesday morning in Washington,
former Govermor Pete du Pont said the Milwaukee Choice program had
forced the entire Milwaukee school system to turn itself upside down
to try to improve.

That, Mr, Chairman, is a lic.

Even before my arrival two and 2 half years ago, the Milwaukee
Public Schools Board of Directors made the decision to reform the 150
schools under its jurisdiction. It set a course, hired a superintendent to
carry out its wishes, and has guided a course of fundamental reform
that reaches into every, long-neglected crevice of this district.
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Before there was ever a murmur about choice, this district had
moved to downsize and decentralize its burcaucracy, to empower
teachers and schools, to activate parents, 10 rewrite a dormant
curriculum, 10 involve the greater community in the education of its
children and to establish high-level and very public standards of
accountability,

Choice had nothing, I repeat, nothing, to do with those efforts
which were begun by individuals of good will who held close to their
hearts a buming desire to provide an education of excellence and
equity to all childien.

The second dangerous myth is one that has taken root in this
state. Proponents of choice havc been dashing around screaming at the
top of their lungs hat the public education system in this city is a
disaster.

I profoundly reject that characterization. But it is not enough
that I reject it. There are thousands and thousands of children who
bear eloquent testimony to the success of this system. They are
children of all colors and of all socioeconomic sirata. This system has
successfully educated rich and poor, black, white, Hispanic, Asian and
Native American.

I wili not spend my brief time withk you today with =2 litany of
statistics. They are there, for all to see. But more than statistics, there
is living evidence of the success of MPS. Come into our schools, our
specialty schools and our neighborbood schools.

Clearly, we have not educated enough of tnese children..we have
not educated all of these childre. But we have successfully educated
thousands of them. The teachers and administrators of the Milwaukee
Public Schools know how to do it. The task before us is to do it for all
children, And we are moving forward with that task. ‘Those
doomsayers serve only 1o delay the eventual fulfillment of that task.

The third, and perhaps most damaging myth, is that those of us
who labor in public education are opposed to choice,

That is simply not true.

The Milwaukee Public Schools has pioncered a choice program
within the public schools that is as extensive as any in the country.
Cenainly it is not perfect, and just as certainly not every parent avails
him or her self of that choice. But it is there. Our students ard parents
may choose from among 15 high schools, 18 middle schoolt and 107
clementary schools as well as a variety of special programs.

MPS has also contracted with ten private, non-sectarian
community based organizations to provide alternative educational
programs and five day care centers to provide kindergarten programs
in & day care setting. One thousand children are in those programs.
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In addition we have developed a choicz; option that allows our
minority children to atiend school ir public schools in any of 23
suburbs which ring this city. Over 6,000 of our students have chosen
that program AND 1,000.

And our board is currently considering further expansion of
choice for low-income children who are "at ri.k" or who are chronic
disrupters.

But most significantly, we do no: oppose the concept of allowing
poor children to attend private schools as public expense. In fact, we
proposed legislation to expand choice for our parents through creation
of a public-private school partner program. Under that program a low
income child enrolled in MPS could choose to attend a private school
which had entered into a contract with MPS ... these same private
schools involved in our current program. Our program was intended to
serve children who were not experiencing satisfactory achievemer: in
MPS.

Let me be blunt about this. The question is whether public funds
should be allocated to provide a private school education to a child
who is successful in the public education system. 1 believe the answer
to that question is clearly no.

Our plan would have assured equity of access to these private
schools and established rigorous accountability standards, similar to
those which public schools are held. And it would have had an
educational, as well 25 economic, component as a par. of the criteria
for eligibility.

Our proposal died under the weight of this hastily put together
proposal which was eventually adopted and which has received such
acclaim in some parts of this nation.

Our plan would have been what any choice program should be ...
a pant of the total effort to reform our schools. fundamental change
requires curriculum reform, increased staff development,
decentralization, shared decision making, increased parent
involvement, changes in school organizations, greater collaboration
with our comsunity and freedom from intrusive governmental
intervention...as well as choice.

With th~ recent decision by the Stute Court of Appeals, it is my
full expectation that the Legislature will undoubtedly take up the
matter of a choice program and discuss it on its merits. I intend to be a
significant voice in that debate, urging that our State Department of
Public Instruction and others join in the fight for a choice program
that really means something.

Any public-private choice program which is enacted must
include the following provisions:

N
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*Effective monitoring to ensure compliance with federa! law and
permit students who believe their rights under federal law have been
violated to file complaints.

*Requiring private schools to prepare “self assessments” similar
to those required of public schools under the Civil Rights Act.

*Clear delineation of the responsibilities of private schools
regarding both exceptional and bilingual education.

*Protection against interference with the desegregation process
in the Milwaukee Public Schools.

*Establishment of meaningful educational criteria and
accountability standards.

Mr. Chairman, members of this committee, I want to thank you
for this opportunity.

Increasing the options for parents and children is what urban
education is all about. But simple solutions will not solve complex
problems. Choice, as described by many, is just that, a simple solution.

As 1 said before, private-school choice can be a small part of a
total effort to provide quality education for all children. But it is a
minor part. And this incredible level of debate about choice is sapping
time and energy from the real job before all of us.

Investing our schools with vision and money and time is what
true choice is all about and what urban education is all about. Indeed,
that is what the Milwaukee Public School system is all about.

Thank you very much.
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Chairman Hawkins. Thank you, Dr. Peterkin.

The next witness is Dr. Underwood. Dr. Underwood, we welcome
you and look forward to your testimony.

Dr. UnpErwooD. Thank you. Congressman Hawkins, Congress-
man Hayes, thank you very much for the opportunity to speak
here. I will focus my short remarks on the access of special needs
children to choice p 8, particularly the Milwaukee public
school choice program. But [ believe my comments are generaliz-
able to any choice program that you might look at.

it is my belief that in providing publicly funded educational
placement to students, the state cannot discriminate against handi-
capped persons. And &s such, handicapped students wishing to par-
ticipate in a choice program must be offered an appropriate educa-
tion within that program. This is a public program. It provides

ublic instruction to public school children. It is funded by public

ds, public tax dollars, and administered by the Department of
Public ruction. With this public funding must come public re-
spoasibility. In addition to providing some assurance of minimal
quslity of education and instructional in ity must come the indi-
vidual rights and liberties guaranteed by the Constitution and stat-

utes.

One of these rights that is guaranteed by the state—by the Fed-
eral statutes and state statutes, is to be free from discrimination on
the basis of handicap. You cannot deny access to public p .
You cannot provide less opportunities or benefits to public pro-
grams. And you must provide a free appropriate public education
to children in publicly funded placement.

ParticiYating in a choice program, these schools become in some
way, public in nature. They, however, want to remain private for
pu of Section 504 and the Education for All Handicap

ildren Act, while participating in this public program. If they

are allowed to remain private, they would not have to provide a
free appro‘rriate public education for children in the p .
They would only have to provide minor accommodations for handi-
capped students who are allowed into their program.

A wholly private school—one which receives no ublic funds—
may discriminate against a handica student, and one which .e-
ceives Federal funds under Section 504 need only provide minor ac-
commodations. It is my belief that if participants in a public school
choice program, schools may not discriminate. Handicapped stu-
dents must be allowed to participate. Once they are in the pro-

, they must be given the right to an apgro riate education. To

o otherwise would be to functionally exclude them from that pro-

gram. These schools, the choice schoois, are no lom wholly pri-

vate. They are operating in a public program, within which stu-
dents must retain their rights.

The argument has also been raised that since parents make this
lacement to choice programs, the students within the pr'ﬁam
orego their rights to a free appropriate public education. These
students are seeking to participate in a unique public program, but
it is a public program nonetheless. It is not a situation where a

nt elects tacr)e})laoe a child in a wholly private school as St.
‘s, as was referred to earlier. It is more akin to a public refer-
ral. The legislature created the program and has referred these

Do
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students to the now public schools. The nts are still operating
within a public program. Students should not be forced to choose
between their two public rights.

I give you an analogous situation which comes from the state of
California. A San Francisco school district operated—the San Fran-
cisco school district operated an alternative academic high school.
It was a unique public program. Upon entrance to the program,
parents had to sign a form stating that they understood that no
special education services would be provided in the placement. A
student who was otherwise qualified to participate in this particu-
lar program and who was also learning disabled entered the school.
His mother sought special education services for him within this
public program. When her request was denied, she filed a com-
plaint with the Office of Civil Rights. The Office of Civil Rights
found a Section 504 violation, reasoning that the student who was
otherwise qualified should be allowed meaningful access to the pro-
gram. He should not have to choose between his right to a free ap-
propriate public education and access to a public program for
whics he was qualified. There is no difference between that situa-
tion and the choice program. Unless participating schools are re-
quired to assure that each handicapped child receives an appropri-
ate education, they will have to choose between choice and an ap-
propriate education.

Similarly, a learning disabled student who is otherwise qualified
by income and residency in the Milwaukee schools, comes to enroll
in a choice school. He or she chooses that achool because of the
family and community focus of the school. The school has ex-
plained to them that he or she will not receive special education
services, but it will accept the student. The student then has to
choose between participation in this choice program, the unique
family and community focus of the school, and receipt of the serv-
ices necessary for him or her to succeed educationally. This is not
the choice that is usually discussed when discussing the choice
gl;tn. Nor was this envisioned by those who drafted and enacted

ion 504 and the Education for All Handicapped Children Act.
A true choice plan broadens alternatives. It does not limit educa-
tional opportunities.

As participants in a public program, otherwise qualified handi-
capped children wishing to participate in the unique features of
this program should not be denied access or be forced to abandon
their rights in order to participate. Students should not be asked to
give up their rights to an appropriate education, as a condition to
entering a public program. If they are forced to make this decision,
the program discriminates against handicapped students, even
ghough spatial admission policies and practices are neutral on the
isgue,
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If allowed to functionally exclude handicapped students, a choice
program creaies two ms of public education. One system
which includes the handicapped studenta and the publicly funded,
publicly administered school, and one for non-handicapped students
in a publicly funded, pnvately administered school. The effects of

this discrimination are clear and cannot be reconciled w1th any fair
interpretation of the state and Federal statutes.

Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Dr. Julie K. Underwood follows:]

6o




O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

56

Statament of Julis K. Underwood, J.D., Ph.D.
Associate Professor and Co-Director
of the Wisconsin Center for Education Policy

My comments are driven by Wisconsin's experience with the
Milwaukee Parental Choice Program, Wis. Stat. 119.23, but the
concepts generalize to any similar program in which a state or
faderal government pays tuition at private schools. 1 would like
to focus my comments on one aspect of educational Choice plans--
the provision of services to handicapped students. It is my
belief that in providing publirly funded sducational placements
for studc-ts the state cannot discriminate against handicap id
persons, and as such, handicapped students wishing to participate
in a Choice program must be offered an appropriate aducation
within the program. Although I belieave this result is dictated
both by federal and state law, my comments will focus solely on
faderal law as it affecta handicappad students under a Choice

progran.

I. MNon-Discrimination Requirements

The Wisconain Department of Public Instruction is, as is any
state department of education, a recipient of federal financial
assistance. As a recipient of federal funds, the Department may
not discriminate against handicapped persons. Saction 504 of the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S8.C. 794, states:
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No otherwise qualified individual with handicaps ...

shall, solely by reason of her or his handicap, be

axcludad from the participation in, be denied the

bearefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under

any program or activity receiving Federal financial

assistanca.

After the enactment of the Civil Rights Restoration Act,
P.L. 100-259, it has become clear that not only must the state
and its departments be !n compliance with the federal anti-~
discrimination statutes, but also all of their prograas must be
administered in compliancs. The Civil Rights Reatoration Act
amended Section 504 to ansure broad compliance mandates by
redefining the term "program or activity.” sSection 504 now
states that "program or activity" as used in the statute means
“all of the operations of--~(1) (a) a department, agerncy, spscial
purpose district, or other instrumentality of a state or of a
local govarnment." Under this definition, all operations of the
Department of Public Instruction must comply with the Saction 504
mandates against discrimination. 1In addition, it must assure
compliance in any "program or activity® it administers.

As written, the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program is a
program administered by the Department of Public Instruction. As
such it must ba administered in a manner which does not
discriminate against any eligible person solely because of a
handicapping condition. In administering educaticnal prograns
there are two obligations under Section 504. The first is the

general obligation not to exclude a person from participating in,
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or benefitting from a program. 29 U.S.C. 794(a);' 34 C.P.R.
104.4(a);? 34 C.F.R, 104.21. Secondly, to be in compliance
with Section %04, all handicapped students who are in publicly
funded placements must be provided a free appropriate sducation.

34 C.F.R. 104,33.%

129 U.5.C. 794 states:

No otherwise gqualified individual with handicaps .
shall, solely by reason of her or his handicap, be
excluded from the participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or bs subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity receiving Fedaral financial
assistance.

234 c.P.R. 104.4(a) states:

No qualified handicapped person shall, on the basis of
handicap, be exrluded from participation in, be denied
the benafits of, or otherwise be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity which
receives or benefits from Federal financial assistance.

334 C.F.R. 104.21 states:

No qualified handicapped person shall, bacause a
recipient's facil'ties are inaccessible to or unusablae
by handicapped perscns, bs denied the benefits of, be
excluded from participation in, or othervise be
subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity to which this part applies.

434 C.F.R. 104.3) states:

(b) Appropriate education. (1) Por the purpose of this
subpart, the provision of an appropriate sducation is
the provision of regular or special sducation and
related aids and services that (i) are designed to meet
individual educational nesds of handicapped persons as
adeguately as the needs of nonhandicapped persons are
aet . . . .

(¢) Frae education--(1) General. For the purpose of
this section, the proviasion of a free education is the
provision of educational and related services without

b
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II. Non=Discriminatory Access to Programs

Section 504 would be violated by denial of access into a
program to "othervise qualified™ handicapped persons. According
to the Milwvaukee Parental Choice Program, a student is qualified
for participation in the program if he/she is a Milwaukee
resident, meets the family income requirement, and has besen
enrolled in the Milwaukee Public School, or not enrolled in any
school during the 1989~90 scaool Year. Wis. Stat. Sec. 119.23
(2) (a) . There are no provisions in the law which limit its scope
in a way which disqualifies students with disabilities. The fact
that private schools may not have programs vhich meet the needs
of handicapped students should nct determine the scopes of the
program. The focus should be on whether the student is qualified
for the program under the terms of the statute. 1In order to
comply with Section 504, any eligible handicapped student must
not be denied participation in, or the banefits of, the program.

cost to the handicapped person or to his or her parents
or guardian, except for thoss fees that are imposed on
nonhandicapped persons or thair parents ox guardian.

It may consist either of tha provision of free services
or, if a recipient places a handicapped person in or
refears such person to a program not operated by the
recipient as its means of carrying out the requiremsents
of this subpart, of payment for the costs of the
program. Funds available from any public or private
agency may be used to mest the requiresents of this
ouhglrt. Nothing in this section shall bes construed to
relisve an insurer or similar third party from an
othervise valid obligation to provide or pay for
sarvices provided to a handicapped person.
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Since non-handicapped eligible participants can choose a
specific private school to attend under the legislation, eligible
handicappad students should then be afforded that same
opportunity for choice. As stated by the Office of Special
Education and Rehabilitative Services in an inquiry letter
concarning Nebraska's choice program:

States must ensure that the rights guaranteed to

children with handicaps and their parents by EHA-B and

Section 504 are not diminished by virtue of a child's

participation in the progranm.

16 E.H.L.R. 554 (1990). Thus, each private school would have to
allow access to and make available an appropriate education for
every handicapped student eligible under the legislation. If
this were not done, eligible handicapped students would either be
denied access to the program completely, or ba denied the
benefits of the projram bacause an appropriate education could
not be offered to thesm at a school participating in the choice
program.

This requirement was exemplified in a program instituted in
Fallbrook, California. The school district had a policy which
allowed non-resident students to attend its school through an
inter-district transfer procedure. Howaver, the school denied
the applications of all students vho vare in need of special
sducation, reasoning that these students required more expensive
sducational services than non-handicapped students. The Office
of Civil Rights, in response to a complaint about this practice,

determined that the practice violated Section 504.

6o
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This action by the district created an eligibility
standard vhich categorically excluded students with
handicaps requiring special education services. As
such it was in violation of section 104.4(a) which
prohibits a recipient from excluding qualified
handicapped parsons from participation in its programs
or activities, end section 104.4(b) (i), which prohibits
a recipient from denying a quelified handicapped person
the opportunity to participate in or benafit from any
aid, banefit or sarvice offered by the recipient.

These students, covered by the inter=district transfer
policy, were qualified handicapped parsons pursuant to
section 104.3(k)(2) (1) bccauss they were of the age
during which non-handicap .ed persons were provided the
service, that is, vere approved for intsr-district
transfers.

Fallbrook CA., 16 E.H.L.R. 754 (Complaint No. 09-90-1006).
Handicapped studenta who are eligible for participation in
the Milvaukee Parental Choice Program (income and residency
requirements) are othervise qualified individuals sesking access
to a specific public program. Denying students access to the
progras by denying admission to the program discriminates against
them dua to their handicapping conditions in violation of
Section 504.
Purther, once admitted to a Choice program, a handicapped
student's participation must be meaningful. To admit and offer
no services for the student would be to functicnally exclude that

student's participation. Section 104.4(b)? forbids a recipient

Ssection 104.4(D) states:
(1) A recipient, in providing any aid, benefit, or
service, may not, direcvly or through contractual,

licensing, or other arrangements, on the basis of
handicap:

(i) Deny a qualified handicapped parson the opportunity
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from providing qualified handicapped students with a benefit that
is not as effective as that provided to others. The banefit or
service provided to the handicapped student need not produce
identical results, but an squal opportunity to achieve the same
result must be provided. 34 C.F.R. 104.4(b)(2).* In this
situation, this regulation necessitates providing an equal
opportunity to participate in this nevly created publicly funded
educational program.

The plaintiffs in Davis v, Grover conceded that Section 504
applies to the schools who wish to participate in the Milwaukee

to participate in or benefit from the aid, benefit, or
service;

(i1) Afford a qualified handicapped person an
opportunity to participate in or benefit frcs the aid,
banefit, or service that is not squal to that afforded
others;

(1ii) Provide a qualified handicapped person with an
aid, benefit, or sarvice that is not as effective as
that provided to others;

(vii) Otherviss limit a qualified handicapped person in
the enjoymant of any right, privilege, advantage, or
opportunity enjoyed by others receiving an aid,
bsnafit, or service.

$34 C.F.R. 104.4(b) (2) states:

For purposes of this part, aids, benefits, and
sarvices, to be 1ly effective, are not required to
produce the identical result or level of echievement
for handicapped and nonhandicapped persons, but must
afford handicapped persons squal opportunity to obtain
the same result, to gain the same beanefit, or to reach
tha same level of achievemant, in the most integrated
setting appropriate to the person's needs.
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Parental Choice Program. Judge Steingasa in her ruling on the
tewporary order found that Section 504 was applicable to these
schools: "I sgrse, as do the participating schools, that there
may be no discrimination against individuals with handicaps.”
(Steingass op. p. 22) Howvever, the private schools, and a

representative of the Department of Education, Mr. Komer,” have

’on the day Davis v. Grover wes being argued in Judge
Steingass' court, July 28, 1990, plaintiffs' counsel of fersd as
ar, exhibit a letter from Under Secretery of the Department of
Pducation, Ted Sanders, to Robart S. Peterkin, Supsrintendent of
Schools, Milwaukee Public Schools, dated July 27, 1990. The
letter states it is in reply to Supsrintendent Peterkin's letter
of July 13, 1990. It further states Mr. Sznders asked Daputy
Assistant Secretary for Policy in the Office of Civil Rights,
Richard Xomer, "to prepare . . . & meworandum addressing the
effects of these [Section 504 and FHA) statutes and our
implementing regulations on the Milwaukee Parental Choice
Program.® Mr. Sanders states he just received the semorandua and
bacause of the "pending litigation™ he wanted to share it as scon
as possible.

The attached memcrandum from Richard D. Komer to Ted Sanders
is date-stamped July 27, 1990. The memorandum &ddresses vhether
provisions of Section 504 and the EHA apply to the Milwaukee
Parental Choice Program. The introduction in the memorandum goes
on to state that "these constitute exceedingly difficult issues
of first impression, that the Civil Rights Restoration Act of
1987, which amended Section 504 and which, in conju ction with
this legislative history, presents a model of ambiguity."”

Mr. Komer goes on to state that Ia had met with certain staft
people on this issue but that "various concerned POC's have not
been given an opportunity to comment formally on this
meporandum,” and that "I [Komer) take sole responsikility for its
contents.” He states tha Offica of General Counsel has, however,
expressed sgreament with his conclusions and that the Office of
Spaciul Education and Rehabilitation Services agrees with his
conclusion fully with respect to the EHA. However, vhen one
carefully reads both pieces, it is not so apparent that there is
such full agreemant.

In sum, this letter is an informal documant which sets forth
only the personal baliefs of the individual authors. It was not
then, and is still not to this date, an administrative rule, or a
long-standing interpretation of the Departaent of Education. It
was not then, and is still not to this date a formal leqal
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argued, and Judge Steingass found, that the private schocls are
not obligated to provide appropriate services to handicapped
students onca they are admitted into the program.

Clearly to allow admission without appropriate services
would be providing a henefit, education, that is not as effective
s that provided to others. Taken from either path, functional
exclusion or ineffective services, handicapped students must be
offerad 2 meaningful education under a choice program to fulfill
the non-discrimination mandate of Section 504. Merely to allow
access to the program without assurance of appropriate saervices
functionally axcludes handicapped students from participating in
the program. This point ‘‘as made by Mr. Komer in his letter:

I recognize that =ne can argue that the Milwaukes

Choice Plan has the effect of discriminating against

otherwise qualified handicapped students, in violation

of section 104.4(b)(111). That provision forbids a

reacipient from providing qualified handicapped students

with a kenefit that is not as effective ag that

provided others. Thus, while on its face the Plan does

not exclude any handicapped students, if the private

schools are not required to provide FAPE and mest all

other standards applicable to the public schools,

certzin handicapped students will likely be unable to
take advaatage of the program because the private

opinion of the Depa: “ment of Educatir-. Since at least 1978, the
Department of Educ.tion has provided a formal system of complaint
latter, compliance reviews and intarpretations, as well as formal
bulletins and Iirmal policy letters and rulings. These formal
communications are available in the Education of the Handicapped
Lav Reporter (EELR), CRR Publications, Alexandria, virginia. The
Romer and Craig memoranda do not appear as formal communications.
The memoranda should ks considered as being the opinions of
individual staff wembers on complex issues of first impression,
hastily written in the midst of litigation.
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schools will not provide the necessary special services they

need.
Komer, p- 13.

1f the Milwaukee Choice program were larger in scope, state-
wide or natiocn-wide, one could see the sffects of discrimination
more clearly. If broader, and allowed to functionally exclude
handicapped students, it would create twvo systems of public
education: one systeam for the handicapped students in the
publicly funded, publicly adninistered schocls, and one syatem
for non-handicapped students in the publicly funded, privately
administered schools. The effects of this discrimination are
clear and cannot ba reconciled wi*h any fair interpretation of

the state and federal statutes.

11I. Providing an Appropriate Bducation

The next question becomes the extert of servicas necessary
to make access to this program meaningful to eligible handicapped
students. The provision of services to handicapped students is
controlled by two overlapping fedaral statutes, Section 504 and
the Pducation for All Handicappad Cuildren Act, 20 U.S.C.A. 1401

at. seg. (EHA)® As stated above, Section 504 is & general anti-

"All fifty states have parallel state statutas. Under
Section 504 the Dupartment of Public Instruction is obligated t.
comply as a prerequisite for receipt of federal funding.
Wisconsin nas adopted the responsibilities under EHA by enacting
parallel legislacion and accepting federal funds under the EHA.
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discrimination statute. EHA is a more specific statute, it
provides the mandates and paramsters of educating handicapped
students betvean the ages of 3-21. The two statutes are
analogoue to two overlapping circles. The intersect.on bestween
the tvo is the requirement that students in publicly funded
placenents recuive a free appropriate public education (PAPE).
The requlations implementing Section 504 require that:
A recipient that operates a public elexentary or
secondary education program shall provide a fraee
appropriate public sducation to each qualified
handicapped perscn who is in the recipient's
jurisdiction, regardless of the nature or severity of
the person's handicap. [Emphasis added.)
34 C.F.R.104.33(a); 34 C.F.R. 104.31." The substantive
sducation requirement under Section 504 is the provisicn of a
free appropriate education. Although the Section S04 regulations
delineate thesa requirements, since 1984 those substantive
requirements have besan found to be carried out through compliance
with the substantive education portion of the Education for All
Handicapped Children Act, 20 U.8.C. 1401, for all eligible
children. §Saith v, Robinson, 468 U.S. 992 (1984). Thus, in
order to ba in compliance with Section 504, eligible handicapped

34 C.F.R. 104.31 states:

Subpart D applies to preschool, elementary, seccisiary,
and adult education programs and activities that
receive or benefit from Federal financial assistance
and to recipients that operate, or that receive or
banefit from Pederal financial assistance for the
operation of such programs or activities.

BEST COPY AVAILABLF

ra



67

Underwood
12
students have a right to an appropriate education within a Choice
Program.

rurthermore, under the Edacation for All Handicapped
children Act, 20 U.S.C.A. 1401 at, sed., handicapped students
placed in private schools by public agencies must be afforded a
free appropriate education. 20 U.5.C.A. 1413 (a) (4) (B)."° This
provision generally has come into play when a placement in a
private school is necessary for a child to receive the
appropriate services, i.s., when the appropriate services for the

child are offered only in the private school setting.

Wap U.S.C.A. 1413(a)(4) (B) states:

Any State . . . shall submit . . . a State plan . . . .
Each such plan shall--

(4) set forth policies and procedures to assure--
(B) that--

(1) handicapped children in private schools and
facilities will be provided special sducation and
related services (in conformance with an individualized
sducation program as required by this subchapter) at no
cost to their parents or guardian, if such children are
placed in or referred to such schools or facilities by
the State or appropriate local sducational agency as
the maans of carrying out the requiraments of this
subchapter or any other applicable law requiring the
provision of spacial education and related services to
all handicapped children within such State; and

(1i) in all such instances, the State educational
agency shall determine vhethar such schools and
tacilities meet standards that apply to State and local
oducational agencies and that children so served have
all the rights they would have if servad by such
agencies . . . -
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However, 20 U.8.C. 1413(a) (4) (B) (i) requires that vhare
placemsant by the State has occuzred "as the msans of carrying out
the requirements of . . . any othar applicable layw requiring the
provision of special sducation and related sarvices to all
handicapped children within such State," then all the
requirements of the EHA must be met. Section 304 requires that
otherwise qualified handicapped students participate in this
program. Once there, Section 1413{a) (4) (B) (i) mandates that all
of the requirements of the EHA be mat.

Regardless of which patb is taken, Section 3504 or EHA, it is
clear that eligible handicapped students have a federal (and
state) statutory right t& an appropriate educaticr.a. The private
schools do not want this responsibility. They argue that the
mandates of an appropriate sducation do not apply to them because
they are private schools and/or that handicapped students give up
the right to receive an appropriate education when they enter the
program. Their urguments are supported by an informa) letter
from tha Department of Education and the second argument was
adopted by Judge Steingass in her ruling on the temporary order.
Bach of these arguments will be dealt with in turn.

IV. Private or Public Schools

Tha private schools involved in the Nilwaukee Parental
Choice Program have argued that students in priilto schools have

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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no rights to an appropriate education. Section 504 does make
provisions for private schools. Under 34 C.F.R. 104.39"
private schools which receive federal funds may not exclude
handicapped students from their programe if they can, with minor
adjustments, provide an appropriats education within their
program. They, however, do not have to provide an appropriate
education-~they nesd to only make minor accommodations for the
handicapped student.

The dispositive question then becomes what is the nature ot
these schools--are they public or private? A program such as the
Milvaukes Parental Choice Program establishes a nevw typas of
school, one which is not completely public, nor completely

134 Cc.PF.R. 104.39 staes:

(s) A recipient that operates a private elementary or
secondary educaticn program may not, on the bssis of
handicap, exclude a qualified handicapped person from
such program if the person can, with ainor adjustaents,
be provided an appropriate education, as dafined in
Reg. 104.33(b) (1) [free appropriate public sducaticn),
within the recipient's program.

(b) A recipient to which this section applies may not
charge mors for the provision of an appropriate
aducation to handicapped parsons than to non-
handicapped persons except to the extant that any
additional charge is justified Ly a substantial
increasa in cost to the recipient.

(c) A recipient to which this section applies that
operates special educaticon programs shall operate such
programs in accordance with the provisions of Regs.
104.235% [Zvaluation and placement] 104.36 [Procedural
safequards]). Each recipient to vhich this section
applies is subject to the provisions of Regs. 104.34
{Educational setting), 104.37 [Non-academic services],
and 104.38 [Preschool and adult educatjion programs].
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private; but is privately controlled and publicly funded. This
new type of education carries with it the benefits of public
funding. However, it is still privately controlled. There ars a
number of factors which make such a program public in naturs.

The Milwaukee Parental Choice Program ie legislatively
created and funded through tax dollars. It is clearly a "public
program.® Logic dictates, and the Wisconsin Attornsy General has
agreed ‘Off. Atty. Gen. 1948), that sducation paid for by tax
dollars is "public instiuction.” Thus, the Choice Program is a
public program providing public instruction.

Further, the students participating in the choice Program
are "public school students.” They are enrclled in a public
program of public instruction. They previously had to be
Milwaukes Public School students (or not enrolled in any school
in the previous year). wis. stat. 119.23 (2)(a)(2). while in
the program they continue to be counted as public school
students. wis. Stat. 121.05(1) (a) (4) The students, as they move
into the Choice program, nonstheless continue to be public school
students.

Finally, one must conclude that schools participating in the
Choice program take on a public natura. 1In the etate of
Wisconsin the teram "public school™ is defined by statute as "the
elementary and high schools supported by public taxation.™ wis.
Stat. 115.01(1). The Choice school accepts *"tuition” from the

state. Regardless of the quantity of funds, echools which
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receive "tuition® from the state are financially supported by
public tax dollars. A Choice program, onhe which directs public
funds to otherwise private schools for sducation is a program
“gupported by public taxation.” Schools which participate in the
program are participating in a public program which provides
public instruction to public students. The conclusion that they
become schools which are public in nature is inescapable.

The argument that schools participating in a Choice program
can avoid the responsibility to sducate handicapped students by
claiming privateness does not hold merit. If these schools wish
to accept the benefits of participating in a public program,
recoiving public funds, they must accept the public

responsibilities which follow those funds.
V. Parental Placement

The private 8choolu have argued that students who elect to
participate in the Choice program forgo their rights to an
appropriate education. The private schools allege that the
applicable provisions in the statutes are those which refer to
parental or private placement of students. If a handicapped
atudent has an appropriate placement available in the public
setting and if the parents elect instead to place the child in a

private school, the parents have waived some of their children'=z
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rights to an appropriaste sducation.'? When parents choose to
place their children in a private school, the public school still
has the obligation to scraen, evaluate, and offer an appropriate
placement to the students. If the parent refusas and placss the
child in the private school, “he school district's responsibility
shifts from having to provide an appropriate educatien to having
to provide equitable participation in speciel education
programs.'

However, elective participation in a choice program is not
the unilateral parental placement we have traditionally known to
exist. The Wisconsin legislature has made the option of
atteanding participating schools at public expense available to

some low-income children in ti,» City of Milwaukee. As an

234 ¢ ..R. 300,403 (implementing regulations for EHA)
states:

(a) If a handicapped child has available a free
appropriate public education and the parents choose to
place the child in a private schoel or tacility, the
public agency is not required by this part to pay for
the child's education at the private school or
facility. However, the public agency shall make
services available to the child as provided under Regs.
300.450~300,460 [Dafinition of "private school
handicapped children®; state educational agency
responsibility; Local educational agency
responsibility).

B34 C.F.R. 76.654 (EDGAR regulations) states:

{a) The program benefits that a subgrantes provides for
students enrolled in private schools must be comparable
in quality, scope, and opportunity for participation to
the program benefits that the subgrantee provides for
students enrolled in public schools.
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extension of the public system, this option is more analogous to
a public referral than a unilateral parantal placement in a
private school. In fact, the legislature, by cnacting the
program, has referred many chi.lren to schools who choose to
participate.

This is more analogous to a parent exercising another option
within the public system. In othar situations in which a special
program has bsen available within the public systasm, excluding
othervise qualified handicapped studente, or failing to provide
them with an appropriate sducation, has baen determined to be a
Section 504 violation. The Department of Education OSEP and OCR
have determined that a school could not axclude otherwise
qualified handicapped students from an inter-district transfer
program in Nebraska' and california.' This point was made by

the Department of Fducation regarding Milwaukea's inter-district

“the Office of Special Rducation Programs stated:

{(Wje would like to offer some general guidance that may
be helpful to Nebraska as you implement your choice
program. It is the Department's position that, under
interdistrict choice programs, States must ensure that
the rights guaranteed to children with handicaps and
their parents by EHA-B and Section 504 are not
diminished by virtue of a child's participation in the
program.

16 E.H.L.R. 554, 555 (OSEP 1990).

The Office or Civil Rights determined that the Fallbrook
California school district policy not allowing handicapped
students to participate in an inter-district transfer policy was
a violation of Section 504. 16 E.H.L.R. 754 (Complaint No. 09-90-
1006) (1990).
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transfer plan for integration (Chapter 220 plan), 16 E.H.L.R. 349
(OSEP 19%0).
The Office of Civil Rights found a Section 504 violation in
a San Francisco special school district program which did not
provide appropriate services for handicapped students at an
alternative high schoocl. The district's alternative high school
program smphasited academic excellence in a highly structured
educational environmsent, The district did not have any specific
academic requirements for admission but required all parents to
sign a form vhich indicated that no spacial education services
were to be provided at the alternativa school. A parent of a
learning disabled student enrolled a student in the school, and
requested that the school continue her son's special education
services. Her request was denied; he received no special
services, and his acadesmic performance was poor. She filed a
complaint with the Office of Civil Rights. The Office of civil
Rights found:
The District policy of not providing or limiting needed
special education or related services at these
(alternative high)} schools violated sections 104.4(b)
and 104.33(b). The District policy has had the effect
of denying handicapped students a FAPE, and it has
subjected handicapped studaents attending these
alternative schools to discrimination by requiring them
to participate in the program without the services
neaded for them to effectively participata.
16 E.H.L.R.824 (Complaint 09-90-1046, 1990).
This situation differs from a handicapped student wishing to

attend a neighborhood school when no program axists for him or
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her thers. Handicapped students wvho are eligible for
participation in the Milvaukee Parental Choice Program (income
&nd residency requiremsnts) are othsrvise qualified individuals
sesking access to a specific public program. A student sesking
access to a different public school within the traditional public
school system is only seeking access to a building, not a unique
program. Denying srudants access to a specific building in a
public school system does not deny them the specific benefits
inherent in a special public progras.

A Choice program is a unique public program. Participation
in a Choice program is no different than participation in the san
Francisco alternative academic high school, or participation in
Milwaukea's Chapter 220 integration program. Othervise qualified
handicapped students should be allowed to avail themselves of the
opportunity to participate in any of these programs without
having to forgo their rights to an appropriate education as

protected by sSaction 504 and EHA.

VI. Choice es Public Schools and Public Placements

Both of the arguments that Mr. Koser and the private schools
give for concluding that Choice studants have no right to an
appropriate education within the Choice program are based on the
premise that Choice schools are wholly private !n nature

regardless of their participation in the Choice progranm.
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The Milwaukee Parental Choice Program is a public prograw;
as stated by Judge Steingass, "([T]he Parental Choice Law is a
public school program.* (Steingass op. p. 21) (Sea IV. Private
or Public Schools, above.) This finding served as a
justification for her ruling that Section 504 as well as other
federal statutory and constitutional rights attached to the
program, '

A related, but alternative view contends that participation
in the Choice program is a parental decision to make a private
placemant. However, if the Choice Program is a puslic prog.m
and the participating schools are public in nature, parents’
decisions to avail themsslves of this option do not remove
students from the public system. 1In other words, parants are
opting for an alternative pudblic placement; they are not ramoving

the child to a wholly private placement.

“I also agree that it is appropriate to require
participating schools to comply with the Wisconsin
Pupil Nondiscrimination Act. 8Sec. 118.13, Stats.,
requires this expressly of public schoc.s as wall as
public school programs or activities, and the Parental
Choice Lav is a public school program. The sams result
pertains for the same reasons to Title IX of ik~
Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.8.C. 1618 gt., sad.;
the Age Discrimination Act of 1985, 42 U.8.C. 610!;
S8ec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S8.C.
794; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 20
U.8.C. 2000(d); the Family Education Rights and Privacy
Act, 20 U.8.C. 1232q; the Drug-Fres School and
Communities Act of 1986, 20 U.8.C. 3171; and to
protection of individual rights and liberties
guaranteed by state and fedaral constitutional
provisions.

Steingass, op. p. 21.
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When appropriately considered admission to a public
placement, it is clear that the students in the program retain
their rights under Section 504 and EEA. As stated by Komer:
*Conversely, if the placemsnts of the children undar the Program
are considered to be public agency placements, the DPI would have
to ensure provision of FAPE." (Xomer, p. 5) As stated in the
letter from the General Counsel to Komar:

If the decision is reached that children educated under
the Milvaukee program are "parentally placed,” then the
public agency will not have a responsibility to ensure
the provision of PAPE by the private schools, under the
EHA-B. If, on the other hand, it is determined that
thesa children are placed in the private schools by a
public agency, then the public agency will be
responsible to ensure the provision of FAPE by the
private schools.

Craig, p. 2.

A Choice program is a unique public program, denying
students access to the program by denying admission or
appropriate services upon admission, discriminates against them
due to a handicapping condition in violation of Section 504. As
stated by the Amicus wisconsin Coalition for Advocacy:

Beginning at the top of page 13 he acknovlsdges
{referring to the Komer letter] that this is likely to
result in the exclusion from the Choice program of some
students with disabilities. He apparently is prepared
to accapt this ocutcome both because exclusion is
permnitted in other educational programs and because "we
should hesitats to creata imped ts to a program of
potantially great banefit to larye numbers of
handicapped and non-handicapped children alike.®

He argues that the exclusionary ocutcoms is parmissible
bacausa affected students' educational needs will be
mat elsevhere. His argument fails on this point.
Plaintiffs and the brief submitted by the other gaici

rn

.
¢




78

Underwvood
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eloqusntly and forcefully denominate the purposes and

banefits of the Choice program. If they are right,

public education in public schools by its nature is

different from what Choice offers. Thase benefits are

generic--any student who participated could expearience

them. Categorically excluded students with

disabilities could not ba offered an equal opportunity

to receive these benefits in a public setting. The

argusent in the memorandusm fails to take into account

the purpose of the alternative educational opportunity

offered by Choice and, thus, its benefits.
Amicus Wis. Coslition for Advocacy Brief, 8-1, p. 2.

If one looks at the program from the perspective of a
handicapped student, the dilemma bscomes apparent. Lat me paint
a mcenario and its possible cutcome if it is determined that
students have no section 504 and EHA protections in a Choice
program.

A fictitious child, John Jones is a student in the Milwaukee
Public Schools. He is also lsarning disabled; he has problems
processing written information. In the Milvaukee schools he
receives assistan-e from a rssourcc teacher who provides tutorial
services and translates information from written to an oral form.
The teacher #lsoc works with him to teach him to decode written
work himself. Tor all other purposes he participates in the
regular curriculum. The resource teacher and regular curriculum
have bern deternined to be the appropriata education for J.J.,
i.e., thoss services necessary for him to achieve sducationally.
Before J.J.'s learning disability was diagnosed he was failing in
his classes; he is now passing in the reqular classes in wvhich he

is enrolled. J.J.'s parents want him to attend a participating
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private Choice school. They have chosan this choice school
because of its particular family and community focus. When the
private achool finds out that J.J. is learning disabled they
explain to his parents that they have no resourcs teacher for
J.J., nor are they willing to provide one. J.J.'s parants know
that without the appropriate educational services he will again
fail in school. J.J. and his parents must than choose--do thay
want to participate in the Choice program, taking advantage of
the particular family and community focus that this school
provides and allow J.J. to fail academically, or do they want to
allow J.J. to remain in the Milwaukee public school and racaivse
the services he needs to succeed educationally while forgoing tne
benefits the Choice school has to offer. If Choice students have
no Section 504 and ZHA rights in the program, the dilemma is
there, and the discrimination is blatant. There is no difterence
between J.J.'s dilemma and the learning disabled student in the
San Francisco alternative academic high school. The Office of
Civil Rights has stated that students should not have to choose
batween a unique public program and an appropriate educstion.

In this scenario J.J.'s handicapping condition could be
altered to be one of deafness, emotional disability, blindness,
physical disability, medically fragile, atc. These children are
thare; thay represent between 10-12% of our school population.
Thoy should not be forced to choose between two public besnefits:

participation in a Choice program and receipt of the aducational

ERIC
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services they need to succeed sducationally. This is not the
choice that was srvisioned by the plan, nor was it envisioned by
those who drafted and snacted Section 504 and EHA. A true Choics
plan broadens alternatives; it does not limit educational
opportunities.

As participants in a public program, otherwiss qualifisd
handicapped children wishing to participate in the unique
fsatures of this program, should not be denied access, or be
forcad to abandon their rights in order to participate. Students
should not ba asked to giva up their rights to an appropriats
education as a condition to entsring a public program. If thsy
are forced to make this dscision, the program discriminates
against handicapped students even though facial admission

policies and practices are neutral on the issus.

o
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Chairman HAwxinNs. Thank you very much, Dr. Underwood.

The final witness on this panel is Mr. Robert Friebert. Mr. Frie-
bert, we welcome you to the panel.

Mr. Frixeerr. Thank you, Chairman Hawkins, Congressman
Hayes. My comments are directed to the ccncept of choice replac-
ing public schools and they are not to be construed as commentary
about the specific private schools currently participating in the
Milwaukee parental choice Frogram

The national battle cry of the profmnenta for choice calls for the
complete deregulation of publicly ded education. The bible of
this cry is the intellectual study promoting choice in the book by
Chubb and Moe entitled Politics, Markets and American Schools,
where the authors candidly assert their guiding principle in the
design of a choice system as this, “Public authority must be put to
use in creating a m Dat is almost entirely beyond the reach of
gublic authority.” The authors go on to state that, “As far as poesi-

le, all higher level authority must be eliminated.” This is the book.
that has been hugged by the President of the United States and ali
of the pro choice in education people. The theory is that excellence
in education will be the product of un ted competition be-
tween private schools. The competitors will be attempting to lure
parents to enroll their children in their schools and will be £aid
with public money raised from taxation. Chubb and Moe candid}
state that the program should extend to parochial schools as well.

This choice system, as has been amﬂly stated by previous wit-
nesses, will undoubtedly result in schools that cater to limited clas-
sifications of students. There is nothing to prevent any and all mi-
noﬁzemum and others from gravitatin%et;o their own schools.
Children with learning disabilities, as has been previously indicat-
ed, and physical disabilities will not be allowed into many private
schools use they simply cost too much money to educate. Pri-
vate business wants to save money. These children will be segregat-
ed from children with no disabilities. And there will be public fund-
ing of hial schools. Schools will undoubtedly develoglwhich
teach their students from narrow ideological perspectives. Without
controls, public money will also be available to fund the private
education of racist ups. In short, there is a significant danger
that unregulated and uncontrolled choice will result in the balkani-
zation of public educatior., as stated by the State Superintendent.

But I would like to now go on as a lawyer to talk atout the
impact of profit motive, as was questioned by Congressman Hayes.
An unregulated system could easily create profit motive education-
al organizations utilizing wodern marketing concepts to obtain
public monies. There is no limit whatsoever to the manner in
which persons governed by the ethics of the marketplace can
devise lures for parents and students. Without controls, the teach-
ers do not have to be trained in any manner or licensed in any
way. Fly-by-night schools making huge profits are almost inevita-
ble. After all, Chubb and Moe want no regulations whatsoever.

Almost every facet of commercial act.ivxtm the United States is
regulated. The Federal Trade Commission substantial power to
control advertising abuses. The Food and Drug Administration reg-
ulates claims eintutingeslrocedureswith respect to drugs and
treatment practices in the medical profession. Persons who borrow
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money from lending institutions receive substantial warnings and
information concerning interest rates and their rights in these
transactions. Home improvement companies are required to
eomg with subetantial regulations to prevent abuses. Highly
lhlf' trades people, such as plumbers and electricians, arec certi-
fied and licensed. Architects must submit their plans to local mu-
nicipalities to be sure that their construction lglzms comply with
the myriad of health and safety regulations. Nursing homes are
highly regulated. Despite all of these regulations and controls,
every day we read about substantial abusee and injuries resulting
from improper conduct. Even with these regulations, we read about
fraudulent schemes and mi .

Wisconsi: and many other states have had considerable and
bitter exgerience with unregulated choice in education. In the
1960s and the 1970s, private trade, correspondence, business and
technical schools were created all over the country. These schools
lured adults into partingetv:ith their savings and their veterans
benefits by promising substantial personal economic enhancement.
These private schools utilized enticing advertising campaigs. The
result was widespread abuse and outright fraud. This situation was
remedied by many states. In Wisconsin, the le%iglature created an
Educational! Approval Board—which is Sertion 38.51 of the Wiscon-
sin statutes, which I have atitached to p - submission, as well as
the regulations—and gave that Board b.oad extensive regulatory
authority. Governmental rules and regulations stopped moat of the
abuses in this adult education industry. The free and un ated
marketplace, as urged by Chubb and Moe for its school kids in
America, that free and unregulated marketplace in private trade,
correspondence, business and technical schools simply did not
work. t school industry had to be and is being regulated.

The proponents of choice, Chubb and Moe, and their backers ex-
hibit incredible naivete concerning the manner in which an un-
regulated marketplace actually orerates. They want to spend bil-
lions of dollars annually on public education without any public
control whatsoever. The fact that the Wisconsin plan has no public
control on the private schools is not an accident. It is the direct
result of the developing debate that is going on in this country.
They do not want any public control. They just want the money.
The money would finance any piace tharte‘ru rta to educate stu-
dents. These schools will not be monitored. They will not have to
meet any standards. They will not have to hire qualified people.
They will not have to provide approg;n;nte libraries. They will not
have to provide appropriate testing. They will not have to provide
apgropriate science ratories. These schools will continue to get
public money under this plan as long as students come to them. As
was true in the private trade, correspondence, business and techni-
cal schools, an ted educationsl system is an open invita-
tion to profiteers and charlatans.

In our state lawsuit, this issue was presented in the context of
our assertion that the Milwaukee choice program violated the
?ublic pu doctrine of the Wisconsin Constitution by the very
act that there were no controls over the new educational agntem
created. At the Federal level, the Congress of the United S'ates
should be very wary about authorizing thc expenditure of Federal
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funds which are subject to no regulatory standards and require-
ments. Although the Article I, Section 8 powers of the Congrees are
very broad, Congrees is still required to determine in the first in-
stance that the expenditure of funds is for the general welfare of
the United States. The general welfare of the United States is not
assured when public educational funds are given to private organi-
zations which are hot required to meet any publicly created and
enforced educational standards. Choice is not an idea whose time
has come. It is an oid and discredited idea that cannot withstand
intense public scrutiny.

Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Robert H. Friebert follows:]
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My comments are directed to the concept of *Choice”
replacing public schools. They should not be construed as
comment ary about the specific private schools currently
participating in the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program.

- The battle cry of the proponents for choice calls for
the deregulation of publicly funded education. The primary
intellectual study promoting choice is the book by Chubb & Moe
entitleda Politics. Markets and America‘s Schools (Brookings

. Institution) where the authors candidly assert their *guiding
principle in the design of a choice system is this: public
authority must be put to use in creating a system that is
almost entirely beyond the reach of public authority.®” The

. authors go on to state that "as far as possible, all higher

level authority must be eliminated.® Id. at pp. 218-219. The

theory is that excellence in education will be the product of
unregulated competition between the private schools. The
competitors will be attempting to lure parents to earoll their
children in their schools and will be paid with public money

raised from taxation.
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A choice system can easily result in schools that
cater to limited classifications of students. African-American
children are likely to seek schools with cther African-American
students resulting in publicly funded segragated schools.
Likewise, Hispanic children will gravitate to Hispanic
schools. There is nothing to prevent all minority groups from
gravitating to "their own school.” Children with learning
disabilities and physicesl disabilities will not be allowed into
many private schools bacause they cost too much monay to
educata, These children will be segregated from children with
no disabilities. Choice supporters also urge public funding of
parochial schools. Schools will undoubtedly develop which
teach their students from narrow ideological perspectives.
Wwithout controls, public money will also be available to fund
the private education of racist groups. In short, there is a
significant danger that unregulated and uncontroiled "Choice®
will result in the balkanirzation of public education.

An unregulated system could easily create profit
motive “educationzl® organizations utilizing modern marketing
concepts to obtain public funds. There is no limit to the
manner in which persons governed by the ethics of the
marketplace can devise lures for parents and students. Without
controls, the teachers do not have to be trained in any manner
or licensed in any way. Fly-by-night schools making huge

profits are almost inevitable.
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Almost every facet of commercisl activity in the
United States is regqulated. The Federal Trade Commission has
substantial power to control advertising abuses. The Food and
Drug Administration regulates claims made and testing
procedures with respect to drugs and treatment practices in tne
medical profession. Persons who borrow money from lending
institutions receive substantial warnings and iuformation
concerning interest rates and their rights in these
transactions. Home improvement companies are required to
comply with substantial regulations to prevent abuses. Highly
skilled trades people such as plumbers and electricians are
certified and licensed. Architects must submit their plans to
local municipalitiaes to ba sure that their construction plans
comply with a myriad of health and safety regulations. Rursing
homes are highly regulated. And despite all of these
regulations and controls, everyday we read about substantial
abuses and injuries resulting from improper conduct. Even with
these regulations, wa read about fraudulent scl.emes and
misdeeds.

Wisconsin and many other states have had considerable
and bitter experience with unrequlated choice in education. 1In
the 19608 and 19708 private trade, correspondence, business and
technical schools were created all over the country. These
schools lured adults into parting with their savirgs and
veteran's benefits by promising substantial personal economic
enhancement. These piivate schools utilized enticing
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advertising campaigns. The result was widespread abuse and
outright fraud. This situation was remedied by many states.

In Wisconsin, the legislature created an Educational Approval
Board (§ 368.51, Wis. Stats.) and gave that board extensive
regqulatory authority. Governmental rules and regulations
stopped most of the abuses in this adult educatjion industry.
The free and unregulated marketplace in private trade,
correspondence, business and technical schools did not work.
That school industry had to be and is being regulated. (Copies
of the Wiscons.n statute and regulations are attached).

The proponents of choice exhibit incredible naiveté
concerring the manner in which an unregulated marketplace
actually operatas. They want to spend billions of dollars
annually on public education without any public control
whatsoever. The money would finance any place that purports to
sducate students. These schools will not be monitored. These
schools will not have to meet any standards. These schools
will not have to hire qualified peopie. Thesa schnols will not
have to provide appropriate libraries. These schools will not
heve to provide appropriate testing. These schools will not
have to provide appropriate science laboratories. These
schools will continue to get public money as long as students
come to them. As was true in the private trade,
correspondence, business and technical schools, an unregulated

education system is an open invitation to profiteers and

charlatans.
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In our state lawsuit, this issue was presented in the
context of our assertion that the Milwaukee Choice Program
violatated the public purpose doctrine of the Wisconsin
Constitution by the very fact that there were no controls over
the new education system created. At the fedsral level, the
Congress of the United States should be very wary about
authorizing the expenditure of federal fundz which are subject
to no regulatory standards and requirements. Although the
Article I, Section 8 powars of the Congress are broad, Congress
is still required to determine in the first instance that the
expenditure of funds is for the "general welfare of the United
States.® The general welfare of the United States is not
assured when pubiic educational funds are given to private
organizations which are not required to meet any publicly
created and enforced educational standards. “Choice” is not an
idea whose time has come. It is an 0ld and discredited idea

that cannot withstand intense public scrutiny.
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%7 A7-88 Wis Stats
the development of advanced chaufTeur training facilites. the
scqusiion of mstrucuonal equipment for such faciities.
operatsonal costs associsted with ihe maintenance of such
facihtes a0d equpment and ¢osts incurred n the coordina-
uon of the irlimng programs.

(D (3) Any district board receiving a1d unders 38 2812)(g)
may apply to the board for 8 grant for the purposes described
under sub. (1).

(b) The board shall review the appication according to
cnlena and procedures estabhished by (he hoard [ an
apphication subrmitied under par (8) i approved. the board
shall notify the district boar: of the amount and conditions of
the grant to be awarded

(c) Amounts swarded shall be pawd from the approphation
under 5. 20.292 (1) (v).

(#) Each dsstnct board receiving a grant under this section
shall, by September | of the fiscal year following receipt of the
grant. (ile a ceport with the board  The report shall evaluate
the distnct board's performance 1n attamning the goals speci-
fied 1n the applicaton submutied under sub (2) (a)

Himwy Wia N

.99  Spesinl i fer velorams. {1) (s) Drstnct hoards may
recerve payments from the U S veterans administration for
twtion to covey the cost of trasmng for remdent and nonresi-
dent students who are enrolied in distnct schools and are
veterans elipbile for benefits under federsl law

(b) Distrct boards may rective payments from the depart-
mznt of health and social services under s 47 02 to cover the
cost of training for resident and nonresdent ~tud who are
enrolled n distnct schools and are veierans inehpble for
beaefits under par. (a)

(¢) Distnict boards shall not receive payments under this
subsaction whach, together with other recetpus (or the same
purpose exclusive of the funds provided under s 38,16, would
enceed the full cont of traming provided such veterams.

(d) The amounts reonved for nonresdents under thus
subsection shall not be less than the amounts specified in s
38.24 (3) but may exceed such amounts.

(2) Upon the authonzanon of a school board or distnet
board. the board may enter into contracts with the U.S.
vt ans adm fot g h ) agrcul
10 be provided by such school board or dustnct board to
veterans cligible for benefits 'inder fedzral law. The board
shall receve from the U S, veterans adminustration payments
grantad o cover the cont of sdmimistration by the board and,
1o be pasd to the school board or distnct board. payments
grantad to cover the cost of such training

Mispry: 1970 ¢ 154, 1970 240 )2 1977C 29 (D n 4084 Y

M1 Veuptional athuathtn innirucier ascupaiionsl csm-
potoncy pregram. (1) The board and the depariment of
public instruction shall jointly establish a vocanionsl educa-
program shall be desgned to provide vocational educstion
nstructors in district schools and public lugh schools with
temporary work expenences in business and industry in order
to improve their knowledge and skulls in the subjwcts they
teach.

(1) The bourd and the drparument of public instruction
shall review proposals submittsd by distnct boards and
school boards that are conmstent mth sub. (1), Bepnmung
July 1, 1984, from the appropriations under ss. 20.255 (2) (e)
and 20.292 (1) (¢). the board and the department shall gward
grans 10 district boards and xchool boards o partially pay
the salaries of teachers participating 10 approved
Anyfuuhr-nvdbyldmmboudml:hoolboud
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under this subsecuon shali be equally matched by the distrct
board or school board

(3 To the extent possible grants awarded under sub (*;
shall be equally disthbuted on a stalewrde baus

(4) The board. in conjunction with the department of
public instruction. shall promulgate rules to implement and
adminuster the program under this section. The rules shall
ensure that no worker in the participating business or indus-
try wall be displaced or laid off as & result of the program and
that the program does not conflict with any collective bar-
guning agreement in effect on the effective date of the rules

Hmmry: 1983 Y%

W51 Edutwleonal apprevel board. (1) Desivimions. In ths
section uniess the context « Jearly requires otherwise'

(a) "Board™ means educational approval board

(b) “Course’”” means an organuzed umt of subject matter in
which 1astructon 1s offered wathin & given penod of hme or
which covers a specified amount of related subject matter

(¢) "Course of instruction”™ means a sevies of classroom or
correspondence courses having a umified purpose which lead
to & diploma or degree or to an ocCupational or vocational
objective,

{d) “"Person™ means any individual. pnmnntup ansocia-
tion. Of corp or any b

()" Scbool" meAns any person, low-d wnhm of outnde
this state, maintuming, advertiung or conducting any course
or coure of instruction for profit of a tuitor; charge. but in
subs. (7). (3) and (10} “"school™ means any privale trade.
correspondence, business or techmcal chool not excepled
under sub. (9).

(N “Sobicitor” meant s pervon employed by or represent.
ing a school located eather within or outnde this state who, i
piaces other than the actual business prerrases of the school,
personally attempts to secure the enroilment of a student in
such school.

(s) “Teaching locstion”™ mez s the area and facilites
designated for use by 8 school required to be approved by the
board under this section

(D Punrose. The purpose of the board 18 to approve
xhools and courses of instruction for the trumng of veterans
of the armed foroes and war orphans recéiving asmsiance
from the federal government. protect the peneral public by
nspecting and aporoving pnvate trade. cortespondence. bus-
incas and technyal schools doing business wathun ths state
whether located within or outmde this staw. changes of
ownerstup or control of these schools. teaching locations
usix} oy these schools and courses of instruction offered by
thewe schools and 10 regulate the sohciting of students for
COrTespondence ot CIRSAROGT courses and courses of instruc-
uon offered by theae schools.

(3 RULE-MAKING POWER. The board shall promuigawe
rules and establish standards necessary (o carTy oOul its
purpose.

($) EMPLOYEL, QUARTERS. The board shall erploy a person
10 perform the duties of an executive secretary and such other
peisone wnder the clasufied service as may be necessary to
carry out its purpui.  The person perfornung the dutees of
the executive secretary shall be in charge of the sdmenisirative
functions of the board. The board shall keep its office with
the board of vocational, techmeal and aduft education.

{8) APPROVAL AGENCY FOR VETERAN'S TRATNING. (a) Except
as provided 1 par. (b) the board shall be the state spproval
agency for the educauon and uvaining of veterans and war
orphans. 1t shal® approve anc supervise schools and courses
of instruction for their training under Title 38, U.S.C.. and
may enter 10to and receve money under contracts with the
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velerans administration or other approprate federal
agencwes

(b} The governor may dengnate the following agencies for
approval and supervision of special phases of the program of
veterans educluon:

1. On the job and apprenticeship training program, the
department of industry_ labor and human relations.

2 On the farm trasmng program. the board of |

87-48 Wis Stats 758

sobicitors 1n the amount of 31.000 Lpon approval of
permut the board shail issue an wdentification card 10 the
sohator gving ‘s or her name and address. the name and
address of the cmploying school. and cerufying that the
person whose name appears on the card 18 authonzed 1o
sotic:t studenis for the school. A permit shall be vahd for one
year (rom the date issued. Liabulity of tive sur 1y on the bond
for each sol covered thereby shai! "ot exceed the sum of

hnscal and adult ed on

3 Funeral directors apprentices. the (uneral directors
exammng board

(7) APPROVAL OF SCHOOLS GENERALLY. 1N Order to protect
students, prevent fraud and misrepresentation in the sale and
adveruung of courses and courses of mstruction and en-
courage schools to maintain courses and counses of instruc-
non conmum n Qulluy content and lengih with generally
ac nal dards. the board shail

u) Invesugate the adequacy of courses and courses of
nstruction offered by schools 10 remdents of this state and

tandards for such courses of Instructhion.

{b) Invesugate the adequacy of schools’ f: equip-
ment. instructional matenals and instructional programs and
establish muumum standards therefor

tc) Establish rules, standards and cniena to prevent fraud
and rasrepresentation 1n the sale and adveruung of courses
and courses of mstruction,

(d) Promuligate rules restricting the negonability of prom-
1ss0ry instruments received by schools in payment of tuiton
and other charges.

(e) Establish mimimum standards for refund of the unused
poruon of twion, fees and other charges if a student does not
enter a course or course of instruction or withdraws or 1s
duscontinued therefrom.

(f) Requure schools offening courses and courses of instruc-
uon to resdents of this state to furnish informauion concer-
ing therr faalives. curncula. mstructon. enroliment polices,
tuibon and other charges and fees. refund polices and
policies concerning bty of pr Yy instruments
rectived 1n pAyment of tuhon md other charges.

(g) Approve courses of instrucuon. schools, changes of
owaership or control of schoois and teaching locauons
meeting the requirermnents and standards established by the
board and complying with rules esuabliuhed by the board and
publish & st of the schools and courses of istructon
approved,

(h) Issue permuts (o solkaton when all board requirements
have been met.

{0 SOUCITING (F STUDANTR. (a) /a gemeral. No sobaitor
representing any school offenng &ny course or course of
instruction shall scll any course or course of instrucuon or
sohcit students therefor in this sate for 8 detation or

$1.000 as an aggregate for any and a't students for all
breaches of the cond of thebond Thw surety of 4 bond
may cancel the same upon piving 30 days’ notice in wnting 1o
the board and thereafier shall be rehieved of hatality for any
breach of condition occurning sfter the effecuve date of the
An apph for t | shall be pa-

nwed by a fee set by the board. nat to exceed 530, 8 surety bond
if a conunuous bond has rot been furmished, and such’
nformation as the board ~.quests of the applicant

(¢) Refusal or revocaiion of perut The board may refuse to
e OF renew, or tay revoke, Any solinor’s permit upon
one or any comby of the following grounds

1. wilful violatron of this subsection or any ruke promul-
galed by the board under this section;

2 Fumnishing (alse. misheading of incomplete information
to the board,

3. Prosenung infor to prosp d 1
to the school, looworﬁoumoflmmt)nWhmhufm
frauduient or misleading;

4. Refusal by the school 10 be represented to allow resson-.
able inspaction or to supply informanon after wntten request
therefor by L buard;

$ Failure of the school which the sobcitor represents to
meet requiremnents and standards established by and to
comply with rules promulgated by the board pursusnt to sub
M;

6 Cancellauon of the solicitor's bond by surety.

7 Subgect to ss. 111320, 111,322 and 111 335, the appt,
cant has an arrest or conviction rocord.

(d) Nouce of refusal 1o txsue of reaew permit Nouce of
refusal 10 1ssue or renew a permut or of the revocauon of &
permat shall be sent by registered matl 1o the last address of
the applicant or permit holder shown in the records of the
board. Revocauon of a permit shall be effective 10 days after
the notwe of revocation has been maled 10 the permit holder.

(¢) Request for appearance. Within 20 days of the receipt of
notioe of the board's refusal to issue of renew a permut or of
the revocation of a permit, the applicant or hoider of the
F rmit may request that he be permitiod to appear before the
b ard in peyson, with or without counsel, 1o present reasons
v 1y the permut shoukd Ix msusd of reinstatad. Upon recetpt
ol such request the board shall prant a heanng to the

remnunerstion, except upon the actual buniness premimses of
the school, unless be first secures 8 sobiator’s permit from the
board. If the sobcitor represents more than one school. 8
separate permit shall be obtuned for each school representad
by him.

(b) Solicitor's permut. The appl for a 2 )
permut shall be made on & form furnushod by the bosrd and
shall be accompamad by a for set by the board, not 10 excpd
$50. and a surety bond acoeptable to the board in the sum of
$1.000. Such bond may be contmuows and shall be cond.-
tioned to provide indemnification 10 any student sulfering
1oss s the result of any fraud or misrepresmiation uss in

ing his or her enrollment or a3 & result of the failue o
the school 1o faithfully perform the agreemiout made with the
student by the solicitor. and may be suppled by the solicator
of by the school itself as a blanket bond covering each of its

A or holder of the permut within 30 days pving hum at
Lmlodnys nouce of the date, ime place.

(v} Recovery by students. The bond in force under par. (M)
shall not limit or impur any right of recovery otherwae
svalable under law. nor shall the amount of the bond be
relevant in determimng the amount of damages or other re'iefl
1o which any planull may be entitled.

(g) Recovery om comiracis. No recovery shall be had by any
school or its assignee on any «atract for of  connecton
with 8 conrst or course of mstnatuon if the representative
who sold or sohciad the course was not the hokder of =
sobicitor's permut under this subsectio 1 at the time of the sale
or solicilation.

() Enforcomens. The attorney general or any distnct
sttorney may bring any appronniate acuon of procesding 10
any court of competent junsdiction for the eaforcement of
this subsection.
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(1) Pemaity. Whoever violates this subsecrion may be fined
not more than 5500 or impnscned not more than 3 months of
both

M Excernons. This section. except the provisions of sub,
(6). shali not apply 10 the following:

(a) Schools orgamized on a nonprofit bams as defined by
the U S. internal revenue code

(b} Schools that are supported manty by (axes

tc) Schools of & parochial or denominanional charscter
offering courses having 4 secianan objective

{d) Schooh primanly offenng instrucuon avocational or

91

VOCATIONAL, TECHINCAL AND ADULT BRUCATION 3881

change of ownership or control of a whool. remewal of
approval of a school or ranmatement of approval of a school
or course of instruction which has been revoked shall be made
on a form furivished by the board and shall be accompanied
by a fee set by the board under per ic). and such oiher
mformaton ay the board detms necessary 10 evaluate the
schoo! in carrying out the purpose of this secion

(¢) Fees. rule makmg The board shail promulgaie rules 10
establish foes to accompany all apphcauons under p. _(h). In
promuigaung rules 10 cstablish fees. the board shall
q that the t of foes collected under this

recreational in nature and not leading to 3 v
obpective.

e) Courves conducted by emzioyers exclusively for thesr
employes.

(N Schools. courses of instruction and trarmng programs
which are 3pp oved of licensed and supervised by other state
lm and ooerds.

(@ nools spproved by the department of public instruc-
uon for the traming of teachers,

(h) Schools accredited by accrediting sgencies recognzed
by the board.

(1) PROPRIETARY WCHODL APPROVAL. (8) Awthority Al
proprietary schools shall be examuned and approved by the
board before operating in tus state.  Approval shall be
grand to schools mecting the cntena established by the
board for a penod not to excesd one year  No school may
advertise 10 thes state uniess approved by the board. Al
approved schools shall submut quanely repors, induding
information on enroliment, number of teachers and thesr
qualificstions. course offerings. number of graduates
number of graduates successfully employed and ‘such other
information as the board detms necessary.

{b) Application Apphcauion for itial approval of 8 school
o & course of instruction. approval of a teaching location.

paragraph be sufficient 1o cowver all costs that the board incury
in examining snd approving proprictary schools under this
subsection.

2 Give ation o s vanable fee struc-
ture based on the uze of a propnietary school

(d) Enforcemen: The stiorney general of any distnct
attormey may bnng any appeopriaie action o proceeding 1n
any court of competent junsdictor for the enforcement of
thus subsection, inciuding but not umited 0 bnogng an
action 10 restrayn by LEMPOrary of PeIMABEDE IURCLON ANy
violaton of par. (a).

(e) Pemairies. Any prrson who violates par. (a) may be
required (o forfeit not more than $500. Each day of opersuon
n violation of pat. (a) constitutes a separate offense.

() Other remedies. In additon to any other remedues
provided by lxw, a studemnt wh 2 uds a school which s 1
viclation of par (1) may bring & crvil action 10 recover fees
pad (o the achood 1n violaton of par. (3) ogether with costs
and dubursements. mcluding ressonable attomey fom

Wty I970¢ 125 100 408 197 ¢ 2tts S5 19T0c 1290, 1875 ¢

W24 B W0 1M s 210 1983a LT 199 RS, 198%a 156
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{'hapicr FAR §

FROCEIURE

FAN 1 8L (rerrs FAB | 82 Mt

Mooy Chapicr KAl | asti enssted on Totwmingt 31, 1977 wan ropeaind and 5 mrs chapior
PAN | wanctrabid Mogmer. | drcember. |71, No 34, elleritve Jpavpry | Ilﬂ

EAR 1 01 Ofirers. The board shall be cotnposed of:

(1) Nussicr. The oficers of the board shall b 8 chairman. vicw ehair-
man and secretacy & provided by 8. 15.07 (2), Stats.. and shalf be elected
by the haard from 2mong 1ts own members.

121 FLECTION AND TERM OF 2eviCR, The olficers of the board shall be
eheted annially by the board at the Brat regular masting of each calen-
dar year snd shall hold ofice until ther succemors shall be elacted. Azy
vacancy occurring during (he calendar yeas shall be Olled by slection I'.
the next regular mesting.

(3) CHatrMAN. The chairman shall preside at all mestings of the board
and executive commitioe of oficers and shall, with the esecutive commit-
tev of officers, have general sypervasion of the afaire of the board when
the bnard 19 not meeting. The chairman shall craate by appointment
from among the members of thw board such committass as he or she ma {
dirm necemary to ly the functions of the board and shall
be 4 member cx-officio of I b committeen. The chairman shall per-
form all dutses incident to llleolﬂ of chairman and such other duties as
may be prescritved by the board from time lo time.

14} VICE CiAIRMAN. The vice chairman shail. in the event of the sb-
wetce of the chairman, perform the dutws of the chairman and when 30
acting shali have af) the powers of and be subect Lo all the restrictions on
the chairman. He or she shall perforin such other dutes as ms) be pre-
arribed by the hoard from time to time

(5) RECRETARY. The secrvtary shall. in the event of the shernce of lh
chauman and vice chairman, orm the dutise of the chairman and
when a0 scting sha'l havs all the powers of and be mbject to all the re-
strictions on the ¢'wirman. He o she shall perform such other duties as
may be prescrihe 1 by the board (rora time to Lime.

(6) FXXCUTIVE COMMITTEE OF OFYicEna. The chairman, vice chairman
and mecretary shall constitute the executive committae of oficery of the
twsard and shall act for the board pursuant to such policies as the board
may when Lhe board is mot M!LA!’““II\‘ the executive com-
mitter of officers shall be subyect to ratification by the board at its pext
tegular meeting or special mesting calied for the purpoie of considering
ratification of such action.

(m) Interim actson by sxecutine commitiar of afficers. When the board is
a0l meeting, the executive committes of or its duly authorised
reprinentative shall, in respect to the duties imposed on the board by
{hiese rubes and s, 3861, Biats., supervise and direct the investigation and
evahiatur of shinls kmi the courses of study ollered by such achools,
determine whether or not such schools and such courses meet the stan-

Rogmier. Novemtar. 1905, No P9

O

N )

!

-~ WISCONSIN ADMINIS L RATIVE CUHDE,
A1

dards and critena rztablished by the board, and prepare recommenda.
tons based on such investigatons (or consideration by the board

Mamary Cr . Drivamabe. 1972 Mo, 204, o 1.1 72, am (30 04 and (b1, Ragier
Howember_ 1978, No. 261, of 12178

EAR 1 .62 Meetings. (1) REGULAR MERTINGE. The 73t regular meetimg
of sach calendar year shall he the annual mesting for the election of of.
feers. In the event that 2 majority of the members cannot meet on the
date wt for & Inr mesting, the chairman may stlect the closest date
thereto uumnritydth membership.

(2) SPECIAL MERTINGS. Specin) nwetings of the bonrd may be called at
ahy time by the chairman, or the chairman shall call such special meet-
ings at the direction of Uw governor of the state of Wisconsin or upon
written request of a majority of the members of the board.

(3) Nomice- Written notice stating the place, day and hour of the
et Minmd-wnlmh‘ (hcwr:n-nrwrpu-n!or
which t| iw calied, shall be delivered to sac ber sither per-
mnllyubym m'.lllﬂhn bours prior to such meeting. An infor-
ma) agends may sleo -wmm y meid notice. If mtked, such notce shali
be dedined Lo be delivered when deposited in the United States mail. ad-
dremsed 1o the member at bis official addras a3 it appears on the records
of the board with postage thereon prepaid.

(4) QuomuM. A majority of the current membership shall constituts a
quorum to do business, and » majority of the quofum may a1 1n any
maiter within the jurisdiction of the bowrd

{3} RuLmm or opnem. Meetings of the board shatl be canducted accord-

) i:z to and governed by Roberts Rules of Order except as otherwise pro-

n theae rule of procedure.

(8) RETINEMENT OF NEMBERS. All members of the board sarve st the
R"hlmdlhl lﬁummmtdlhmmrlmmhmur
loyment Se or she shall continue to serve as = member
dnnhudum such time as he or she may be replaced on the baard by
meunmh-whnmtmlm the board or desth

(7) TRANSCRIPTS OF MEETINGE, A record shall be made of all meetings
and hoarings of the board held in opens seasion. A wTit! . transeript of all

or a designated portion of the moseting or heari mllbo to any
written requet for one ummg he meeting or
ng of the providing that person pays Ambk compensa-

tory ln for the mn-:ﬂpthn and for the copy. ARy person nqummg

transcript who demonstratss to the satisfaction of the banrd a reasonable

mnrpn- for the transcription and impecuniousness or Bnancial need will
provided with a free transcript.

Homary Cr Ragwiay, Docombar, 1972, No. 204, off 1.1.7Y am 11 :4\...4&.; m
lrﬂ"mnhv 1996 Nn 251 o 12178 am 11 Neytster Apnil 1779 No 280

Regwter November, 1948, No 9%
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Chapier EAB 2

APPROVAL OF SCHOOLS
FAN 281 Debaniens (3. 3) EAB 28T Sowviy bowd (p )
FAR 282 Apwrvvelel whasandomsran  EAD 100 Aprai b mvviee of proce

3 LX)
EAD 203 Approvsl of whasls priw toap-  TAD 280 Invantigetssn uad review (p #)

ralign (p. 41 EAD 218 Lim of wheols nad
FAR £ Schovks I mary o mm—u "
T 1) EAS L.11 Appiicptom and resrwal law

e [ ]
Far R0 Awwlcation lar apprevsl tp. §) . 18)
EAD 108 c_-‘ml- o ol caote nllll'::h'l.'l-h-“m
»
U KAR 20w i eximed o Dosmber 31, 1712 and
EAR S e i, gt Do OTE e Bes Spemme fabeied o sew chugher

EAR 2.81 Debnitions. In this chapter and the following chaptars, the
following terma shall have the deignatsd manAL g

(1) "Board” means the stats of Wi T P app !
board.

(2) ““Course™ means an organised unit of subject matter in which in-
struction b oflered within & g.ven period of time or which covers & speci-
fSed amount of relatad sbject matter.

(31 “Course of instruction” means 8 swies of clasaroom or correspon-
ammuvim.nwpmnuumu-mmum
of o an tional or | ob)

{4) “School”’ means any individwal, partasrskip, amociation, of corpo-
ration or any combination (hereod & privats trade, Sorrespon-
m‘h;h ‘-,‘"uhrn:th m;ll.il(!oli

o W mm--&:uuymum
instruction for prodt or & tuitkon chargs.

(§) “Bolicitor™ meuss & parson saspleyed by or repramenting s school
mmmmmrwum-h hmu::m-:.l:
onrollment of s student in such schosl, wheth .‘W dod result
of such dirsct contact lo the sctual signing of an Jment

(6) ““Teaching location” maams the ares and Iacilities, icluding any
ollce, ) . meeting room, lshoratory, or other locatioa. dess !
Tor use by & scheol, but dess not include & lncetion uwsed misly for the
recruitment of students,

.w. Dwtmmbar, 1972, Mo, 884, off. 117K &_ (8), Raglidor, Juge, 1981,

Wiy y e
EAD 2.82 Approval of schosls and of b jon. (1) APFROVAL
ANUIMED. No school may:

(a) Soficit students unless the school s approved by the board.

(b) Advertise. offer or Lanch sny course of instruction nnieas the sehool
and that courm of instruction are approved by the board,

(c) Deny enroliment to any student. or make any distinction or classl-
fication &/ students, siely on of swa, race, color, or creed.
Rogloiar, Mouvamber, 1900, Mo, 308

- WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
KA

1d) Use a location as & teaching lorstion uibess that Jocation is ap-
proved by the board as & teaching location of the achool.

(2) INVRUTIGATION AND INarscTION, Upon upphication, che board or ita
duly authorised repe shall investigate and inspect schools do-
ing bumness within this state, whether locatad within or outside this
sate. and courses of instruction offered by thew sehools, and the board
shall approve achouls and courses of instruction meeting its requirements
and standards and complying with its rubem.

(3} REMEWAL OF APPBLVAL. (2} Except as provided in par. (b). &
achool approved (o operate or do business 16 this state shall, after June 30
but no later than Stgl.ﬂnb« 1 of each yaar, apply for renews! of approval
on [orms furnished l the board and shall submit with the forms the fee
required by 5. ZAB 2.71 (4).

{b) A school need nut apply for renewal of approval for the cvlendar
year in which lhl‘.honlplid{ululllhlmmuindbyt EAB2113).

(41 REVOCATION OF APPROVAL. ulxrm a determination by the bosrd
that theve has been & [ailure to maintain the standards of to continue to
comply with the rules or meet the requirements !orv;rwwal, spprovalol
the s or the course of instruction shail be revoked,

L]

(b) Refusal by a school to allow reasonable inapection, of to supply
information aftar written ~equest therefor by the executive secrelary or
Vatlure to comply with any and all of these rules shall be grounds for
revocation of approval,

(5) NOTICR OF WITHHOLDING OF AMROVAL OR OF REVOCATION OF AP-
PROvAL. Notice of withholding of approval or of the revocation of ap-
proval of a sehool or course of tion shall be sent by certifed marl,
return recwpt d, Lo the last sddreas of t achool involved. With.
holding or revacstion of a; al of the schor or course of matroetion
l:a:ll Immin 10 days after the notice of revocation hus been mailed to
the s N ;A

(6) Heamng. Any achool whase begal rights, duties. or privileges are
directly allacted by an action of the execulive committer, its duly autho-
rised Peprmentative, or the board may request ¢ hearing Lo contast the
action taken, Such & bearing must be requested within 10 days of the
elloctive date of Lhe action man 11 3 hearing is requasted it viﬂ‘h held
within & rensonable time alter receipt of the request. Notice of such hear-
ing shall be sent to the school 10 days prior to the date of such hearing,
wving Lhw school notice of date. Lime £nd place,

(1)CmumwmnnAllWMhp-Momb one
or more membars of the board or such hearing examiner us may be -
aated by the board, Y

Mo BN, o |-1.!
ay,

Mistery: Cr, wn—* 172, ; amm. {)), . dune, 1904,
Mo M2 o 1104 r. ad ey, (31, Ragiian, May. 1907, Ny 377, of 1.1 ;v um (3.
-luﬁ'l,w’u L miy ﬁlum.nd:.lm.uqlﬂ;- M

»

ar, Janmary, 1900, Ne. 3 off 5190 .

EAB 2.63 Agp of sthvawls prier to op (1) Carrsmia. Approval
duhmhphnmi.mdhrmtio_ﬂwﬂhin muu:u be
made by the bonrd application &y provided by 5. EAB 2.05 which
gives evidence that planned or proposed nhao{mm approval re-
Quiremenis. Purcham or reata) of physical facilities, materials, and
Ragimiar. November, 1900, Ne. 39
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(11 3]
copapment anid hirsig of IBatFCHORAL slut e ot e 7 cromplished
priewr Qe comanderatien of upproval of the progosed rhyuul facilitia, ma-
teriads, and cgumprent are [olly described, the quahibeations of matructor
posituns have barn chearly stated, and such descriptions and qualrbes-
Dioms, o carrned out In praclice. would meet the erteria for approval aa
wt forthan s FAH 2 06,

(2) PERIOn oF INTIAL AFPROVAL. A school not yet in operation imay be
approved for 8 perod of operation not Lo nen]" ha Prior to be-
finning the sscond month of operation, the school dnll submil to the
besived Tt descriptnins of phyax 8l space, materials, sad squibment in use
amil quabfications of msteoetional stall currently smployed.

131 The eriteria of sub._11) and the period of initial approval of sub. (2)
shall apply tu the addition of another course of instruction to the offer-
s of a corrently asproved s

Thrmtua s (e omesir {hnamdwr, 1972 Na Pq of 11 7Y

FAH 2 02 5ehinln speraiing in mere thae see lorstion. (1) DEriniTion, A
schaot 1 ductind to opetate In more than one location when sy of its
st ructkmal favilities are Jocated more than 30 miles from any other in.
steas tsonab Lo of the sehont of s address of record with the board,
it when wny (0sUim G i Rame 13 aned by the seiwad 1n its advertising,
cabalo, o ontracty Lo wlently the mparete kacation of the achool

127 APFROVAL Schiols operating in more than one location may be
approvisd s one whood with severat specibed locatons when:

vat All hwatwns 1o e included in the approval meet the eriteria for
approval, and,

i The information required by the board to be mubmitted on and
with the applcation for approval has been suppbhed for each location,
and,

‘) Al incativng to be included in the spproval are dirertly controlled
by a single individunl, part nership, association. or corporation, and that
the contralhnk entity, in making appheation to the board, agrees to in-
demndy all peraons sulffening koss of damage as the result of the con-
tralled sibsuhiary's farlure to fulfidl any contractual obligation for sduca-
tinnal sorvwees or {milure to comply with Chese regulstions.

131 flowhinG. The bonds required by ss. EAB 2.07 and 3.04 shall not be
required of each intation of & 5ol approved as insub. (209
the honds lurnished speeifically are made to apply to all locailons and
namies identified in the appication.

14} SoLaCITOR'D PRANITE. 1 & school has bren Approved as one uchon!
with several loeations, only one solicitor's permit per soheitor shall be

requuted to sobcit Toe all locations of the school imctuded in the approval. -

umary Cs Sepistor. Dacember. 19TL Ne g, of 1.1.73

VAR 285 Application for sppreval (11 No schon! shall be approved un-
teng 1t shatl make applwcaticn, through its olicers or an owner, upon forms
to he pravided by the board, and unless said sppheation shall be accom-
pannd hy:

1a) A copy of all enroliment applications the ichoo! antinates using in
Wisconsin, meeting the requirements of ch. EAB §;

Rogisler. Novombur . |90, Me. B
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(b)As lhmnld'hﬂmlhtnlﬁdnlbummﬁcymmu the
minimum -equirements sl out inch. EAB

(¢ A& ach ool catnbog o buthety iking.

L. 1dentif ying data. sach 58 volums number and/or dats of pablication.

2. Name of school and its governing body and oficials.

1. A calomder showiag anyl weh d
mh.ndmmlﬁ mumm. port
4. Hehool policy swd regulations regarding datw and
llcuhmmm 'w-:hu-ln hat
5. School policy und to lenve, sbowwets, Lardinam,
;h-um.mh-npw ml«m“brywknr

cummm imtorruption for wiantie-
f any. xb.ﬁmm(wmm

unastnd Matement reparding progress records
ylh: and mhhdchmu ~
lmnl‘ my“‘ r) Am‘..i."A ad conds-

8. Charges for tuition snd mrhadule of faes for ©. udent activitien, labo-
ratury, reataln, deposits sad all oil ar charges

[ 2 Almm-lwndlml ] »
mubject r unka ol work ..“.'..‘2“:. o be b, apronioeets
[ .utu wbject oF courms, And diselomrs
of amy further which should reasvaably by known by

mmdmmm granting credit
g o v

(d)Ad-u'Wudlhuhdlm -

(e} A of sl
u‘o“.e‘r; mmﬂwmwuh

(§) A mrety bond aa required by ». EAB 2.07;
©(h) A demeription of the school's kcation, bulidings, and equipment;

(1) A list of {sculty members indicating their education. preparation
and exparience; and
Ragistor, Nevewdar, (N0, Neo. 180
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(1) Any other information required by the board 20 that the school and
its coursss of instruction may be evaluaied according Lo the criteria st
forth ina EAD 2.08.

(2) The board ot its di of any rep-
l'nll&hll M:“ m'l.u;l in nﬁemn.‘ :d“udmlu and t:ngt
course of insbruct [} t lor em, in
mmu-mmmmmmhmmbmmu.

Satory: Cr. Sgiuter, Dymwmbar, (372, No. 304, of. 1-1-T2.

EAB 2.08 Criveris fur approval of schanle and of lastruciioa. (1)
CONTENT AND INETRUCTION. (.)‘l‘hmml.mu: and instruction of
coursen and courss of instruction shall be consistent in quality with sim-
ilar coursm and courses of instruction in pubhc achools of private shools
with standards which have been ezsmined by the board and are deemed
to be acceptable.

b} T administ-ators and mdmwmhnqit-
ﬂnquunhm-ndmnd be of good reputation

(¢) The school shall have a sullcient number of instructors for its
courses and coursn of mgmummmnmmm
reistionships,

{d) Thw oourse of instruction will be of valwe in wmwlnulu
smployment in the vocatioaal Beld for which it was

(e)ThmduMMthqnﬂmMuhlwm
(2) FaciLrmima. mnhmlm have ndnquu—u suitable and nu!.
ficient equipment, and suficient and »mn.ummhulmurh
hcm'yamium Baid (acilitin be consistent in quality with
uuuu-mmmumvmmmhm ities which
nnwcwumm are domad acceptable.

(I) Sruoaet lllﬂcx. (a) The lellnl shall provide Lo each student 3

of o. EAB 2.06 (1) {c) prior (o oF upon
m-m-:-h. for anrolimest.
(b} Tha school shall keep records of attendunce. progrem and grades.

{¢) The achool shall make reports periodically to each student . ha
progrems in his courss.

4 m“-llﬂ Mlndnnh-q | materials vhall be

) with the ta at ( wmch. BAB 4.

(5) Mnnmc'.mnhmluduylwulndduumwim
of tuition. l-lldnume f a student dose mot enter & course or
courm of instruction of ws of is discoadinued therefrom must
mﬂdi(wldm'hhhmlthd to the board's established
minkoum san’. . 9 ae st (orth ineh. EAB 7,

18) Compimarion counsm. Courses of instruction consisting of brth
modntudewnwukm imptruction in which the completion of the

LY isite for starting the resident part, or

vm ‘versa, and for which & charge s made. will not be approvad unbem »
separate charge 8 mace for sach part which separate charge iy equitable
Ropuior. Nuvombor, 1000, No 206

L] a2 WISCONSIN AUMINISTRATIVE CODE

in relation to Lhe actual relative costs of instruction including over head
a4 are incurred by the achuo

{7) The school must be shown to be in suund Gnancial conditiun Lu the
mtisfaction of Lhe board.

Hemery: Cr. Ragar.or, Ducwmiowr, 1972 Mo 304 of * 173,

EAD 2.07 Burety bund. (1) Pefore any schil well be given spproval, L
wchoul must provide the bward with & surely bund In the wisoenl of
$25, ooo uuuud by the nwhcut 0 primcipal and by & surely company

d and auth in the atate of Winonsin as

(2) The sursty bond ahall be conditivned to provide indemaification t)
Iny stucent or sarollee or his parent, or guardian, or spunmr slfering
wdlmucnumltduylmdwm tation used in pro-
curing his enrollmont, violation of che. Mlm 7.0r a5 8 result of
the ltudmt bﬂu unabir L0 complete (he course or ciunms bicaune Lhe
n"oﬂﬂ it contractual obligatins with mich stuibent, or
unr-nndt uﬁntHn!Ardu-dltunhl refund Lo whith the
student i entithed under ch B 7. Such huduuuhltm undrr tlu
syrety bomd Lo any or all
shall. in no case, execed the Mvuu:od tuition, buoi feen, mwly feen, o
squipment fem paid or lisbie to be piid (wm{-od student or sludents or
any such parent, of guardian, or regardiens of the numiser of
vars that & school's bond i in force. Uhe aggregate hiability of the surety
shall, in o event. vxcoed Lhe poasl sum of the bond. The surely
bond may be continuous.

(3) Any student may lle wilh Lhe buunl » duly veﬂﬁrd cl-.nm o hnml
O miarewemal ‘lioa used in procuring his
pmumlulruunduy (Mwnmutm in lh!thlmll

i for the ap aachuol The buard may consider
such claim after 10 d.yn written notice by certifled mail. retirn recenit
requanted, (o such school of said compleint giving time and pluce of hear-

wmudluﬂehﬁnh! o be correct and dur Lo Lhe claim-
t. and ¥ thw board or its exscutive scretary eannot effect a setthment
mnndm conciliation, the board sk _{) make & demand upsn Lhe
miydunehhndndlhoumyth«m and i nut paved shall b ing
l‘:mmum bond in any court of revord within Uhe stute of

(4) A surety on mid bond may be released therefrom after sawd surety
shall have made a writlen notice Lersol directed Lo Lbe buard at least 30
days prior (o saud releane.

(5) The bonding requirements set forth in this meclion may be in-
ereasd oF red: 15 the sole discretion of the board upun a determina -
Lion that it i inadequats or uruuw in nlullon to the rak of econome
lom lmnh Al tn are d in the case of any partcu-

xchool.

Naary: Cr Rrguiar, Dorosmior-, 1971, Mo 3.8 1072

EAD 208 Agent lor serviee of prucewn 111 All schooin scking approval
from the board must furnixh 1; essrsd wath the name and Winimam
sddrems of & dengnaled agemt upon - 2win any procew, e, oF iesanl

Refuior, Novembir. |PEN. No 308
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may te wived The excrutive mcretary of the educations] approval
Turard may lw wpypennted Tor (R purpomse

(21 It during any period 8 school approved by the board faths Lo ap-
point or marntam in thos slate an agent for service of proress, such failure
shall be caum: kot revoeation of approvei,

131 Nothing herein contamed shall limit or allect the right to wrve any
provem, hotie of demand required or permitted by law to be served o
a [preign corporation 1 any othet Manner now oF Ler petmitiad by
law,

titary ©r Wrgwier Piecemies 1972 Na 304 o8 14T

FAR 289 lnvevtigmios aed revicw. (1) PERIODIC REVIEW. The board or
s duly suthon; v tative shall igate and revew all ap-
proved schonts and courses of instruction. The method of review sialt be
determined hy the haard i sach case, and gewrally will consiet of such
of the following as it deems appropriate Lo the icular situation:

(a) Conmderation of informati Mable rom the following: {edersl
trade commiasion, better business burssus, the Wisconsin department of
justsce  office of conmimer protection. othet state or other olicial ap-
proval pgencien, heal achoot offictsls or interested persona.

h) Review i€ the quarterly reports and statements from the school
thvolved

(c) TConloronces with nificials of ntatives of the achool involved
ar with interest ol permons inciuding lormer stndents or parents of lormer
sudents.

(&) Public hearing respecting the course of instruclion under review
with adequate wrilten notice nf the holding thereol to the school offenng
the course of snatroction.

{r) Investigation by visitation of the srhool involved.

(2) Urow coMmiAINT. In addition to investigation upon its own initis-
tive. the board rasy investigate any school and 1ts cournm or courses of
st ruction upon receipt of 8 from as i d petaon.

Hwmeary Cc Regolor. Dovomober. 1975 Mo, 394, oF 1)-T3.

FAR 218 Lix* of spproved schou’s snd cowrses of instruction. (1) Drwtl-
mrTion. A dirwctory of approved schools and courses of instruction shall
be distributed by the board to all approved sthools and to others u

Q) Ky fat ppk ta such directory bri; 1t up to date
by showi nddmuqulldmhnhvrullw(hd tion of the
dirwetory shall be distribuled by the board from time to time. The direc-

tury shall be brought up to date by distribution of a new dirsctory of.

approved ichools snd coursss of instruction whenever the changes from
the last dinwtory are suflicient :herelor,

12) CuRRENT LINTING. The board shall at all tiram maintaio as &
of 1z alicial records 8 compiete listing of the schools and courses of in-
struction which are currently appraved by it. The currest twt of ap-
proved st hnols and courses of instruction shall be maintained at the office
of the executive meretary of the board.

Hemary 1 Wrgwior. Daewsalesr (972 Nu 304, of 1-1-73

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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EAR 211 A sad romewal fors. (9. 38.51 (10) (b), Btata) 11}
Denwitions. [n this section:

() “Adiusted grom sanual school revenuss’” masas the asoust re-
nﬂlwnﬁ-mmh!mmmuun‘lxwmm-mn

”(‘e)“l-eﬁw‘;mm nn'ludl::nlwh »
[N mrollmenta, or studenta, or X
ing 1 M’lﬂe“muﬁmﬁuﬂh-
vices 10 [ormhar studeste to whots the sthool i obligated.

nant

studenta at the wrolment to

nuduh-.:mnmmu—mnrmnm’
riery v Py are Wi phugirwer

L
they gave Winconsin as their state of residence at the time of snrollment.
(2) APPLICABILITY. The feas Nated in this section shall apply to:

(n)Mynﬂh&hhmdmwﬂmmmm
after Decernber 1, 1988,

(b) Any other applications received on or after Decemnber 1, 1988
(3) AFPLICATION PRl POR FNTTIAL SOWOOL APPROVAL. A irhool which

i not approved Lo aperate or do business in this state and which w apply-
ing for spproval shall pay a {ee of 3640, phas:

(8} A fow for sach courss of instruction the school wishes to sdvertim,
offer or taieh in this sate, a8 provided in gub. (6) and
Reginia. Novomber |00, No. 358
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(b)Al-lwndl‘-hﬂh.huth.'uhllhnmmH:A::ndm
whool e listed on application lor approval, ia whicl [
wihaw to varoll Wiseonsi _ - “‘hul"'(l)-

(4) ANNUAL PIEN POR RENEBWAL OF SCHOUL APPROVAL. (a) A renewa! o

of & sciasl shall be valid for on: calondar year. Except as pro-

M i Lor. (D), & scheol applying (or renswal of spproval shall pay as
L] - in pure. (e) and (d).

(b} A school that has not done bominem in this stats in violation of 1.
llnﬂndﬂndmllpndmpu the

first puywent in the salvodar year in which the panid in Tull the lows
vmnﬂhlﬁ.(l).hu-yﬂwlhlmu “l t!
! wing year,

(e) A schaol requesting active status shall make o frst paytnent. in the
amoust of 5300, a0 lnter than the September 1 prior to the calendar yaar
for which the is applying for remewal of ppproval, and shall imake »

-u-dn{—t.hmm:m-hdu i por. (8), 5o
Ivos than § monthe after the et paymnent was due, ol
(d) A xchool k inactive status shall make a frst

a hthw Ik'h.{hmlpﬂy:b ld' v
yuar for w ' approval
snd shall make 2 seond i the amoult determised se provided
in par. (g}, no bum than 6 mosths aftar the first payinent was due, 11 the
M“mmmmm-UIw-hkhlh
muwmu the shall make a third
payment i the amount of $50 for sach full
month and any portion of a ealendar month which is retnpinin
m-d&hhdmdullnunuul

active stalin.

(#) The board shall base the sscond pa t o the sise of Lhe school.
L by the schaol’s adjusted grom
reported to the o the application [or

!

E
£
i
g
£
:

ather (e Ln thin section n EAR3.02.
Hthhhldlh-emdumnumnhbndm!anmlbudgﬂ
the board for the regulation of schools subjecs to s, 38.51 (10), Stats.,

1. Bubtracting the total revenis sstimated to be received during the
wlﬂmhmm&n‘lﬂm‘mmwlﬂlumh«lp
tication feas, inciuding the frst of the ) lon und n

£ Bub g 3ny positive bak in azcom af 35,000 in t*e board's
e revenus scroudt carried over lm"lmm hnltc-r. o the ex-
tent that the balance still szists and usable by the board,

3. Adding an smount squal Lo the absolu’s value of any negative ba)-
e '-u‘dh bonrd's fee revenve sccount at the end of the previous fiscal
yuas, o

Roguior, Novewbus. 1988, No I8
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&. Adding the amounts of any additional costy required h; law. tegula-
tion, executive arder or enliective bargaining agreenwnt which were nut
known ‘:‘ lakem into conaideratiwon when the annual bidgel wan
determ X

(1) The board ehail determine the rate in dullars per thussand dollrs
of adjusted gross ansual schoul revenur for the calendur yrar in which
the second payment is due by dividing the amount 10 dlliars which the
board must recover from thw Lolal of the second pay nwnis fur the saiw
calendar yewr, determined a8 provided in par. (¢), by Lhe total of the
nctusl votimatod adjusted groms sneual schoul revenwes 1n Lhousands
of dollars of all schools which have applied lor renewal of appruval for the
calendar your. The tormuls is stated algebraically as {ollows:

M« A/R

whers M =  the rale in dollars per thousand duliurs of adjustcd
srom ansual sxchuol revenue

A =  the amount in Jolars which the tsand shall tecover
Trom the tutal of the secomd pay nents fur the sae
calendar yeur, determined M jwovided 1n par. (e)

R = thetota) i thousands of dollars of the actual and o
timated adjusted gros annual schoul revenues of all
schools which have applwd (of renewal ol approval
fur » calendar year

('IJ The board shall determine tht amount of the wxvuil hayment fur
each ihool by muitiplying the adjusted ¢-om annus) revenues of the
schuol in thousands of dollars. an reported to the board tn the apphicaton
fur rencwal of Appruval or i estimated by Lo boarsd uinht s (he, by
the rute in dullara per thousand dulbars dudmnlnl RN S W ool
revenue determined as provaded in par. (f). ‘The lormula w stated slge-
brawally as follows:

a=raM

where @ = the amuunt of the scond payment fur a speuafic
¢ hool
r - the ad justed grs annuail revenues of that schaol v
thousands of Jollars. an reporied Lo the buard uh the
apphcatwn {ur renewsl of Sppruval o as cstiniated
by the board un Ser par. (hi
M = the rate in doll.rs per thousand dullars of adjusted
grom sonusl school revenue deter mined as provided

wpar. )

The board may adyust the amaunt of cach second paynveat by rounding
the paymant to the nesrest whole doliar,

(h) I & schoo! [ails or refuses Lo provide the board with reliable infoe-
mation by which the board may determine the amount of the arcund
payment. the board may revohe the approvil of the wchidd ar ay wee
other means (o combare the schoo) with vther ahuols by uze, estunate
the adjusted groms annual revenues of the schoul and reyuire 3 second
paynwnt bamd on the estimated adjusted grom annual revenucs of the
mrhoul, The board may also request the depar! .ont of justice or any dis-
trict attorsey o take sction under any ol ber applicalibe provision ol luw

Neguter, Novermber, |9, Mo I9
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CHTAPEIICATION FERS FOR APPRAA AL OF (OURRIS OF INFTRLCTION (8}
When mpaprly g U apprival of 8 course of insiructon, & &chool shall pay
the fulluwing fee

1 5405, 1f the coursr of nstruction for which the school seeks approval
dows it ad (G & degree

2 9675 if the courne of thatruction lor which e schonl sseks spproval
ieaidy 10 a0 aswciate degirer

2 $1.620. 1f the course of tnatruchion for which the school seks ap-
prnval beads G a degree other than an asvwiate degree

(b1 The loey sprefied 1n par (a1 shall be reduced by 76% of all of the
fotiowing cindiiinny are met

1 The conirse of AT Pyctsnn prepares stidents Lo mewt the accupd-
tinal eenaimg requitements of an sgency of this state

2 The course of instructiah has been reviewed by the agency referred
Loan subd |

3 The agency relerred (o tn subd 1 has notified the board in writing
That s cowadisl complebion of the course of struct:on will meet the edu-
Calinna) pegestrements for imiissl hoensure in the occup L

€ APPLICATION FEE FOR APFROVAL OF TEACKING LOCATIONS. A st honl
shall pay a for of $135 when applytng for approval of » Leaching hocation

S UHaMGY OF OWHERRIHE OR CONTROL (33 A pprovat of 8 school ter-
Mrinatia ot the [ime whea the ownership of control of the athool <hanges
frim that indreated on The most recent appliation the achool Sled with
the Tuurd

b Ao approved schonl shall notity the board of any propoed ¢hange
of cmnorship or controt

£t The prve st ive nwmer ne awnery shall sibmit (o the board prioe Lo
the efinctive date of the trandfer an apphcation refiecting the chanse of
vwnership or contral The school shall submit with the appication a (e
of 3270, phas

1 Alee, an provided mwb, ¢ 81, for ench courne of instruction hetad on
the applicatun which, at the Lime the schoul Shes the appheastion, 18 not
approved by the board. and

2 Afer an provided inmub 151, for ench tene hing location listed on Uhe
appdication which, at the time the school Bles the apple atson, 1# nol ap-
proved by the busrd as & teachang kxatwon of the shool

1> A school may request an interpretation from the board as to the
application of thia subsection to s contemriated change of cunership or
cintroe)
(81 PEEs WO AEFUNDABLE T teen [iasd under this section are npt
refundahle uniens the board determines that the fess were pard 1n errar
9. RearPLitaTions. A school which reappls lor approval of the
w honl_a comiew of mstruction, of & tesching Wcation lor which the board
hay (PRl approvel shall again pay the (o specified in ths sclion.
Regrwar November |8 wo B0

BEST COPY AVAILABLF

10

130 Walvs or FRE8 The soard may in ity solé dimcretson waive
whole o 1n part, feee otherwise payabie by schonis tor reinstatement
approval which has teen revoked of has ¢xpired, if the board determine
that & reevaluation of ihe schoo!’s cournm of instruction o uanecrasary

Mgkt A gt Wi kit aly of Ui fillwwring bt by oritong e Rdwrnd ol A Saroy el
annlamc.llm.wlmﬂ.-n Ty LY

Foarwm EAB | 9], APFLICATION, INfTIaL SCMOM. AFFRIVAL, W STa78 « 3041
Form EAB 1 #7 Arixavwon aEwEwaL OF SOWOML AFFROTAL, UE BYaTR & IR 6I

Part A | R APPLI0AP10R, BMITR AMPROVAL APYEN & CRABOR OF W WRRENTF (08 (T
TIMR. W gTAVE 3 1

Fers FAR T 09 armucayion FOB AFrRnval. TRATING LOTATHM W F7475 & 30 1

Form PAR 1 1) a/riacaTion Ml aFrSovis (OURSE oF IMSTRICTION Wm SYVaTR &
»m 5l

Mumbery (s Togptovabegr 1774 No 248 off 16/ % am Nogwis Neovembr
T R0 90 off (31 A0 s 1 rewum itk 6 oand 7 amd i rhum bl b b
b kg am ey 8 Regurey Jume YRR No HZ o T LB reRum 6 W R o by
e %oamlito b Regwier May 185 N 37T of 7147 renum e Boie
o Tith ot wed wm e Ty T ol A4RT remum )t T o be 1T W IR ad am
2wt mr ) Regmtee Junwiry (SRR Mo 306 oF 3008 am X g amd b L3 om
tro  carin o Boia w8 b T o oiee ) Regomaer November [0 No 3N of
131 .-

AP 212 Petiod fur handting apphicatrens (1) The o . shal' review
and make & determination oh an apphcation within the following Ome
persodn

a1 For instaal school spproval, within 70 busisess days afler receiving
the appleation

th) For approval of » course of instruction, within 70 bumnes days
aftee tereiving the applicaton

11 For approval of & teacking locztion, within 25 buonem daya after
receiving the applheation.

& Por appraval ol led & Chan@e of vwind b o coningt wit i 60 s
ks days after recerving the applxation.

{21 An application for initual schout al shall, fir purpooes of »
FAB 211 and thes sction. be eo recetved when the board has
rece

&) Al information and materials neremmary to complete t e achnnl an
phecatwn, and

i1 Al infoarmation and maleriale necibary tn compiete The spphe s
twn for at emst one course of Instruction propossd for the sl

(3% An appheation for approval of a courst of instruction. & Lo hing
location, or A change of owhership o control shail, for purpoass of ¢ EA
2 11 and this section, be conmderwd recei vd when the boar 4 has tecetved
all information and materia required to complets the applcaivon

i41 The tiw pervod tor handhing an appleation shall end when the
board grants an apsroval or notibes the aDpheant 1n writing that the
apprival has not heen granted because critera specified by sabcte o
adminutrative rule, or both have not heen met

Hayansr Korpanber 190 Mo 398
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EDUCATIUNAL APIROVAL BOAKD - 1]
(511w bunrd's [nilure 1o review and make s Getermination on an ap-
plcutun w-thin Use Ui grrusd specibed in this s bion dens not zelarve
any persun from the ohlygaton Lo scurs spproval from the buard mor
affccl in any way Uve board's suthority to 1 wpret L fegusrements for
sppruval o Lo grast or deay approval
Hidery Cr Rigskar. Moy 1087 Ne 377 ol V.0
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Chapiee bAR |

SOLICITORS PERMITS

FAR T8 ) reme A cwary FAR A8 unlmw

FAN IWL Nl abush b or g LAM 24 Narwty bond

TAB 308 Vit b handiag applws.  FAB 108 Reluibl o revexsiom of & por
ey L

FAR 20t Fermu pecensary No sohetor representing any schoot offer-
Ing any toirse o caurar of astruction shall sell any course or course of
instriac tnin or wilit students therefue 1h this state for a comsederaiion o
remaneralion rrcept upon the acluai busines premaw of the school.
unlesn he o she Brat srcure & sohcitor's permit from the board 1 the
Mok i Liar reprewents more Than one achinl, & separats permit shall be ob-
tained [of vach aehonl represnted by the sohicitor A solcitor o permat
whalh Lot valad Tor vie yewnr Irom the date ussued

Harbary (1 Kegrator Dineember 1972 Mo B4 ol 1) 70 wn Moguur Repiomber 1778
[SAPPTIR T

PAN YO Apphwnitan o promet (0 JASE (R} (b), Smta ) 1) AFFLICABTL.
My ok ¥ee D v sgescibed 1a thn secGOon It apply

& Fot otginal appilc atins, to apdlcat wns Bied on o1 wter Decernher
(L]

bt For renewnl appheations, to applications for renewal of permits
whu h eapiee un ar aflter July 1, 1987

120 OMIGINAL APFICSTION An individual shall apply for s soheitor’s
permit on fnrms Turnished by the bos *d and shall mbmit with the forma e
1,0 tee and & surety bond arceptable to the board For that sob:nor m the
aum of 31,000 The schaol lor which the individusl requests s permit
shafl comvcut 1n the sndividusl's applicalon

(3 RENEWA)L APPLICATIONE. A soheitrw shal; apply [or renewal of »
%l st 's paermmit on formas fursighed by the board an Y pabmit etk
the furme a 350 (rr and o surety tomd sccrptabie Lo the board 1n the sum
of $1.000 if the silicitor or xhool has nit already furmnmhed a bond for
that sobicitor whach remaing in effect The schoo! far which the individual
requested 3 renewal of & permat shall concur an the mdmduala
Apphcaton

Nase ASYy whnel which domrm o have s raprewirtalive et b wriggiees) Sebcihar &
rmm-lu-n-.uiqmuan o wiedy sbiasa farw A 01 Apphentms b haburn
Mudhtts i Waimms for Friveis Scvene by wnteg the Lducelumal A, Board st
Foro oy TR Madvam W1 AYTET TRIL a0 by m.:!m... [ 2% )Y

141 AFFROVAL REQUIRED Before IHLWIHII shall be umused to s sotwry-
tir, the shao! Lo be represented and the courws of instnktion o be podd
must be approved by the board

%) Imuancw Whers the spplication requurements st farnd shove
have ey met and there 0 mM-n1tMt any of the grounds for refum|
or revacatinn as st forth inx X851 '8; 101, Stats., enst. the permit ahail
eyt

Merom el )i TH 1) ot nrm
-.-n:::: (ﬂ'&' :‘:‘zd -; . 1.7: l:n?»":_ R Iq‘ .- - (" lﬂT
u-.n_ u-..u 1 e o
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EAR I 02 Perwt (wr handiing apphratimnn 1 An abpheatson hor a v,
beitor's pertnit shall, G parpaws if this ssction, be considiored ris e dd
W tiw board has already approved tie schond and has receoced the coree t
ter the requitwst bond. and & comphetes applcation lorm

121 The board shall review and make o deterimination on ¥n onginal
apphication fur & s.licitor’s permit within 25 tusipese days st o e ving
the appheation

(1) The 1w pericd for handling an application shall end wheti the
hoard pines & permat of notibes the applvant in writing that the premnt
has not bevn aord brcausr the critera speecified by statute. of sdtmins
trative rule. of both have not bren met.

41 The bowrd's (stlure to review and make a determinalion on a per
mit apphcation withi the time prtual specified sh Chat e tuon dhws not
relirve any permon from the obhgatn to secure b 2olicitor’s permot nar
afrct in any way the bosrd s authorty to interpret the requrremepta Lo
a permut o to grahl of deny s permit

Nunmey (1 Wigasor May 1WHT We 370 8 7 27

FAR 101 Kavelimeal agreement | IWPURMATI N RFdl IRED Fomey
enrollment agrewment ased by a soheitor ta enrel) stadents sttt cortarm
to the requirerwnta of the ¢h EAB S

-2 Cory ro wrungwt. Fvery solwitin shall deliver o copy of the eneoit
ment agrerment to each student at The time The agreement wo woed

(3 UHANCES IN AGREEWENT. A cOpY tf eyery enrollment ARFeement
fowrrn e by & sobeitor ghall be furnnbed by the acbaol ta the board 1O
days prior La it first use by & sobeiter (o th enrollment of studerts

Husary (s Roguaber tiwomiet 1971 Noo B4 ol 1173

EAR 3 84 Rurety bond The surety bond furmished to the tvard by 4
mheitor may be continwous and shall borondnumod [Ty pmnrk thdemm
G alnets bis iy Budent salloring ks as e 1ol of any
e tat ion umed 10 procuring his enrollment of as 8 restl nl lhr hxlun N
the o hool to faitluully orm the agreement made with hi o by the
soiicior, and may he supg led by the solcitar of by the schusl itwll &y #
blanket hond covering rach of ita S0l tors 10 the movount of 31,000

Huary Cr Roguisr tiorvintew 1971 Na 34 of 1) 72

FAR 3 88 Retunnl o revorsting of o premmat -1 GROUNIE The board
may refue Lo e oF rene®, of may revoke 3ny s lcitor 8 perman ape.n
ot of aty cominnation of the grounds set frthin s IS & 0 e

121 NOTKS Notke of refumi to wwe or renew a permit or of (he v
caton of a permmit shall be wrnt by cortibed matl, ndurn recerpt request
to the lnst address of the appheant of permit holder ahown in the records
of the board Kevocation of a pertrot shall b eirctive 10 days alter no
tire o revocation has been maied to the permit hokder

13 REQUEST ¢ W arPTakanct Within 20 days of the reeerpt of not e
of the tatd 1 refanal 10 mster of FEnew & sl or of The revor Bt of o
prrmit, the applicant or hokder of the permit may reqguunt that be be twer
mitted Lo apprar briore the board 1o persen. woth or withoat courw b o

Rogimier Nuvember | ho T
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3
prescnt reasuns why the permit shoukd be umued o resnstated Upor re-
eopt of wuch request, the board shatl grant & hearing to the applicant or
hubber of Uhe perout within 30 da- s, giving him ot beast 10 dayd hotie of
the date, Litne and place.

{4) |EBUANCE OR ABINETATEMENT. The botrd may, upon hearing and
alter any further investigation It Seens RECemATY, SUE, [ENEW OF TEIR-
stale & permit which it refused Lo meue or renew or winch it revolked,
where it determines Lhat all of the requirements Tor permit st forth in s
EAB 3.02 have bsn complied with,

My Cr Rogustor Decombut, 1972 Me 2. o8 § 173

Reguier Nosember 1908 No 393
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Chapier KAR |

UNEAI TRADE PRACTICES IN ADVERTISING AND
FROMOTIONAL MATERIAL

i e LA 10D Mahvprmeelalos 0 ol
Tk o iR et guaiiealvwns o b

fromg
wo od rutenl aor FAR 488 Dvwwpdive war of deplomas. de
..l.uu R T wr vartalenton
el FAR 4 87 Twcwplrve saive praciies
vt i abwey of larid e FaRk ¢ om awed dhr bamaree
- Auadbeatumn o wm FAR aw o ot of el
i anil Malue FAR 4 10 Bubmanisatuw of cloime

FAR 1 01 Lemeral poncwples Fach school shall maintain high ethical
wkasds i the comloet of 1a operatons, sniitation of s Rudents,
anvbin dcubvertiong and promotional material The um of Any unfar or
tieeptive trade practice or the making or cansing m tr made any {.ire
modeadingur deceptive st atement 1o any advertisy N0t SRR M-
teral which has the Teadeney oF caparity to misl u et ve students,
prosgme Cive <tisbents or {he polibe shall be cae Jor (e refuml of Tevo-
Calinr of apgeaval

Hadrap 17 Hegotr? heermber (977 Mo B4 o | 10)

FABR €02 Diceplive tinde o bymprss sames (1) No school shalt us
trade or buaneas name, label innsgmia, or dessgnation which has the ca-
pacty and todency or vliler! of mosleading or decery prozoective sty
drnts with fixpect to the natore of the achool, its accreditation, ~rograms
o netrctum ir Mwelhods of traching. of any other materiat fact

121 A wchaot shalt not [atwely reprement directly of by impheation
thrinigh thi use of a trade or business name or 1n any other manner that.

Vit Ve s part of e sameaerted withog hranek bureat, or agenry of the
U'nited Htates government, or of any sate, of c1vil srVvice COTFEINAMON,

b Has afihated with or otherwise connected with pubhe or private
relipgwmin of chartable prganization of say publc or private universty.
coliege of ather institution of hrghet learning.

ie) 1t 0y an emphoyment Y OF that 1t s an mpioymwentl agent or
authorped irainmg (aciity for another indur'ry or member of such .
Aty of ncherwise dﬂ'FDIIV!U conceal the fact that it i a srhool

230U a whont cunducts 108 IRSLAMC(KD wholly b, correapondenor or
homwe study, i ¢ ler? wnd contbruous dulosure {d b made 17 imime-
diale conjunctusn with 1ts trade oF busness Rame that it b 8 1O Teapon.

dence or home study xhaol No school conducting s 1nstrucion -rhnliy
by rorrespondence or home study shall gse the words “college * or “uni-

veruty ' h conjuteton with its nant. This rule shall sot apply to Lhowl
srhmfs approved prior to Seplember 1, 1973

Huerry ¢ Regidder thvomiay 1772 No 3. o8 11 TS '
L

PAR o M Miwrprencainiiogn of exicnl or asture of prvveditatie o n'-
wood oA whoni shall not marepresent directly or indirectiy the exi
tent e matire of any approval the s hoot may have received lﬂ.llv & ntatd

Nogiviw Novwwtwr  #56 No it

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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Pl
ageney of The ritenl o natire of 108 accrmditaton by 8 halwaslly reon
fized accrodiiivg agency, of amocuton.

21 A sehont shall not ropreasnt that #t has beve approved by any fed
oral on BLALE Agonc erhlmwdmmth_m"--wﬂmt!
" the arhwiol's (acithtme, . and qand b of derer -
tors and matroctxmst pevmonnel Nolﬂnul..l--n-ﬂ the ¢xtomt
mmtmdmbmvd lndulchwlwm“hlnﬁﬂ-w
imply that the sehool w & by the bovrd
rﬁmm-m.delhm‘mlﬂmhthl-r‘ th officia! refer
ence shall only read, “Approved by U State of Wisvonus Fducatunal
Approval Hoard '

131 A sthool shall not represent divectly or by smpheaton kst sto
dents mcrewfolly completing & counw or program of mstrectes may
trander credit therdior (o an accrediied et tvton of highey sducaton
ontvis mieh o n Tact troe.

<||Anrm-hlllm.nmldwuywhy At & courne
of instruction has been ¢ pproved by a MHWM o that s
coadul complietion Vhereal Quahbes the studest for admumon (o 2 laivw
tnon o similar organaatn, of Tor the reveipt of & Mate or feders) h
voenw Lo perform cortain fuset onn, usless m-h » the fart

8 A xhoot shall not represnt directly or by on that me
ourms are rcommended by vocational counmrlons, hgh athos, oo
v:x:u edurationa) organizations. smployment agencirs. o8 owmbers or

nks of 3 par* wulsr indestry, or Lat if his bww the swbrct of unobs -
vted lagtimoniale or sdorsements from former stedents or snyure ¢l
unless msch w the fact Testimonials or endurmrments whirk do wol acru:
rately rallert current practicm of U school, ar current comdilinms or sre
phoyment opportunt i in the tvhastty or occupstion o which the tram-
g periaina, shouid not b teed

Humary (s frpwie Diucombos 7T Mo 34 of 1110

EAB 484 Miwrvprrmyataiion of lariitive, sevvives, qualiiratines o
Siracincy wadt sintws 11 A school shill not musreprsrwt lmlywmﬁ
rectly w any manner the s, location, facitm or equipmwnd of s
whinl or the sumber or educational quiiicatums of s laculty and
other perssnnel A achool shall not;

it Une of refer w ietiomal ion drvimons of POsrton (i or
make any rrpresentation w hich the Lendency or capaeity to Mt
o deceive STudents 00 prosgeective SOdENLS. a8 L0 (e RITR of ITHPOTARCY
of the whaw'. 1t divinona, [atulty. petsoansl, of oficials. of 18 &R)Y olber
matertal reapact

h) Mmreprownt directly of indirectly the s, mportance. Mt wos
inciliten, or squipment of the school through we of pholographs, illus-
rALONR, Of BNy oUWt depictions ir CAtakagn Mdvertusieents, of olher
promotons! materials

i) Repromnt thal the arho W, opffelis or sapsTviass & dorm:
tory rating, of oAher living 1050 vwodatwne uhlves serh w the Ty

‘d- Falwly or dereptively v b U brae ptoom o bow stuoee Bt wharh
1A rourwes will b conducte’
ey Sovew'e (S N IR

-
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e} Reprosent directly of wditectly that cartain 5.aviduals or clasrs
of indivubuals are buna Sde working members of its faculty. or are mem-
Liers of otn pdvissty bkared, st Rave played an active part in the prepora
oot of 1L iELrue Uun maaleriale, unbess sipch i Uhe (act, of B et th
any manner. duwrectly or by implicatson, the extent ar rature of the amo-
citiom of any person with Uw school or the coursm oliered.

th Murepremnt the nature and eatent of any personal .astructon.
guiiance. ssmiptanc, or other attention it will provide for its students
#ither clurlog a courm or after compietion of § cours.

12) A schooi . Sall pot repremnt directly or indirectly thai it is » non-
profit GrgaRizstios unkms it has secured satus as & non-prolit organiza-
teon [rom the United Btates inlernal revenus mrvice

(3} A school shall not falsely ¢ I_ceptively represenit Lhat & cuurse has
begn receatly revised, or Lhat it hau » revision system of mrvice. of mup-
represent in ARy maapar, its (acilite, procedurss, of abinty to keep &
course currnl,

Wosary. Cr Ropmtst, Deminieiy 1972, Mo 3.8 3 1-T2

EAB 484 Misrcpreseninimon of ] o w L
t11 A shoul absll not misrepresent Lhe nature of extent of any prerequr-
i it hase .blahed {or snroliment in a coupse or program of instruc-
tion. It shall ot

(a) Repressmt t} & courss i available valy to those having a hgh
school diploroa or other 10 educat onal gualibeations, unlexs the maie
of such a course i limited to persons MLM" accapLable evi-
dence of much » diploms or sducational qualibca.ons,

1h) Repremwnt Lthat only thoss who make an acceptable grade or com
plete succemdully a certain test or exsminatron will be admitied. f in fact
enroliments are not thus hmited.

fe) Pabuely reprwdent that it will accept for enroliment only 3 limited
number of persond or 8 limted sumber of persons from & certam geo-
graphical ares.

(d) ¥alsly represent that applcations lor enroliment will be consd-
ered tor only 8 hmited perod of LUme. or that they must be subnitied by
& ewrtain date.

12) A smthool shall sot falsly represent that the lack of a high = hool
+ducstion or prar Lraining or experience & not » handicap of inpediment
w succwnalu) comphetion of & .o e

(%) A schoo! shasll sndesror Lo estabiish tiw qualificati.ns which an
applicant should have Lo assimilaie successlully L aubpct matter of (he
courm Applicants should be infuroned of Lhese prerequisites, and thos
who are not 30 qualifed should a0t be enrolled. (See 2. EAB 6.04)

Nimary C+ Ragistar. Dosswmioor, T2, Mo B, of. 11T

FEAN ¢ 85 Deceptive wor of diploman, degrees o cerrlientes (1) A school
shall not ymue & degree, diphoma. certilicate of compiet nn. or Any siovu-
mer. of mmilar import, which misepremats dirsctly o indirectly the
subp ot matter. substance of content of the cours of study ot any other
miateal lact concething the course for which it war awarded of the ac
cumplshmenls of Lhe student Lo whom it was awasded

Hoguisr, Horemier, |9 No 9

109
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{21 A school shall ~ ot maee, grant of award a baccaliu ate, bachour
oF asociate drres wilhout prawr author:zation of the Lsard

13; A mhool shall not oler or cunfer & high school dipkana.

(4 A wchool shall not Jler high school cournses unless such courses are
wbstantialiy eguivalent 10 those olered by a remident secondary w hou,
and unkews the student o informed by means of & clear and conspm wous
dinchosure in writing pe wr tu hia . aruliment. that the srhool cannot goar.
anter or otherwise control the recognition which will be accorded uu b
2ourses by institutions of higher educatwn, other achuals or by prosyee -
tive employers, and that the degree 10 whizh such courses ate tecognized
in a wnatter aodely within the dmer: xon of those agencres.

Husary Ur Rogmior, Lwcrmber, (772 He B0 of 1-4-73

| AN 407 Deceptis - sabes proc_acen. (L1 DRCEFTIVE "HELF WaNTED " al-
v (NG, The use of "help wanted™ or other employment columnsin a
newspaper or other publication to aet in touch with prospwetive stadents
1B dasch p mannet as Lo bead such prospective stasbonty inte Lhe bebel that
& job v oliered i1 deemned 2 deoeptive Sabes tractice. In olitinong wady o
prospacuive students, a schoot shall ot use ddverimenwnis of pre nuse
tional materais which srv clswified. dengnated o captwned. “Men
wanted to tranfor ., ", "Help Wanted”, "Employment””, “{lusincas
Ooportuaite or by words or terms of similar impuorl, su ax (o represer:t
durectly or by dmplecition that employmenl is being offcred.

(2) BLIND ADVERTISING. The use of "bhind” advertiwements or saicy
literature to atteact | rospective students when sush adverliwments or
Iitersiure {ail to sy (Grth that courses of instruction or ather educativnat
wervices are being offered for sabe s deemed a deceptive and u Jair Lrade
practice.

(3) FALSE REFRESENTATION AS TO EARNINGS. ‘The making of false ut
deceplive stalementa of representations of any statenent or repreacnta-
tion whith has the tend. ney or capacity to minkead or devrive studenta
prospective students, or the public rruntdn:: sctual o probabibe varningy
of apportuutis in any voeaton or fickd of sctivity oan uafair trade
practics [t o unipir and deceptive practace for 2 sehuul or puereson sul L
to this rube to represent of imply in sdvertiung ur other wis {hat persans
employed 10 a particubar potition ears a stated xalary ar ancome ur Lhat
T aons mmnkunum tramming course will earny 3 he stated wtary of e
come or “up to” the stated aalary o income Unicw:

18} The salary or income o equal to or bess than the average salary uf
et 0ons employed il than & years in the indicated pailiun and the ad-
verlasement of represeniabon states Ue base lur cakeulation uf the yver-
age salary or income: or the advertisement of representatiu states the
bases for calculation of the salary stated and alyo dischases Lhe avera;e
mlsry or incoma of persons empinyed besa than 5 years sn the indicated
pusition and;

(b) I. The advertisement or reprewentaton states tlearty and conapiu-
o::g' thal no guarantes it made that s person who purchiases e adser.
t services will earn the stated salary of income, unless the guarantee
w actual offered by the schoul.

2 The words "EARN § Tor TEARN UFTOs T ur

words of sumdar import of wwaning cunstitule 4 repres nlation that o
Kagistot, Nosivier 108 Mo 395
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putwn wlha altends the w bonl will varn the stated salary oF income
within Lhe nibung of thix roke

t4. MIMREFRISENTATION OF OPPORTUNITY. The making of [alwe. un-
treee o deceptive statements of representalions of any statement or ep-
resentatimn which has the tendency OF capacity Lo m or decrive stu-
denta, pruspective students, or the public regarding any opportunities in
any vocation of fedd of activity a= s result of the compieiion of shy grven
courze of Instrocbion of cducatwnal sfvice t an Unfiur snd deceptive
trade Practice. Whenever reference 13 made to a course tn accounting or
faw, there must be afirmative dickmure of the foct that the succemsful
completions ol the conrar will Aot entitie tre stident to take the Wincon-
wn U A saminaton o the Wisconan bar exsminatton.

151 A sChool shall not deceptively designate or refer Lo 1L sabet repre:
wntatives ahd siliciton as “regutrars’’. “counselors”. "advisors”, or by
words of similar impurt of misreprenent in any other Manae, Lhe Giles,
qualificatinns, (rainihg. rxperience of statna of 183 saheamen. agenta, em-
trhor e ol her fepfyvwentatives.

161§ ohtaining eads Lo PHOpECtive studenits. 8 school shall not repre-
ol that 11w conducttng a talent hunt. conteat. or Similar test, uniess
s hois the TacUand sich representation i3 accompanied by a clear and
comapweiiona div ksstiire of the industry member's name address snd
the tact that il 13 srhool if such 15 not apparent from 1ta name. An indus-
try memburr which conducta s talent hunt, conteat, or similar test smong
thae prospctive st urdenta should keep accurate records concerming the re
sty thereol

(T) A achont shall not use any photograph, cut, engraving. or illustra.
thon 10 catRhngy, shbes herature, or Ot wrwine 10 Such & MsPne ad Lo coh-
vey a [alse impression ax Lo the jze, importance, of Kcatyon of the schoaol
of 1ty equipmrnt

{8} FAIBE REPRERENTATIONS AJ TO THE STUDENT'S ORLIGATION TOFAY.
The making of faler or deceptive satements or FepreaFntations of any
statement or representstion which has the tendency to decerve 1 udents
oF pronpective students regarding the smount or rature of the gtident's
fnancial shligation to the school or 10 third partes is an unfswr trade
rractice. Unfair trade practioes undev this subsection shall include but
not be hmsted to the fullowing

(a) It is sn unfaw trade practice (o reprewent 1n advertiming or other-
wist that a student may “Tram now, pay Iaver'” or make sminr state.
ments unbess auch rfprrrnuhom actually descr:be a schoni pohicy of
deferring the atisdent 's obligation unti! alter the completion of LIaIning.
Sech representations may be wed only where Lhe achool will not collect
from the stident of [rom a third party on the student's hehal! payments
of tuition of fees untit the course of nstructson has heen completed by
the student

(b) [t 1 an unfair trade practice Lo represent Lo the student that the
student may withdraw from » course of inatruction and owe no (urther.
payments to the schaol or & third purty uniess by the terma of the con-
tract (he student’s obligatvons actually are terminated by withdrawal, or |
to misrepresent 1n any other mannet the cancellation ll\x.ﬂml polk-
iy of the school.

Rogiar, Novewiew, 1908 Mo PN,

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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e 1 s mn gl ade iride prac, ent {alwtly the natirs of finan
cial audy which may be availah. rgh any muirce o &sto mtakead the
student about the amount of (cpaynwnts. the schedule for repayments.
or the source of the financial 2.ds: to oblwn any form or document which
munt be submitted for the o obtaining Bnancinl auds if suct form
o document & xgiwd 1n blank by the student; or Lo reprsent [alwly the
extent of the Bnancial sids to which » student may be entitied

1d) 14 an unfmir trade practr o Make any statement of reprearnta-
tion or suggest any action on th aart of the student which Lends to de
text the piirpose of the 3-bumines _iny cancellation period provided fir 1n
'h FAH 5or any ulher “ciniing « 1.7 cancellation. or sBirmation petawd
provided for 1n fwderal or state ] w or regulation.

fawhier ('t Regwior (Meeabue (P11 No 704 of 1170 o (0 Remwier Noveimbes
1976 Ne 231 o 12178

FAB § 08 Requw ¢4 dinclanwres. All schovia approved by the board must
include 1n all advertisementy snd promntional mutertal used 10 the state
of Wistunyn

11 The name and Fxation of the school,

125 The fuct that educat wnal services or vocational traming are o8ered
For sabe i it apparent from the contest,

131 The entire cust of such training including fees for tuttion. buoks,
supplies, rquipment, ete., if uhy representations are made as T Uhe cost
of such training,

(41 AMrmative dischosure thil any endorarmenta or rivemmendatons
are pant testimomials il 0 fact such terhmwonidly were poven for
cohsideration

Musury (+ Rgpotor Dcombue 912 b 204 of 1) 73
EAB 469 Defaition of scrbasl Within ch FAB 4, “school'. niena

otherwinse specified, shall maran the xchool and its oficen. agents. repre.
sentatives. and poliitors.

Hissory €' Hogmier Twvembwr 1971 Mo 2M o | 172

FAB 4 10 Sobaaniation of rimims Aniy schoo! making any materiai
representation of fact must mamntain records adeuste to ubataniute
that Meprearntation

himery ' Requior Uncrmbsee, 1972, W 204 of 3 172
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Chapire EAR 5
ENROLLMENT DOCUMENTS

EAN D 8 Dalaswng EAY
FAR 481 Enroltweni agreements
EAN 0.3 Eavaliseant appheon

KAB $.8] Uxdaitions. In tha chapter:

t1) " Clase day"” means any day on which instruction s provided by t
school and Lhe student i l'hlduLd to sttend. Holidays. scheduled vaca:
twa pariods, other days on which instruction u not provided by (e
achool, and perode ler which 8 student & granted a hive of shavace ai¢
not clam days.

(2) " Combination courm of inatruction’” meana & cour s of instruction

§

rrilal o iy iege

which of both corr bamsons and resident classes.
(3) "Correspundence course of instruction cuunw .
tion which ists solely ol correspond: mm. of tnduruc

141 "' Course of instruction oflersd on a lemon-by -lessun basy” means a
resident course of instruction in which the student is not reGuired Lo com-
piete a Bxed number of lessons or classss, but W instesd requued only to
complete those lumona necemary Lo attain the skills snd knowledge nec-
eamary fof the obpertive of the course of instructson.

(61 " Course of instruction with s Ased class schedube” mesns a rey-
dent courss of instruction in which the total length of the course of in-
struction u Bxed by the schoul and whuch dues not mest the criteria fur s
course of instruction withow:. . Bxed chas schedule.

16} " Course of instruction wits sut & Axed class schedule ' menns & resi:
dent course of inttruction which dose not have precise dates lor the atert
of elusues or lor gradustion, or in which students are not provided with a
predrranged schedule for the course of natroction, amil in which the tatat
cust of the course of inslruction may be deternined at the Lme of the
student'sensoliment because the total bength of the course of instruction
1 fixed by the whool.

(7) “Enroliment agreement” mesna 8 document by which a student
contracta to ensoll 1n 8 course ol instruction offered by a schuol

181 " Enrvliment application’’ means 8 noncoatractual docyment by
'mth:‘x:lu“d.m applues for adimumcoi W s course of istruction ollered by
s school.

(91 "Sequence of courses of instruction’” means & series of courses of
instruction threugh which & student may progres o sttaln & single orcu-
pational or vocational obpective A seminar of kess than 20 hours fur the
purpose of prepazing » person 1o take a licenung examination s not cun-
midered to be part of a srquence of courses of instruction,

t10) “Term"" means a reguiarly established diviswn of ¢
which o from 10 1o 19 w:’u long. vision of the school year

(11 “Total cost of the conrme of natruction” meana the sum of all
charges made by the school lor tuition, books, mateniais. supphey and
Regwler Novembws 1008 No 395

WIBGONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODF,

any other charpes made by the achoul whach are revpnred to be pratih by
the student as the result of enroliment in a apecific course of INSLTUCLna
Room and board charges shail be included i Lhe total oot of the cours?
of natruction only if the schot reguires the studenl to ot ihae ro ur
board {acilities provided Ly the schoul.

(12) ““Tota) cont of the terns”’ meana the sum of alt chiargem made by the
school for tuition, baoks, materials, supphws and any uther charges made
by the schogl which are required to be paid by the st udent as Lhe result of
enroliment {or a apecibie terin, but it dors not include 8 one-tite apphea-
1ot (o ot exceeding $30 or & term registeation fee ol cxceeding 320
Room and board charges shall be included in the Lotal coal of the term
only if the school requires the Bludent to utilise ruom of buard facihins
provded by the school.

Nuary Ur Hagistev, (nconiver 1000 N 398, el | 103

EAR S 02 Eareliment sgrecments (8. 38 51 (70 4f) Stats | All enroli
ment agreements used by 8 school shall contain the flivwing

) Fe s i sddress of the schoul;

(2) Cx v an-d conspicuous disclosure Lhat the ensolinnt agtrement
a egally 2inding contract upen acceplance of the student by the w hawst
uniess the student cancels &: enrullmant agrevinent during the 3-bud
ness-day cancellation perod;

{3) Disclosure of the 3-business-day cancellation privilege:

(41 The total cost of the course of Instruction, of, f Ui 3Choul ety ty
apply the refund provisuma of 3. FAB 7 07, the tutal comt ol the lerm and
any spphcation and registration Tevs which are requined to be paw,

(5} The anme of the 2ourse of instruction, a texcr iption uf the course vl
instruction or & reference to the specific page in the schowl CGatalog o
bullétin on which a descriplion may be founa, the nuntims of hours of
clansronmn instruchion 1o a neadent course of msatrnctum, the auh ol
Wexscns i g currespundence course of matraction and the
respondence lesaons and the number uf hours of classtuu tnstructivn
a combinstion course of instruction;

(6) Whether the school offers any placenient o citjrloy rent cotinwl
ing service, and the nature and extent ol thr service

(7) The school's reflund policy:

(8) Disclosure that refunds owing as the amuit of withadtawal or dis
nussal after the 3-businewlay Cabeehation piewsd shadl bas sl withao
30 calendar days after the school disimsses the student of Feveives oty
of withdrawal; and

(9) Disclosure of vach of the following that are appropriate to tw
course of wairection Tor which the enrvllmrent agrevment 14 usd.

(a) For a tourye of inatruetion with a fized claxy sohedule, or Dot the
resudent portion of & cornbmatin course of mstruclinn, that a stubeat
who does not attend claes for 8 peniod of 10 conscutive clasa days .ond
who does nut give the schusd, prios ta or duning that petand. an explani
tion regarding the abaences is considered Lo have withdrawa fram schoi

Reguter. Novwmber 1WE No )45
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W1 For i conrae of matcuetion without & fived class schedule, of tor e
contrar of tnstrtian oferid on 8 kesson by dexwon bass, that & student
whe toes nof attend claxes O Wiz IDStruc tonal (acihitis for a
of 60 consec it ive vakendar days end who does not give the school, o
or during that petiod, an explanation about the sbmences ncnmnm o
have withdrawn [rom school

61 For a correspondence course of instruction, o for the .
dener oot on of a combination course of Instruciion. that a student who
dows not sHhmit a besaon for & period of one year and who does not give
the achaed. prior Lo or durmg that pernod, an explanation regarding the

e v ily i constdered G tave withdrawn from school

Wiy €1 Hegister Db emleor 18972 W 204 o 31 T2 rewwm om EAN B ) and
am Kegruer Docomber 199 Mo 390 LB

$a0 58 Enrotiment sppbrations. (3. 3851 (711 Stat.) {1 A ehool
may ae ah entotiment spplication 1n ey of an enriliment agreement

/2y 1f @ whaot uaed an eneotiment Appication, the shool uuk? or
turtietin shall contain. in addition to the information required by 3. EAB
2051 i), the Tollowing

rar The address of the school.

by Whether the sthaoi offers any placement o employment counsel
g setvice. amid (he nature and extent of the service;

(o1 The Xhaol's refund policy,

1d1 Thaciosure that refunds OWIng a8 Lhe rewilt of withdrawal or dis-
misnal after the 3-bumnens-day cancellatuon period shall be made within
30 eatendar Gays after the aehoot dismumes “he student oF FecEiv 3 ROt
of withdrawsl, and

(e} Thackuure of each of the fallowing that are appropriate to the
courne of watruction for which the catalog or bulletin i used:

I bor & course of ustruction with s fzed slam schedule. of for the
rendent portion of a combination course of iRRruction, that & sudent
whiy does rot sttend classes [or a period of 10 consecutive clam dayn and
wha does Rol give the school, praof Lo o during that period, an explans-
Uion regarding the absences 13 conmdered to have withdrawn from = hool;

2. For a course of mstruction without s Sxad clams schadule, or for a
cenirae of irstruction ofiered an a lesson-by-lemon basia, that & student
wha deees not attend classes or oliline instruc tional facifitsm for a
of #0 consecyutive cabendar dayaand who does not give the school, to
or ducing that period, an et planation ahout the absenwes ia co! rred 1O
have withdrawr. from school:

3. For a correspondence cours of mslruction. or for the corresson:
dence portion of a comby.ation courme of nstrortion, that & student whd
does not submut & bewon for & period o one year and who doss not ive
the shool, pror to or during that period, an explanation regarding the
nsetivity 8 conmdered to have withdrawm b "4 school. :

Wy Cr Reguior. Decomins, 1908, No 300, of 1-1-8]

FAR 5 04 Cancelation privilege (3. S8.61 (7} (e), Seats.) (1) A student
ahal} have the fight to eancel an enrol appl or 1imeng
Kegwior Novembar 1900 No l*

BEST COPY AVAILABLF

EAB
nfn-mmt for a rourse or course of INKruction rot exempted by sub

(10, unt)l mdmght of tiw third business day s deuned by 2. 421 301 (61

Stats.. after receipt of notior of acoeplance.

(2 Two copies ~f & typed or printed notice of the eanceflaton privilege

shall be g:ven tc the student. The notxe must:

(a) Be printed in capital and lowercans leiters of Rot lem than 12-point

boldfare type;

(b) A undet the suous caption: " CUS ‘R* :
TOFAW."; consp caption JRTOMFER'S RIGHT

(e) Rond as (oilows:
Tentar date of Lrananction)

You may cancel this tramsaction, without sny penalty of Ahliga-
tion, within three business days froma the above date. Saturdays.
Sundays and holidays are not bunnes days. !

It you cancel. any property traded in, any pa ta tnade b
under the contract or mle, and any tiable imtrumnu,m
euted by you will be retursed within 10 business days (ollowning
receipt by the meller of canceimtion nolice. and any secunty’
interest Aining out of the tranasction will be cantwiled.

If you cancel, you must make availablie to the seller at your resi-
dence, in sab iaily aa good dition as when d. any
goods deliversd to you upder this contract of mle: & you may. i
you wish, comply with the instructions of the sller regarding the
return shipment of the moods at the ssiler’s expense and risk.

if you do make the available to the selier and the seliey dos
;xlhg:mk them up within 20 ?n of l:: mmm nothes of can-

won, yOU Ay retain or dispose of the Uhou -
o, y " -y t any fur
To cance! this transaction, mail o deliver n signed and dated cony
of this cancellation notsee or aity other wnitten notyxe, of send &
telegram to

(name of seller)

at .
(addrems of miler's place of bustnons' o

not Iuter than midnight of

{date)

Note: Purchase of educational goods snd services offered by a
school is desmed Lo take pince when written and finsl scoeplance v
communicated to the studest by the achool. If the representative
who efifolls you is authorised 1o grant written aeceptance at the
time you snroll, and doss w, the cancellation period ends at the
time specified above. I you bave not bemn pocypted in writing st
the time you enroll, the cancellation period dom not end until mid-
nght of the third business day after the day you receive amitten
scoepiance by certified mail from the 3¢ hool,

Rgwaar, Noveni, 1958 No F0E
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1 baraby cancel this transaction.

(Daie) (Buysr's S\gnature)

(Buysr's Namw - Priat)

(Srest Ad.irwm)

(City, State, Zip Code)

(l)whm_-mmu ted written nocep-
tamcy st the time of Lion, the Mr::dlonrhnudtm
writlsh aothos upom mummuv the school, The
notice of soosptance shall be by cortifled mall. Notics of

. sived by Uhe aluk
u.mmmmumu—mumm:ﬂm
anrclunent application or swrolbeest agreemme..:
(4) The student may cancel sn Ik or ens

t the B-businew-day perind by hl'lnﬂxwmﬂiul
lgned ertiam i o Ui aceot a4 e a4droge st ort 8 e molic o
canceliation privilege

(l)muﬂhdmhrﬂvhwwm (t)lhnllbu

attathed to, and easily &

-nnlln- t agresmeent ¥ the l"htthmlhmphhd by
the s the D npn-
wsentative b not mu-u-un domt

or agresTmest, mummv«?muhaww;‘;
and aily detachable (rone, mnt by the
i)llmmdmwﬂhwh wh (2) W not

wmmmmu:ru sub. {5}, the time allowed
for cantalintion s extended unt nmdthmdbmdn Y aiter
the duy on which U schoo! (urnishes Uhe studcat with the requited po-
tice of capeslintion privilege.

1)Nuiud-nlbuu I'uvubymn.hd-mdhhliwnwm
iater than the third busines day after the day on
l.hnui-tmdm m-ﬂndmﬂmA school may
that a st aotics of {kation send such notice
bym“uw
icins 7 1 adicnion b3 o ““““:‘ﬂm promion o i s
any menng &
ties of the stadest to cancel the ik PP
agreumapt.
(n)muwm-m-umundw kc
from the udm |
mm-n-hu

by RAY Bum.

(19) This section shall aot be construsd to y to &ny courms of in-

struct,on for which the total coet of the courss of lnstruction iw less than
Pagar, Hoveuwhs, 1908, Mo. 3%

BEST COPY AVAILABLF
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$150 and which is oflerwd in lems than € class duys, provided that the
course of inslruction is nel one of & sequence of courms of instruction.

i Cr. Reginter, Ducominy, 19TE, Mo B, of. )-1-7% rewmm | KA §.4F und
uﬂ Ounsusber, 1988, No. 300, of. )1 81 e

KAR §.06 Clniws sidf drlemnen. (2. 38.81 (T) (4), Batsn,}) i1} Every ax
mudu-udmemtuhnnbnﬂ to all claima and de-
fenaer of the st in 4 under the enroligwnt
Agrewmaat.

{2) No mhool may enter inlo any snrofiment agreement in which the
student waives the right Lo smert against the mivool or an -:neun,
:':lnudllot-!huud‘n: may hn-Tu-l arming whder

swroliment agresment. Any provigion enroliment agreement b

which the student agrees Lo & waiver ip void '

(31 (a) No school may uer ormmi-wy nole of instrument, ather ¢ har,

& chack, unless it benrs thw lollowing statement in cor)rasting bot t(ace

{pr ﬁh hu enroliment agrevasent instrument and is non-negot-able.

m%ﬁ takes it pubject to all other cluims and defenses of the
or

b} Compliance with requirements of lederal and 1 sir statutes, regu-
Iations and rubes lov-rm ln larmnl notics of preservation of cunsum-

oy’ claima and del be dermed Lo misly the requirements of
par. {a),

m-.; Rargier Dycemier 1972 Ny 384 off 1.1.73, [
- "l n.-‘:;“ renem. frow EAL G RD W

11
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zams avy
. courss of instruction and/or fully aware of tae
Chapter EAR & umyuuhw-u-wq-u‘;‘r, empioymest 1 the
for which the courss waa designed Lo lhn-‘-l.
PLACEMENT SERVICES Miskiry: Cr. Ragiotar, Daswmbar, 1978, e 384, o8, 1-1-78.
. emert EAB OB sarvioms. (1
VR e S =P empioysaem coumoning o . emmemt rvioes o oen Lot i
KAN A6 Medrht  wadmondmy o roguirvmmets of 5. KA uhﬁzhr-.t aot the
phrmeed mrews g relt u_ﬁtl“clh!_t‘-lhﬂ-t  smployer rep-
D e f inthe _—r hnnlsl'l-d of I-e:::hd = ) = i}
the placement function I the private sc oy of P - o
vn'u:llul.m?unl:;-up(mmlh“ whan made, standards of performance (2) Winnever 2 school maken rafersace to s * Employment Advisory
on Lhe part of the achool will b required. Berviess,” dtachapary that aoy studest referrals sre ot based
. on direct contact is reguired.
Vimary (s Mogmior, Decrmbur, I97L We 304 of 1.1.TD Wity O Ragtsber, Dnaspmber 1978, o S04, of 198,

KAR 802 M When » ph t sorvics s ollarwd
o nd::v;md byas achool, the following minimum requireromts must be
oharr

(1) Student referrale mum result from direct contact betwesn the
chonl placement service and praspecty ' employer reprasntatives. A
it of empinyers given graduales in and by itael will 2ot be considered » .
placement servece.

(2) Documented evidence of student rferTal must b maintained and
should seclude. but not be limited to U following:

13} Number of refermls by company pav individusl student.
(b The resulits of referrata

te) Final piscement or other disposition (when this information =
Dviathatree)

{d) Pevcent of gradusten placed.’
Nty 1 Reguiim. Decamiser, 1771 No 28 of 1172

FAR 6 03 Nindent undervinnding of plarement service ropramemialngs.
{1) No communications, sither oral or written. betvween school  sprasen-
tat)ves and prospective studunts shall staty or eply job guanstos as &
result of any placement service olfered.

(3) 1t must be made clonr to Uhe studemt that the placoment service
bylhnhuﬂhdmdwhimuuﬂmhwi
E"" t, but i not offered as an bon of tha resp tmy

Tor Anding the student a job.

Humary. Cr Raginior. Dossmber. 1971, No B0, o8 }J-1-T2

oo pe iy nwwt-d;;:.m -
thal & prospect ive st un o mece spl a Cowres
ingtruction or is unlikely to w the vooution or
Seld for which the m -nnhl. this (ot

must he alirmatively diaciouned to studunt. 1f o progpee- -

unnmhmuw_ldﬁ'ulndlnn- iuclosure, & disclalener

myhobuh-dbyunnw Avﬂhwﬂubﬂdu

statement. srparataly signed by the student, thet the student s fully

nvmunln-unlilclylnu-h-lllhlhhlnmmm
Ragieiar, Nowmmbor. 1900, o 08! Mgty Mevwmber. 1HE. Ma. BB

Q 1 ’ ;
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Chapiee EART
REFUND STANDARDS
e BM(T) o) Slaws )
e S etrin 81 Do
TAR TH)  Full rlund n
BT Noeafe pmpa OO ORISR

il shoriey thas § Ton e
:-udln.n:‘m—uu EAR TiF Potal refund in correnpon:
14

3} dewce comr
EAN 706 Pt rofund m courpm of - BAR 711 Parugl refund in comianstion

wruction wheeh kavt faed cini marnmt of usblru, L o
Aoduias g which ary shorir ~ £AR 712 Neticw of wibdmmal
thas 1] vipas days EAR T3 Refund eot conditenn/ ot cm-
FAN 198 Pl refund ia ol of - with achool Fopviations
gruciion which hevt Rasd close  KAB 7 14 Dutrbutwn of rofunds 10 B
 duirs and viuch are longsr aancial pid spanpory

Uhia 18 clpam dayn

KAR 707 Panmi rlumd 18 rewdent
ronsria of WaBLPUCLGE Rioch AT
divided Wto § o mory terma

EAB 7.00 Philossphy and principles (1) 1t ghall te the policy of the
board Lo approve only’tnon:hmh which ﬁ:abluh and adhere to refund
provisions which are designed to improve the educational quaty of the
school and are based upoh sound educstional. &3 well ws ®onumic,
printiples.

12) The refund standards required by thia rule are based upon these
principles;

(a) The purchase of educational upportundy to learn through any
course of m:;ruﬂm w diferent frem any sther Lind of purchase because
of tj uumber of intangibles and unknowna involved in education Asa
resifit, it is comimon thet students Make Rumerous “(lse siarta™ in theie
sducational programs. Thess starts are to some degree munumized
through counseling. 1t is important, however, to pressrve for the
student the right 1o a change of mind {recognition of a {alee start) with-
out {00 serious & penally, since this action itanif may be important in the
student’s growth, maturation and arning.

i} 1t a8 Lhe nubility of the school, through pre-enroliment coun-
nlt:;. l'.c:.wuk:“m reasonable certain before enrollment completed that
the student has the ability to proft from Uiw course of inatruction under
conaideration. 1n making a determination regarding the student's ability
to profit from a courne o’inumclmn. a school may apply critesis such aa
educationnl hackground, success as a high-schuol or post-hugh-school
student, tical experience in & related activity, phymical ability to en-
gage 1o the type of employment lor which the courss of instruction 18
repremented Lo prepare students, and Tesults of s vaiid qualfying wmt,

(c) Bince it 15 the reaponsibility of the i honl 10 sebect 1ts students care
fully. charges to the student upon eancellation or wit hdrawa) before the
course of Iatructon begins should be s smaller porton of the wntal cost
of the tours of instruction than upun withdrawal after partal
comphetion.

Segotar. Novempes, 1980 No 79

- WISCUNSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
Al

161 Alter the course of instruction i begun, the student's tespnsbil-
ity lor progreas increases with the pasage of time and the conipletion of
work . 1 it 15 {air to experct the Behoul to aelect students carefully, it w Gr
(azsuming competent insfuction) to expect the individual student (o
twar increasing responathility for progress. Furthermaste, the schoal's in-
vestment in the student’s iearning increanes &3 the sudent progreascs,
and [air and #thical relund standards should encourage the school Lo In-
vest gensrously in the instruction of continuing studenta with adequate
saleguard of that investment. Consrquently, the refund standards of thus
rule permit an evar larger portion of the total comt of the course of n.
struction to be charged as the student progresses through the courme of
instruction.

vy Ct Rrrun‘ Dwcomber 1772 Mo 204, o8 11 T2 am Kegoier | Dierrmiert, |90
No 2. of 1-1-4

EAB7.02 Dednitioas. The definitions n s, EAB 5.0 shall alw apply to
thia chabter.

hiwswry Or Regwter, Drcrmber (90, No 306 el 1181

FAB 783 Full refund A school's refund policy shall provide (or s tull
refund of ail money paid by the student J:

(1) The student cancels the earvliment agreeinent of enroliloent apph-
catwn within 3 business days under 1 EAB 5.04;

12} The student accepted way unnualibed, 8nd the s hool did not se-
cure & dclaimer under 3. EAB 6.04

(34 The student's enroliment wan procured as the result of any murep:
resentationn in the wrilten nateraly used by Le schoul of 1 oral Tepne-
sentations made by or on behall of the schoul.

Hutowp Or Rrdwtor. Loocowtwr. 1972, No 204, o 1073, renum fraun LAW T B2 and
.. Ragimer, Dacombor. 1900. Ne 290. ¢ || -8}

EAN 704 Ne ttlund in cournes of invstucion shirh bave Bucd siann
schedules, are sharier thas § clnss dovs aad cout bows tham $150 3 for any
reaxon a student withdraws or is demixsed by the school (rom a course of
instruction which has a fixed clam schedule, is ahurter than 6 class days,
o hem than $150 in total cost and 18 not one of & sequence ol coursey o
inatruction, the student 1 not entitied to any refund. encept that the
student 1 entitled to 8 lull refund i the {ollowink instances:

1) The student accepted was unquahilied, sad (he schuul did Pot s
cute s dclaimer under ». EAH 6.04,

12) The student's enroliment was proactred as the remalt of any muscep-
resentstions in the written matetials used by (he whool ur in utal fepie
seniations made by or on behall of the schoul

Hustery Gt Hagwhar, Dactmber, (90, No 300 of 1100

EAN 7.05 'sriwl refond i1n tourmwes of mutractss which have fncd clan
scheduien ond which wre shoricr than 1) tlaws days In courses of nstruec
tion which have 81¢d class schedules and are ahorter than | clasa days,
except {or Lhose courses of instruction descnibed in s, FAB T 04, Whe
xchool's refun4 policy may not pernit any charge to 2 student whuh
exceeds the Julivwing amounts

Regwisr. Novreaber. |PER, No 186
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1y I fosr any reamon @ stident withdraws or w dumiseed by the school
prww 10 attending any clases, (W charge may not exosed 15% of the
tital cost of Lhe course of instruction if the total cost w 3650 ar less, and
may not exceed 3100 if the tolal cont 1 groster than 3850.

12) I for any reason u student withdraws or s d by the school
after aticmiing any class, but prior to completing 25% of the courm of
instruction, the charge may not exceed the pro fats o of the total
comt of Uhe course of istruction, plus the leaser of $100 or 16% of the
total comt. The pro rata portion shall be ealculzted in the following
manhet

(a) The schont shall determine the number of clasa days vlapeed from
the start of the student's attomdance until the student’s last date of
aticadance;

(b) The numbser of cinas days elaped shall be divided by the number of
clam days required to complhete the courst of instruction: and

(e} The resulting number shall be multiplied by the total comt of the
course of instrUCIsON.

(3) M for any resaon a student withdraws or i dimnisssd by the school
alter compicting 25% of the course of instruction, but prior to complet-
ing 75% of the course of matruction, the charge fuay not rxewsd the pro
ratapar w0 of the Lotal cost of the courme of 5 the boaper of
$400 o 2% of the total cost. The pro rats portion shall be caleulated ar
aet forth 1a aub (2),

(4) il tor Any rewson s student withdraws or is dismissed by the hool
after rompleting 75% of the courss of instruction, the charge may not
excerd the totsl cost of the course of insiruetion.

Nimary Cr Mewaber, Doromber. 985, Ne 300, of 1-1.8]

FAR 7,06 Partiat refand to conroen of instraciion which bate frod cum
wriscduits a0l wHCh are leager thaa 10 clae deys in cowrmw of msrue-
tson which have fined clase schedules and which 2w longer than 10 clam
days, the achoird's refund policy may not permit any charge to a student
which excerds the following amounts:

(1) I for any renson 3 student withdraws or is diemismd by the school
prioe 1o atiending any clames, the chargs may not excasd 15% of the
total cost of the course of instruction i the tota] oot is 31000 or bemt, and
may sol exceed 3160 i the total cant ie greater thas 51000,

(21 10 for any renson & student withdraws ~: = Sumwesd by the schivol
dur:‘l:urllthumddlhhww&dl'm.\‘nehu-myld
excord the pro rata pocton of the tolal rast of the couse of itructipn,
Tus the et «of 3150 or 15% of the Lots ) cost. The pro ‘ltaMnonlﬁl
cakculated in the (ollowing mannet:

() The schoot shall determine the sumber of clne iays elapaed lr*am
The tart of the student's sttendance L ntil the Ruent’s lant date of
aitendance; i

tb1 The number of clas days elapeed 2.8l be & rided by the pumt-of of
clams days required (o omplete the course ~! truction; snd
Pogwte Mo ubw 1ML No h
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{e) The resuiting humber shail be multipled by the total cuat of the
cours of 1natruction.

{3) If for amy reasoh & Rudent withdraws or i dismimed by the school
alter hglh the mcoad week of atiendance. but prior to completing

. of
or 15% of the total cont . The pro rata portion be caleulatad
set forth im sub, (2).

(4) 1 {or any reassts » student withdraws or is dimmised by the achool
after completing 75% of the cowrme of insiruction, the charge may not
excend the cost of the course of inatruction,

Nty Cr Ragwtar, Devamber, (100, No 30, of 1.18]

EAR 7.07 Purtial refusd o resident courses of lastroction which e #i-
vidod bote 1 ¢ marw rma. A school may elect to the following
relund to all students who for any resson withdraw or are dis-
mumad by the school I7m & resident courte of tastruction which i di-
vided into £ or more tarms:

(1) The S-businets-day cancelistion ige shall apply tr the frst

mmdmmhuyu courses of instruction of the

{2) Alter iration of the 3 day ik privige, the
mhool may retain & one-time application fer not exceeding $30.

(8 Al of the S-businei-day cancallation period. and
prior to the of the Grat werk of clastes in any term, the sehoot
Tetain a rog iom fu Bot disyy 520, plus A% amount ant exconding
10%, of the total cost of the tebm.

(&) After the end of the first werk of clasm in the crvent term, &
dent who for ary rendon withdraws or is diswisssd by the sthool froem the
courss of inetruction to the end of the week shown in column A

3

:-h;:hnllh-c mm;:ﬂnluﬂ:::nlum(h:wdiﬂ
or the current term, tage total cort of the terem
which is shown in colums B uﬂ“
A B
werk 2 20%,
week 3 4%
work 4 0%
wwek § M
alter woek B 100%

{31 No amount may be retained by the school any terme beyond the
current term, except that a ion fee nov ding $20 may br
retained for a subaequent termn i for any remson a student who has regis-
tered for the next teem withdraws or i dismiswd by the school from the
courne of Instruction during the last § weeks of the tarm.

Nigiary Cr. Ragister. Dimumive_ (90, Nu. 300, of )-1.0)
Ragrote. Novembur 1908 Na 19
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FAY 7.08 Partm) refund i tourocs of Waiructmn = ithout $acd tlans
achedubes, In courses of Instructoe, without Bred class xheduies, the
school's refund policy may not parnut any charge 1o 2 student which
axceeds the following amounts

(1) 1f for any renson s studen withdraws o iy dismisaed by the schoal
prior to sttending any elamses or utilising any instructional facilitis. the
charge may not encesd 16% of the total cont of the cours of inatruction sf
the total cosi i $ 1000 or ke, an.) may not axceed 3150 if the tota) cost 1»
greatsr thas 31000,

12) If or any renson a student withd or ind d by the schoul

alter Miending any clases of utilining any instriscticna) faeilites, but

o having attended clasws or utilised sy instrus ional facihties on

6 separate dayn, the charge may not axcewd the pro rata portion of the

total cont of the course of instruction, plus the heamr of $15¢ or 15% of

the tolal cost, The pro rata portion shall be calkculated ic the following
AR

(a) The school shail detsrmine the number ol lemsota tomphited,
clusaes sttended or hours atlended by the student:

(b) The number of lassons completed, ¢lomws attended Or hours at-
tanded by the student shall be divided by the number of lesaons, classes
or hours required o ool nbete the courm of imatructon; and

{¢1 T resulting numbsr shall be multipld by the total cost Wl Uy
course of instruction,

(311{ for any rexson 2 student withdraws or o dismimed by the schout
alter having ttended clanses or wtilized instrucUonal [301Les on 6 sepa-
ralé days. but prior to completing 75% of the course of instruction. U
charge may ot asceed the pro rata won of the total cost of the course
of instruction, plus the heassr of or 15% of the tota cost, The pro
rats portion shall be ealruinted as st forth in b, 24

(4) 1l tor any reason & student withdrawa or iz dismissed by the school
altar completing 75% of the course af instructon. the charge may nol
excred Lhe total cast of the courm of itruction.

157 A schovl may elect to use Wasons, classes or hours in computing the
pro rata portion of the tots) cost of the course of instruction. The election
shall be made apparent m the school's alatement of refund policy

Hmary Cr Rogler. Deombad, (99, No. M. of 1-1-8)

EAB 7.09 Partial refund in conrses of wastruction $ered om u lesswn-by-
Iesusn basis, |6 course of unatruciion offered on & Weanon-by- desson Loasis,
thve school's refund policy tay not permit any charge Lo 4 student which
excesds Lhe exact charge [or the number of lemons completed by the stu-
Sent, phus the retail cost of any books, supples and equipment urnished
to and retanad by the student.

Hiswwy Co Rogiter. isombar. 1900, Ho 304, of [HE 1)

EAB 7 18 Parual refund in correnpondence couroen of 1s1r0cine In cor-
respondence courses of instruction, the school - vefund policy may not
permit any charge to 8 student which axceeda the foliowing amounts:

(11 1f for any reason s student withdrawy of 19 dismused by the schoot
priot to submitting the first lesson, the charge may not ex 15% of the
Srpaiar. Noveraber |98 No 93

40 WISCOUNSIN ADMINISTRATIVE COlb
YT R

Lota) cust of Che course of instraction if the tolal coat o 3500 or hesa, and
may not exceed 376 i the total cost in pienter than 3000

123 10 {or any reason & student withdraws or i dismuvad by the scinal
alter submitting the Grat lesson, but prior to submatbiog 10, of the total
number of keasons in the course of Insiruction, the charge May not rxcecd
the pre rats portion of the total cost of Lhe course of In3tructiun, plus the
lexser of 3150 or 16% of toe towal cost The pru rata portion shall be cal
aulated n the [olivwing manner:

ta) The school shall determine Lhe number of bemons sulmitied by the
Mudent;

it The number of leswuns submitted by the studeat shadi be diesded
by the number of lessons teguired Lo complete the course of instruction.
anD

te) The resulting nutnber shall be multipled by the lotal cust of the
course ol instruction.

(21 H {or any teason a Mudent wilhdraws or 15 dismova-d by (he 3chool
alter submittung 10% of the total numbser of lesons in Lie course of n-
struction, but prior to submiting 75¢ « of the totat nutibis ol lessons 1
the course of instruction. the ci.arge may not exceed Ihe prarala gpifling
of the total const of the courss of nsiruction, plus The deser of 3400 or
154 of the totmi cost The pro rata b ton shall be caleubilodas set urth
i sub. i 2)

14 H Do any “eason & ste-dent withdraws or 19 distussed Ly the schoul
alter aiter submitting 75% . of the total nainbeer of deativon the conrse of
inatruction, the charge way nut eiceed the total vl of The Conese of
sBtructon.

Hwmery Ur Regitor, Lsvember, 1300, o 300, #8 ) 181

EAB T 11 Parial refund i combwhation tours wf ivaitucimn [n ooy
nation courses of instruction, the school's refund paicy shatl e starel
and applied separately to the correspondence and reudent porbions of
the course of instructiun and may not permit any charge (o a student
which exceeds the lollcwing amuunis:

(111t for any reason s sludent withdraws or 15 dormitad by the sl
prios to submitting the Brat keasun of the correapndeae poftion of the
course of instruction. the rharge for that purtum may not €xced 157l
the rost ol the correapondence portion of 1he course uf Metricimn ( the
coat of that portion i $500 or leas, and fay not excecd 370 il the cunt W
Lhat portion 1s greater than 3500

(21 H [or any reasuh 3 Muchent withdsaws or 10 dishisad by the = bl
alter submitting the firat lesaon of the corresputnbaer prbion ol the
course of instruction. bul prior to completing 10% of the total number of
lessons In the correspondence portion, the charge for that portinn niy
not exceed the pro rata portan of the cusl of the afrespontbenee fnaf o
of the course (Juulmc(um plus the leaser of 3550 or E5%0 uf the cunt of
the currespondence portion. The pro rata purlion shall be calkulated 1n
the [oilowing manner:

& The school shail deternie the numbier uf lessons subendied by the
student:
Kegiher Novemiwr 198 Wo 2V,
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Wy The numler of keasons sabmitterd by the student shall be divided
by the mimlat of hewsons required to complete the currespunidence por-
thin of Uhe comsron of inslrocion. and

t¢1 The resultihg number shall be multiplwd by the cost of the corTe-
sptndence portien of the course of instracton

133 M for any reason & Rudent withdraws o s dumimed by the school
after submitiing 105, of the total sutatuwe of lesons in the corTempon.
dence portion of the course of iInstruction, but pror Lo sebinit tng 6% of
the total numirer of ssons in the portion, L charge for
1hat portion may not exceed the pro rata portion of Lhe cont of Lhe ccrre-
spondence portion of the conrme of m-lruﬂ.m._‘p}t‘n.n the lomtr of 3400 or
1574 of the comt of the corremapondence portion. pro rata portion shall
te cabcolated as st (orth i sub (2,

14) 1 for any reasen B student withdraws of i diomimed by the achoc)
alter completing 75%s of the tolal rumber of leasons in the cortespon-
dence pottion of Lhe course of instruction. the charge {or that portyon
may not exceed the cont of the ¢ porison of the courm of
watriscLim

(51 10t any reason § udeat withdraws of i dismimed by the school
prod Lo attending any resdent clases, the charge for Uhe remsdent por-
L of the course of mstruction may nol exceed 15% of the cost of the
aewbent portion o the course of instruction if the cost of the resident
portson 13 $1000 or ks, and may not excend $150 of the comt of the rom-
dent porLion of the courme of instruction 1 greatee than $1000.

1§ U (or gy reason & student withdraws of is dismiserd by the achool
after attending any classes, but prior to completing 10% of the resident
pertinn of Uhe course of instructon, the charge for that portyon may ot
exceed the pev rata porton of the remdent partion of the course of n-
striwtiam, plus Uhe koows of $150 of 15% of the cost of the rasdent por.
txn The pro rats purtion shall be calculated th the following manner

13) The schan) shall determine the namber of class days elapard from
the start of the student's attendance unti) the student's last date of
attendance,

b1 The sumber of ¢lass days elapaed shall be divided by the number of
class days reminred to complets the remdent portion of IL course of -
struction; and

ic - The resuMang number shal) be multipled by the cont of Lhe remident
portian of the course of thatruction.

17, 1 for any reason a student withdraws or w dizmisoed h{ the schoot
alter rompleting 10% of the ressdent portion of the course of instruction,
it preor to completing 76% of the reudent portion, the charpe for the

resdent portion may not exceed the pro rata portion of the cost of the

resident portion of the course of 1nstruction, plus ihe jeaser of 3400 or
157, ol the cont of the reident portion, The pro rats portion shall be
calculnted as aet forth i sub. (6.

{K) H for any teason & student withdeaws or 1 dismissed by the ool
after completing 75%  of the remdent po. tron of the 2ourse of Lmrunm.
Roguisr Hovember, (8 Mo 9%

LI Wt LDisodas saad e e s o

wunr
the ¢ for that portion may Rt exceed the comt of the resident pof-
ton of the course of tetruction

My Cr PMaguier, Dorvmber. 1908, o 20 of 1.1.81

EAB7.12 Nasiee of withdrawnl. (1) A srhool may nol require that notice
of withdrawal be in WTiting, on of in any partcular form_or deliveredin s
specific manner.

12) The sthool shall honor any valid notice of withdrawal given after
the 3 business-day cancellation penod and, within 30 calendas days wfter
duniam] of Uhe student o receipt of noties of withdrawal, shall refund Lo
the student sny amounts due and srrange for & Leymination of the stu-
dn(;:’uhhplm to Ay any sun 1 excam of that permitied under the
reful 5

(3} A student shall be deemad Lo have provided constructive notice of
&R intention Lo withdraw;

() From & course of instruction with 8 §zed clam schedule, or from the
ramsdent portion of A combination course of tnstruction. by fnilmg to at-
tand classs for & persod of 10 conmseutive class days snthout providing.
proe to or during that penod, an explanstion to the whool regarding the
abeenced,

Ib) From a course of instruction without s fixed clum sehedule, of from
» courm of inatruction offered on & lamon-by-lemon basw, b {uling to
attend clasass or utilize instructionsl factlitms for & period of 60 conmmcy-
Live daya without providing, 1o or during that period, » . explana-
ts0h (o the school regarding the absences, ssd

14} hmanMﬂummd natruction, or . om the cory
spundence portson of & combination course of structw. f, by (aHling to
submit & Jesson (or & period of one year without providing, priof Lo ur
durimg that period, an esplanation to the schaol regarding the thactivity

1 4) A student who has withdraws from » courne of Instruction may Le

reinstated by making known to the achoo! in writing that he or she
wishes 10 Continug in the courae of instretion

Wimary Cr (141, (9wl (4) bl Fewrm EART 88T/ 1o b (X} il aat . Fagaiar . Dorow.
[T X NN

EAR7 13 Refund nal # o ¢ Mowee with s boul reg
A school may not make its refund policy conditions! ubon complnce
with the achool's rules of conduct o otber regu'ations.

Hamary Cr Ragister, Ny g, o 1175 renwm Trom EAD 7 84 oud
[ ) Iq-.: 1

Dacomber. 1971
Durarshar. 199, No 300 of 1-18

EAB 7 14 Drimtriby of - ad spensers Al or & por-
tion of any retunds due may be paid Lo sponsors furnushing grants, loans,
scholarships or other Snancial aide Lo students, in conformity with fed-
eral and state laws. reguistions snd rubes and requirements of Snancial
a1d sponsors. After any dubutrsements to financin] axd kponoes ha ve been
ms”  the student shall reorive the batance, if any. of the amount due
wnder the school's refund poliey,

Humtery Cr Rogmor. [iocvimber 1900 No 308 of |1 8]

Rogimter Worompe |00 Mo 3%
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Chairman HAwrkins. Well, thank you. May I ask whether or not,
to your knowledge, any Federal funds at all are involved in the
children who are now benefiting from the choice program?

Mr. FrizBerT. That is better answered by the State Superintend-
ent. I am sure there is in the sense that the money that goes into
the choice program is from the budget of the State Superintendent
of Public Instruction and that budget has intermingled with it sub-
stantial Federal funds. I believe there are lunch programs in these
schools, but I think they would be better able to answey——-

Dr. GRover. Chapter 1 programs.

Chairman Hawkins. I would assu:ne some are in Chapter 1, are
they not?

Dr. UNDERWOOD. Yes, sir.

Chairman Hawkins. They could be receiving handicapped money
as well. Do you know, Dr. Underwoud?

Dr. Unperwoob. I do not know if they are directly receiving
handicapped money. But we also must consider that the Civil
Rights toration Act, the scope of anti-discrimination statutes
has broadened significantly.

Chairman Hawkins. Well, I think they are in violation of that,
althou‘gjh the lower court did not find it.

Dr. UNpErRWOOD. Even Judge Stiengiess said that Section 504 and
the other anti-discrimination statutes would apply to these schools.
Whether or not they are directly rece:ving Federal funds, it is a
g;ogram or activity that is administered by the Department of

blic Instruction, and the Department of Public Instruction does
receive Federal funds.

Chairman Hawxkins. Well, I think she is making a fine distinc-
tion between whether they were publicly placed or parentally di-
rected, which is rather an unusual situation, but in effect, to re-
phrase it according to my own phrasing, she ruled that parents
who wanted to take advantage of choice cannct be very choosy.
They have to be satisfied with what they get.

Dr. UNDERWOOD. Yes, sir.

Chairman HAwkiINs. So, that is a “buyer beware’’ sort of a situa-
tion. The—let me ask—Dr. Peterkin, perhaps you could answer
this. With respect to the students who are actually involved, my
understanding, I think someone said about 80 percent of the stu-
dents are minority. Is that about correct?

Dr. PeTerkiN. Yes. Congressman Hawkins, we have had kind of a
tough time getting all o(glt-he data collected from the schools and
processed so we can match them up with the data that we hed
from the attendance last year. But from our scan of the records
that we have been able to obtain approximately 80 percent are mi-
nority students.

Chairman HaAwkINs. And how many private schools are in-
volved?

Dr. PeTeERKIN. There are nine.

Dr. UNDERWOOD. Seven.

Chairman HAwkiNs. About nine?

Dr. UnpERwoOOD. There are seven schools currently.

Chairman HAwkINS. And of the seven, one is Hispanic, did I ur-
derstand roughly? When 1 say Hispanic, 1 am talking about the
n composition of the student body.

10
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Mr. FrieeeRT. Yes, I believe at First Guadalupe School, all the
students are required to take Spanish.

Dr. Gnovnar.e%wo Hispanic, three black, two white.

Chairman Hawxkins. Two Hispanic, three black-——

Dr. GrovEr. And two white.

Chairman HAWKINS. And two white.

Dr. GROVER. Yes.

Chairman Hawkins. Now do I understand further that probably,
there would be no Hispanics in the so<alled black schools?

Dr. PeTeRKIN. | do not think you can make that assumption, Con-
gressman. There are——

Chairman HAwkINS. Some——

Dr. PeTERKIN. [continuing] representatives from the private
schools are here. You can certainly ask them. I think in my visits
to these schools, even when they are predominantly one race, there
nave been students of other races that have been in the school.

Chairman Hawkins. Well according to the lower court ruling or
interpretation in the handicapped situation, they would be entitled
to enroll in that school. However, they do not necessarily get any
bilingual service of any kind so they would be denied that.

Dr. PeTERKIN. Congressman Hawkins, I wrote to Under Secretary
of Education Sanders, asking that the U.S. Department of Educa-
tion, in fact, firmly establish the right of access of special educa-
tional students anJ: by extension, bilingual educational students, to
whatever form of education came out of this controversy. I think
they had that right and support. You have seen the response from
the Department of Education whereby my logical extension of that
is that they are not covered by the provisions—protections as
stated by the Under Secretary.

Chairman Hawkins. Well, 1 am surprised that the Department
of Education seems to be promoting the idea, but not critical in any
respect nor very careful to protect the Federal rules and regula-
tions with respect to the operation and that leads me to believe
that we are headed into several years of litigation, certainly in Mil-
waukee, in which choice—whether good or bad—will not be operat-
ing. That Federal rules and regulations will not be imposed. Appar-
ently, the same may be true of state rule and regulations. Dr.
Grover, what about—you indicated—was it absence of standards?
Would that include performance standards as well? Let us say that
you would be monitoring the local schools as to the academic per-
formence. Would you—do you have the authority to do so—full au-
thority—is it included in the law itself?

Dr. Grover. Well, the law, Congressman, says they shall meet at
least one standard to continue to participate. That 70 percent of
the people advance one grade level per year. That the school’s av-
erage attendance rate be at least 90 percent. That 80 percent of the
gupils demonstrate significant academic progress, to be determined

y them. That 70 percent of the families meet parent involvement
criteria established by the private school.

Chairman HAwkINS. You have no authority over that? Let us say
that they have low standards. Let us say that they advance stu-
dents from one grade to another each year. Any school can do that
very easily, and most sometimes do it wichout, in my opinion——

Dr. Grover. Congressman, for all practical purposes——

12
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Chairman HawxiINS. [continuing] due regard to the student. But
to qualify, they could easily do that. Now most of these schools are
elementary schools, are they not? Are they—do they go beyond the
eighth grade?

Dr. PETERKIN. A couple do.

Chairman HAwkINS. A couple do. One does. So as far as gradua-
tion rate, we have no way of judging that because they do not go
beyond the eighth grade. go as to whether or not they are graduat-
ing students, there must be some other institution that will é)ick
them up at the eighth grade, and the other institution would be
the one that woullcfbe responsible. It could be a non-choice—prob-
ab{z would be a non-choice school.

ell, very interesting. I do not know, this is sort of an animal I
never characterized before and never heard of.

Dr. PETERKIN. Congressman, the interesting feature for me—the
State Superintendert and I differ a litt)- bit on the issue, but we
are both very concerned about this issue—is that the issue of access
could have been worked out in the proposal that we put before the
legislature. We had a great deal of conversation with these schools
and we attempted to work out some of the issues of enrollment, the
support for special educational students, bilingual students and
how there could be a ccoperative venture, but that was based on
the fact that we were going to contract with them and that we
were going to jointly develop some standards and they were going
to be in response to my own responsibility to the Department of
Public Instruction.

I think that would have been a very responsible and comprehen-
sive way of dealing with it. No child would have been denied a
service. We would not be involved in discussions of whether excep-
tional educational children were Foing to have their needs met or
whether there would be bilingual services for those students who
need it in individual schools because we could have worked out
gsome joint programming and relationship, and there would have
been those accountability standards that my Board would have
been comfortable with and I would have been able to respond to
my own mandates on the state and Federal level.

ithout that, then, I have to—even if I am a person who has
some feeling that the choice vehicle may be a part of the total re-
structuringo-mand I know that you have warned me about that in
the past, Congressman. I take your caution well. Then, I have to
give a different voice on that issue because ultimately, my experi-
ence with our own public school choice plan, with the district plan,
with 23 suburban districts, in the end, the public school system is
held responsible by the community at large for the education of
children in these types of programs, be they the intra-district pro-
ams whether people are in the public schools or not. The only
ifference-—the really division it seems to me that the community
and that the parents accept at this point is really a difference be-
tween public and parochial schools. And at that point, I am not
held responsible.

But for a greit dea! of the information and the application infor-
mation and the like, we are still held accountable for that. And |
would argue thet the circuit court decision makes us extremely re-
sponsible for these chilciren, despite the fact that they are in pri-
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vate school. And in fact, I have to do research on such issues as
parental involvement, even thougtxawe are certainl; not on site. 1
mean, it is just not nomethinﬁm t would wnrk well for us. We
would have been better doi.nﬁa is in collaboration with the private
non-gectarians and with the ent of Publ'c Instruction.

Chairman Hawxine. Well, 1 personally want to make it clear
that I am not in ary way opposed to private schools. I would indict
myseif as a product of 30 years of private schools. But there are
ways that you can, it seems to me, construct them and which they
would aoo?t--womd be willing to accept all students. Private
schools by definition, seek a rataer special approach and desire, for
the most part, to be selective. There 18 no doubt about that. That is
why we have public schools. But the manner in which this pro
has been develor.'l seems {0 have excluded that type of public co-
operation that I think is badly needed in anything we Jdo legisla-
tively. I think that the business interest, parents, teachers, in-
istrators, activists at the community level can collectively get to-
gether and do a marvelous job in improving the schools.

And we have the structure—I think, Dr. Grover, you referred to
the School Improvement Act of 1988, which we paseed after several
‘v)'ggm of lengthy hearings and discussions. It is on the statute

ks. It requires aooount.abiliti.ﬂlt mandates progress from year to
year in every school for every child. And it is there to be used. Now
the rub of it is, it costs a little money. But if we do not intend to
invest money in education, we may as well give up. And this :dea
that we grasp at things merely because they happen to be free to
gomeone is self-defeating and not the way to approach it, it seems
to me. And we have got to face that issue.

But rather than facing it, there is no reason to sneak around and
smuggle legislation through without proper hearings and Leing
able to put it together. Then it would seem to me that the role of
the private schools can be identified, and in the School Improve-
ment Act, we earmarked money for private schools. We thought
there were ways that we could do it, and we did it. And I would
certainly aay it should be done forthrightly. But it is going to have
to depend on those of you who have the knowledge and who are
willing to see that something is done.

The law is on the statute books to be used. We do not need to
conceive or to experiment or to get anything new in order to do the
job if we really want to do it. But ap ntly, some individuals, for
whatever reason, do not desire this. t reason could they have?
Is it to avoid accountability? If so, we do not support that idea. To
gain financial assistance maybe? Well, this idea that it is in the
marketplace that we are going to let teachers and schools compete
with each other. That may be well and , but they are doing it
with public money, they are doing it with taxpayers’ money. And I
do not see these so-called supporters of the private sector competi-
tive process advocating that those advocates raise their own money.
They are using taxpayers’ money. And the law has been clear on
that. You just cannot use taxpayers’ money and do whatever you
" Br. Grovex. Co I think this from the highest

. Grover. Congressman, comes from
levels of our mmment. I think that there are people in this
country that lutely want voucher education in America. Pri-

Q

12




118

vate and sectarian education. Everyone just fleeted their own edu-
cational repose with public money. And absolutely, I think the
social fabric of America will disintegrate under this condition.

Now in the campaign, President Bush said that he did not en-
dorse privatization of our public education system. He said that he
did endorse as much competition as possible. But I have a letter
here from the Secretary of Educat'on, as 1 wanted to know when
the Secretary of Education inserted himself on the opposite side of
this lawsuit at the last minute with a 14-page advisory arcund the
needs of these schools to meet the requirements of 504 and 94.142.
The Secretary of Education wrote o me and said, “The opinions
may include choice—these options may include choices among ‘yri—
vate schools, as well as public schools.” So the President, the Vice
President, the Heritage Foundation, the Landmark Lef i1 Founda-
tion have all come out to privatize in voucher education in Amer-
ica.

I think our societ{ will be very different in the 21st century if all
flee, each with public money. And the equity question and the ex-
cellence question will certainly pose an interesting dilemma for all
children. Candidly, it is the lack of will and disposition to 4> what
you and Marion Wright Edelman and others have said necds to be
done for America’s children, and it will cost some money.

And Superintendent Peterkin and I today in the Sentinel have a
program for the Milwaukee public school system that gets out some
of the base metal problems that are confronting the children in
this community. One hundred and sixty-seven thousand children in
Wisconsin do not have health care benefits. Many of them are in
this community. We need to do some of those kinds of things for
the children in our society.

And candidly, the people that are pushing this program, by and
large, are part of the ecoromic royalty of America, and I think the
minority people in this society are getting used and that ultimate-
ly, the common school is their access to life’s opportunity and we
ought to support the common school. And in the long run, more for
leas is not the clearing call, and the American educational system
must be more for more. We must invest in the ¢rildren quickly. So
all of that surrounds this issue. And here we are in this great pro-
gressive state confronted with it——not with public school choice, but
vouchering education in this state.

Chairman HawkiIns. We already have u.e public school choice, 1
suppose, as .)r. Peterkin indicated. But, in order to help 345 chil-
dren—theore.ically, as many as 1000—we are willing to let 99,000

o down the drain who are going to become worse. There is no
oubt because they are being deprived of the meney. They are
being deprived of the good teachers. The most competent teachers,
I should say, K'c;esibly, who wr '4 be attracted by other incentives
and so forth. And the schools . . a~< being criticized will be worse
ggf because they wili be losing resources, obviously. Well, I think

r——

Dr. Grovzr. Congressman, I would like to point out, even in the
private schoo:s, you have two classes of citizens—those with $2,500
of public money behind them and those without public money
behind them. And so, the th.ng starts to break down on all fronts.

Chairman Hawxkins. Mr. Hayec
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Mr. Hayes. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to editorialize a
bit some of my own personal opinions into the record here. But |
must say that suine thi have been brought up here that really
confirm my feeling, and 1 have expressed it, as you know, on occa-
sions. I du not think that what is hapg:rlxing here and to our public
educational system is by accident. I think i1t is by design. I happen
to feel that sume of our socalled experts are not interested in pro-
viding an opportunity for education for those kids who are minori-

ties, poor, and even others who are also disadvan . They do not
feel that money should be spent in that direc.ion. They duv not say
it, but their actions s louder than words in many respects.

I participated in a hearing up in Minnesota—in a cection of Min-
nesota where certainly the population of minorities are very few—
extinct almost. Yet there was a great push for the voucher system
and the system of choice there, which would have separated people
based on economic status. The state of Wisconsin I have always
viewed as being a progressive kind of state. I am surprised to sece
this kind of push coming here.

And you mentioned, Dr. Peterkin, that there certainly is & varie-
ty of myths, you say in your statement, that you have developed
and are in danger of being accepted. That is a fact. In the debate
over the public educational system, you said the most damaging
myth is one being advanced by tke so-called free market of educa-
tional experts. Tnzy contend that if poor parents are allowed to
send their children to private schools at public expense, the compe-
tition will force public schools to improve. Now I agree with you—
that is not true. But, it is—the danger is poor peogle may accept
this as reality, you know? And they are the ones who are going to
suffer the worst when they get themselves into that xind of posi-
tion. Who was the Secretary of Education that came to Wisconsin
at that time?

Dr. PETERKIN. Cavazos.

Mr. Hayzs. Oh, it was not the others?

Dr. PETERKIN. He had the sense to visit the public schools.

Mr. Hayes. All right. Okay. I just wanted to be sure that I did
not accuse him wrongly.

Dr. GroveR. The good sense.

Mr. Haves. All right. I guess I will close by saying the Chairman
has indicated you already have a choic. p am within the public
school system here in Wisconsin, in Milwaukee, is that right? And
then, what gave rise to the feel of need for s_parating the number
of students into private special types of institutions when yov al-
ready have some choice programe within the public school system?
What was the mitigated fact that caused people—if it was not pri-
vatization as a means of profiteering, what was the reason? t
is the reason?

Dr. PerxrxiN. I would say, Congressman, that I am not going to
deny that there is some frustration over that choice system that we
have. I mean, it is built on the 1970s notion of desegregation. But
we have been working on modifying that. Would not the effort be
better spent on assuring that you modify that to promote excel-
lence and equity. Take transportation, for instance, off the back of
African-American children and move on educational %uality, then
saying, “Well, let us just forget about the whole deer hunt.” They
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are talking about almost 100,000 children. You just do not forget
about that and say, “We are going to wipe that cut.” And there are
not enough private schools, and the ~aution is well taken. But you
are not going to create enough private schools to take 100,000 chil-
dren. You are not going to—in Chicago, 400,000. In New York, a
million. In Los Angeles 600,000.

Mr. Haves. Somebody sees an opportunity though, here.

Chairman HAwkINs. Well, we will not question that motive.

Mr. Haygs. Okay. All right.

Chairman Hawkins. Let me——

Mr. Hayes. Could I just raise one question?

Chairman HAwWEKINS. Sure. Go ahead.

Mr. Haves. What is the status of the—the court ruled—an appel-
late court, wes it not, that made the decision that they have to—it
has got to be revisited, is that right? By the General Assembly. Be-
cause ‘t is a spill-over on what happens here and elsewhere.

Mr. FriEBERT. The court—Intermediate Appellate Court of Wis-
consin held that the 1aw was passed in violation of a Wisconsin
Constitutional provision that says that a local and private bill has
to be separately passed and cannot be a part of other subjects. In
this case, the bill was tagged on to the budget bill—multi-subject
budget bill. And the effect of the decision is that if—is that the law
is void as not being a properly enacted bill. That means that unless
and until an appellate court—the Wisconsin Supreme Court does
something to that decision, the whole issue goes back to the next
session of the Wisconsin legislature, and that legislature would
have to consider any choice bill separately and vote on it up and
down—up or down on its own merits and not tied in to any other
issue or bill.

I personally believe that with all of the massive national atten-
tion that has occurred within the last five months about this pro-
gram, 1 do not know if any such bill would come through the legis-
lature again. I am absolutely confident though that it would never
come through in this form. I think that whatever is passed, because
of all of the attention and all of the problems that were not ad-
dressed by the legislature—the problems of accountability, the
problems of how this relates with the education of children with
special needs, the problems of how this relates to two desegregation
Federal court orders in Milwaukee. None of this was addressed.
These are very profound and difficult problems. I do not think that
there would be a chance that something like this, whicn was hasti-
ly slapped together and run through the legislative process, would

pass.

Mr. Haves. Not if you got enough Senator Jauchs down there, is
that right?

M:. FrieBerT. The fight, as I indicated, is that the nationai atten-
tion from the President to the Wall Street Journal, which has bru-
tally editorialized on this—just trashed our State Superintendent
of Public Instruction unmercifully and our entire Milwaukee school
system and continues to do so. Even last week in an editorial blast-
ing the decision of the Wisconsin Court of Appeals in the Wall
Street Journal, under other circumstances would promote bills that
did not have internal log rolling and accountability; but they are
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very result oriented, so it does not matter very much what they

say.

{think that the fight is when the President, the Wall Street
Journal, Chubb and Moe—this bible that is out and being the basis
of an intellectual discussion of all of this—the fight is between no
regulation whatsoever—no public controls—no public accountabil-
ity. That is the position of the Wall Street Journal, the President of
the United States and Chubb and Moe. That is what this bill is
versus the kind of problems and difficulties that you go into and I
think that the no accountability position just has to be wrong. And
spending billions of dollars of public money—Federal funds, state
funds—just giving it without any accountability is an idea, as I in-
dicated in my statement, that is a tested idea. It is just an invita-
tion to abuse.

Mr. Haves. Thank you very much. That just adds credence to my
feelings that it is no accident.

Chairman Hawkins. Let me clarify one point. As I understand it,
each?child receives $2,500 to be educated in a private school, is that
true’

Dr. GROVER. Yes.

Chairman Hawkins. Now, what if the tuition of the private
school is different. I assume that private schools would have differ-
;gt 5361;tions. Would that institution just automatically receive the

Dr. Grover. Yes.
38(0351.7&irman HawkiNs. Even if their tuition, let us say, is $600 or

Dr. GRovEr.. Yes.

Chairman Hawxkins. They would get $2,500?

Dr. GROVER. Yes.

Dr. PeTerkIN. Yes and the converse.

Chairman HAwkINS. And the converse—assuming that parent
may want to select a private school where the tuition is $4,000. The
parent would have to make up the difference?

Dr. PETERKIN. Yes.

Chairman HAwKINS. Is that the way it operates?

Dr. PETERKIN. Yes.

Dr. Uripekrwoop, The money——

Mr. Frigsert. Mr. Chairman, if I may comment on that. If there
is—in many of these achools, the tuitions are less than $2,500 and
it is a flat $2,600 regardless of what other parents or kids are
paying. On the point though, of if it is more or if they in other in-
stances demand services to the schools—to the private schools from
the parents, that creates a very different issue as to whether fmblic
funds are now being given out where the education is no longer
free because the Wisconsin Constitution—! believe many state con-
stitutions require the government to provide free public oducation.
And if public money now is being used to pay a part of it, with the
rest being made up either by money or services, it raises the next
question, which is not in this case or not—but is out there and is a
serious policy question as to whether we are violating the commit-
ment to provide free public education.

Dr. Pererxin. All 1 would saﬁais that that is & political problem.
Schools did not advocate for that. Once again, I mean, 1 have to
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live with these folks when you guys go back to Washington. So I
just wanted to say, schools make the requirements. Schools have
requirements as private schools that, in fact, benefited the parents
who went to private schools. If you did not have the money, you
could work with the school. You could volunteer your time. You
could do whatever. There were scholarships where money is raised,
et cetera. The flaw—and you are absolutely right—the flaw is in
the legislation. The flaw is not in the school. Now, the flaw is in
the school because the schools—some of these schools cannot and
will not operate without intense parental participation and re-
quires it as part of the success factor of the school. To be honest
with you, I wish I could require it.

But, the issue is really—that should have been dealt with in the
legislative process. It is now part of the achool process, and so they
are now at fault. But really, all of these issues—and that iz what 1
am hoping happens in this session—all of these issues need to be
addressed during the legislative process. And at that point, we can
argue those things. We can give testimony. We can argue about the
free education. The State Superintendent has that opportunity—
the schools, the parents—everyone has that opportunity to argue.
And legislation can then be best framed if there is going to be leg-
islation, in the context of what works; public accountability, the
availability of funds and free and appropriate education, including
for special educational children.

That is the major argument that you are hearing today: that
there needs to be an opportunity for that. And then, choice will
have to stand up or down on its own merits as part of a total edu-
cational process in the fabric of public and private education of the
community. If it cannot, those questions cannot be answered— —

Chairman HAwkins. Well, parental involvement is very des rable
and should be structured in the legislation itself so that it is uot
left up to the school to make its ov.a arrangement. It should be
clearly stated in the law itself so that parents will know precisely
what they can do and cannot do and what their involvement will
be. So, thai, but as you say, that is the legislative process and
should be handled that way. So far, they have not had the opportu-
nity to do that, but to be involved or to be consulted.

There is another serious problem, it seems to me from the previ-
ous panel, in the inequality from district to district. Milwaukee
happens to be very fortunate in that you are not short changed as
much as-—or possibly not at all and possibly very wide variatiors
from district to district on school funding.

Dr. PETERKIN. I could have told that same story.

Chairman HAwEKINS. I do not know—I mean, I do not know what
your Constitution requires, but we have Texas-——

Mr. Havyzs. Illinois.

Chairman Hawkins. And Kentucky. We have at least a dozen
states now that have sued where plaintiffs have sued and won their
suits. And I do not know whether or not that is the situaticn here
in Wisconsin.

Dr. PETeREIN. We have that same disparity between Milwaukee
and its surrounding suburbe and other richer districts in Wiscon-
sin. Unfortunately, we seem to be compiling a sad history with re-
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spect to equity for children. Very recently, that suit lost in Wiscon-
sin.

Chairman Hawxkins. Well we are not here to encourage work for
lawyers, but obviously, you are vulnerable from the testimony that
was given this morning, it s —we are not suggesting it.

Well, gentlemen, we—and Dr. Underwood—--yes——

Dr. UNpErwoob. One of the major things that we have seen here
is that these programs create some unique fabric—some quasi-
public/quasi-private—something which is neither fish nor fowl.
And it 18 going to take an awful lot of thought to try and sort out
this situation. As you have heard, the Tacoma memorandum, from
the Department ofy Education—apparently, the Department of Edu-
cation wants to treats these schools for some purposes as entirely
private and for other purposes—funding purposes, as public. That
18 something which is not in the history of any of those statutes,
nor is it in the history of the state of Wisconsin. Those issues need
to be sorted out, and I think that most of our logic goes that if
these are funded publicly, they become public in nature and should
be treated as such.

Chairman Hawgkins. Thanks again. We certainly appreciate your
expert testimony.

e next panel will consist of Dr. Robert Anderson, Milwaukee
Teachers Education Association; Dr. Charles Gobel, Milwaukee Ad-
ministrators and Supervisors Council; Mr. John Stocks, Assistant
Director, Government Relations, Wisconsin Education Association
Council; Mr. Robert Ericson, President, Association of Wisconsin
School Administrators; and Mr. Robert Pawelkiewicz—which I
have mispronounced, I am sure-—Vice President of Wisconsin Fed-
eration of Teachers.

I understand Mr. David Riemer from the Mayor's Cabinet is
present. Mr. Riemer, perhape you might join this panel. I under-
stand that we should have called you in the last panel, but we will
begin with you in this panel and we appreciate your appearin
here with us. So, consider yourself the first witness on this panel.

STATEMENTS OF DAVID RIEMER, DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRA-
TION, CITY OF MILWAUKEE: ROBERT ANDERSON, ASSISTANT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MILWAUKEE TEACHERS EDUCATION
ASSOCIATION; JOHN STOCKS, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, GOVERN-
MENT RELATIONS, WISCONSIN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
COUNCIL; ROBERT ERICSON, PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATION OF
WISCONSIN SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS; ROBERT PAWEL-
KIEWICZ, VICE PRESIDENT, WISCONSIN FEDERATION OF
TEACHERS; CHARLES GOBEL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MILWAU-
KEE ADMINISTRATORS AND SUPERVISORS COUNCIL

Mr. Riemer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Co man Hayes.
My name is David Riemer, and I am Director of Administration for
the City of Milwaukee. I appreciate your letting me come on now
because I have a meeting I have to get to in about aa hour or s0. I
m%y have to leave before you finish.

ut first of all, on behalf of Mayor Norquist, I wanted to wel-
come you to Milwaukee. We hope that you have a good visit and a
successful hearing. Congressman Hawkins, I would also like to add
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iy personal tribute to the others that have been paid to you. I fol-
lowed your career and your work, especially in trying to craft the
Humphrey-Hawkins bil( And I only wish—and many other in Mil-
waukee wish—that it had been passed in the original form that
you had proposeu to guarantee every person a job if they could not
get one in the private sector. I think if that initial notion had been
passed, a lot of the problems we have in this country and in this
city, even the education area, would have been avoided. But, it did
get through and it is in the form with your name on it, and it is a
personal pleasure to meet and be able to say this to you.

Chairman Hawxkins. Thank you.

Mr. RiemEer. | have a prepared statement which either you have
gotten or I have extra copies here. I will make my commaonts very

rief.

It seems to me based on the comments that wer: made by the
Ki’ior speakers and other things that 1 have read, ¢t least here in

ilwaukee, we have passed beyond the issue of whether or not
there should be choice. I think we have already gone across the
educational Rubicon from the old regime where parents were told
where to send their kids to school and had no say-so in the matter,
to a new %?tem in which parents decide where to send their kids
to school. The issue is not whether there should be choice, but what
kind of choice.

Chairman HawkINs. Could you suspend for just one minute. Let
me see if I have staff around. Would you try to quiet down the en-
thusiasm. You may proceed.

Mr. Riemer. The issue here in Milwaukee and, I think, increas-
ingly across the country, is not whether there should be parental
choice, but whetker it should extend to non-public schools, whether
it should—what kind of standards should be set and by whom and
so forth. The Mayor’s ition is that we should definitely have pa-
rental choice, that it should include the kind of choice we have had
within the Milwaukee public schools where children can attend
neighborhood schools, specialty schools of a hundred different vari-
eties and sizes, and that it should also extend to private schools
with appropriate standards.

I think that the gist of what you are hearing this morning—and
I and the Mayor share this—is that, obviously, where public money
is involved and is transferred to a private institution, that account-
ability mu:t follow—that standards must follow. And I think that
unless those standards apply and unless they are met, that there
will be problems. But if those standards are applied, counting those
private schools as pa'tner schools with public schools in the system
makes a lot of sensz.

Let me just briefly outline some of the kinds of standards that I
think make eznse, both for public schools and for the partner
schools that get public funds that are within the system. There
should be standards about parent information. Parents should be
entitled to know what the schools are about, what the safety
records is of that school, how they performed, whether the kids are
doing well, whether they are graduatinf;, what kind of grades they
get—-those same standards should apply to public and to private
schools that are in the system. There should also be clear prohibi-
tions against discrimination, certainly based on handicapped, based
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on race—the question of whether there should be all male or ali
female schools is a touchy one. But ertainly, whatevei the ctand-
ard is for the public could apply ‘o the private. There should be
also clear rules about safety of the buildings, about the kind of pro-
gram that is provided. And russibly, there should also be perform-
ance standaxds for both the private and the public schools so that if
they do a good job, they should be rewarded. They should be
thanked with additional resources.

If they do not succeed in educating the students, then regardless
of what kind of schools they are, as long as they are getting public
funds, there ought to be consequences for that. So it seems to me
that what we really need is something in between the old system
where you had no choice whatsoever and the completed unregulat-
ed marketplace where there are nc standards of accountability.
What we need is a hybrid in between where people can choose to
go to a traditional public school, a specialty school within the
public system. Where people—at least in the city, where there has
been a history of racial discrimination and economic discrimination
where blacks and other poor people are precluded from even living
in certain suburbs because of certain standards-—are able to send
their children to suburban schools. But where you also can attend
a private school that meets those cleaerly defined standards so that
we can be assured that public funds are spent well.

So in conclusion, I think that the task before us, whether we are
at the local level or the state level or the Federal level, is to some
extent, get a little bit beyord the rhetoric of pro-choice/anti-choice
and to get down to the nitty gritty of saying, “All right, we are
really committed to choice in one form or other. How—what ought
the standards to L.e? How should they be imposed on both tradition-
al public schools and these partner private schools that are willing
to accept standards and accountability?”’ That is the direction we
are moving in in Milwaukee.

I think the legislation that you have been discussing this morn-
ing was an effort to get to that direction. I hope that if it is, in fact,
struck down ultimately by the State Supreme Court or even if it is
not, that we will move beyond an experiment that raises some
questions about accountabiiity to a broader program where these
standards—performance standards, financial standards and so
forth—are more broadly defined. So that not just a few hundred
children, but every child, can have broad choice to attend a school
that is either public in the sense that it is publicly owned and oper-
ated, or is public in the broader sense that it meets public stand-
ards that are properly applied to the expenditure of public funds.

That concludes my statement, Mr. Chairman.

[The prepared statement of David Riemer follows:)
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TESTIMONY
or
DAVID R. RIEMER
DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION
CITY OF MILWAUKEE
BEFORE THE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,
AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

&

MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

NOVEMBER 16, 19%0

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, thank you for this
opportunity to testify on behalf of Mayor John O. Norquist about
the role of parental choice in education.

First of all, let me welcome you to the City of Milwaukeas.
Mayor Norquist asked me to convey to you his regrets that he could
not personally attend your Committee's hearing. The Mayor hopes--
we all hope--that your stay in Milwaukee is an enjoyable one and
that your hearing provea to be a succass.

As this Comxittee knows, the problems that low-incoume children
face in Milwaukee--and in many cities, towns, and rural areas
throughout the country--go well beyond education.

The single greatest problem that low-income children face is
that their parents are either unemployed or employed in very low-
paying jobs. The so-called welfare system, as well as most walfare
reform efforts, have failed miserably in giving such low~income
parants the jobs, the income, the child care, and the health care
they need to raise their children properly. We owe much of our
understanding of the scope and seriousness of this problem to your
Committee. And I want to thank you--and Congress in gensral--for
including in the recent deficit reduction package a number of
provisions~-particularly the expansicn of the ERarned Income Tax
Credit &nd the creation of new chi'.d care programs--that will
improve the 1livirng standard of lcs-income children and their
parents.

The povarty in which tco many American children live, however,
cannot be allowed as an excuse for falling to educate them.

1
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As Mayor Norquist recently stated in an address tc the

natior's big-city's mayors during their recent gathering in New
York City:

"Our system of educating children, especially low-income
children in metropolitan :-aas, is in shamblea. cChildren in
America's big city school systems are dropping out in huge
nunbers. Those who remain are graduating with insufficient
nastery of English and math to be desirable employees or
productive workers. The failure of urban education hurts the
poor the most, but it has other pernicious effects. It
contributes more than perhaps any other factor to the further
sconomic segregation of urban areas by dividing the middle-
class, both black and white. It erodes tha productivity --
the wealth-generating capacity -- of the metropolis itself,
and thus the nation."

The heart of the problem, Mayor Norquist states, is not the
separate components of the system=--i.e., the children and their
willingness to learn, parents and their commitment to thaeir
children's education, teachers and their competency to teach,
principals and their managerial skills--but the syster itself--
i.e., the rules according to which children, parents, teachers, and
Principals interact; the powars they exercise vis-a-via each other:;

and the standards that govern the way money and accountability
flow.

There is widespread agreement here in Milwaukeas that, in
developing a new and better system of public education, parental
choice must play an important role.

Different individuals £nd institutions disagree about how
parental choice should be exercised. Some wirh to limit choice to
schools staffed by publicly-employed teachers within a single
jurisdiction. Others favor extending choice to schocls staffed by
publicly-smployed teachers that are located anywhere in the area,
regardless of jurisdiction. Others favor extending cnoice even
further, to private schools.

Among thoss who believe choice should extend to privats
schools, there is a dispute between those who, on constitutional
groundsg, wish to allow enrollment only in non~religiocus schools and
those who, on educational grounds, wish to extsnd enrollment to
religious schools. There is a smaller dispute betveen those who
want education dollars to go only to non-profit institutions and
those who see no problem with allowing dollars to go to profit-
working schools. And, most significant of all, there is 3 dispute
as to what standards private schools should have to maet (and who
should apply the standards) before public education dollars flow to
those schools.

1k,
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These important disputes about the nature of parental choice
should not be allowed, however, to mask the fact that, at least
here in Milwaukee, most sducational policy-makers favor parental
choice of some sort. We have crossed the educational Rubicon from
the old regime in which parents vere told where to send their kids
to school to a new realm in which parents decide where to send
their kids to school.

Here in Milwaukee, parents already have significant choice.
They can choose among dozens of specialty schools--schools for the
gifted and talentad; schools that specialire in the arts,
computers, and various businesses; Montessori schools and technical
schools; French, Germar, and Spanish immersion schools. Minority
City residents can enroll, within limits, in suburban scheools. The
current choice program has seriocus flaws: many inner-City children
cannot get into neighborhocd gchools, because thers isn't encugh
space; City residents in general cannot always get into certain
specialty schools, because space is also in short supply.

The issue we face is thus not whether to eliminate or restrict
choice--or even whether to expand it--but how to expand it and how
to translate it more effectively into improved attendance and
performance.

As Robert Peterkin, Superintendent of tha Milwaukee Public
Schools, said in Welnesday's Milwvaukee's Sentinel, "Choice can ba
one part of a total effort of achool reform."

Mayor Norquist helieves that Milwaukea's children--especially
its low-income children--will be well served by expanding parsntal
choice as quickly as possible, based on the following principles:

1. We should give city parents the purchasing power they need
to enroll their children in any public or private school that
complies with essential stan.ards.

2. Parents should aciually get the choices they've made.
Parents should be offered a "No Excuses Guarantes.* A child's
race, religion, or handicap--lack of classroom space--even the lack
of qualified faculty--should not be allowed as excuses for turning
a2 child away for the kind of school that the child's parents want.

3. Principals should decide what goas on in the schools and
teachers should decide what goes on in the classroom. It's time to
put decision-making where it belongs by hiring the best principals
and teachers and letting them sducate our kids without interference
/rom central bureaucracies. Here in Wisconsin, for instance, wa
would be better off if we simply sliminated much of cu. bloated and
unnecessary esducational bureaucracy, especially tha Cocperative
Educational Service Agencies (CESAs) and the state Dapartment of
Public Instruction (DPI).
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4. Schoola that fail to keep kids in schools, or teach them
vall, should elther go out of business or change their ways.
Schools thai succeed in the business of education should thrives.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, it is Mayor
Norquist's position that parental choice is not a weapen for
destroying the public school system but a tool for redefining and
improving public education.

We must not forget that the ultimate purpose of a public
sducation system is not to restrict parents to schools staffed by
public employees and owned by governments.

Rather, the purpose of public education is to ensure (1) that
every child--regardless of his or her parents' income--has equal
ac-ess, through his or her parents, to select (and, if need bes, to
unselect and reselect) an educational program that nests the
child's needs, and (2) that any school that a child might attend
with public support meets standards of safety and soundness
established by a publicly-accountable body or individual. The
"public® in public education does not mean public employees and
public buildings: 1t means a public guarantee of equal access to
the education market and public regulation of the quality of the
market.

Parental choice is the key to creating an education market in
the first place. wWithcut choice, no market of any kind can exist.
with choice, a market can start to function. And if two other
elenmants are added--sanctions for failing and rewards for success--
the market can become ar. effective one.

To eacho Superintendent Peterkin's recent comment, parental
choice can be~--mpugt be--an integral part of this nation's new
education svaten if we wish that system to succeaed.

Thank you for allowing me this opportunity to presert Mavor
Norquist's perapective.

I will be glad to answer any guestions you may have.
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Chairman Hawxins. Well thank you, Mr. Riemer. Since you
have another engagement, you may feel free to be excused at any
time.

Mr. RiemeR. Thank you.

Chairman HAwxINs. Thank you.

The next witness is Mr. Robert Anderson. Mr. Anderson.

Mr. AnpereoN. Thank you, Chairman Hawkins and Congress-
man Hayes, for allowing me to testify here today. My name is
Robert Anderson. I am Assistant Executive Director of the Milwau-
kec Teachers’ Education Association.

Before [ begin my prepared statement, I do want to indicate that
our Association’s ition has been that we have supported public
school choice in the past, similar to what we have in Milwaukee
where children have the ability to choose public schools witkin the
system, and we have also supported the so-called choice of what is
referred to here as Chapter 220 where students in the Milwaukee
public schools are able to choose schools in the suburbs and vice
versa. So we have been on record to support choice where it is
public school to public school.

Now getting to the prepared statement, the Milwaukee Teachers’
Education Association is the collective bargaining representative
for over 6,000 teachers and 1,800 school aides in the Milwaukee
public schools. In addition, the MTEA represents hundreds of sub-
stitute teachers and school accountants.

The MTEA cpposees the use of public tax dollars to support pri-
vate schools. The MTEA specifically opposes the so-called choice
Kdrogram whick: currentl[vs diverts up to &.500 of tax funds from the

ilwaukee public schools to BXF rt private schools for each of the
approximately 350 students. Although the label has been ¢ ed
from the voucher system to a catchword for the independence that
all Americans desire, the negative impact on public education is
the same. The current choice program potentially would allow up
to $2.5 million of tax funds to be spent annually in support of pri-
vate schools, instead of the public schools in Milwaukee.

The American system of free public education is being chal-
lenged because the system is not working as well as it has in the
past. There are many reasons for the decline in the effectiveness of

ublic schools. Manfr citizens are frustrated that the public schools
ve not successfully solved all of society’s problems ation,
poverty, drug use, child abuse, violence and immorality. At the
same time, they cannot understand why schools are not universally
succeasful at producing the academic results that are necessary in
a technologically advanced world.

If you will allow me, I would like to offer what really is an im-

mﬁfect analogy, but yet, I would like to share it. Suppose your foot-

team is struggling. If someone suggests that the way to
produce a better team was to send some of the more motivated
players to another conference, you would probably vigorously dis-
agree with that. Even casual fans would s other solutions,
such as firing the coach, bring in a new staff, spend the money to
bring in high caliber players, et cetera.

Choice proponents argue that competition will force the public
schools to produce better results. How can this be done if you drain
away funding? More importantly, how can you improve the public
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schools if you encourage motivated parents to take their children
out of the public schools and switch to a private choice school?

There are a number of other reasons why the MTEA opposes the
current voucher program. They are as follows:

The Milwaukee public schools are in dire need of every available
tax dollar to help meet the needs of a large urban school district.
These needs include expansion of early childhood education, class
size reductions, services for gray area children, increased parental
involvement, an environment that is conducive to learning which
include positive educational alternatives. We need increases in sup-
portive services, such as guidance counselors, school social workers
and schoo! psychologists. Facilities need to be upgraded, expanded,
and in some cases, replaced. How can this be met and what hap-
pens to the other 98,000 Milwaukee public schools students who
remain in the public schools when up to $2.5 million is annually
used to support private schools instead of the public schools in Mil-
waukee?

The Milwaukee public schools are required to educate all stu-
dents, including at risk youth, teen parents, those with exceptional
educaticn needs, et cetera. To do so takes an exceptional amount of
time, effort and money. The private schools do not have this same
obligation. They can be selec\:ve.

Public schools are governed by elected school boards responsible
to the voters of the community. Citizens, whether or not they have
children in the school within a given community, have the right to
elect school board members who will determine the school district’s
policies. If the citizens do not agree with the board’s policy deci-
siors, they have the ability to vote them out of office. The govern-
ing bodies of private schools are not elected by the citizens within
the community. A citizen within the community without children
in the private school has nothing to say about policy decisions nor
who makes these decisions. In other words, citizens will be paying
the freight with the public tax dollars, but with no input into how
.he money is spent.

Teachers in the Milwaukee public schools, as well as other public
school teachers in the state of Wisconsin, are required to be certi-
fied in the areas they teach by the Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction, and they must have a current teaching license on file.
If teachers in the private schools do not have the same require-
ments and the private schools continue to receive public tax dol-
lars, it makes a sham out of requiring public schools to meet these
standards, as well as the many other standards that public schools
must meet.

In the final analysis, public tax dollars should not be used to
fund private education. If the citizens in Milwaukee or any other
community are not satisfied with the education being provided by
the public schools, they should let it be known that changes need
to be made. If school board members fail to address these concerns,
the public has the option and the obligation to elect someone else
during the democratic election process.

13,



132

And in closing, I just want to add that there are many fine
schools in Milwaukee and certainly many fine teachers, and they
are doing a fine job. But the fact remains that the system is not
perfect, and much improvement needs to be made in many areas.
The Milwaukee Teachers' Education Association believes that these
improvements that need to be made should be addressed by the
Milwaukee public schools and that these problems should be not
farmed out to the private sector. Thank you.

"The prepared statemen. of Robert Anderson follows:]
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MTEA Statement for the Congressional Hearing
on the Milwaukee Choice Program - November 16, 1990

The Milwaukee Teachers’ Fiucation Association (MTEA) is the
collective bargaining rrpresentative for over 6,000 teachers and
1,800 school aldes in ‘_he Milwaukee Public Schools. In addition,
the MTEA represents ._.he MP5 substitute teachers and school
accountants.

The MTEA opposes the use of public tax dollars to support nrivate
scho.ls. The MTEA specifically opposes the so-called "Choice
Program® which currently diverts up to $2,500 of tax funds from
the Milwaukee Public Schools to support ~rivate schools for each
of 350 students. Although the label has been changed from
"voucher system"™ to a catchword for the independence that all
Anmericans desire, the negative impact on public education is the
same. The current "cChoice" program potentially allows up %o
$2,500,000 of tax funds to be spent annually in support of
private schools instead of the public schocis ‘n Milwaukee.

Thra American system of free, public education is being challenged
bucause the system is not working as well as it has in the past.
There are many reasons for the decline in the effectiveness of
public schools. Many citizens are frustrated that the public
schools have not successfully solved all of society’s problems -
segregation, poverty, drug abuse, child abuse, vioclence, immoral-
ity, etc. At the same tima, they cannot understand why sachools
are not universally succesaful at producing the academic results
that are necessary in a technologically advanced world.

It you will allow me, I’d like to offer an imparfect analogy.
Suppose your football team is struggling. If someone suggested
that the way to produce a better team was to send some of the
more-m.~ivated players to anothar conference, you wc ‘l1d probably
vigorously disagree. Even casual fans would suggest more appro-
priate solutions - s~h as fire the coach, bring in | new statf,
spend the money to bring in high caiiber playasrs, atc.

Choice proponents argie that competition will force the public
schools to produce better results. How can this be done if you
drain away funding? Mousse importantly, how can you improve the
public schnoois ir you Jncourage motivated parents to take their
children out of the public schools and switch to the choice
private schools?

There are a humber of other reasons why the MTEA of oses the
current voucher proqram. They are as follows:

* The Milwaukee Public Schools are in dire need of cvecy
avajlable tax dollar to halp meet the needs of a large urbar
scnool district. These needs include: expansion of early
childhood education, class size reduction, services fo 'ray
area childre), increased parent involvement, an environment
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conducive to lsarning with positive educational alterna-
tives, increases in supportive services (counselors, school
social workers, and school psychologists), facilities need
to be upgraded, expanded, and in some cases replaced. How
can these nesds be met and wvhat happens to the 98,000 MPS
students who remain in the public schools when up to
$2,%00,000 i~ annually used to support private schools
instsad of the public schools?

# The Milwaukee Public Schools are required to educate 3ll
students including at risk youth, teen parents, those with
exceptional sducation needs, etc. Tc do so takes an excep-
tional amount of time, effort and money. The private
schools do not have this same obligatien: they can be
selective.

# Public schools are governed by elected school boards,
responsible to the voters of the community. Citizens,
whether or not they have children in the schools within a
given community, have the right to elact school board mem-
bers who will determine the school district policies. If
the citizens do not agres with the board’s policy decisions,
they have the &bility to vote them out of office. The
governing bodjes of private schools are not slacted by the
citizens within the community. A citizen within the com-
wunity without children in the private school has nothing to
say about policy decisions nor who makes these decisions.

In other words, citizens will be paying the freight with
public tax dcllars but with ne input into how the money is
spunt.

+ Teashers in the Milwaukee Public Schools, as vell as
other public school teachers in the state of Wisconsin, are
required to be certified in the areas they teach by the
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, and must have a
current teaching license onh file (renewable every 5 years
unless one has a lifetime license.) Tt teachers in the
private schools do not have tha same requirements and the
private schools continue to recaive public tax dol’ars, it
makes a sham out of requiring public schools to nee’ thess
standards.

In the final analysis, public tax dollars should not bs used to
fund private education. If the citizens in Milwaukse or any
other community are not satisfied with the education bsing pro-
vided by the public schoels, they should let it ba known that
changes need to be made. If school board members fail to address
the concerns, the public has the option to elect someone elne
during the democratic election process.

PJO/JGS
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Chairman Hawxkins. Thank you, Mr. Anderson.

S Iskhsdr. Gobel present? The next witness is Mr. John Stocks. Mr.
tocks.

Mr. Stocks. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you, Congressman
Hayes, for the opportunity to appear before you. In offering insight
on the value of choice in public schools, it is very important to
define the concept of choice. First, there is the Milwaukee choice
plan, which is limited to 1000 participants and targets low income
members of our society. And second, there is a choice conoe&oas
advocated by the authors John Chubb and Terry Moe in their book,
Politics, Markets and American Schools, and propounded by the
Wall Street Journal and other conservative publications. Finalily,
there are the numerous and varied programs which were in effect
long before the Milwaukee choice gllxlm was enacted which, to vary-
ing dzﬁrees, permit public school children to utilize programs other
than their own public school to advance their education.

The Wisconsin Education Association Council is not oKaposed to
all forms of choice. In fact, the Association believes that some
forms of choice, if well designed and implemented, can have a posi-
tive effect on American education. The Association, however, is
fundamentalhv opposed in principle to the type of choice proposed
by Chubb and Moe. That form of choice is unabashedly an attempt
to turn over our nation’s education to a free enterprise system with
virtually no controls—market or governmental--to ensure that stu-
derts’ educational needs are met. As will be discussed, the pure
cho.ce concept is nothing more than an intellectual rationalization
for creating a two-class society in which market forces will sepa-
rate children at a very early age into those who become the upper
class and those who will become the under class.

The Association also opposes the Milwaukee choice plan. Al-
though the Milwaukee choice plan has certain ameliorative aspects
which limit its social harm, the plan is so badly conceived and
drafted that it virtua.ly allows private schools to misuse state re-
sources.

In discussing choice, I wish to stress that I am not denigrating
the value or importance of private schools, whether religious or
non-sectarian. In a free society, children have the right to attend
private schools. The right to select a private school, however, does
not consist of the right to have the government subsidize that
choice. In the Milwaukee choice plan, the governmental subsidy
comes directly from Milwaukee public schools and Milwaukee tax-
payers.

would like to address the concept of pure choice as articulated
by Mr. Chubb, since my understanding is that this hearing con-
cerns the broad concept of choice, rather than any particular appli-
cation.

Chubb and Moe make their qmdmi principle quite explicit in
their book. ‘‘Our guiding principle in the design of a choice system
is: public authority must be put to use in creating a sy ‘em that is
almost entirely beyond the reach of public authority. Because
states have primary responsibility for American public education,
we think the best way to achieve significant, enduring reform is for
states to take the initiative in withdrawing authority from existing
institutiona and building a new system in which most authority is
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vested directly in schools, parents and students.” Now, that is their
opinion of what needs to happen in the public school system.

Chubb and Moe are also quite explicit as to why they are dis-
trustful of any government regulation for the schools. What Chubb
and Moe dislike about public achools is that tl:i' are subject to
“higher order values” imposed through the political process.

e Association does not believeu&e of education and the
goals of business can be 80 easily equated. Unlike the situation in a
private corporation, no one owns our children. The state acts as
their guardian and protector since they are our country’'s most pre-
cious asset.

Moreover, Chubb and Moe's dislike of constitutional and statuto-
ry strictures placed on schools is not surprising. Most individuals
familiar with the legislative process realize that most private
sector enterprises wish to run their affairs in order to achieve the
highest profit. Governmental regulation of any kind which detracts
from that goal is seen as counter-productive. Yet, there are very
few people in this country who believe that our nation’s child labor
laws, minimum wage rates, OSHA supervised safety standards,
EPA supervised environmental regulations and laws involving anti-
trust regulation should be abolished in order to allow a free market
efficiency to reign unchecked.

There even is a greater need for this type of regulation in educa-
tion where the lives of our children are at stake.

The pure free market model may have some short-term advan-

es. There is no question that Chubb and Moe are correct that
schools could be run more efficiently if neither students nor teach-
ers had the constitutional protections of free speech and due proc-
ess; if laws outlawing discrimination on the basis of race, sex and
handicap were abolished and in general, schools could do anything
they wanted to produce the educational product they wanted.

owever, our society has made consistent judgment that the
higher order values embodied in our constitution and other laws
are critical to producing a cohesive community based on shared
concepts of fairness and accountability.

As indicated, private secular and private religious schools play
an important role in our society. However, many private schools
set out as their primary purpose to foster an education designed to

roduce more loyal members of a narrowly defined community.
BVhile a democratic society must allow individuals the choice of
pursuing this option, it would be a mistake for the state to subsi-
dize, at the taxpayer’s expense, an education system which does not
tz to instill a general sense of community purpose and shared
values.

The Association’s objections to the pure choice concept, however,
extends beyond its concern for its potential harm to the American
sense of community and values. The plan, in fact, is much more in-
vidious and dangerous. Like some other free market jargon, the
choice concept is really nothing more than an attempt to legiti-
mize, through a catchy title, the increasing tendency to divide
America into groups of advantaged and disadvantaged school chil-
dren. It is designed to set up a system of survival of the education-
ally most fit, knowing full well that such a system eventually will
r:ward and reinforce the advantaged in our society.

14,
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There is absolutely no doubt that intelligent, well-behaved, upper
middle class children coming from families who value education
can be educated far more efficiently. The less gifted, more troubled
students in our public school system demand more resources. There
is no doubt a growing political unease at t}‘fﬂh cost of educating
those children already put at sign.iﬂcant isadvantage by soc}i;ﬁy.

But if, however, the free market competition is to be the -
mark of the new philosophy in education, would it not seem natu-
ral that the private schools would compete among themselves for
that type of student which will make the school itself most success-
ful? Following the traditional rules of free market competition,
does it not seem logical that most private schools would aspire to
educate those students who can be educated least expensively,
gince those children will give the school a competitive advantage in
the marketplace?

This free market competition will have disastrous results because
resources will be allocated precisely to those students who need
less resources. Less attractive students will be sought by schools
lower in the pecking order. These schools will not provide as effec-
tive an educational product as those schools who attract superior
students.

Assuming the free market works with its normal efficiencies, the
best kids will go to the best schools where they can receive a low-
cost, high-quality education. The average students will go to the av-
erage schools where they will receive a mediocre, moderate cost
education. The difficult student will be confined to those schools
who cannot attract better students and will be left to languish edu-
cationally and socially, probably until they are introduced into the
criminal justice system, where the state will then bear the cost of
warehousing them in prisons.

Where and how handicap children would be educated is very
difficult to perceive. As might be expected, in the current litigation
over the Milwaukee choice plan, private schools have all given
robust assurances that they will not discriminate against handi-
capped children. However, they have fought vigorously against any
regulation requiring them to take handicapped children because, as
their attorneys argue, most of these schools are simply financially
or physically unable to educate handicapped children. Chubb and
Moe themselves realize that this type of unfettered competition
could prove & substantial difficulty for many children and suggests
a rather complicated and bizarre method of dealing with this prob-
lem. According to them, each child would be given so many ollar
credits of public monies to be educated based upon that child’s po-
tential difficulty to be educated. Thus, in the free market world of
Chubb and Moe, the government would arbitrarily assign a dollar
value to each child. A child with special needs might be given
$7,000 in voucher credits, while a highly intelligent child would be
given $3,000—a bit of a contradiction, 1 would say.

The problem with such an approach rests with determining what
is the fair sum of money to be given to eech child. Undoubtedly,
tremendous political and legal disputec would emerge. Further-
more, does anyone truly think that those currently in positions of
power and influence will not be able to manipulate the legal and
educational system to their advantage in assigning dollar values?

14,
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What is particularly disappointing about Chubb ard Moe’s ulti-
mate free market outcome is much of their analysis of what is
wrong with the public schools tracks our Association’s own assess-
ment. Teachers do need more respect as educators. Principals need
to be more innovative and demanding. And most importantly, in-
creased parental involvement is critical. Indeed, WEAC has just
completed an extensive report on Wisconsgin Public Schools and has
made a number of proposals which addresses many of these prob-
lems facing our educational systen:, but in a more productive and
less divisive manner than advocated by the choice proponents.

Mr. Chairman, I would like to end my testimony at that point
and just refer to what is attached to it: a list of guidelines that our
Association has put together after extensive siudy of the choice
proposal. I would also like to say that those guidelines, if imple-
mented as part of a choice proposal, are ones that we would be able
to support. Thank you very much.

[The prepared statement of John Stocks follows:]
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Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: | appreciate the opportunity to testify in front of
you about the school "choice” issue.

In offering an insight on the value of "choice” in public schools, it is very important to define
the concept of choice. First, there is the Milwaukee Choice Plan which is limited to 1,000
participants and targets low income members of our society. Second, there is the choice concept as
advocated by authors John E. Chubb and Tenry M. Moe, Politics, Markets & America’s Schools. and
propounded by the Wall Street Journal and other conservative publications. And finally there are
the numerous and varied programs which were in effect long before the Milwaukee Choice Plan was
enacted, which, to varying degrees, permit public school children to utilize programs other than their
own public school to advance their education,

The Wisconsin Education Association Council (WEAC) is not opposed 10 all forms of choice.
In fact, the Association belicves that some forms of “choice”, if well designed and implemented, can
have a positive effect on American education. The Association, however, is fundamentally opposed
in principle to the type of choice proposed by Chubb and Moe. That form of choice is unabashedly
an attempt 10 tum over our nation's education o the tree enterprise system with virtually no
controls, market or governmental, to ensure that students’ educational needs are met, As will be
discussed, the pure choice concept is nothi~, more than an intcllectual rationalization for creating
a two class society in which market forces will separate chikiren at a very carly age into those who
will become the upper class and those who will become the under class.

The Association also opposes the Milwaukee Choice Plan. Although the Milwaukee Choice
Plan has certain ameliorative aspects which limit its social harm, the plan & so badly conceived and
dralted that it virtually aliows private schools to misuse state resources.

in discussing choice, I wish to stress that | am not denigrating the valuc or importance of
private schools, whether religious or non-sectarian. In a free society children have the right to attend

private schools. The right to select a private school, however, does not consist of the right to have
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the gvernment subsidize that choice. In the Milwaukee Choice Plan, the governmental cubsidy

comes directly from Mitwaukee Public Schools and Milwaukee taxpayers.

I would like to first address the concept of purc choice, as articulated by Mr. Chubb, since

my understanding is that this hearing concerns the broad concept of choice rather than any particuiar

application.

Chubb and Moe make their guiding principle quite explicit in their book:

Our guiding principle in the design of a choice system is this: public authority must be put
to usc in creating a system that is slmost entirely beyond the reach of public authority.
Because states have primary responsibility for American public ediacation, we think the best
way (o achicve significant, enduring reform is for states 10 take the initiative in withdrawing
authority from existing inxtitutions and building a new system in which most authority is
vested directly in schools, parents, and students. This restructuring cannot be construed as
an excrcise in delegation. As long as authority remains "available” at higher levels within
state povernment, it will eventually be used to control schools. As far as possible, all higher-

level suthority must be climinated. Politics, Markets & America’s Schools, at page 218 -
219.

Chubb and Moe arc akso quite explicit as to why they are distrustful of any governmental

regulation for the schools. What Chubb and Moe dislike about public schooks is that they are subject

to “higher order values” imposed through the political proocss. As they state:

The same people who complain about burezucracy find that it is in their dominant political
strategy.

To see why, we must first recognize that public authorities do not have the howury of creating
an organization de novo. The Constitution and countless federal, state, and local laws made
pursuant (o it already set out a structure of democratic authority — a massive, fragmented,
multikevel *orqanization” blanketing the entire country — in which various offices have certain
nghummpmcdmmmhalm Thacswnmbg\:mthcpmwmmu
who exercises conocentrated authority in designing an organization. . . . Politics, Mackets &
America’s Schools, at pp. 38 - 39.

The Association does not belicve the goaks of edu:ation and the goals of business can be so

essily equated. Unlike the situstion in a private corporstion, no onc owns our children. The state

acts as their guardian and protectors since they arc our country’s most precious msset
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M:.: wwer, Chubb and Moe's dishke of cwe:*vtional and statutory strictuies placed on
scii s s not surprising.  Most individus:  tamiliar with tne legislative process realize that most
private aect. - enterprives wish . run their affains in order to achieve the highest profiy
governmental regu’ on of any kind whicn detracts from that goal & seen as counter-prodactive.
Yet there acs very fmv people in this country who believe that our nation's child labor laws.
minimum wage rates, OSHA supcrvised safety standarus, EPA supervised environmental regulations
and laws invulving enti-trust regulation should be abolished in orde« to allow free market cfficiency
to reign unchecked.

There cen ' a greater need for his type of regulatien in education where the lives of ou.
chiidren are at stake,

The pur. free market model mey have some short-term advantages. There is no question
that Chubb and Moe are correct that schools could be run more efficiently if neither students nor
teachers had the constitutional protections of free speech znd due process; if laws outlawing
discrimination on the basis of 1ace, sex and handicap were abolished; snd in general, schools could
do anything they wanted to produce the educational product they wanted.

However, our society has made consistent judgment that the higher order values embodied
in our constitution and other laws are critical to producing a cohesive community based on shared
concepts of fairness and accountability.

As indicated, privatc secular and private religious schools play an important role in our
sxciety, however, many private schools set out as their primary purpose to fster an education
designed to produce more joyal members of a narrowly defined community.  While a democratic
society must allow individuals the choice of pursuing this option, it would be a mistake for the state
10 subsidize, at taxpayer expense, an education system which does not try to insull a genera) sense

of community purpose and shared values,
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The Association's objections (o the pure choice concept, however, extends beyoad its concern
fot its potential harm to the American sense of community and values. The plan, in fact, is much
more invidious and dangerous. Like some other free market jargon, the choice concept is really
nothing more than an attempt o legitimize. through a catchy title, the increasing tendency to divide
America into groups of advantaged and disadvantaged scheol children. [i is designed to set up a
system of survival of the educationally most {it. knowing full well that such a svsiem eventually will
reward and reinforce the advantaged in our society.

There is absolutely no doubl that intelligent, well-behaved, upper middle class children
coming from families who value education can be educated far more efficic.dly. The less gifted,
mu ¢ troubled students in our public school system demand more resources. There is also no doubt
a growing political uncasc at the high cost of educating those children already put at significant
disadvantage by society.

If, however, free market competition 4 to be the halimark of the new philosophy in
education, wouldn't it scem natural that the privaic schools would compete among themselves for
that type of student which will make the school, itself, most successful. Following the traditonal
rules of free market competition, docsn’t it seem logical that most private schools would aspire to
educate those students who can be elu:ated least expensively since those children will give the
school a competitive advantage in the market place?

This free market competition will have disasirous results because resources will be allocated
precisely 10 those students who need less resources.  Less attractive students will be sought by
schecols Jowes in the pecking order. These schools will pot proviie as effective an educational
product as those schools who attract supenor students.

Assuming the frec market works with its normal cfficiencies. the best kids will go to the best

schools wherr they can receive 8 low cost, high quality education. The average students wiil go to
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average schools where they will receive 8 mediocre, moderate cost education. The difficult student
will be confined to those schools which cannot attract better students and will be left to languish,
educationally and socially, probably until they are introduced into the criminal justice system where
the state will then bear the cost of warehousing them in prisons.

Where and how handicapped children would be educated is very difficult ta foresee.  As
might be expected. in the current hitigation over the Milwaukee choice plan, private schools have all
given robust assurances they w 'l not disctiminate against handicapped children; however, they have
tought vigorously against any regulation requiring them to take handicapped children because. as
their attorney argues. most of these schools are simply financially or physically unable to vducate
handicapped children.

Chubb and Moc, themselves. realue this type of unfettered compeution could prove a
substantial difficulty for many childrer: and suggest a rather complicated and bizarre method of
dealing with this probicm. According to them, each child would be given so many dollar credits of
public monics to be educated, based upon that child’s potential difficulty to be educated. Thus, in
the frec market world of Chubb and Mo, the government would arbitrarily assign a dollar value to
cach child. A child with special needs might be given 37.000 in voucher credits, while a highly
intelligent child would only be given $3,000.

The problem with such an approach rests with determining what is a fair sum of money *»
be given to each child.  Undoubtedly, tremendous political and legal disputes will emerge over a
¢ ild’s doilar value. Furthermore, does any one iy think that those currently in pusitions of power
and influence will not be able to mampulate the legal and educational system to their advantage in
assigning dollar values.

To the Association. what Chubb and Moe proposc is largely a re-enactment of our current

savings and loan fiasco. The povernment pays the money to the institutions but the institutions owe
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no accountability to the ;ovcmmcm paying the freight. Theoretically, the duscipline of the private
market place should have prevented the hundreds of billions of dollars in unproductive investments
which were made by the thrift industry in the 1980%. The Association beli=ves it s bad enough that
real estate was used and explaited for personal gain during that period; a far greater tragedy couid
be the risk that hundreds of thousands of our youth will be similatly wasted and exploited by this
grand experiment in frec market theology.

What is particularly disappointing ahout Chubb and Moe's ultimate frec market outcome i
that much of their analysis of what is wrong with the public schools tracks the Association’s oan
assessment. Teachers do need more respect as educators; principals need to be more innovative and
demanding; and most importantly, increased parental involvement is critical. Indeed, WEAC has just
completed an extensive report on Wisconsin public schools and has made a number of proposals
which addresses many of the problems facing our educational sysiem but in a more productive and
less divisive manner than advocated by choice proponents.

Moving away {rom the broader questions of choice, the Association would hke to speak to
the Milwaukee Choice program.

The Milwaukee Choice Program suffers from some of the same conceptual flaws as an
untestricted choice program. First, the schools must take all individuals epplying for the program
on a random basis. This theoretically eliminates the potentially invidious problem of schools
competing for the best students. There is one difficulty, however, with this contention. Schools must
accent individuals on a random basis, but they are perfectly free to expel students for any reason.
Not surprisingly, in the litigation before the courts involving the current choice plan, counsel for the
private schools vigorously oppose any atlempt to apply ar.v due process limitations on the scheol
di-trict’s right to discipline or expel students. The reason is obvious. One of the main weapons

private schools have in ensuring a relatively homogenous and well behaved student body s the right
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to expel the child and send them to the public schools for any rule infraction. Thus, what the
Milwaukee plan actually provides is ihat some students will have the right to "try out” for a panticular
private school. However, any candidate not meeting the schools’ objective or subjective expectations,
would risk being expelied and seot back to the publc schools.

The second ameliorating factor s that the program & limited to those within 1.75 of the
poverty level. This purportedly will pievent the program from benefiting the upper and upper
middle class. There are, however, two very practical problems with this approach.  First, it scems
to make litthe sense to prevent a child from a family making 328,500 the right to obtain such an
*important® benefit, while providing such a right to 8 child coming from a family with an income of
$28.495. In an attempt to prevent exploitation by the “rich®. the poor arc treated arbitrarnily. Second,
the poverly level cut off may make the law a highly racia' onc. As a recent article in the New
Republic suggests, the realities of this legislation is that it essentially allows many of Milwaukee's
minority students to return ic largely segregated, ethnic schools.

Onc major problem encountered by the Milwaukee public schools is the distuptive and costly
cffects of large scale busing designed to ehminate racial segregation from the Milwaukee Public
Schools. Itis highly likely that the outcome of this legislation is that the State will pay several million
dollars 1o help minorities avoid the disruption associated with state and federally ordered integration
«fforts. Thus, on one hand the state is requiring Milwaukee taxpayers (e pay substantial revenucs
to achieve the very noble goal of racial equahity and then, through ancther program, pays individuals
several million dollars to allow them to escape those mandates.

If socicty agrees that non-scgregated schools arc important to our socicty’s ability to function
as a multi-racial nation, then it makes nc sense o have state sponsored-programs which undermine

this goal
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Th: Association is aware tha: there arc many black leaders who reject the concept of busing
and other forced integration cfforts and wish (0 return (0 a type of scparate but cqual local
education. The Association disagrees that America’s educational interests lies in such an approach;
however, k¢ the xtent, that this legislation attempts to recognize the sincere feclings of those
individuals in the minority community who believe our hation is incapable of achieving true racial
equa’'ty, the iegislation must be rejected as ineflfective and hypocritical in that regard. If our country
wishes 10 re-examine its commitment to a unitary school system. it should do 50 in an open and
direct way. Any attempt to sneak *benign” scgregation back into our educational system through the
back door will only result in poor education for all students, both minority ana non-tainority.

Finally, the current law is an open invitation to private schools to rip off the state. First,
private schools may charge the state approximately $2.500 (MPS general state aid) for educating a
MPS student. even if the tuition is much lo. . for other students, Second, there are virtually no
controls on how their schools spend the money since the schools themselves are allowed to define
the standards by which they are to be judged. Under the legislation, a school could take $2,500 and
provide virtually no substantive education for children. Finally, the various state audits contained
in the legislation are given until 1995 10 make their performance reports. Thus, the schools will have
virtually free access to state moncey for over live years.

In conclusion, the Milwaukee choice program is the result of hasty, ill-conceived legislation
It places at substantial risk the lives of inner city children as well as ten of millions of dollars of state
revenuc,

1 would like 1o re-cmphasize that WEAC is not opposed to all school *choice” programs. We
have studied the “choice” issuc extensively. The Board of Directors of WEAC has recommended
support for school *choice” programs that embrace certain guidelines. These guidclines are attached

to my testimony for your information. 1 sincerely appreciate the opportunity to appeer before you.

Thank you.
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GUIDELINES ON_SCHOOL CHOICE/PARENTAL OPTIDN PLAN

The Wisconsin Education Association Council believes that all
parents have the right to choose, at their own expense, a non-
public education for their children. Even more importantly, we
believe that all public schools ought to be "achools of choice™ -
adequately funded to provide a quality and equitable education
tor all students, no matter what their age, race, economic =
status, or handicapping condition. Public schools are the means

of empowering citizens to participate fully in a free and

democratic soclety,

A

Wisconsin'a schools have hiatorically been ranked among the best
in the nation. The people of Wisconsin have continually
supported public education, most recently by the enactment of the
Twenty Standards and the High School Graduation Requlrements. At
a minimum, all districts should comply with those standards and
have a comprehensive plan for achool improvement which is
adequately funded.

We believe that the concept of choice tranaforms education into
just another consumer purchase to be made, like a car or washing
machine. In this vision of education, the parent becomes tha
consumer or client., the student becomes the product. and the
teacher becomes the technician. Schools would be subject te the
whims of the marketplace as defined by the individual parent.
preferences, rather than working o meet the needs of all
students.

Reinforcing that consumer notion of @ducation is contrary to the
larger, wmore transcondent purpose of public schooling - promoting
the common good. In particular, our schoola as comsunity-based
and community-owned institutions have created essential common
ground and play vital cosmunity-building roles. Public schools
are often the only place that children of diverse ethnic, racial,
and cultural backgrounds come together to learn, grow, and
experience the values of democratic citizenship.

Therefore, a Choice/Parental Option plan shouid not be supported
uniess it offers a means to enhance education for all.

The proponents of cholce have produced no evidence that tneir
proposals would indeed enhance education in Wisconsin. However,
WEAC could Rupport legislation seeking to create a state-sandated
Choice/Parental Option plan 1f the following safeguards wvere in

place:
Anviine st d profesaomad o inganizaium
Afpelocnted wath the Newad Fduw giom Asun ustom
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,2._
Be limited to Wisconsin public schools.

Include a standard for prohibiting disruption of
desegregation, including the Chapter 230 progras.

Allow parents the right to choose which Wisconsin
public school district(s) they wish their
child/children to attend. The choice process will pot
allow for unequal distribution of resources and
opportunities or defacto resegregation of our schools.
The parents' right shall also include the choice of
school building within the selected district. The
parents' choice of the receiving school district and
building shall be rejected only becsuse of exceeding
DPI recommended class sizes and/or the unavailabili‘y
of classrooas.

The system of selecting or rejecting students due toO
class aize or classroom unavailability shall be done in
a manner fair and equitable to the students.

Allow the sending echool districta to reject a parent's
choice request if the student is being disciplined for
a behavioral problem in the sending district. The
parent has the right to appeal the district's rejection
t0o the State Buperintendent. The Buperintendent shall
nold a hearing and issue a written decision within 90
days of the appeal. The decision of the Superintendent
shall be final. The standards applied by the
Superintendent shall be the intarest of the affected
child and the general value signaled to the other non-
affected studente of the district.

Require the district of residence of the student to pay
the receiving district the average par pupil cost of
educating a student in the sending district sxcluding
the cost of educating EEN children in the district.

For tranaterring BEN students, the sending district
will pay the receiving district the total cost of
educating the EEN students.

The sending district will continue to count the
transferring student as a student of residence for
computing state aids.

If the amount being transferred to the receiving
district is less than the savarage per pupil cost ot
educating a student in the receiving district,
excluding the cost of educating EEN students, the
parent of the transferring student will pay the

[
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difference unloss the family grosa incume is below the
poverty level, in which case the difference will be
paid by the state.

Require that any addition«l transportation costs
generated by a student tranaferring to a different
dietrict be borne by the state.

Prohibit all extra-curricular participation for at
least one year aftar transferring.

Require the parents’ choice to be for a period of not
less than four school years.

Require the parent to notify the sending and receiving
school districtes in writing of the parent's choice by
no later than January 15th of the prior year.

Require that each school district report to the DPI on
an annual basis the number of students transferring in
and out under the Choice/Parental Option plan.

Require DPI to establiah guidelines to protect parents
and students from misleading -nd/or false recruitment
practices.

Provide adequate safeguards to guarantee employment
rights for achool employees who might be partially or
fully laid off due to enactment of a Choice/Parental
Option program.

Require the Legislative Council to conduct a study of
the Choice program. The lLegislative Council shall
include in its study committee members representing the
Department of Public Instruction, the Wisconsin
Education Association Council, the Milwaukee Teachers
Education Association, other teacher organizations, the
wisconsin Association of School Boards, the Milwvaukee
Board of School Directors, the Assoclation of Wiasconsin
School Administrators, the Association of School
District Adminietratore. parent-teacher associations,
and community organizations interested in the programs.
The atudy shall be of the first three years of
operation, with recommended changes and a specific
recommendation on whether to continue or eiiminate the
program. The study shall include:

a. The impact on the education programn of the
students who choose to atay in their district of
reaidence,

15
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The impact on the educational funding of the
sending and receiving districts.

The effect on voting in the sending districts,
i.e., financial responsibility to the residence
diastrict when the students attend another
district.

The effectiveness of the plan in providing
educational opportunities for tranaferring
students, including studente with exceptional
educational needs.

The information provided to parents upon which
they made their transfer choice.

The competition of the school districts to recruit
students for extra-curricular activities as waell
as academic programs.

The impact of the transfers on the level of
parental involvement,

An analysis of whether or not the plan has led to
ohe type or group of students, such as minorities,
gifted, etc., transferring in disproportionate
numbers.

Any other concerns which arise during the first
three years of implementation.

The bill shall sunset in four years.
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Chairman Hawxkins. Thank you, Mr. Stocks. Without objection,
ithe additional material will follow the testimony of Mr. Stocks in
that order.

The next witness is Mr. Robert, Ericson, President of the Associa-
tion of Wisconsin School Administrators. Mr. Ericson.

Mr. EricsoN. I guess it is appropriate to say, good afternoon.

Chairman Hawkins. Good rmoon.

Mr. EricsoN. Thank you for the opportunity to be here, Chair-
man Hawkins, Congressman Hayes. My name is Robert Ericson.

I am the President of the Association of Wisconsin School Ad-
ministrators. AWSA is an association of school principals, assistant
principals, curriculum coordinators, assistant superintendents, vo-
cational education coordinators and other public school administra-
tive g)ositions. Our Association membership numbers approximate-
ly 1,600 members in educators of grades K-12.

This past year, the Association of Wisconsi.. School Administra-
tors put together a task force consisting of administrators repre-
senting all levels of administrative positions to study the issue of
choice. Much of their report is applicable to the Milwaukee choice
plan, and I will be referring to parts of this report in my testimo-
ny. Choice or open enrollment may, on the surface, appear to be a
noble experiment. However, it must be able to demonstrate that it
can provide improved educational opportunities in a long run for
all, including at-risk and handicapped ggpulations.

The AWSA strongly opposes choice being extended to non-public
schools for the following reasons:

One, public to private crosses the line between church and state
in some instances. Two, public funds siphoned away to support pri-
vate profit-making institutions is an inappropriate use of these
funds. Three, the ability of the private schools to be selective in the
number and type of students accepted is inappropriate. Four, non-
public schools are not required to provide high-cost, specialized pro-
grams for the handicapped. Five, private schools are not required
to comply with either state standards or state mandates. And cix.
there is a real ibility of promoting increased segregation.

The AWSA feels very strongly that the Milwaukee choice pia
discriminates against the handicapped. The receiving private non-
sectarian schools have not, to our knowledge, accepted any handi-
capped student. The receiving schools do not have programs to ac-
commodate the handicapped and, thus, cannot provide an educa-
tional program for them.

The AWSA feels very strongly that the receiving private non-sec-
tarian schools should be required to meet the same standards of
teacher certification and meet the same standards as established
by the Department of Public Instruction and by the state legisla-
tors that ‘govem the operation of public schools.

The AWSA is opposed to the use of public funds to support pri-
vate non-sectarian schools. The $2,500 that must follow each stu-
dent to a private non-sectarian school is public money. It comes
from public school budgets and should not be used to support pri-
vate schools.

If choice does become a reality in the state of Wisconsin—which
we hope it does not—then the AWSA strongly recommends that
safeguards be built in to ensure that the economically and educa-
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tionally disadvantaged are not discriminated against and that any
choice plan develops safeguards to ensure racial balance in schools.

The AWSA strongly recommends that if a choice program is ex-
tended to independent schools, all Department of Public Instruc-
tion, state and Federal standards and regulations, to include di-
verse educational and physical needs to students, must be adhered
to. If healthy competition is to be promoted, it must be on an equal
level with all parties providing services to meet the needs of all
students.

The AWSA strongly recommends that any choice plan include
safeguards to ensure participation of at-risk and exceptional needs
students and be limited to only public schools.

As stated earlier in my testimony, the AWSA is opposed to the
Milwaukee choice plan and is opposed to any statewide choice plan.
We do not feel that the Milwaukee choice plan meets the needs of
all students, does not help alleviate the problems that Milwaukee
public schools are facirg—rather, it adds to their problems and
takes public funds to finance private education.

I thank you for this opportunity to testify.

[The prepared statement of Robert Ericson follows:]
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November 14, 1990

Ladies and Gentlemen:

My name is Robert Ericson. I am the principal of North High School in
Shebcygan, Wisconsin, and president of the Association of Wisconsin
School Administratocte. Sitting with me is Ted Carlsen, principal of
Brookfield gast High School and president-elect of the Association of
Wisconsin S5chool Administrators. The AWSA is an association of school
principals, agsistant principals, curriculum coordinators, assistant
superintendents, vocational education coordinators and other adminis-
trative positions, not including school superintendents. The member-
ship in the AWSa numbers approximately 1,600 administrators in grades
K-12.

This past year the AWSA formulated a Task Force consisting of adminis-
trators representing all levels of administrative positions to study
the issue of "Choice.” HMuch of this report is applicable to the Mil-
waukee Choice Plan and 1 would like to quote from parts cf this report.
Choice or open enrollment may, on the surface, appear to be a noble
experiment; however, it must ke able to demonstrate that it can provide
improved educaticnal opportunities {n the long run for all, including
at~-risk and handicapped populations. -

The AWSA “strongly opposes choice being extended to nonpublic schools®
because: Public to private crosses the line between church and state
in some instances. Public funds being siphoned away to support private
profit-making institutions is an inappropriate use of these funds. The
ability to be selective in the nusber and type of students accepted.
The =zbility to not provide high cost specialired programs for the
handicapped. The noncompliance with either state standards or state
mandates. The real possibility of promoting increased segregation.

The AWSA feels very strongly that the Milwaukee Choice plan discrimi-
nates against the handicapped. The receiving non-sectarian schools
have not, to our knowledge, accepted any handicapped gtudent. The re-
ceiving schools do not have programs to accommodate the handicapped and
thus cannot provide an educational progrsa for them.

The AWSA feels very stron that the receiving non-sectarian schools
should be required to meet ¢ same standards of teacher certification
and meet the same standards s established by the Department of Public
Instruction and by the state Legislators that govern the operation of
public schools.

The AWSA is opposed to the use of public funds to support private non-
sectarian schools. The $2,500 that must follow esch student to a
private non-sectarian school is public money; it comes nut of the
public school budget and should not be used to support private schools.

The AWSA strongly recommends that safeqguards be built in to ensure that
the sconomically and educationally disadvantaged are not discriminated
against and that any choice plan develops safeguards to ensure racial
balance in schools.
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The AWSA strongly recommends that 1f a choice pregras is extended to
independent schools, all DPI, state, and fedsral standards snd requla-
tions to in¢lude diverse sducational and physical needs to students
must be adhered to. If healthy competition is to be promoted, it must
be on an equal level with a1l parties pruviding services to meet the
needs of all students.

The AWSA strongly recomsends that any choice plan include safeguards to
ensure participation of at-risk and exceptional needs students and be
limited to only public schools.

As stated earlier in this statement, the AWSA is opposed to the HMil-
waukee Choice Plan snd is opposed to sny stste-wide choice plsn. We do
not feel that the Milwaukee Choice Plan meets the needet of all
students; it does not help alleviate the problems thst the Milwaukee
Public Schools are facing: rather it adds to their problems and takes
public funds to finance privats educstion.

Robart V. Ericson, President
AWSA

Biv
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Chairman Hawkins. Thank you, Mr. Ericson.

Let me make a stab at this name. Is it Pawelkiewicz?

Mr. PaweLkiewicz. That is very close. It is Pawelkiewicz, and
you see the need for bilingual education.

Chairman HAwkIns. I think I need more education myself.
Thank ﬁou.

Mr. Pawgikiewicz. I represent the Wisconsin Federation of
Teachers. I would like to thank you and your committee for hear-
ing our testimony today.

ile Wisconsin Fegeration of Teachers remains open to discus-
sion of choice in public schools, we oppose the Milwaukee private
school choice program, and we are proud to be among the interve-
nors seeking a cf‘udicial remedy for what is proving to be a poorly
thoughi-out and unconstitutional program.

There is no guestion that the Milwaukee schools must change to
meet the needs of the children it is charged with educating. The
very life blood of the republic is informed citizens who can read,
write and compute.

This is not the goal of the Milwaukee private school choice pro-
gram, which may benefit a few children, while the vast majority
will either gain nothing or be penalized to make such a program
work. Please note that I said the choice program may benefit a few
children. It may not benefit anyone.

The conventional wisdom around here seems to be that private
schools do a better job educating students than do public schools.
Al Shanker, President of the American Federation of Teachers, has
said—and I quote, ‘“The success of private schools against public
schools is about as convincing as statistics which show that ple
enrolled in YMCA health and exercises classes are in much better
shape than patients in the local hospital.” Public school doors are
open to every child—rich, poor, handicapped, gifted. They are the
backbone of our American heritage, composed of all races, creeds
and ethnic groups. Private schools cannot make that claim. Their
doors can and do close at will on any child. Public schools stand,
like the the Statue of Liberty, taking in what the private schools
have rejected.

So which Milwaukee school children will benefit from this pro-
gram? It goes without saying that the t:l'ifhtest children, the chil-
dren with motivated, involved parents will be first in line for the
private school program. Who will s for the others—the ~nes
who do not measure up to piivate school standards? To make mat-
ters worse, the pro-active tamilies most likely to fight for reform
within the Milwaukee schools are the very families who will opt
for the choice system. The Private School axoice Program not only
deprives the district and its students financially; it creams off their
bes;1 students and the strongest parental advocates for change from
within,

Now while we understand that every parent wants what they be-
lieve is best for her or his child, if that parent opts for private edu-
cation, where is their right to a public subsidy? Not in the Wiscor:-
sin Constitution. And where is the accountability that should
follow the expenditure of the public’s funds—an accountability to
which all public schools are held? Public schools are uired to
have licensed teachers, adequate facilities and materials for learn-

1t
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ing and state-mandated curriculums. Private schools have no such
requirements, and propr.nents of the Milwaukee private school
choice program have vigorously avoided these responsibilities.

So what we I' ve here is a private program operating unconstitu-
tionally with public funds, with no public accountability, removing
the best students and parents from the school district and leaving
that district with even greater problems to resolve and fewer finan-
cial and human resources with which to resolve them. Martin
Luther King once said he had a dream where little black boys and
little black girls will be able to join hands with little white boys
and little white girls and walk together as sisters and brothers, and
we ghare that dream. Dr. King did not say the best 1,000 children
that private schools were "vxllmg to accept. He was talk.mg about
all of God’s children. That is what public schools are all about. And
that is why the Wisconsin Federation of Teachers opposes this pro-
gram. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Robert Pawelkiewicz follows:]
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»
at'on of MARY ANN BRAITHWAITE  Pragedent

g(mrs 2027 ATWOOD AVENUE « MADISON WISCONSIN 53704 « (G08) 244-0877 (800) 3627390

November 16, 1990

Test imony of RobDert Pawelkiewlicz
WFT Vice President
on the M!lwaukee Cholce Program

whiile the wiscorsin Federation of Teachers remains open

to discuasion of cholce |n publlc school®s, we oppose the
M!lwauxkee Pr!:ate School Choice Program, and we are proud to
be among the intervenors Seeking a judicla) -~emedy for what
we pelleve (s a poorly thought out and uiconstitutlonal
program.

There i3 no gquestion that the Mllwaukee Public Schools

must change to meet the neeas of the chlldren |t chargea
with educating. The very lifeblood of the Re b»dlic |is
informed citizens, who can read. write, and compute.

But this Is not the goal of the Mllwaukee Private

School Choice Program, whi:h mdy benefit a few chlldren,
while the vast majority will either galn nothing. or be
penalizea to make such a program work. Please note that !
sald the Cholce program may beneflt a tfew chlldren. It may
not benefit anyone.

The conventlonal wisdom around here Seems to be that

private school!s do a better job educating students than do
public shcools. Al Shanker, President of the American
Federation of Teachers, has sald, "The muccess of private
schoo!s 2agalnst public schools 1ims about as convincing as
statistics wnlch show that people enrolled {n YMCA health
and exercise classes are |n much better shape than patients
in the local hosplital." Pubilc school doors are open to
every chlild: rich, poor, handicapped, glfted. They are the
backpbone of our American heritage, composed of al!l races,
creeds, and etnnic groups. Prilvate schools cannot make that
claim. Their doors can and do close, at w!ll, on any chlld.
Public schools stand, !lke the Statue of Liberty, taking In
whiat the private schouols have rejected.

So which Milwaukee chlldren will benefit from this

program? It goes wlithout saying that the brightest
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chllaren, the chilaren with motivatea. Iinvolved parents will
De firwt in line fcr the private school program. who will
speak for the others, the ones who do not measure up to

Private schoo! standaras? To make mAtters worse. the
Pro-active families most likely to floght for reform within
the Milwaukee schocl!®, are the very tamilies who wll)l opt

tor the cholice system. The Private Schoo! Cholce Program
not only deprives the District ana it students financially.
1t creams off their Dest studentS. and the strongest
parental aavocates fcr change from within.

While we understand that every Parent wants what they
pelleve s peat for her or hl!s child. !f that parent opts
for private education, where Is their rlight to a public
subsidy? Not In the Wisconsin Constitution. And where |9
the accountabpliity that should fol!low the expenditure of the

pubiiC = funas. an accountability to which ali publice
sCchoo0is are hela? Pubiic ®school!® are requirea to have
licensea teachers. adequate tacilitie=s anra materia!s 1or
'earning, and state mancatea currigculums. Private schnci«

nave no such requirement®. ana pPropohentas ot the M, wauvee
Fr.vate Schoo! Cho:ce Program have vigQorousiy avoiQed these
respons.ciiit;en,

50 whal we have nhere = » private program, operat.nag
uncocnst tutiorally witre pubiicC tunos, wilh no  ounh ¢
accountabiliity. removing the pest students and parerts rrom
a 3ChOoo! aistrict. ang jeaving that aistrict witr even
areater probiems 1o reso;ve, and ftewer fl1nanc:al andg human

resources wWitn whifmh to reso:ve them, Ma tin Lutrer Kino
once [a:a Ne haa A aream "wvhere litrle pjack DOYS and |ttt o.
DIACK Qiris wi'l De abie O 10In hanas with jittie white
OmyS ang Cjttie white Qiris ang walv together as « ,4ters ana
©oothers.t  We stare that aream. Dr. King gia net say the
DeAL one thousand chijdren that private schools were wililing
to accept. he was talkin@ apout ‘ali of Goa s chlicren.*
That 8 what pupi!c =chcoig are ali about, Ang trnat (s wny

the W, acongir Federat,on of Teachers oppoass th .= progran.

16,



160

Chairmar Hawkins. Thank you.

Mr. Gobel, is it?

Mr. GopeL. Yes.

Chairman HAawkins. We called you earlier. We will hear from
you now, Mr. Gobel.

Mr. Gosgl. [ apologize. My name is Chuck Gobel, and I am Exec-
utive Director for the Administrators’ and Supervisors’ Council, an
organization thut represents approximatelK{SOO adzainistrators anc
supervisors in Milwaukee public schools. Mr. Chairman and nm.em-
bers of the committee, 1 appreciate the opportunity to appear
before you today.

The issues surrounding Milwaukee choice, as well as the general
subject of choice at the elementary and secondary level, are, as I
am sure you are aware, extremely important and complex with far-
reaching implications. The Administrators’ and Supervisors’ Coun-
cil is part of a suit challenging the constitutionality of the pro-
gram. We strongly feel that the Milwaukee choice program and all
prograras like it should fall on the Lasis of constitutionality.

Let me briefly outline wiiat we conzider to be some significant
shortcomings of the Milwaukee choice program, or what more ap-
propriately should be called the Milwaukee Voucher Program.

One, there is no need for this program. Milwaukee public schools
has in existence a wide variety of programs at all levels from
which students may choose. These programs embody choices in cur-
riculum, teaching strategies and learning styles. The Milwaukee
system neither requires nor offers any kind of program that is
either significantly different or demonstrably better than that
which is currently available in Milwaukee public schools. Similar-
ly, the Milwaukee choice system neither requires nor offers profes-
sional expertise that is either significantly different nor demonstra-
bli; better than that which 18 available in Milwaukee public
schools. In reality, since there are no requirements, they do not
even have to be as good.

Two, the program is inherently discriminatory. Organizations
can oualify to participate without providing equal access to all who
may wish to attend. Additionally, they are under no obligation to
provide for the needs of students whose needs may be different
from others who attend. Furthermore, a student who does partici-
pate in the program has no assurance that his continued participa-
tion will not be arbitrarily terminated.

Three, diverting funds frorn Milwaukee public schools to private
organizations constitutes an inappropriate use of Milwaukee public
srhools monies and is harmful to Milwaukee public schools stu-
dents. Monies gathered by public means should be spent only for
public purposes. Monies allotted by the Milwaukee choice system
represent what—because there is no mandate for the recipient to
be accountable—is essentially a carte blanche donation of taxpay-
ers’ monies for unrestricted private use. There is not even a public
budgetary process that would allow input on the part of those who
provide the resources. It i3 obvious that Milwaukee public schools
resources that cannot be used by Milwaukee public schools will
result in a diminution of zither services or programs to students
who remain in Milwaukee public schools. Given that the need for
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resources always exceeds the availability of resources, the outcome
can only be negative.

Four, the Milwaukee choice system invites the development of an
organizational structure for the education of children that is not
healthy. The lack of standards for organizations to participate
means that marketing—not program-—can become the focus for at-
tracting students. Much has been written in recent years advocat-
ing the benefits that would accrue through the addition of market-
place competition in education. Marketplace competition, similar to
athletic competition, identifies winners and losers. Decisions in this
kind of system are made on the basis of what can make an organi-
zation winner, or conversely, what can prevent it from becoming a
loser. This kind of competition is not appropriate to the education
of children. With this kind of approach, survival will be linked to
the ability of the organization to attract and retain the appropriate
caliber of student. The kind of competition that is appropriate in
education is the kind that challenges schools to provide an effective
education for all students who may enter the doors. It is the kind
of competition that seeks to develop only winners. This kind of
competition is what public schools must be about. It is the kind of
mission that defines the need for public education available to all
students. Any diversion of public funds and the creation of a pub-
licly supported private alternative only serve to undermine this
very important public function.

I appreciate very much the opportunity to be with you today and
to share with you today.

[The prepared statement of Charles Gobel follows:}
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My name 1s Chuck Gobe) and | am esecutive director for the Administrators’ end
Suparvisgrs’ Counci), an orgenizetion that represants approximetely 500 a0-
ministrators and supervisers 1n Mitwaukee Public Schools. Mr. Chatrmgn and
medbars 0f tRe committee | appreciate the opportunity to appear Sefore you
tod:y.

The 1ssues surrounding Milwaukee Cnotfce, as well as the genaral gubject of
choice at the e)ementary and secondary leve! are, ot | am sure you are aware,
utrml'y important and complex with far reaching implications., The Adming-
Strators and Suparvisors’ Council 15 part of a suit challenging the consti-
tutionaltty of the program. e strongly feel thet the Mi)waukee Chette pro-
gram and 811 programs 11ka 1t shou'a fall on the basfs of constitutfomality.

Let me, oriefly then, outlire what we constder to De significant short comings
of the Milwaukee Choice program, or what more appropriately should be called
tre Milwaukee Youcher Progran,

i« There 13 no need for this program. W{lwaukee Publi¢ Schools has in
existence a wide vartety of prograss at all levels from which students may
choose. These programs embody chofces 4n curriculum, teaching strategies, and
tearning styles, The Milwaukee Youchar System neither requires nor offers any
king of program thit {s either significantly ¢ ' fferent Or demonttrably better
than that which fs currently avaitable §n “PY. Simflarly, the M1lwaukee
Youchar System neither renuires nor offers professional sxpartisa that 1
either significantly differont nor desonstrably better than tr:t which 1g
available 1n MPS, In raality, since there are no requirements, thay do not
even have to be 01 good.

2. The progrem ¢ tnnerently discriminatory. Organizations cen qualify to
participate without providing aquat access o A)) who may wish to attend.
Adaitionaliy, they are under no ob! 1’nt'on to provide for the needs of stu-
dents whose needs may dbe diffarent from otrers wno attend. Furthermore, a
student who does perticipate In the program hes no assurance that Mg contine
ved participation will not be arbitrarily terminated,

3. Diverting funds from MPS to privete organizations constitutes an {nsppro-
priate vusa of MPS monies and 1s harwful to MPS students, Monies gathered by
pudliC means should be spent only for public purposes. The monies allotted by
the N1lwsukes YOuchar System represent whet, becouse there fa no mandate for
the recipient to be eccoumtatle, 1s essentially o carte Dlanche donation of
taxpaydr monies for unrastricted private wse. Thére 13 Not evem a public
budgetary process thet would eVlow Tnput on the part of those whe provide the
resources. It 16 obvious that NP resources that coannot be uscd by MPS will
result in & diminution of either services or programs to students who remain
A MPS. Given that the nead for retources exceeds the avaltapility of re-
sources, the outcome car only be negative.

4. The Milwaukee Vouuiver System fhvites the developaent of an pryenizational

strucrure for the education of chi Ydren that 1s not haalthy. Tha lack of
standards for orgamizations to perticipetse means that marketing , not progred
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can becoms the fotus for attracting studests. Much has been written in recent
yours ddvacating the benpfits that would accrwe through the addition of "war-
ket place competition” n education. Merket place competition, simtlar to
athletic competition, 1adentifies winners end losers. Decisions in this kind
of systew are made on the bAsI3 of what cen make an organigetion a winner, or
, conversely, wha'. can pravent it from becoming @ toser. This kind of compe-
tition 1s npt appropriate to the education of childgren. With this kind of
approach, surviva)l will be 1inked 10 the ability of the organiaation to 4t-
tract ond retain the sppropriate caliber of student. The kind of compatition
that is appropriate in educatfon s the kind that chal lenges schools to provide
an effective educstion for a1l students who may enter the doors. 11 13 the
Lind of competition that seshs to develop only winners. This kind campetition
s what public schools must be ebout. It 18 the king of mission that defines
the need for public educetton avatlable to all students. Any diversion of
public funds and the creation of o publicly supporied private alternetive
anly serves LG undermine thiy very faportant publrc function.

Thank you for the Opportuntty to be presest today.
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Chairman HAwxiINns. Well, thank you. I think the committee is a
little surprised that some of the other dgroupa apparently did not
respond to our invitation or at least did not—were not able to be
present today or to testify. I wonder if any of you are aware of any
parent groups who might have been involved in the sponsorship of

the choice pmﬁeal?

Ms. Curry. There are nts here who were involved.

Chairman HAwxins. There is an organized parent group?

Ms. Curry. Yes, it is.

Chairman HAwkINs. What is the name of the group? Would you
identify yourself for the record, please.

Ms. Curry. My name is Frieda Curry. I am one of the parents
that originally was working with the legislator, Polly Williams,
from the conception of this program. We are not in organized body
form, but we are the parents that are most affected by this pro-
gram. Our children are enrolled in this program.

lCl hau';man Hawxkins. What parents do you represent? Can you
tell me?

Ms. Curry. I represent parents that have children enrolled in
Urban Day School, which is one of the non-sectarian private
schools particinating in this program.

Chairg’:an TIAwWKINS. Were you involved in the sponsorship of the
pro ?

ls. Curry. We have been there. We have been in Madison from
the conception. We were there when it was passed through the leg-
islation process.

Chairman HAwxkins. I was juet handed something that says,
“Partners.” Or is that——

Ms. Curry. That is the newsletter “~om the schooi that my chil-
dren now attend.

Chairmar Hawkins. And you are nre of the parents who helped
to hs&onaor the prepousal?

. Curry. That is correct. I am one of the luw income people
that is benefiting from this program at present.

Chairman Fawrins. Were you aws~< of the fact that no official
hearing was held in the Senate, as earlier iestirsony indicated?

Ms. Curry. | certainl{qam.

Chairman Hawkins. Why was chat done, do vou know?

Ms. Curry. Well certainly, no. i do not know «hby that wae done.
It is done a lot of times for a lot of different 1s::io8 that pass
through legislation in the state body, but we did not have any
input in that aspect. We did go to the legislstor and tell her what
we felt was neceseary for our children to receive guality and excel-
lence in educationr and was very happy to have her work with us to
have that passed.

Chairman HAwkINs. Are you aware of the existence of the
School Improvement Act-—the Federal School Improvement Act of
19887 Were you ever told about that?

Ms. Curry. I have a little information on that.

4 Chfurman Hawxins. Do you approve or disapprove of that proce-
ure’

Ms. Curry. Well, choice was only a very small part of that, is
that correct, or——

Chairman Hawxins. No, choice is not a part of it.

1.,



165

Ms. Curry. Of that at all?

Chairman Hawxk:ns. No.

Ms. CuUrRy. Yes.

Chairman HaAwkIns. We are talking about two different things.
We had invited Mrs. Polly Williams to testify, and presumably, she
did not desire to testify. Are you aware of that?

Ms. Curry. Well, I was told that by your assistant todafv

Chairman Hawxkins Well, we certainly would look forward to
her submitting some testimony to the committee so we can get her
views into the official record, and we will be very glad to keep it
open for at least, let us say, three weeks in order to receive any
statement that she may wish to put into the record pertaining to
the merits of the proposal and her recommendations as to any im-
provement in the schools that she might wish to offer.

Ms. Curry. I understand that. But I think that it is important
that you also hear from people most affected by this program.

Chairman HAwkiNs. We had invited—we had invited several
groups, 'mcludjx{g a group that——

Ms. Curry. Well, we were not extended that invitation. I did
speak with your assistants concerning that.

Mr. Hayes. Why don’t we include her in the last panel?

Chairman Hawkins. Well, suppose you—that is all right. Why
don’t we add you to the last panel—this panel?

Ms. Curry. I would certainly like to have you—-

Chairman HawkiNs. All right. We would like to get your views.

Ms. Curry. Certainly.

Chairman HAwkiIns., Yeah. Because we had solicited those views,
but there are so many groups that--some of which do represent
parents as a part of their oxganization that we would like to look
at their views. We will just add you to the next panel.

Ms. Curry. Well, we cer'ainly appreciate that.

Chairman Hawxkins. All right. 'fiiumk you.

Ms. Cunry. Thank ycu.

Chairman Hawxins. 1 say that because so far, we have not seen
any good arguments presented , and I would like to really solicit
some arguments on the other side of thoee who would like to pub-
lic'l_);‘state their views, and we will have that included.

There was some—someone referred to a recent initiative—state-
wide initiative concerning a voucher proposal that was on the
ballot. I do not know that we zre acquainted with that. Would any
of the—

Mr. Srocks. Mr. Chairman, I believe that was in the State of

on.
irman HAwxkINS. That was not in the State of Wisconsin.

Mr. Stocks. It was not here.

) Chﬁlrman Hawkins. All right. Okay. It was my misunderstand-
ing then.
r. Hayes.

Mr. Hayes. I do not have any questions, Mr. Chairman. 1 just
wanted to commend the witnesses for what has been excellent tes-
timony against choice. There is no ‘&uestion about where you stand.

Chairman Hawxkins. The Milwaukee choice plan.

Mr. Hayes. That is right. She says she cannot hear me. That is
not usually one of my problems.

Q 17'\)
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I just want to commend the witnesses that appeared with this
panel and those that preceded because they have given us some tes-
timony that certainly is opposed to the Milwaukee choice plan, Mr.
Chairman has corrected me. Some have indicated, though, that
they do not want the program to extend throughout the state of
Wisconsin.

So, 1 a%ree with you. I amlad ou included the young lady, who
apparently supported the Milwaukee plan, into the next panel be-
cause I think we ought to hear from both sides. However, and I
regret the fact that the member of the General Assembly, I guess,
who introduced the plan in the General Assembly in Wisconsin
was not able to find time to be here during this hearing because
she would have been able to give us some reasons as to why she
felt that such legislation was necessary for Wisconsin. Wisconsin is
obviously not the only state with problems.

When you talk about problems, the state of Illinois has got a
heck of a lot of problems down there as to inequity that exists
when it comes to distribution of education funds. I assume you
heve got the same channel here. In the state of Wisconsin, much of
the Federal dollars goes into the state, and they decide how to dis-
tribute it to the respective school districts. We find out that much
of the determination for distribution is based on the tax base. The
poor districts with no tax base to speak of, get less money, and we
are trying to find a way how to equalize it so that there will not be
computers in the suburbs when we cannot get them in the inner
city. That is of our problem.

éhairman wkKINS. Thank you.

Mr. Hayes. Thank you.

Chairman Hawxkins. Again, gentlemen, I wish to thank you for
your testimony today, and I think it has been very helpful to the
committee, well thought out, and we certainly appreciate the prob-
lem that {lou are wrestling with. We wrestle with the same prob-
lem elsewhere and we find it very helpful to the committee trying
to make a recommendation to get the views of as many people as
wgrmibly can. You have been very helpful. Thank you.

k you for appearing before the committee.

Chairman Hawkins. Can we take just a five-minute break? I am
sure the reporter is pretty tired and would like to stretch for about
five minutes. It will not be a long break, so—we do not want to lose
the audience. So if we can just take a five-minute break, we would
appreciate it.

A brief recess was taken.]

Chairman Hawkins. The committee is in order. We have panel
four, Mr. Ken Cole of the Wisconsin Association of School Boards;
Ms. Lauri Wynn, Milwaukee NAACP; Ms. Linda Oakes, President,
Wisconsin Congress of Parents and Teachers; Mr. Bar-Lev, Direc-
tor, Calumet County Handicapped Children Education Board; Mrs.
Frieda Curry, parent advocate; and Ms. Lynda Holloway, Presi-
dent, Blacllt-rgarent Action Council. We will take them in the order
in which I announced them.

Ms. SToppARD-FREEMAN. You missed me. ] am Vice President of
Urban Day Board. Annette Freeman.

Chairman HAwkiIns. We will add you. Ms. Stoddard, is it?

Ms. STODDARD-FREEMAN. Yes, Stoddard-Freeman.

171



167

Chairman Hawkins. Well, let us take them in the order that
m were called, be%inning with Mr. Cole. Oh, I am sorry. I prom-
i Ms. Holloway—] am sorry. 1 promised her earlier and had not
taken—Ms. Holloway, we will take you next.

STATEMENTS OF LYNDA HOLLOWAY, PRESIDENT, BLACK
PARENT ACTION COUNCIL; LAURI WYNN, MILWAUKEE NAACP;
FRIEDA CURRY; LINDA OAKES, PRESIDENT, WISCONSIN CON-
GRESS OF PARENTS and TEACHERS, INC.; NISSAN BAR-LEYV, DI-
RECTOR, CALUMET COUNTY HANDICAPPED CHILDREN EDUCA-
TION BOARD; ANNETTE STODDARD-FREEMAN, PRESIDENT,
URBAN DAY BOARD; VERN JENSEN; AND GLORIA HUNT

Ms. HoLLowAy. My name is Lynda Holloway. I am President of
the Black Parent Action Council. I have three children presently
attending Milwaukee public schools.

I would like to say that the purpose of the public school is to pro-
vide all children with a quality education so that they will not be a
burden upon society. Milwaukee public schools i8 providing a good
education to some of its students. Unfortunately, a disﬁroportionate
number of black students within Milwaukee public schoois are get-
ting a short-changed education.

ere are approximately 100,000 students attending Miiwaukee
public schools. Of this number, roughly 70 percent are black. Of
the 100,000 students, 10.1 percent have been identified as handi-
capped. The learning disabled program has roughly 60 percent
black students out of 3,100 students. Whereas the medium class
size within Milwaukee public schools is 27 students, the teacher/
pupil ratio for a learning disabled child is 1 to 15, an emotionally
disturbed child is 1 to 10 and a severely handicapped child is 1 to 5.
What private school is able to educate these children on the state’s
allccation of $2,500 per child?

The state is providing $2,500 per student for education. However,
it costs an average of $6,000 to educate a child in Milwaukee public
schools, with the balance being provided by the property tax. The
private schools cannot educate the child for $2,500. The balance of
the tuition in the private school must come from some other
source.

In the worst scenario, if all parents received a $2,500 voucher
and the property tax bill was reduced, we would have private
schools Fopping up all over the place. However, these schools would
be developed around the likes of the parent. Are all parents going
to like and consider all children for their respective schools?

There are some issues that must be resolved. Since a teacher in a
choice school is not required to meet certification uirements,
will certification requirements be abolished for the Milwaukee
public school teacher? Did all children atterding a choice school
attend a Milwaukee public school in the previous semester? Since
the choice program was to benefit the most disadvantaged child, in
addition to meetix? a low income requirement, would it not be logi-
cal t.onl‘m?ave a child have a lower than average grade point average
as well?

Choice is synonymous with the term ‘separate, but equal.”
Choice slape the face of Brown v. Board of Education, v'lere sepa-
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rate, but equal, education was struck down. It is now 1999, and we
cannot aftord to revert back to a separate but equal education. The
Federal and state government cannot be allowed to abdicate their
responsibility of providing a quality education for all children.

Chairman Hawkins. Well, thank you, Ms. Holloway. I have no
questior. I think your statement is very clear. There may be one or
two questions we will submit in writing to you and ask you to re-
spona 80 as te save time. I understand you do have a time problem.

Mr. Hayes.

Mr. Haves. I do not have anything.

Chairman Hawkins. Well, thank you. I apologize for not having
known about your time problem earlier. Thank you.

We will hear then next from Mr. Cole. Mr. Ken Cole, Executive
Director, Wisconsin Association of School Boards. Mr.—apparently,
he is not present.

Ms. Wnn, Milwaukee NAACP. Ms. Wynn.

Ms. WynNN. Thank you very much, Congressman. I am very
pleased to be here. I would like very much to welcome you to our
city. The Milwaukee Chapter of the NAACP opposes the Choice/
Voucher Program because we do not believe that it improves the
educational opportunities for all Milwaukee children. Further, we
do not view the program as one that will produce educational com-
petition or one of a corrective educational methodol:fy.

This legislatively spawned Wisconsin Educational Magic Show,
featuring Learnfare, Choice/Vouchers and proposed black male
academies gives full spotlight to a vacuum of educational leader-
ship and creative proven plans. Only in Wisconsin—a state with
less than a five percent black population—would such have ever
been politically dared. Worse still, the race of advocates does not
make a bad idea good or demand that those who disagree are man-
dated to silence. Total frustration, desperation have given birth to
ideas that have not been proven, and worse still, will be tried out
on the school population that is the most vulnerable. We cannot
focus on the current small problem, choice/vouchers, much longer
in Milwaukee and allow the larger problem—that is, poor schools
and non-marketable high schoolers—which will economically para-
lyze poor and black people.

If the Choice/Voucher Program were at full capacity—that is,
1,000 students—and you threw in all of the black male academies,
which probably will about 500 or a little more, we would have
less than one percent of the student population with critical needs
under a microscope for diagnosis and we would not yet offer a
treatment. Instead, the possibility of national expansion of such is
before you. The NAACP urges caution not that this be viewed with
a belief in this Wisconsin Educational Magic Show for this is but
smoke and mirrors. Our urban schools have become a salvageable
tragedy. We urge your caution and help.

Ana on the side, Congresspersons, 1 would like to say that I am
the mother of five children. I am a teacher of some 30 years. I am
the former President of the Wisconsin Education Association Coun-
cil and a five-year member of the National Education Association
Executive Committee. And for seven years, I chaired as President
one of the community schools—in this instance, the Martin Luther
King Community Schiool, which was an old St. Wells Church and
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was one of the schools that we are now—that is now involved in
the choice program before this term came into being. But I want to
saK to you that I placed three of my five children in the other
school, and the{) er\i:)yed it. And they had successes that related to
learning about black history and getting to go to school in a small,
close socialized, pleasant environment. And I was glad to have
them there.

But I placed them there out of total desperation. I lived as I have
lived, until very recently—always in the inner city. And it was 2
violence thing. I had to find some place for my children because
the public schools were so bad. I could not—though 1 work—afford
to send five children to any kind of school since 1 was paym? taxes
and trying to hang on as best I could. But it was clear that I could
not send my children to Wells Junior High School, which was the
choice, and then, they gave us Fuiton Junior High School, which
was worse than Wells at the time. And I was to send these children
there and go to work every day. And I found that with the fights,
having sometimes tc have them take the dog to school with them
and then send the dog back home so the dog could stay home. And
then, the other kid who came home for lunch turned the dog out to
meet them halfway so that they would not get beat up. That sort of
educational preparedness for school was not acceptable, and so, I
placed them in the school.

I served as President of that board for seven years and found
people that were there to be good, honest people wﬁo really wanted
a better education for their children, and we sold peaches, chicken,
anything moving, we would have sold if it was legal. We could
barely make it, and eventually, the school did have to close because
we were unable to survive given the money problem.

One of my daughters that was there went on then to another
high school. And when she got. there, she found—this was seventh
and eighth grade that she was in the school—when she got there,
she found that though she was without a doubt very self-confident
and enjoyed the school that she had come from and still maintains
friends there, that she was not equipped for the science that was
before her. And since she was interested in going to medical school,
as she is now in med school, she had a terrible time and she had to
work and she had to flunk and she had to tr'y;. And one of the
things that she had to deal with was that she had not had a full
science program in the seventh and eighth grade, which was where
she was. She was expert in those things relative to black history,
which she did not have a good background in before. She had excel-
lent personal relationship skills. But the fact of the matter was
that the academics that she should have had, she was unable to
get.

Now it is an argument as to whether it is better that a kid, if
they have a good selfconfidence, good self-image and have good
social skills that they ought to be able to learn anything. But the
fact is that there is a certain time in children’s learning-—not just
in seventh and eighth grade, but all the way through public educa-
tion—when they must have a full broad smorgasbord of good op-
portunity in education, which my youngsters did not have. Now
they have survived, obvicusly, because they have a fool for a
mother and we push and we strive and we do.

17
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But I think that we do need to remember one thing in all of this.
We are talking about our schools; we have not yet discussed one of
the things that is very, very critical in all of this. One of the prob-
lems is chat many parents-—and I am one of them—believe that
there is a racist ideology in the public school system. Now when
you are talking about a school system that has—the majority of the
youngsters are black and the other minorities. And then, you have
teachers that make up 70-75 percent of the teaching population
and less then 30 percent are black teachers. And then, you have
youngsters coming from socioeconomic situations where they do
not have an opportunity to see people that lock Jike them in posi-
tions of power and teaching and learning. This 158 a very serious
thing that has impact upon what happens. And given the fact that
people are not preparing themselves to be teachers, we see a very
critical thing. One of the things that these schools do offer is an
opportunity for youngsters to see people like themselves in posi-
tions of authority and power, and that is seen to be essential.

But we must remember in all of this, in closing, that if we are
going to talk about what to do with youngsters, if we are going to
say let all of the children suffer and fail together and maybe some
place down the road, somebod) is going to get damn mad and they
are going to do something about the schools because the schools are
of critical nature, no matter what. As Superintendent Peterkin
says to you they are seriously flawed, and they must be repaired
for our children. And so, the safety and the knowledge and the.
freedom to learn and grow is not afforded all of the youngsters.

These 1,000 youngsters in choice really still do not have~—no
matter how good everything appears—the depth of school experi-
ences that are going to be necessary for them to be able to move
further up the ladder and survive. Those people that are in those
schools who come from families that can give them additional
things will succeed wherever they were. But for the bulk of the
youngsters, the 99 percent of the youngsters that are left behind,
the NAACP speaks for those children and cries and demands that
someone do something quickly so that the public schools for the
masses are improved immediately.

Thank you very much for this opportunity.

[The prepared statement of Lauri Wynn follows:)
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Chairman HAwxkins. Well thank you, Ms. Wynn.

Ms. Curry.
t.hxl\sds' Curry. Good ;f:eimlaon. Fi;:ta:li;ll, I want to tll::nk you for

is opportunity to s .Jamsg ing as a parent that is partici-
ﬁ:tinf in the present choice legislation process. I also wear a dual

t. I am presently the Chapter 220 representative for the subur-
ben district of Weet Dallas/West Milwaukee. My children were in
attendance of this school for three and four years, respectively.
And I feel that it is important that as a parent that has an experi-
ence in both aspects of the “‘choice processes,” the public schools, as
well as the now private school, that you as the Chairperson and
Vice Chair, respectively, have some insight from the inside of
someone that is actually affected by this program.

Formerly, my children were bused for 35 minutes each way per
day to New Berlin, which is a suburban district from the home and
were the only African-American children within a classroom of 25:
A class ratio of 1 to 25. And this went on for three and four years,
respectively. Now again, I am the t of a nt that is giving
my children the kind of a strong cultural bac und so that they
know basically who they are in the system. I also know, and we
also all must face the reality of the fact that if a child is isolated as
the oniy African-American within a larger group setting on a

early basis for three and four years, respectively, that sooner or

ter, there is going to be an erosion of that self-esteem and that
character of who that individual is because, again, that child wants
to be accepted, bar none.

Because I had worked very diligently within that district to try
and have an impact because there was a non-reflective staff. I went
to the board and to the superintendents of the district to try and
establish parent liaison itions so that we would have reflective
people within the schools that our children attended and found
that there was no accountability. In other words, these districts are
receiving—in my particular case—a total—with the transportation,
as well as the money that they were receiving from the state
$11,000 per year for the education of my children. But yet and still,
I had no opportunity to offer any assistance in what my children
were being taught and I had no vote as to what was being present-
ed to the board and to that suburban district.

So when we speak of accountability, again, the original choice
program, which again, is Chapter 220, that the public school that
everyone on the el has sang the praise of has no accountability
as well. These districts also are not mandated to accept children
that are “handicapped” or non-handicapped. It is up to the individ-
ual districts to decide who it is that they allow into their districts.
And if these children do not come from strong family bac unds
whereby they are in school presently every day and where they are
strong academic students with high standings on the standardized
tests, then they are not allowed into these districts.

So what | am saying is that I have already experienced what the
public schocl offers in terms of choice. And I am saying to you that
it is a harmful situation when you have no control or any say in
how your children are being educated. And because of that reason,
I made the choice to actively say that it is important for us as Afri-
can-American parents who e up the larger population of the
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students that are being educated in the public school system to or-
ganize as a body so that we have a choice in what is happening
with the education of our children. Again, we are speaking formal-
ly of foundation education. If our kids do not get it in the elemen-
tary level—if you do not have a foundation to build on, then cer-
tainly, we cannot continue on in the secondary and the develop-
ment of them as individuals for and pre eas for life.

So it was very important to me, and I worked very diligently for
all of these years to ensure that my chiidren were receiving the
best possible education in a public setting. I am saying to you, and
I certainly ho;;e you hear me, Congressmen, that it is not an equi-
table system. It is not a system that is accountable and it is not a
system where | as a parent have any power to change or to en-
hance the education of my children. that when the opportunity
presented itself for me to work on developing a program that
would allow me parental involvement in the education of my chil-
dren, I certainly ran and supported that with all that I had and all
that I know.

And after this—after my children have only experienced this for
60 days, I am watching again my children grow and become
healthy as individuals that are growing and learning and develog:
ing into people that are going to be productive citizens and contri
ute to the Nation as a whole. And if we allow this panel to present
ic:; one biased side of what it is that this program has done and

offered to us as people that are economically disadvantaged,
but not intellectually so, it is a detriment to you so that you do not
know the reality of the situation.

I also have a 16-year-old son that will be graduating next year
that has always been within the suburban districts and has man-
aged to maintain and hold on and survive in that system. But

ain, it is a totally different system. It is on the north shore end
of this town. It is very important that you understand that Milwau-
kee is a very, very racist city. The majority population of African-
American people live within the city of Milwaukee. Therefore, we
as parents are basically powerless because of the court mandated
desegregation law. Even though our children are being bused nu-
merous ways within the city of Milwaukee, they are still going to
school—even though they are being bused away from their schools,
they are still in schools with all African-American children. There
i8 no logic and there is no sense in that. And we are spending bil-
lions and billions of dollars. And yet and still, our children are not
being formally educated.

So even though the small number—the 1,000 children that were
offered this program are beneﬁtin%:and again, we all know that
there is only 400 that are actually benefiting from this program. It
is important that we understand that even if it is one child that we
can salvage and save, it is important that we do that. It is extr~me-
ly important that we do that because if we do not do it, then we
are going to pay eventually on another end for these children to be
educated in one form or another. And I think it is very important
that you hear the other side. When they speak in terms of the ac-
countability, there is no accountability from the suburban district.
They are a separate entity, and they make their choice and laws as
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to how it is that their districts are run. And us a non-resident
parent, we have no say within that district.

The same thing with Milwaukee public schools. Milwaukee
public schools is a district in and of itself, but it is under court
order mandated desegregation, which means that our children do
not have the luxury of going to their neighborhood schools because
of the court-ordered mandated desegregation. They must be bused
somewhere, even if it is to a school—if it is still predominantly all
African-American. They still have to be bused because of this law.
So again, that is the farce. I do not feel that we have a farce in the
present legislation that we have in terms of choice. And again, the
decision t came down on Tuesday was not one in terms of the
merits of the program, but one of how in which the legislation was
passed. Which again, you know, if we look at the larger issue, a lot
of laws come into effect in that same manner. And that is neither
here nor there. It is just important that you understand that. If we
have a boat of kids that are drowning, if we save ten of thosee kids,
we should save those ten, as opposed to allowing the entire boat to
sink and all of the children to drown. Thank you.

Chairman HAwkiNs. Well, thank you.

The next witneas is Ms. Qakes, President, Wisconsin Congress of
Parents and Teachers. Ms. QOakes.

Ms. Oaxss. Congressman Hawkins and Congressman Hayes, | am
Linda Oakes, President of the Wisconsin Parent-Teacher Associa-
tion and a member of the National PTA Board of Directors. On
behalf of the 45,000 volunteer members of the Wisconsin PTA, par-
ents, teachers and other concerned citizens from across our state, I
thank you for this opportunity to present the PTA’s views on the
Milwaukee choice plan.

Since 1910, the Wisconsin PTA has been devoted to the educa-
tion, health, safety, protection and care of children and believes
that the partnership of parents and educators, along with the com-
muni.y, is critical in maintaining a strong and viable education as-
sociation. The PTA has long-standing and es.blished principles
and positions which offer strong support for public education. The
Wisconsin PTA has historically been an advocate for all children
and has sought to improve public schools for all Wisconsin chil-
dren. We, therefore, oppose the Milwaukee parental choice plan be-
cause it fails to promote public education for all children and be-
cause it provides a system for publicly raised funds to flow into pri-
vate schools. The 6.8 million members of the National PTA from
across our nation join the Wisconsin PTA in opposing this educa-
tional choice program and this includes non-public schools.

To be a choice for all, any program must offer a commitment to
a free, accessible, univerlai educational program for all children,
no matter what their race, religion, handicap, academic level or
language. And clearly, the Milwaukee choice program compromises
this commitment and leaves several unanswered questions.

The first misgiving deals with equity and fairness. The Milwau-
kee proposal does not offer choice across the board. How will this
choice plan help those children who do not fit the choice income
criteria? What about disabled children, children at risk and chil-
dren with learning disabilities? The Milwaukee choice program
does not make provisions for such students. What about thosee chil-
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dren whose parents will make bad choices or no choices? And those
whose parents who lack information or initiative?

What about the children left behind in schools that will be
known as the unchosen schools? Those aschools that need the funds
most will suffer with more limited resources, and the children at-
tending those schools will be the losers.

If all of the schools are not improved for all of the children, then
c}l;i)ice is limited to a few good schools that may have space avail-
able.

Additionally, how will the public Le informed in a way that is
both fair and complete? Will each school sell itself or will an im-
partial body describe all schools? Who will ronitor truth in mar-
keting, and how will be the children be selected? Will the public
information materials be in languages that all parents can under-
stand? And what about parents that are themselves poorly educat-
ed or highly mobile?

What evidence is there that a sense of ownership in a choice
plan increases parental involvement or that physical distance and
transportation problems do not de.rease parental involvement? Re-
search has demonstrated that parental involvement in a child’s
education is the key to succes: in school.

The Wisconsin PTA believes that it is important for parents, edu-
cators and community members to acknowledge that no one educa-
tional program is best for all students. Schools and parents togeth-
er must address the different ways students learn and how the
public school system can provide the best education for all chil-
dren. The Milwaukee chuice plan will not improve public educa-
tion. The way to improve public education is tv invest funds to im-
prgvelsthe schools, not to divert taxpayers’ money to private
schools.

The critical question for the PTA is not whether an individual
parent is satisfied by the choice proposal, but rather, that the
choice plan has a positive impact on all children. Any system of
ghoice must meet this test-—and the Milwaukee choice proposal

oes not.

I thank you for this /.pportunity to share the views of the PTA.
And also, Mr. Chairman, in view of your forthcoming retirement, I
would like to take this opportunity to thank you on behalf of the
PTA for your many years of fine service to children.

{The prepared statement of Linda Oakes follows:]
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Mr. Chairman and distinguished members of the committee. I
am Linda Oakes, President of the Wisconsin Parent-Teacher
Association and a member of the National PTA Board of Direc-
tors. On behalf of the 45,000 volunteer mambers of the
Wisconsin PTA - parents, teachers and other concerned citi-
zens from across our state - I thank you for this opportunity
to presert the PTA's views on the Milwaukee Parental Choice

Plan.

Since 1910, the Wisconsin PTA has been devoted to the edu-
cation, health, safety, protection and care of children, and
believes that the partnership of parents and educators, along
with the community is critical in maintaining a2 strong and
viable educational system. The PTA has long-standing and
established principles and positions which offer strong sup-
port for public education. The Wisconsin PTA has historically
been an advocate for all children and has sought to improve
public schools for all Wisconsin children. We, therefore,
oppose the Milwaukee Parental Choice Plan because it fails to
promote equal education for all children and because it pro-

vides a system for publicly raised funds to flow into private
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schools. The 6.8 million members of the National PTA from
across our nation join the Wisconsin PTA in opposing this

educational choice program that includes non-public schools.

To be a choice for all, any program must offer a commitment
to a free, accessible, universal educational program for
all children no matter what their race, religion, handicap,
academic level or language. Clearly, the Milwaukee Choice
Program compromises this commitment and leaves several

unanswered guestions.

The first misgiving deals with equity and fairness. The
Milwaukee Proposal does not offer choice across the board.
How w' .. this choice plan help those children who do not fit
the choice income criteriz? What about disabled children,
children at risk and children with learning disabilities?
The Milwaukee Choice Program does not make provisions for
such students. What about those children whose parents will
make bad choices or no choices? Those whose parents lack

information or initiative?

wWhat about the childr2n left behind in schools that will be
known as the "unchosen" schools? Those schools that need the
funds most will suffel with more limited resources and the

children attending those schocols will be the losers.

1s,
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If all of the schools are not improved for all children, then
choice is limited to the few "good" schools that may have the

space available.

Additionally, how will the public be informed in a way that

is both fair and complete? W:i:ll1 each school “sell itselr" or
will an impartial body describe all schools® Who will monitor
“"truth in marketing" and how will childrer be selected? will
the public information materials be in languages that all
parents can understand? What about parents that are them-

selves poorly educated or highly mobile?

Wiat evidence is there that a sense of ownership in a “choice”
plan increases parental involvement or that physical distance
and transportation problems do not d~rrease parental involve-
ment? Research has demonstrated that parental involvement

in a child's education is the key to success in school.

The Wisconsin PTA believes that it is important for parents,
educators and community members to acknowledge that no one
educational program is best for all students. Schools and
parents together must address the different ways studonts
learn and how the publiz school system can ; ovide the best
education for all children. The Milwaukee Choice FPlan will

not improve public education. The way to improve public
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education is to invest funds to improve the public sclools,

not to divert taxpayers' money to private schools.

The critical question for the PTA is not whether an individual
parent is satisfied by the choice proposal, but rather that
the choice plan has a positive impact on all children. Any
system of "choice™ must meet this test - the Milwaukee Choice

Proposal does not.

I would iike to thank the committee for this opportunity to
share the views of the Wisconsin PTA on this issue. And also,
Mr. Cha‘rman, in view of your forthcoming retirement, I would
like to take this opportunity on behalf of the PTA, to express

our appreciation for your many years of service to children.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 1990

WISCONSIN PTA OPPOSES WISCONSIN JUDCE'S
EDUCATION VOUCHER DECISION

MADISON. WI -~ The Wisconsin PTA opposes the Dane County Circuit
Court decision that ruled the Milwaukes education voucher program
legal. whereby private schools receiving state funds would not
have to provide educational services to the handicapped. Puklic
schools would gstill be required o provide these gervices to
those eligible for funding.

The Wisconsin PTA's opposition comes in response to Monday's
ruling from state judge Susan Steingsss that a voucher system is
corstitutional in the state of Wisconsin, and Milwuukes students
would be able to use state dollars to attend private schools.
The Wisconsin PTA is joined by the National PTA in opposing the
Milwaukee voucher system.

The Wis-onsin PTA has had a long-standing opposition to any
education veucher program and feels that the educational needs of
all children can best be served within a public school gystem
that is adequately funded with public tax support.

"The U,.5. Department of Education is saying that there can
be a separate system for public and private sch-ols serving the
needs of handicapped children, " gaid Linda Cakes, the Hisconsin
PTA President, referring to a U.S. Department of fFducation
memorandum suphorting Wisconsin's ruling. Th: memorandum stated
that because only state money was being transferred from putlic
to private schools, the Federal Education of the Handicapped Act
did not apply to private schools rveceiving public funds. "If
public schools must provide educational training for the
handicapped to receive atate funds, private schools should be
required to do the same." Oakes continued.

“more-
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Wisconsin PTA
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Page 2 -- PTA Qpposes Education Voucher

The Wisconsinh PTA points to the Milwaukee voucher program as
an example of a scheme which is designed primarily to send publac
dollars to private schools without requiring them to adhere to
the same rules that the public schocls must. "As & result, the
public would be supporting two z-stems of education at a time
when the tax payers are refusing to adequately fund public
schools.” Oakes saxd.

Founded in 1919, the Wisconsin PTA is the state’'s largest
child advocacy volunteer group seeking to unite home. $School and
community (o promote the education. health and safety of
children, youth and familes.

s
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PARENTAL CHOICE

(Adopted at the 1989 convention of the Wisconsin PTA)

WHEREDMS ,

WHEREAS ,

WHEREAS ,

WHEREAS ,

RESOLVED,

ERIC
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The Wisconsin Congress of Parents and Teachers
{(WCPT) has long-standing and established prin-
ciples and positions which offer strong support
for the public schools; and

The WCPT has long-standing opposition to any
voucher system; and

The WCPT has historiczlly been an advocate for
all children and has sought to improve all of
Wisconsin's public schools: and

When examined, the Governor's proposed "parental
choice plan” fails to improve the public
educational system for all Wisconsin children;
THEREFORE BE IT

That the WCPT reject the Governor's "parental
choice proposal" or any other proposal which

would fail to improve che public educational

system for all Wisconsin children.
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WHEIRE PTA STANDS N

Parental choice

by Arwold Fege and
Millie Wairrman

Mmy states and whool leaders re
spended to recent calls for higher
educational standurds by universally
mandatiag changes for alf students At
the same time, however, there was a
cry for mote school options or *“par-
ental choices'' to accommodate vary-
ing student interests. Currently there
1s tension between *‘the ideal of a com:
mon education shared by all students
as an essental goal we all must follow ™
as claimed by Marvin Lazerman,
author of An Education of Value. and

that of providing a ‘"dehiberate selec
tion of programs among aliernaies’” 10
meet diverse student needs as articu
lmed by David Seely, author of Educa:
tion Through Partnership

The National PTA Board ot Direc-
tors recently adopted & posihion papet
enutled ‘'Guidelines on Parentat
Choice —~An  Educational lIssue.””

which responds to varous reform pro-
posals that cali for alternate programs
and schools. The guidehines state that
any plans for alternate programs
should ensure thal the following condi-
tions are met:

a the community sustains a viabie
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public sWhool system,

w parents have the opporunity for
involvement i their children’s schools,

@ appropriate and free transporra-
uon be provided for students to ensure
cquity,

a spevialized whools provide fur a
tawr and eguitable selecuon process,

» s1andards goverming School cur.
ricula, personnel and student perfor-
mance provide access to equal oppor
tumities. and

& adequate and objective Informa
tion be made available 10 parents w0
thar they can make informed decisions

PTA's position paper

Acondcnscd version of the Natonal
PTA’s position paper follows

The National PTA has historically
bien an advocate for sl children and
seeks to improve all schools. Any
change in structure of funding should
be measured by its effect on ali chil-
dren. Proposals differ from one com-
munity or state to the next; some of-
fer options thet include private and
parochial schools; some permit Cross.
tng schoo! system boundaries into ad
joining systems in the staie, some ex-
pand on already existing *‘alternative
schools.”" Drstinctions are not always
clear because some are based on con-
cerns about educational achievemeni
and others a response (0 differing
philosophies and values of the parents

PTA goals, as listed above, should
govern any consideration of proposed
parental chowce plans. This can best be
done by secking the answers (0 thes.
questions:

1. What type of ''choice’” program
is being considered? Does the proposal
give parents full *choice’” 1o any dis-
trict in the region or state? Does it of -
fer 'choice’’ as open enroliment with-
in the school district only? Ate there
options that sllow “‘choice’” in the
district of residence or where the
parents work? Does the 'choice’” plan
include only accredited secondary
schools?

2. How wiil access 1o schools be
determined in a system of ‘‘chowce?”
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How wiil the problem of geographi-
cally yolated students/schools be ad-
dressed? Is admission based on testing
of on a lottery? Is (here a policy gov-
erning & waiting list? How will the
issues of suze of class, programs, school
and district be addressed?

3. How does the plan promote
equal educanional opportunities for all
children?

4. How will funding sustain (he
local schools from which some chil-
dren ransfer but where other parenis
"choose " 1o keep their children? Will
their needs be met” Will local aid fol-
low a chiid who *‘chooses'' a school

de district attendance boundanes?
If not, how wiil a receving district ab-
sorb the costs of these children's edu-
cation? Does the plan provide for the
higher costs of transfer students who
are in a program for the handicapped
ot disadvantaged?

5. What is the impact of such a pro-
posal on the demographics of a com.
mumty? On schools not currently
under a desegregation plan that might
become ““minomnty” schools if a sub-
stantial number of ‘majoruy’’ stu-
dents leave? Are local desegregation or
integravion plans protecied under this
proposai?

6. Will free trapsporiation be of-
fered so that **chowce’ 1 a reality even
to & poor family who may not have
other transportanon options? Where
will funds come from?

7. Will a changed system of school
assignment meet (he special needs of
children and not just the philosophical
dif ferences or views of therr parents”
For example, how will special educs-
tion children's programs be effected?
Are parents aware that current federal
iaw limits specual Services to disad-
vanuaged children 10 those attending
schools designated a5 “entitlement

schools'' only, and if an entitlement-
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chgible child (ransfers 10 a noneligible
public school, even in the same district,
the money cannot follow the child?

8. What will be the administrative
1asks new proposals will impose on
both teaching staffs and adminis-
trators? What additional paperwork or
regulations will be required”

9. How will the school system deal
with the fears and concerns that such
plans may skim the best students and
teachers for selective schools” Will the
pian provide an unequal allocation of
resources, leaving schools thar are not
heavily selected with even greater prob-
fems and more hmited resources to
meet these problems?

10 How will the effectveness of the
“chosce’” plan be evaluated in assess.
ing the ability 10 improve the educa
uonal progress of children? Iy there a
plan for a pilot before any districiwide
change takes place® Will there be an
ongoing cvaludtion process? Will the
results of the evaluation be made
puhiic?

i1. Under a plan of parental
“choxce.”” how will the public be in-
formed in a way that 13 both fair and
complete® Will each school sl it-
sl or will the descriptions be done
by (he central district? I it ys done by
the individual schools. who will mom-
tor ''truth in marketing'' and who will
assure thal unwritien selection rules
will not be used by the individual
schools? Will the public information
materials be in Ianguages that the par-
ents can undersiand? What efforts will
be made to reach parents who are
themselves poorly educaied or highly
mebike?

12. How will the plan for ‘"choice’”
deal with athletic recruiting at the high
school evel, and affect schools unable
to compete athietically if their student
pools are reduced?

13. How will such a change affect
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parental involvement” What ¢evidence
1s there that a sense of ownenhipin 8
"chowee'” plan increases involvement
or that physical distance and transpor.
1au 0 problems do not decrease paren-
tal -nvolvernent?

The concept of **parental choxce’ in
selecting the schools that children at-
tend has gained consxderablc attention
In discussions about educational re¢-
forms. When consiGenng proposed
changes in education, we shoubd scruts-
nize them by posing ihe above ques-
tons. A ¢rucial question for the PTA
15 not whether an indrvidual parent 13
sansfied by a proposal, but what effect
the plan will have on @// children Any
suggested proposal must meei that
test. .,

Arnold Fege is dirwcror of the Neuanet

PTA Office of Governmental Relations
Milie Waierman s vice-presidenr for

legusianve aciivity of the National PTA
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WHERE PTA STANDS ON.

Public education

by Araoid Fege and
Millie Waicrmas

mencans have always placed grea.
importance on the power of publx
education (o improve their lives and
the lives of their children. Indeed, to
secure and protect these very condi-
tions of fiberty, economic welfare and
national security, Amerca has counted
on public education. **No other sure
foundation can be devised,'” Thomas
Jeflerson wrote, **for Lhe preservation
of freedom and happiness.”” Educs-
tion, John Adams insisted, would be
central to national unity: *'Fducanon
for every class and rank of people
down {o the lowest and the poorest.™
Our system of public schools evolved
to meet vancus national needs: 1o pro-
vide for individual opportunity, to
assure social mobility, to prepare
citizens for employment and to ensure
the continuanon of our democracy.
The public schools are supposed to
provide equal educational opportuni-
ty for all children no matter what thess
color, relyion, handicap, sex, achweve-
ment levels, language deficiencies or
race. Special and remediation oppor-
turities (such as programs for the dis-
advanuaged, bilingual, handicapped,
and talented and gifted children) are
often an integral part of the school's
instructional program.
In addition, public schools are fre-
Quently ~alled upon to provide such

services as drug and aicohol abuse pro-
grams. health climics, nursing. 1rans-
portation, before- and after-school
programs. and breakfast and lunch
programs.

No other country's educational sys-
tem has served 30 many students so
successfully for so many years 1o
achieve so many diverse ends. For
decades, delegates 1o National PTA
conventions have reaffirmed the pos-
ton that publk schools—our only
democratizing insttuuon—must  be
improved, supported and adequately
funded.

The relorm movement:
Promises

S IX years ago. the landmark repon
of the National Commssion on
Excellence in Educauon, A Nanon ai
Risk, warned that public educauon
was in danger of failing and sounded
the call for "‘reform.'’ For the firs
time since the days of Sputmik. school
improvement became the watchword
for a broad constituency generating
hundreds of educanonal reporis filled
with theusends of recommendanons

But as each succeeding report was
published. thoughtful educators, par
enus and school board members began
1o note significant differrnces in the
problems identified as cauning our cur-
rent education “‘crisis’’ and i1n the rec-
ommendations made (o address those
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problerns. Many were advocating *'ex-
cellence 1n education.”* but not agree.
ing on the definition of the term or
what was needed (0 make 1!t happen,
Suggestions included: longer school
days, fonger school years, more rigo-
rous curnculum. merit pay, career lad-
der plans, emphasis on basic subjects,
greater parent involvement, a national
esting program, more student disci-
pline, higher teacher salarws and in-
structional leadership

The reform movement:
Threats

'n the opinion of the National PTA,
not all reform recommendations
would have the effect of strengthening
the foundation of public education.
Some have used the reform movement
1o atack and undermine the very pnn-
ciples on which public education was
founded. Wrapped in the cloak of pro.
viding greater accets 10 equal educa-
uonal onportuniies, cregting greater

What are tultion tax
credits and vuchers?

withon Tax Cradii— A propessd tax
oredit in whick an individusl could
whiret on adtaunt rem leders! in-
oome tanee SWd o semponaste ler
ullion eapenses paid o & privess o
rligious ¢ Ml Moot propicals stnts
o it o0 B, =R 2 SAEPOYT Suid
Sdutl, ranging tes:w B000 i STID bav
soheny and from 5750 o

& vowshr @ireally 4o the pupll ar &
fumBly 49 puy for T pupll's euwoation.
The family then gives the seunher to
o suluagd in which they hewe onvelied
he silid, ond the sehest retuma the
voushar 0 the gevemmant for el
Sursament bassd sn # prodetermined
formndie. Doporiing on e plan, thoes
sthpsls could B¢ pubie and non-
Pubiie; pubiis wiihin or guibile the of
fondgnes hoynderios W whish the
parents avd the ohild reelde, [
———————
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parent involvement and chosce, or pro-
moting heakthy "marketplace’ compe-
tition, ihese propoals, if passed,
would do, in our opinion, exactly the
opposite. Two of thew proposals—
fuition tax credits and educationsl

—ae hly opposed by
the Nationa! PTA Board of Directors.

Tultion Tax Cradits

he Nauonal PTA formed and

chairs the National Coalion of
Organizations for Pubhic Education
which has successfully led the fight
Against tuition s credits We believe
the concept threatens the democratc
system of a free public education for
every chid. Our opposiuon stems from
the concern that such wax credits would
CTEAIC 8 major sphit between pubiic and
private schools and would divert the
resources (fiscal and philosophical)
that public schools need to mprove
and survive. Consider the follow: 1

m Tax credns would drain moncy
from the public treasury that could be
more effectively used to support the
public schools This 1s because they
distribute benefits it respective of need
or income. they require no accounta
bily for the expenditure of public
morey, and they offer cash ntuce-
ments (o parents to atandon the public
schools.

® Tax credus would ser up a dual
school system; & public system, which
would admnt all children and abide by
all rules and a private system, which
would not have 10 ahwde by 1he same
rules. Private schools are aliowed 1o
select the students they serve and the
services they offer. They are not re-
quwrcd to adhere 10 the same legal re-
Quitements adhecred to by public
schools.

Public schools are a pubbc trust and
are central to the life of many thou-
sands of ¢ nities. The National
PTA believes that our target should
ok be 1o channel money and resources
to private schools, bu! (0 assure arte-
quate resources [or the public schools.

Educational vouchers

'he National PTA also opposes

voucher systems as a means of
bringing about change to public educa-
tion. In recent years. vouchers have
been frequently linked to parent in-
volvement and choice, as if they were
synonymous. In fact, the National
PTA believes that vouchers may
reciuce choice and are no guarantee of

pta today, revruary 1980
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increased or more productive parent
tnvolvemnent. As proposed, parent
“'choice’”” may be reduced 10 mere
chance through seloctive admissions to
public and nonpublic schools, varying
tuition costs of private schools,
{ransporanon costs and geographical
locauons—even with masa.  amounts
of information, not now guarantecd in
many proposals,

Vouchers could actually result in the
dechine or demise of the public school
systemn by Creating divisions and com-
petiion within and between comn. uni-
ties. There are numercus guestiors,
most of which are not answered in
voucher proposals: How often would
students be permitted to swiich
schools? Would vouchers be of suffi-
crent amount 1o adequately cover in-
dividual pupil needs? How wouid a
consiantly changing employment mar.
ket affect the supply of good 1eachers?

tended consequences have never bheen

addresser. the Navonal PTA con-

tinues to telieve that vouchers have the

potentia, to diminish, rather than

enhance, the historic goal of a strong
hool. [

¢

Would uncertainty drive hers to
other professions? How would things
be recufied if, after vouchers are
adopted, the community decides they
do not work? Because these unin-

(lr-l .
ket

.
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Amold Fege is direcior of the Mationel

PTA Qffwe of Governmenial Relations
Millie Waierman s vice-pressdent Jor

legiziative activity of the Nattons! FTA
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Chairman HAwkins. Thank you, *is. Oakes.

The next witness is Mr. Bar-Lev—am I pronouncing it correctly?

Mr. BAR-LEv. Yes, correct.

Chairman HAwxkins. Thank you.

Mr. Bar-LEv. Thank you, sir. Thank you for the opportunity to
testify. My name is Nissan Bar-Lev. ] am the Director of Special
Education for Calumet County and CESA 7, which is a consortium
of 37 school districts in northeast Wisconsin.

As a member of the Executive Board of the Wisconsin Council of
Administrators of Special Education, I am representing our state
organization, as well as the National organization of the Council of
Administrators of Special Education, which is an organization 5000
members strong throughout the country.

I am gravely concerned about the Milwaukee parental choice
model in which public funds flow to private schools. I am con-
cerned as an educator, a taxpayer and a special education adminis-
trator. I will structure my comments according to these lines.

As an educator, I am concerned about the lack of public account-
ability that is inherent in a private school model. The private
- school can become eligible to receive taxpayer’s dollars with a
simple assurance that they will conduct a teacher-parent confer-
ence once a year and that at least 70 percent of the parents will
attend. That is it. No other standards or regulations must be met
by the private school. Their teachers do not have to hold a teach-
er’s license or even be a college gr.duate. The administration of
standardized achievement tests for students to determine the
frogreas or lack of it are not required. Remedial reading services
or the underachieving do not have to be provided, nor do guidance
and counseling services. In short, due process provisions are non-
existent. Private schools do not have to guarantee that students in
publicly financed private school will enjoy the same rights they
would in public schools. There is no assurance that all students
have protection under the law.

Should this private choice model be implemented statewide, any
extreme right or left hate group with ten or more followers may
establish a private school for their own children, perpetuating their
own agenda at public expense of $2,500 per child, with virtually no
public controls, lations or standards.

As a taxpayer, ] am deeply concerned about the similarities of
the Milwaukee choice model with the savi and loan industry
model of the early 1980s. Expenditures of public money in private
schools without public control, standards or regulations amounts to
the deregulation of education. This is the same philosophy that
brought us the deregulation ia the savings and loan industry in the
earl{e19803. “Remove the regulations” was the claim, “and the
marketplace will ensure quality and success.” Well, we all know
better now. Deregulating education or allowing the usage of public
money in private school without public accountability will only
invite the potential for abuse. A good example of what may happen
is the private trade school scandal. Weak or no regulations have
enolc:lpraged widespread fraud in dealing with publicly funded schol-
arships.

Ar special ed administrators, my colleagues and I throughout the
country are appalled that the Governor of this state and some
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raembers of the legislature, in an uncharacteristic move, have de-
signed a private school choice model that blatantly discriminates
against the handicapped and excludes them from participation in
educational programs purchased by public dollars. The National
Council of Administrators of Special Education poeition is the Mil-
waukee choice program results in the creation of two parallel edu-
cation systems: the public education system, which provides access
and appropriate procedural protection to handicapped students,
and the quasi public/private system that accepts public dollars and
requires handicapped students to leave their rights to access and
appropriate procedural protection at the schoolhouse door. And in
some cases, they are not even allowed to enter beyond the door.
The program is established in such a way as to discourage the par-
ticipation of handicapped students and operates to deny the rights
guaranteed to these individuals.

The Milwaukee choice program is clearly an example of a public
policy which linits the range of educational opportunities or alter-
natives available to handicapped students. The National Council of
Administrators of Special Education must voice its objection to the
Milwaukee choice program until such time as it reflects the appro-
priate procedures to assure equal access and protection to handi-
capped students. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Nissan Bar-Lev follows:]
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My name is Nissan Bar-Lev, and | am the Director of Special Education for CESA #7, a
consortium of 37 school districts in Northeast Wisconsin.

As a member of the Executive board of the Wisconsin Council of Administrators of
Special Education. | am representing our state organization as well as t}e National
organization of the Council of Administrators of Special Education, an organization
5000 members strong.

| am gravely concerned about the Milwaukee parental ‘choice’ model in which public
tunds flow to selected private schools. | am concerned as an educator, a tax payer and
a spacial education administrator

As an educator, | am concerned about the lack of public accountability inherent in the
private school ‘choice’ model: The private schoo! can become eligible to receive tax
payer's dollars with a simple assurance that they will conduct a teacher-parent
conference once a year and that at least 70% of the parents will attend. No other
standards or regulations must be met by the private school | Their teachers do not
have to hold a teacher's license or even be coilege graduate. The administration of
standardized achievemnent tests for studunts to datermine progress or the lack of it are
not required. Remedial reading services for the underachieving do not have to be
provided, nor do guidance and counseling services. Due process provisuons are non
axistent. In short, pAyate g ave arante ants

Should this pnvate ‘choice’ model be nmplomomod state wide, any extreme right or left
hate group with 10 or more followers may establish a ‘private school’ for their own
children, perpetuating their own agenda, at public expense of $2,500.00 per child With
virtually no public controis, regulations or standards.

As a taxpayer, | am deeply concemed about the similarities of the Milwaukee ‘choice’
model with the savings and loan industry model of the early 80s. Expenditures of
public funds in private schoois without_public ‘controls’ . standards or ragulat.ons
amounts to the ‘ceregulation’ of education. This is the same philosophy that brought
us the deregulation in the saving and loan industry in the sarly 80s: “Remove all
regulations”, was the claim,"And the market place will ensure quakty and success.” We
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all shuukd know better now. Dereguiating education, or alliowing the usage of public
funds in private schools without public accountability, will only invite the potential for
abuse. A good example of what may happen is the private trade school scandal: weak
or no requiations have encouraged wicte spread fraud in dealing with publicly funded
scholarships.

As a special education administrator, my colleagues and | throughout the country are
appaiied that :he Covemor of this staté and members of the legisiature, in an
uncharactenistic move, have designed a private school ‘choice’ model that blatantly
discriminates age’.st i1 handicapped and excludes them from participation in
educational programs purchased by public doflars. The National Council Of
Administrators Of Spacial Education position is that the Milwaukee 'choice’ program
results in the creation of two paraliel educational systems, the public education system
which provides access and appropriate procadural protection to handicapped
students, and the quasi public/private system that accepts public dollars and requires
handicapped students 10_leaye their nghts to access and appropriate procedural
protection at the schoolhouse goor. in some cases, they are not even allowed to enter
beyond the door. The program is established in such a way as to discourage the
participation of handicapped students and oparates to deny the rights guaranteed to
these individuals.

The Milwaukee ‘choice’ program i$ clearly an exampie of a public policy which limits
the range of educational opportunities or aternatives available 10 handicapped
students. The National Council of Administrators of Special Education must voice its
objection to the Mitwaukee ‘choice’ program until such time as it reflects the
appropriate procedures o assure equal access and protection to handicapped
students.
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COUNCIL OF ADMINISTRATORS
OF SPECIAL EDUCATION, INC.

A DIVIBION OF THE COUNCA POR EXCRPTIONAL CHL.DAEN
915 101 Do, MW, [} Albugutrgun, fow Menino §7104
Tek: IOWIMI-TRI2 FAK: S0RI47-4022 Spiit: CABE.CEC

& Yopeus Sameciy Svamyt

November 13, 1990

mno.fsw Rducstico
LCH!

CESA®T

421 Coun Stect

Chilron, WT 53014

Dear Mr. Bar-Lev:

1 am wnung on behalf of the Council of Administrator of Special Education,
Inc. (CASE). 1 have had the ty w0 feview contidersble information
nmm.mmnmm Ctomem Mnunlo(d:hminl
have coucloded t:‘lnhumdelc;lh “Choice” shuck‘lzof f
concem w those of us charged with agsuring the prosection o
individuats with disabilities. It appears that the Milwaukee “Choice” program
would result in the cression of two p«ﬂlddwlmhwuw
cducationsl system which access and te procedural
prosections w individuals wi Mudu-ndlheqnu vare

that accepts public dotlars and requires individuals with dissbilities w0 leave
manmMWEMmm‘um:mu

The Milwaukee "Choice” parmnmmmmnhnyemum
reman unanswered A few of these queshons are as follows:

« If a student with a disability
i can this srudent sti

s in the Milwaukee "Choce”
pro~Tam, umuusu'smm
child count, and therefore, w foderal dollars for the stae? 11
30, bow can the sudent’s be dizregarded?

¢ When & student with a disability participases in the Milwaukee
"Chowce™ program is theve any on the sate w assure that
the student continues K receive a F.

D u.:mmmmu)mummm

be provided in arder 10 access an education, eligitie w0
participate io the Milwankee * program? If 50, who is
responsible for rasspartasion?

*  Has the Milwaukes "Choice’ " program been Whmﬂ-wa;
to assure oqual and fair parvicipenon of individuals with disabili
Hm.:rfhnhnmdﬁcﬂlyhmdannmmdnhemu
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Page 2 - Milwaukee “Choice” Memo

nnnnahwohhqumumnwbymmmuu
“Choice” In surnmadon, it thas this is inconsisint
with the EHA-B and Section 504, also appiars the prognm is
ﬂwhhdhmhunyunmmmdndmvm'dm

disabilives and operans 10 dmy or otherwice rights guaranteed these
individuals.
The CASK, Inc. mratcgic pln mummmmn

poticies which thmit the of educational
dmﬁ ';uknm 0 smdeats ﬁllwmm Mﬂwnm
mﬁdﬁﬂynw:l pubidc policy which timiz the

altgrnatives, and with this in mind, CASE,
Tnc. mous voice its objection 10 the Milwaukes "Cholce” until such
umailuﬂe'umwu:mequdmw
proutctions w individuals
Sincerely.
/ ., - &
Kenneth M. Bind
President-Elect

Council of Administrators of Special Fducation

o Reynasud, CASE President
%m CASE Executive Direcur
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Chairman HAwxins. Thank you.

Ms. Stoddard.

Ms. STopDARD-FREEMAN. My name is Annette Stoddard-Freeman,
and I am a Vice Pregident of the Board of Urban Day School. |

asked to and I apgreciate your allowing me to, Congrees-
men. lz:u very much.
I am very

py hea.nnq' this icular panel place a little more
emphasis on wﬁat the of education is, which is to take care of
the education of our children. The focus needs to be on children
and what is best for them.

Urban Day School was started 25 years ago by a group of com-
munit{ people to provide a multi-cultural education and environ-
ment for young T{aople gmdes K-8. The program has been expand-
ed to include a Head tartprogramandadaycareprogram,so
that we actually have an even larger mix of students in the pro-

gram.

I believe that the money of $2,500 that has been allocated by the
state to this program is a saving. I hear the public representatives
saying that we are stealing from them in so many words. Yet, it
costs us $3,300 to educate. We have to go out as a and raise
that moneLto supplement that. The parents and the parent board
which works with—there are volunteers on the Board and parents
on the Board, and the parent group has the pizzes, as Launn Wynn
was saying. The pizza sales and the chicken £n.n ers and the orange
sales and everything else help keep the school going.

But one of the requirements of this school is that all parents be
involved in their children’s education. Now, the aasum&:ion that I
{':'xst heard is that the minimum requirements would followed.

rban Day already has an accountability built in that 98 percent
of the graduates from that 8th grade level go on to high school and
98 percent graduate from hi%h school. And that is something which

ublic Co men, Assemblymen in our siate and so forth are
ooking at. t is working?

Now I will grant you that we are not handling handicapped chil-
dren, but if we were given more money to make our school handi-
capped acceesible, then we would not need to make that an issue. I
think I would like to——

C;mirman Hawxins. That, however, is the law, you recognize, do
you

Ms. StopDARD-FrEEMAN. The fact is that——

Chairman Hawkins. That the handicapped must be educated.

Ms. SroppARD-FREEMAN. | understand—504. I was on the Board
of Curative Rehabilitation Center here for 16 years, so I am very
familiar with that, and I have worked for it and the observation.
What happened to start these alternative schools—that is what
they alv:cagl were called until this law came along. Calling them
private schools gives them an exclusive sura and have no in-
tention of being exclusive. They are parent-run schools that try to
meet the needs of children to become educated and have parent in-
volvement day to da; in the education of their children. And I do
not think the word “private” is the right one to use when they are
only ing $2,600 per student. There are other students in the
schooi whose parents pay tuition, or else, work in the school doing
day-to-day working—cleaning, painting, helping as teachers’ aides.
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In addition, I listen to public radio a great deal—and several na-
tional leading educators are citing the Milwaukee choice system as
a model. The National Endowment for the Humanities representa-
tive, Lynn Chaney, was on public radio two days ago citing the Mil-
waukee choice program as a national model deserving of replica-
tion because of parent involvement and because of the record of
these students graduating from high school, which is one of the ob-
jectives that we would like to see in our public school system.

So the point of choice is in response to general ition that
public education is failing and new models are needed. We are in a
period of change, and I am very concerned. All we are getting, at
the most, among the four schools is around a million dollars. We
are not getting two and a half, this year anyway. And most Urban
Day School teachers are certified or certifiable, so that making——

ghalrman HAwkiINs. Are they certified by the state?

Ms. SToppARD-FREEMAN. Yes. Yes. And I—

Chairman HAwkins. But the statement has been made that no
certification is required. Is that true?

Ms. StoppArRD- FREEMEN. They are not required, but we require
them. Okay?

Chairman Hawkins. Well, why should not the state require it, as
they do in public schools? We would not think of allowing an indi-
vidual to teach in the public school who is not certified. t is all
over the country. Why would not it follow that the—that any
school to which a child goes should have a teacher certified? I do
n;)t?want to argue the point, I am just asking, what is your ration-
ale?

Ms. Stopparp-FrRrEMAN. My rationale is after hearing a speaker
a couple of days ago, Lynn Chaney, she is saying that if a student
goes to a public university and majors in history, they are better
prepared to teach history in the public schools than the person who
goes through a school of education and majors in education with
the intention of teaching history. One quarter of their college edu-
cation has been in education courses. And education courses do not
enjoy as high a reputation as some of the more liberal arts stream.
So that there is now a new kind of certification available—an alter-
native—and it is being accepted at the National level by the NEA
for teachers who are teaching in private schools mostly who have
majored in English or majored in History or majored in Art and
want to teach in a echool. And that is something that is evidently
being looked at at the National level also because those people end
up knowing their subject matter very, very well. But that is away
from the point of this.

I would like to thank you for giving me an opportunity to speak.
I believe that as long as we have attracted so much attention with
the Milwaukee choice program, it would be very helpful for you to
hear, as you did from the parent, some really good stories and to
know that the parents really are involved in these scl.ools and are
really making a difference. nk you.

Chairman HAwkiIns. Well, the record will be kept open for three
weeks, as I indicated, for any additional testimony. And anyone
who knows of anyone, including parents, who would wish to file a
statement, we will certainly receive them. They will be a part of
the official record.
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Ms. StopparD-FrEEMaAN. What will happen to this testimony?
Will there be——

Chairman Hawxins. It will be in an official Federal report sub-
mitted to the Congress by the Education and Labor Committee. All
views expressed, as well as additional ones that we will receive. We
are not out here—out in Milwaukee to sell any sroposal to anyone.
But to get the facts, we feel that all facta should be brought out so
the people can decide for themselves on it. I may have my own per-
sonal views as an individual about choice and about such proposals.
But every view will be expressed in the record itself. 1 think that is
the way it should be.

Apparently, a proposal has been a:ilﬂned which did not meet con-
stitutional requirements because it id not go through the regular
procees of hearings by the regular commiitees. Now that does not
detract from the merit of the propoeal. It does not go to the heart
of the idea of whether the proposal has merit. However, it did say
that to have a plan put into operation, unless it has been thorough-
ly heard by the public and all views have had an opportunity to be
expressed, it is unconstitutional. That is why we are having this
hearing because we feel this is the way that if we make a recom-
mendation to the Congress, that it should be based on facts and
people should have an opportunity to be—to cross-examine on what
thgx!pmpose, and what we are doing.

" SropDARD-FREEMAN. And I hope the focus will remain on the
needs of children.

Chairman HAwkINs. Well, we are—we like to pride ourselves on
being pro children.

Ms. STODDARD- . R;iﬁht.

Chairman Hawxins. But all children. We do not want to, unfor-
tunatelﬁ, favor certain children over others. And the case which, 1

ess, brought about all of the controvers involved whether a

dica child should be se-ved in the schools. And just honest-
ly, 1 believe they should. I believe that children whe do not speak
lish certainiy have a right to an education gtill and that we
should make it available to them. And I believe that every child,
whether the child is from au affluent family or a low-income
axlx;ily, is entitled to the same quality of education. This, we firmly
eve.

And whether or not it is going to be done by a private school or
public school theoretically does not make any difference, except
they should be regulatad in the same way. They should not—one
shouid not be exempt from regulation. They should have the same
quality of teachers. And parental involvement by this committee
wumandatedintheexiltinglawwhichcoveuallpublic-chooh,
but not private schools. We msndated that the parents should be
involved from the very beginning and themould continue to be
involved in em;pu't of the operation. if they are not in-
volved, then the ederal money can be discontinued,f are not.
‘l‘hilweputintot.hehwuothatall lic schools will have to
comply with it. And oo, I just 'imlfely believe that the same require-
ments should apply to both public and private schools as long as

hﬁayermoneyu .
ow if they want to without the money—they do not have to
takeit—then,theycanbewhntevertheymttobe.Thoymbe
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exclusive. But I think a child who goes to any school should be ad-
mitted if any taxpayer money is involved, and that is about the
only thim we more or less agree on on the committee. We have
individuals who sponsored choice proposals on the committee, as
well as those who have the opposite point of view. But I think it is
well to know the facts, well to know the law and as long as that is
true, then I think the people of Wisconsin will decide intelligently

and do the right thing.
Ms. SToDDARD-FREEMAN. Any school building has to meet certain
building code lations. And obviously, we have to meet attend-

ance records and that kind of thing. Those are state mandated.

Chairman Hawkins. Well yeah, but there are certain regulations
that apparently—1 get the impression that there are certain regu-
lations the private schools are not complying with and do not have
to under the law.

Ms. SToppARD-FREEMAN. I do not believe that is true in Wiscon-
sin. I do not know about any other state. But I know that we have
to submit attendance records and health records——

Chairman HAawxins. They will have to do it if they receive Fed-
eral money, so we will just leave it at that.

Mr.—we had Mr. Benson, was it? Oh yes, here you are.

Mr. JenseN. Mr. Jensen.

Chairman HAwkINs. Yes, | was looking around for you.

Mr. JeNsEN. I am a retired attorney and a former teacher. I have
taught in Milwaukee public schools. My wife is presently teaching
in the public schools, and I would like to put in a good word for the
public schools of our city—of Milwaukee. I think that they are
doing a goo;iﬂjob and that they are offering a lot to the pupils who
want to avail themselves of them. Many do not, apparently. And
there are a lot of conscientious, well-qualified teachers. My wife is
a graduate of Tulane and has a Bachelor's and Master’s degree.
She is Phi Beta Kappa and she is very interested in her students,
contrary to what the former speaker might have felt. They are in-
te;es N in the interest of the children and their care and in the
schools.

I am also a member of Americans United for Separation of
Church and State. I think one of the former speakers made a refer-
ence to that, that there is a problem here because a lot of the—five
of the seven private—schools participating in this program are
church-related schools. Four of them are parochial schoois and one
of vhem is a Seventh Day Adventist School.

Ms. STODDARD-FREEMAN. Yes.

Mr. JensEN. Well, thev are operating in the church building.
They are cperating in .auch the same manner that they were.
Since Tommy Thompson pushed his parental choice bill through
the “egislature by putting it the mini-budget bill with a lot of other
legislation durin% the final hours of the legislative session, central
city parochial schools have gotten into the program 'y changing
their names, and others plan to do likewise.

Other groups also want a piece of the action and are proposing to
start their own private schools by getting a vacant house, commer-
cial building or parochial school and enrolling pupils, even though
many do not have certified or qualified teachers, proper facilities
or equipment and supplies and their leadership knows little about
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education. Since the legislation contains no regulations or restric-
tions for accountability that apply to public schools, any group can
start its own school and not be subject tc staete standards. he
Black Panthers, the posse comitatus and the Nazi Party can cach
have their own schools at the taxpayer's expense. There are ro re-
strictions pertaining to the teaching of religion, so many paruchial
schoonls will conduct their schools in much the same manner as
betore. This violates both our state and Federal Constitutior.s. Non-
sectarian merely means that the schools are not part of any sect.

It seems unlikely that these make-shift schools that are not sub-
ject to any rules or regulations will be superior to cur public
schoois. Many have the false idea that all private schools are supe-
rior to public schoolz. Qur public schools offer a good educatior,
and many pupils fail to apply themselves or accept what is offered.
Furthermore, public schools in our city and state are among the
best in the Nation.

1t is fortunate that Superintendent Grover, the Wisconsin Educa-
tion Association, the MTEA, the School District Administrators,
the PTA, the NAACP and other civic-minded groups are opjposing
this faulted plan.

Judge Susan Stiengiess and the Madison Court of Apprals are
not being realistic when they claim that this plan will not do irrep-
arable damage to our schools. Taxpayers' funds will be teken from
the public schools and squandered on this plan and will never be
returned. Many taxpayers object to the use of their tax money for
thﬁse l;nake-alnft schools when they are badly needed by our public
schools.

The three real private non-sectarian schools in the Milwaukee
area are not involved in this program. This scheme is similar to
other parochial plans that have been defeated in the: past. Not only
will so-called non-sectarian schools siphon mon2y from public
schools, but they will take only the best students. There were over
1000 applicants for these schools, but less than 400 were accepted.
This is not parental choice, but the choice of the school or church.

If Polly Williams and Governor Thompson want black children
to attend parochial schools, why do not they use private money and
prevail upon highly paid athletes, entertainers and others to set up
scholarship funds for their blacks to attend perochial and private
schools and not shift the burden to the taxpayer. The additional
cost of parochial and private education will result in higher proper-
ty taxes and a greater tax burden.

Many taxpayem like to send their kids to a private school
and to drive a illac, but they cannot afford it. They do not
ex others to do it for them.

e hope that our legislature will see the faulted nature of this
plan and not pass another bill since the circuit court now has set it
aside and invalidated it. And we hope the Supreme Court also will
go along with it. Thank you.

{The prepared statement of A. Vernon Jensen follows:]
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Chairman Hawkins. Thank you. Thank yor. That is a Constitu-
tional %ueation which the committee is not really addressing itself
to, and I make it plain—

Mr. JENSEN. | know there are a number of Constitutional ques-
tions here.

Chairman HAawgkiIns. Yes. Well, that eventually will probably be
an issue. We anticipate that. The committee intends no criticism
certainly of private schools or whether they are religious or other-
wise. We are addressing the question of the choice proposal.

Mr. JENSEN. Yes, I realize that you are not——

Chairman Hawkins. As such. And we see a role that private
schools can pla:‘y and will play. We just want them to play by the
same rules an ations. And that includes the Constitutional
issues eventually. t will probably settle it.

If there—Mr. Hayes.

VOICE. Excuse me.

Mr. Haves. I just want to say, Mr. Chairman, that I have heard
statements made to the effect that it sort of implies that this com-
mittee or subcommittee did not make an effort to get people before
this committee that may have divergent views. 1 am advised that
they did make an effort to try to get the member of the state legi
lature here who introduced the bill that we have in question that
the courts have already decided they have to revisit.

I do not know if you all understand the rules. I think you have
been very lenient here—I have seen other situations where you
were not quite as lenient—and permitted people to testify when we
were not already notified in advance that they were going to testi-
fy. As a member of this subcommittee, we are entitled to a right to
have submitted to us written statements so we can look it over,
even before we come to the hearing. As a matter of fact, when I
came here last night from Washington, you had given me some of
the testimony, which I had a chance to read. Now you permitted
testimony here in an effort to try to show that we are unbiased in
our agproach. We want to hear both sides of the story. And we
have done it. Now I think the people ought to understand that you
have been as lenient and as tolerant as you possibly can be in this
situation. But we cannot just have people coming up here all at
once giving us cards wanting to testify. That is not the way you
operate,

Now understand, the issue which we are discvssing here is—if it
were in effect, would not solve the problem tha). we have in this
country with the public education system. You and I know, Mr
Chairman, we have traveled throghout a good part of this world.
And we find out that the public educational system in America is
much worse than that existing in other countries which we are
competing with on the world market today. We went to Japan, we
went to Korea, we went to Austria, we have gone to a lot of differ-
ent places. And even to Spain, Italy, France—everywhere. We have
gone.

The United States looks like it spends less money to educate its
peogle than any other so-called industrial country in the Nation-—
in the world. And until we make up our minds that education has
to be one of our top priorities and until we can get people in public
poeitior.s and offices that understand that it is more important to
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spend our tax money on education than it is to give $7.1 bill.on
away in forgiveness of a loan to t, which is at the expense of
what we are trying to do not much will change. This country
spends $850 million for one B-2 bomber—how outrageous.

Chairman Hawxins. Okay. Okay.

Mr. Hayes. These are the kinds of things I think we ought to un-
derstand, and it is not our committee. Mr. Chairman, I hate to see
1\;ou leave. God knows you have been a champion in this situation. I

ate to see you leave and I think people ought to understand that
even though we have got a good person succeeding you, you have
got to keep the pressure. You have got the heads of government
now. You just said, the Education retary of Education and I
guess the ident came in here. They seem to be pushing for pri-
vate education, but they are not talking about poor kids. They are
not talking about poor kids when they talk about choice. You
better wake up to what is happening. And what we are talking
about here, as I say it so often is trying to burst a pimple on an
elephant’s hip with the hope that he becomes a high jumgir as a
result of bursting that pimple. This is what you are doing. So I just
think that I just want to leave it at that.

Chairman Hawkins. That is a very, very graphic analogy.

[Laughter.]

Chairman HAwKiINS. I understand that Ms. Polly Williams has a
representative present, and I would like to recognize her and allow
her to make a statement. Would you identify yourself please.

Ms. Hunt. Hi. My name is Gloria Hunt, and I am from Repre-
sentative Polly Williams’ office. And let me just clarify that I am
not representing her. I just came over my lunch hour because I was
interested. Okay? So, anything I say comes from these lips. It is not
from Polly Williams in any way, shape or manner.

I just wanted the people here to know that Polly Williams—Re
resentative Williams is not here not because she has another obli-
gation. She had other obligations that she committed to several
months in advance. And because of the conflict of that, she was not
able to attend this. And that is the only reason she is not here at
this session. I am sorry I was not here; I was not able to hear all
t..e comments that were made. But for the time I have been here, 1
heard mention that this particular bill was not for poor people.
With all due respect, I would like to contradict that statement. It is
for poor people. I mean, you do not even qualify unless you are
poor. Your in:ome has to be 1.75 nercent of the poverty level in
order to even qualify. So that is all { have to say. Thank you.

Chairman HAwgkiINs. Fine. Statements obviously were made on
bz<h sides—may I assure you and I hope izu convey to Ms. Wil-
liams our statement that the record will kept open for three
weeks and any additional views that anyone may wish to file with
the committee will be included in the record. It will be alongside of
those who get up here and who were actually named on the
agenda, 8o that there is no discrimination, the fact that she is not
present does not mean that she does not have the opportunity to
present her views. We did invite her, and I suppose you are full
aware of that. And schedules do not always coincide with public of-
ficial obligations. We understand that. But the record will be kept
open. That is all—I want to reassure you of that.
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That concludes the hearing. Thank you very much for the at-
tendance and the very kind attention of the audience and the faci
that you were patient enough to stay through and bear with us.
Thank you very much.

[Whereupon, at 1:38 p.m., the subcommittee was adjourned.)

[Additional material submitted for the record follows.]
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Public Hearing, Friday Nov. 16, 1990, 9:30 a.m., DNR Bldg. Milwagkee
House Committee on Education and Labor, Chair, Congr. Augustus Hawkins

On Private Sghool "Choice”

{Prepared by Carol Holt, Mequon, Chapter Coordinator In wisc.)

Americans United for Separation of Church and State has
opposed the private school "choice” plan from the beginning.

We think that the private school choice program is UN-
constitutional, unless the United Statef daecides to change
its form of constitutional democratic representative government
under which every level of govarnment operates, from the U.S.
Congress to the public school district.

In Wisconsin, public schools are a constitutional unit of
government .,

Could any unit of government survive if it had o turn
over its funds to private groups who don't like the way the
government is run? Under our system, if you doa't like the
way it's run, you throw the rascals out at the next election.
You participate in your government. The public schools belong
to you. Private schools don't!

Aa'd like you to think about some of the things we think
are improper about the private school choice law.

First, it requires an eligible low-income parent to
prove to the State that his child has besan acceptad by a private
school BEPORE the State will give him the tuition money.

It was billed as "parental choice” but private schools gan
veto the parent's choica.

Self-appointed private individuals, groups or societies
dacide, behind closed doors, which eligible children can use
the public program and which can't. Private schools are
supposed to make "random selections" but the choice law gives
no public authority the means to make sure the selection is random.

The State can't discriminate, and we think it can't turn
over its responsibility to those who can.

The "choice” law calls for the State to pay tuition to
"nonsectarian private schools" but it doesn't define the word
"nonsectarian®., It doesn't give the State Superintendent any
means by which to determine whether a school is in fact nonsectarian
bafore he pays out the money, 8o as not to violate the wisconsin
Constitution's religious liberty clause.

Several of the participating private schools are on church
propexty. TV pictures have shown some of the schools' personnel
in religious garb. The choice law gives us no assurance that
our money isn't being used for the advancement of religion.

It shouldi
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According to news reports, some of the participating
private schools say they're "full*® when their class size reaches
14 or 15 pupils. Eligible pupils who are turned away have to
again go to the public achools whare class sixes are not full
until they reach 25 or more pupils. These public school
parents are paying taxes so that somebody alse's children can
have an advantage theirs were denied,

In order to get their state aids, Milwaukee Public Schools
have to meet certain conditions laid down by the State, yet part
of MPS state aids are turnad over to private schools which don’'t
have to meet the same conditions.

MPS' elected school board has to get voter approval to
levy taxes. Private schools don't have to go through the
same democratic process. what's more, they don't have to
submit bids to the State, nor meet spacifications or standards.

Whatever happened to the l4th Amendment's equal protection
of the laws? Apparently our elected officials forgot we had it,

What are the citizens and taxpayers of Wisconsin getting
when we pay for the private school choice law? The Legislature
didn't give us a public purpose for appropriating our money.

The state Superintendent is suppossd to evaluate the
program. HoOw can a program be evaluated when the state hasn't

asked the program to do anything?
X122

Prepared by Carol Holt, Chapter Coordinator
of Americans United Chapters in wisc.
(A1l members in Wisconsin are unpaid volunteers)

Home address: 13106 N, wWest Shoreland Dr.
Mequon, WI 53092
(414)242-1709
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AMERICANS UNITED FOR SEPARATION
OF CHURCR & STATE - WISCONSIN

November 24, 1990

The Rouse Committee on Education and Labor,
Chairman, Rep. Augustus Hawkins

2181 Rayburn H.O.B.

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Aawkins and Mambers:

Only ons week ago, you took testimony from Wisconsin peopls
about the private school choice plan. Most speakers opposed it.

An article in last evening's Milwaukee Journal (Nov. 23)
says it better than any of the opponents could. We've enclosed
a copy of it and a few of thu many other articles leading up
to it.

NOo longer do we have to lpeculaté about the possible affects
of the private school choice plan. Thaey have already bequn to
show themselves.

At the hearing, one of the two or thras speakers in favor
of the program supported it and participated in it out of
frustration with the public school's large class sizes and her
own lack of ability to influence the education policies of her
large urban school dirtrict. Apparently she thought that the
private school choice program would solve both problems.

Although "parental involvement” may have been the "buzz"
phrase that captured support for the program, “parental involve-
ment” and "democracy® are not synanymous, no) is one a substitute
for the other.

The State of Wisconsin did not give "choice" parents a
legal right to vota or hold office in any private school. 1In
fact, the State paid them to give up their legal right to a
roll in the decision-making process in the school their child
attends.

According to the Nov. 23 article, one "choice" school is
already "changing the rules in the middle of the game", and the
State made no provision in the law to prevent it.

"Choice” parents may have thought non-rsgulation was an
advantage, but the Legislaturs should have known better. If
it's unnecessary to protect children in tax-supported schools
from arbitrary education policiss, it would not have made laws
regulating the use of state aids to public schools.

The State doesn't trust the neighbors and fricnds we elect
to our public school boards, at least, not enough to turn state
funds over to them without making laws to ensure that they spend
it for proper public purposes. Yet it turned over part of the
Milwaukee Public Schools’' regwlsted:state aids to non-electad

private individuals or groups to spe as they unilaterally
saw fit, :
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page 2 to House Committes on Ed./Labor 11-24-90

The State created a formula for payment of tuition that
was unrelatad to the private schools' actual tuition charge per
pupil. Stats taxpayers are paying slmost four times tr2 amount
for one child that a non-choice family pays for several.

Instead of improving its quality now that it gets additional
funds from the State, this one "choice” scnool is reducing its
quality (by today's standards), but more significantly, it's
destroying the very reason for which parents participated in
the program. And, nothing prevents other private schools from
doing the same.

Pupil achievement, as little as SAT tests are able to msasure
it, is no better as a result of private sducation. Because private
schools are not fungible, it depends upen which private school
one measurxes,

Today, all public schools are condemnad because of the
problems of the large urban areas, yet Wisconsin's State University
system is bursting at the seams with qualified students, the
vast majority of whom came to the University from public schools,
including the inner city schools,

There is no evidence that there is anything “educationally
innovative® about the private school choice plan. If anything,
it's an experiment to test our constitutional form of government,
and whether an spathetic public is ripe to give up on its
democratic public schools.

Whatever the purpose of the private school choice plan,
whether it's, as some people think, a political ploy to destroy
the teachers' unions, to all but destroy publ.c education, or to
deregulate and privatize all schools - or whether the State of
Wieconsin pald off the most concerned parents who might have
agitated for better public schools, put their kids into private
schools and then washéd its hands of them, nons of thes above is

a public purpose.

Government at every level is a trustee of the public's money.
The Constitution and laws of Wisconsin make the State and the
local school districts the trustees of the aducation of the
children who enroll in its tax-supported schools.

It's clear to the members of Americans United in wisconsin
that the State has oxceeded its constitutional authority.

We are both smbarraesed and sick at heart that Wisconsin
has set such an unprincipled example for the nation.

All of us in Wisc. are unpaid Very ““1} yours,

voluntears. fa‘ anepc
m- Carol Holt, Chapter Coordinator
Tt - for A.U. chapters in Wisc,
(414)242-1709
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‘Choice’ school in turmoil
because of staff cuts, changes
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says the changes affect
educational policy
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Choice/Bruce Guadalupe School wonders about program’s future
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her ads et more atiemton Her

tuggerst lear s that the chosor

program may be scured by thr

[Re Vgl

“They heip them more,” she
sand of Bruee Crundalupe's iencheny
"When | used 10 g0 to the public
whools it was, " Theve are i many
kids there we an't help them all
Mone "

Musd of all, M, that
Bruce Gusdalupe will give Connase
the foundation the nesds to gradu
ate from hygh schoal
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| Education

Ll

. Cavazos takes
a look at ‘choice’

Thompson says education secretary
wanls [0 help evaluate the program

i By PARSCILLA AMLGREN

|
[
!

i

h Amahs Baumans's messagt for Gov Tommy G
Thompeon and U'S Education Secretwy Lauro Cave
zd i her camroom at Bruoe Cusdabupe Communty
School was musc 10 ther eans

Probietn was, it came with a lifthe prompting from
the suth-grader's principal

1 would ke 10 sty thank you for making it povsbie
for - my parests w0 choose thm school for me,” smad
Amaha, | 1, Arnding up behund her desk and dedrvering
her messtge 10 & rong, dear vouce

Thom and CGhandatupe,
t11S S Tth St oo Tumday to obmerve Milwaukee's
school chosce program in action. The schood is one of
| meven parucipsnng n the program, uikder whuch 367
| low-ocome pupls from Miwaukee sre shending non-
i seclanan, private schools s stave eapenae
{ Thompeon wsd Cavars, who aleo spponts choke,
| had agreed 16 hedp bum evaluste the Milwaukee pro-
{ gam, the first of 1 kind 10 ihe naton Cavazos'
primary reason for coming 10 Milwsuker was 10 kpposs
f at 8 palitical rcepton for Thompeon beid by & group
| of Hpatis communty sctivists
t Cavazos s tw hughest-raniong Hupanc offical in
i the US governmmen, ar the anb Huspani: ever 10 hold
| & cabanet post
l

From page 1

i
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State probes 2 schools

in choice program

Qfficial looking at
mroliment discrepancies
word of a merger

By PRIRCELA AMLGRDN

The siwie officisl sdmunrsicn
Wibvenukex's ing — nd con-
woversial — choicr pro-

|

_ @ram . investigating polcntial
. wchanis

=dofnine concerrs were sty i
wrface.” sbout Jusnits Virgil

Acaderrry and SER Sobty for Pnz

rem’ SER Community Hi

School
Thpn-iw-:gmug

wchook will bw deleyed by about
two werks because the ichooks wete
Wse in wbmitting enroliment infor-
maton_

Officals ® SER-Jobs for Prog:
rem Inc. 10401030 W Muchell
S1.. s they planhed 10 uke whan-
CVET ICPE WETE BICCRMTY 10 enture
therr schoni's continucd clritslit,
wn the chowee

pi ww'lmm princi
N, )
o T e
N. Port Washings. ™ ~ve., decl ed
10 comment :
Kt oud hi oﬂ'ltz"l.h: et
mn 1 1 oM
o Y7 e
program up
they had not attended Mihbauker
Public Schooks les . Panuci-
pants sk MR meo | pover-
ty
chosct program s
e R in the corntry and hp
d J Some
educstional reformers s the wes
ar & way 10 improve shools by
troducing an samen of compet-

mi
won.
Meporwhile, Kautt sid the siate

iy in the :
b w Jusndm
\HI‘::“M ther SER-Jobs
was lookung o forming s pariner-
thip with Prus X1 High School
Parachial sohools aren't aliowed 10
the progrem

In sddoon. the firm of four
mate a1d payments to the two

would mail & owl of 3161 40V in
mate ud pryments Monday 10 the
other five schools participating i
the p\?lm The schools redeive
about $2,500 annually for each pu-
pil enrolicd. money that 1 deduat-

Plraas we Sahasle e 4

%3 Schools/State is studying
Virgii Academy, SER

21

Froem page 1

o from Muwaukse Public Schools’

wad
Acrording 0 ©ate lew, chowe

Harambee School Dew.op-
ment Cnrg 110 W, Buricigh Su,
43,750,

Unfied Cornmunity Cener
10285 Mh S, 47 $29.175.
. @ Woodianda 1669 S.

M.SL'. 28 pupih, $17,500.

program pupils rey nake wp no
more than 47% of & privaie
whoo!'s enrofin ent. Tie m
mant wms w0 bop private

from springing up mmply 1o take |
utvanisge of the newly svailsiie
WALe IONEY.

SER's Puruns
Abd R execulive dorecior
of SER-Jobs for mad

H

Sichood
Inc, 1841 M. Prompect Ave., nae
4ywr-ok pupils, $1.406

w(;uld.uj h:"’yvmof
receive 8 low pe

's‘?l,mfunnmwm.
Jobs for Progress Inc. & lae
ment of $12,500 *x 20

Dod st SER C Y
Schexd.

Keuzt omd tht carlier this
Juanita Virpi officisls repont
having 103 pupsls 10 the chows
program. School officaly put the

E 55’3

3

G

it

%ggu;ﬁi%ig;
%;355‘55 j§§!i§
'iégﬁggﬂé ;EE
HiHnah
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Parents are happy = = =oiwenm

. THE MILWAUKEE JOLRNAL
-

They say their children ,
mhawt m’:bf"f' Cholce/Parents a.¢ happy 0.,.2,410
7} y o learn 3 . 9 LN

o for their children’s opportunity

of The Jouswl ses? From page 1 cros-section of peers st Urban Day
Ion:l'a Kazmeuce always qu have comt about $700 the School in Sepiember.

wanied ber 500 10 athecad & privae i year, which inchude Sharon Dossett says sendio

md.hmnaﬁ*m-.uwoﬁ- uqifory:‘u.fwnmu?hhnm mw.wmu%ﬂm

ing her way through college, she private school.” ; her 10 work domly with ber son

coulda't affor 0 sead him, Grover opposes the choice ro-  an his teachers. Dossett’s g wil
But wivin the Milwaulsr moth- Bran, shying it is usconstitutional by entering ki at Wood-

o biurd about the school chioice 1o support private achools with  lands School, 169 S, Sth &, in

m‘t‘: W suroll her blic_money. But o’n“dl'lonm Seprexnber. .

., Jelani, s sceepied and ; Circuit The three chilkdren of Terry and

will attend Urbaa Dy School, &mmmmm mm-mu-ﬁdﬁu

1441 N. 24th 31, an & first grader tn was constitutionsl, though the  Woodlands School this fll.

the fll . . faie's largem ﬁ “With a pilot it could

Kaxmende sad ':willpveh&s ]

from low-mcome tamilivs op-

Grover, aad limited the
nuimber of students ell the program
wiquwm%m“ 10 do.” she smid “A Iot of wudents  cartier in the year, scoonding'io the
tions was July ;2. dpplica- have no fespect for reachers and no Suu‘pepnl:t_mmtof, RE In-
e a4 the program it would ol § " S S04 W, Hglans S
funds together ".z;‘x"’ L """’ Crochrell said her children  and Milwaukoe Montessarn Schwool,
who » i ' would be in dessrooms of o more 4610 W. State St, decided aot to
Fudying business sdminis tas 14 icipate becauge they ware al-
tration st Alverno Coliege "It m
Pleas 00 Cholow rare 8 hustory in F 2 will have participating are Brwoe
7 Thelos pare 8 an opportunity 10 loarm about their  Guadalupe Community School,
-- s higtory all yew round,” Crochrell 1646 S. gﬂﬂ; lelnzul s wlﬂd.;

‘wad  logh Su; Jusnite Virgl Ao
and + Juanita 4
will SER-Jobs for Progress, 1711

not ashamed about being 11th St,, United Community Cen
black i tex, 1028 §. 9th 51 Urban Day

her
dren, Anmnond, 10/ and*Briea, 9, Administrators at
attended Hoover School in New  Montessari School, 1841 N. Pros-
Berlin oaly biack pect Ave, which had an
pupih in their cises She hopes  interest earty, could not be ronched
, ill improve when 1o determine if they are still in the
be with a progmm. ¢ .-

i
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Milwaukee Parental Choice

Registration — Now In Progress!
ATTENTION:

CURRENT MILWAUKEE PUBLIC SCHOOL PARENTS

With years of experiznce in achieving academic exceience
and leadership with central city children, our schools are
prepared to parikipate in the new Milwaukee Parental
Choice Program.

IF YOU ARE LOCKING FOR:

» Elementary schools with a collective 95% high school
graduation rate,

« Environments that provide the ultimate in parental
involvement,

« Atmospheres that promote all children can leam.
+ Places where your child’s leadership potential can be fully
developed,

« Schools that will teach your child to be all that s/he can be,

« Climates that will insist that your child be proud of their
heritage, T

THEN (COME AND VISIT US!

Once you bec.me Informed about our schools, we are
confident you will agree that the schools represented here, are
the places to be.

BRUCE-GUADALL+E HARAMBEE COMMUNITY
COMMUNITY SCHOOL SCHOOL

1646 S. 22nd St, 110 W. Burleigh

6436441 264-4600

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY

SCHOOL JUANITA VIRGIL ACADEMY
2004 W_Highland 2436 N. Port Washington Rd.
342-1412 263.7477

(BERVING THE WEST SIDE OF MILUAUKEE ONLY)

URBAN DAY SCHOOL WOODLANDS SCHOO!L.
1441 N. 24th St. 1669 S, 5th 5t.

9378400 6431600

A new state law has been passed to allow 1,000 children from
low-income families to attent our schools at no cost {income
verification required). You may pick up applications at any of
our stiiox I8 or call us for more information. '

|  APPLICATION DEADLINE: JUNE 50;1990 |
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WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS
3 South Pinckney Street, Suite 520
Madison, WI 353703
608/2085-1533
608/255-6700 ~ FAX

TESTIMONY BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL HEARING CONCERIIING
MILWAUKEE CHOICE PLAN
Department ¢f Natural Resources Building-Milwaukee., Wisconsin
November 16, 1990

My name is Miles Turner and I am the Executive Director of
the Wisconsin Assoclation of School District Administratiors. Our
association is pleased to be alle to provide tesatimony at this
important hearing on the Milwaukee choice plan. The school
superintendents of Wisconsin strongly oppose the use of public
funds for private education. Whether it is called private school
choice, tax tuition credits or vouchers, the central issue ia
still the same. Should the financlal support for America's pubiic
educational asystem be eroded to provide funding for a separate
schooling system that has no accountability or quality assurance
and is not required to provide for all the needs of all students
on an equal basis?

Public schools in America have taken on an entirely new role
in our socliety. The little red brick school house model of
education is no longer applicable. Schools must teach drug
education, sex education, AIDS education. computer education,
career education, protective behaviors (stranger/danger), gang
education and now, here in Wisconsin., Lyme Disease. Twenty years
ago when I began teaching, I would have never dreamed that schools
would be responsible for catheterizing students and that schools
would have t. hold inservice msetings on how to properly handie

potentially hazardous body fluide from AIDS students.
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Today's achools must also deal with a tremendous range of
social and emotional problems that students bring to school with
them. School 24ministrators are bogged down with state and
federal mandates and reports. School leaders frequently find
themselves administering such things as federal asbestos
regulations rather than curriculum improvement projects.

The problems we face in education are complex and extremely
expenszive. Amer.._.an schools need financial and technical
assistance in dealing with their new role in socisty. It was
recently reported that Kaorea spend$ an average of 817,000 per
pupil while America spenda an average of $5,000 per pupil per
year. It ahould not surprise anyone that Koreans gtand out as
some of the bedt students in international tests, To take money
away from our public education system and funnel it into private
schools will not improve education in America. To dilute the
funding of public education will simply delay the much needed
assistance to many of our schools. .

Purther, an additional point that must be addressed is the
naive notion that the word private means better. There seems to
be a myth in our country that the words "private school" are
automatically synonymous with quality. Certainly there are sone
fine private schools but the record in Wisconsin shows that public
schools out-perform private schools and rel.gious affiliated
schools on nationally standardized tests. Test results reported
by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction showed public
schools scored higher in both the math and verba) portions of rhe
SAT and ACT test scores than did their counterrarts in private and

religious affiliated private schools.
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Wisconsin has many fine public schools but these public
schools are under ever increasing pressure to meet the wide
spectrum of needs of their students. To encourage a proliferation
of storefront "academies™ that are subsidized by public tax
dollars with no accountability and no quality assurance is an
absurd way to improve American education.

In conclusion, amidst all of the public school bashing that
is going on today it i: important to pause and remember that our
public educational system has served thic country well for so many
years. Our nation needa to properly fund its public achool aystem
rather thzn embark on a course that will erode and systematically

dismantle our common schools.

2
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